
Table of Contents

 
Agenda 3
CC 1.  Minutes of the June 7, 2016, Regular Meeting.

Minutes 8
CC 2. Payment of City demands.

City Demands 14
CC 3.  Payment of Agency demands.

Agency Demands 26
CC 4.  Approval of agreement for services to be provided at the
Transitional House and related disbursements.

Transitional House Services 30
CC 5.  Professional Services Agreement with Covina Irrigating
Company for Water System and Water Quality Consulting
Services.

Covina Irrigating Company Agreement 40
CC 6.  One-Year Contract Extension with Keolis Transit
America, Inc. for Covina Transit Operations Services.

Keolis Transit America, Inc. Contract Extension 58
CC 7.  Third Amendment to Contract for Park Landscape
Maintenance Services with Trugreen Landcare.

Trugreen Landcare Contract Amendment 104
CC 8.  Work order with ThyssenKrupp Elevator to perform
standby fire life safety testing.

ThyssenKrupp Elevator Work Order 110
CC 9.  Engineer’s Report, intent to levy assessments, and
setting public hearing on Covina’s Landscaping District No. 1 for
Fiscal Year 2016.

Resolution Nos. 16-7492 & 16-7493 132
CC 10.  Engineer’s Report, intent to levy assessments, and
setting public hearing for Covina’s Lighting District No. 1978-79
for Fiscal Year 2016-17.

Resolution Nos. 16-7495 & 16-7496 168
CC 11.  Intent to levy assessments and setting public hearing
on Vehicle Parking District No. 1 for Fiscal Year 2016-17.

Resolution No. 16-7494 244
CC 12.  Extend Professional Services Agreement with Interwest
Consulting Group for planning services and transit and
transportation services.

Interwest Consulting Group Agreement Extension 262
CC 13.  Third Amendment to Contract with Computer Service
Company for Traffic Signal Maintenance.

Computer Service Company Contract Amendment 310
PH 1.  Submission of City’s application for the 2016 Edward
Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG).

Grant Application 346
NB 1.  Request from the County of Los Angeles to support a
Los Angeles County income tax to fund the Los Angeles County
Homeless Initiative.

1



Initiative Support Request 348
NB 2.  Update on the proposed Los Angeles County
Department of Mental Health Clinic to be located at 1359 North
Grand Avenue.

Proposed L.A. County Mental Health Clinic 352
NB 3.  Continuing appropriations for Fiscal Year 2016-2017.

Continuing Appropriations 356
NB 4.  City Council Meeting Days and Times Discussion.

Council Meeting Days and Times 362

2



 

City Council/CSA/CPFA/CHA Agenda 1  Tuesday, June 21, 2016 

 
 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
125 E. College Street, Covina, California 

  Council Chamber of City Hall 
Tuesday, June 21, 2016 

 
CITY COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE COVINA 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY/COVINA PUBLIC FINANCING 
AUTHORITY/COVINA HOUSING AUTHORITY 

JOINT MEETING—CLOSED SESSION 
6:30 p.m. 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL 
Council/Agency/Authority Members Walter Allen III, Peggy A. Delach, John C. King, Mayor 
Pro Tem/Vice Chair Jorge A. Marquez, and Mayor/Chair Kevin Stapleton 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
The Public is invited to make comment on Closed Session items only at this time.  To address the 
Council/Agency/Authority please complete a yellow speaker request card located at the entrance and give 
it to the City Clerk.  Your name will be called when it is your turn to speak.  Individual speakers are 
limited to five minutes each. 

The City Council/Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency/Covina Public 
Financing Authority/Covina Housing Authority will adjourn to closed session for the 
following: 
CLOSED SESSION  

A.   G.C. § 54957.6 – CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 
Agency Designated Representative: Danielle Tellez, Human Resources Director 
Employee Organizations: American Federation of State, County and Municipal 
Employees (AFSCME); Police Association of Covina (PAC); Police Management 
Group (PMG); and Police Supervisors of Covina (PSC) 
 

B.   G.C. § 54957.6 – CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 
      Agency Designated Representative: Danielle Tellez, Human Resources Director 

    Unrepresented Employees: Mid-Management, Supervisory and Professional, and 
Confidential and Technical Employees; and Executive Employees (excluding the City 
Manager) 

3



 

City Council/CSA/CPFA/CHA Agenda 2  Tuesday, June 21, 2016 

C. G.C. § 54956.9(d)(4) – CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED 
LITIGATION 
Initiation of litigation:  One Matter 

 
RECESS 
 

CITY COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE COVINA 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY/COVINA PUBLIC FINANCING 

AUTHORITY/COVINA HOUSING AUTHORITY 
JOINT MEETING—OPEN SESSION 

7:30 p.m. 
 
RECONVENE AND CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL 
Council/Agency/Authority Members Walter Allen III, Peggy A. Delach, John C. King, Mayor 
Pro Tem/Vice Chair Jorge A. Marquez, and Mayor/Chair Kevin Stapleton 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Led by Mayor Stapleton 
 
INVOCATION 
 
Given by Covina Police Chaplain Truax 
 
PRESENTATIONS 

Northview High School Cheer Team Recognition 
 
Community Service Day 2016 Recognition 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
To address the Council/Agency/Authority please complete a yellow speaker request card located at the 
entrance and give it to the City Clerk/Agency/Authority Secretary.  Your name will be called when it is 
your turn to speak.  Those wishing to speak on a LISTED AGENDA ITEM will be heard when that item is 
addressed.  Those wishing to speak on an item NOT ON THE AGENDA will be heard at this time.  State 
Law prohibits the Council/Agency/Authority Members from taking action on any item not on the agenda.  
Individual speakers are limited to five minutes each. 
 
COUNCIL/AGENCY/AUTHORITY COMMENTS 
Council/Agency/Authority Members wishing to make any announcements of public interest or to request 
that specific items be added to future Council/Agency/Authority agendas may do so at this time. 

CITY MANAGER COMMENTS 

 

4



 

City Council/CSA/CPFA/CHA Agenda 3  Tuesday, June 21, 2016 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under consent calendar are considered routine, and will be enacted by one motion.  
There will be no separate discussion on these items prior to the time the Council/Agency/Authority votes 
on them, unless a member of the Council/Agency/Authority requests a specific item be removed from the 
consent calendar for discussion. 
 
CC 1. Minutes of the June 7, 2016, Regular Meeting of the City Council/Successor 

Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency/Covina Public Financing 
Authority/Housing Authority. 

Report:  Minutes 

CC 2. Payment of City demands in the amount of $1,361,343.78. 

Report:  City Demands 

CC 3. Payment of Agency demands in the amount of $45,156.02. 

Report:  Agency Demands 

CC 4. Approval of agreement for services to be provided at the Transitional House 
between the City of Covina, the Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment 
Agency, the Covina Housing Authority and Catholic Charities of Los Angeles, Inc. 
for FY 2016-2017, and related disbursements. 

 
Report:  Transitional House Services 

CC 5. Authorization to execute Professional Services Agreement with Covina Irrigating 
Company for Water System and Water Quality Consulting Services. 

 
Report:  Covina Irrigating Company Agreement 

CC 6. One-Year Contract Extension with Keolis Transit America, Inc. (formerly 
Diversified Transportation, LLC) for Covina Transit Operations Services. 

 
Report:  Keolis Transit America, Inc. Contract Extension 

CC 7. Third Amendment to Contract for Park Landscape Maintenance Services with 
Trugreen Landcare.  

 
Report:  Trugreen Landcare Contract Amendment 

CC 8. Execute work order with ThyssenKrupp Elevator to perform standby fire life 
safety testing. 

 
Report:  ThyssenKrupp Elevator Work Order 

CC 9. Adopt resolutions ordering the Engineer’s Report, approving the Engineer’s 
Report, and declaring the intent to levy and collect assessments on Covina’s 
Landscaping District No. 1 for Fiscal Year 2016-17 and set public hearing for 
protests in relation thereto. 

 
Report:  Resolution Nos. 16-7492 & 16-7493 

5



 

City Council/CSA/CPFA/CHA Agenda 4  Tuesday, June 21, 2016 

CC 10. Adopt resolutions ordering the Engineer’s Report, approving the Engineer’s 
Report, and declaring the intent to levy and collect assessments for Covina’s 
Lighting District No. 1978-79 for Fiscal Year 2016-17 and set public hearing for 
protests in relation thereto. 

 
Report:  Resolution Nos. 16-7495 & 16-7496 

CC 11. Adopt resolution of intent to levy and collect assessments on Vehicle Parking 
District No. 1 for Fiscal Year 2016-17 and set public hearing for protests in 
relation thereto. 

 
Report:  Resolution No. 16-7494 

CC 12. Extend Professional Services Agreement with Interwest Consulting Group for 
planning services and transit and transportation services and increase the contract 
amount not to exceed $137,680.00 for Fiscal Year 2016-17. 

Report:  Interwest Consulting Group Agreement Extension 

CC 13. Third Amendment to Contract with Computer Service Company for Traffic 
Signal Maintenance. 

Report:  Computer Service Company Contract Amendment 

PUBLIC HEARING 

PH 1. Submission of City’s application for the 2016 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice 
Assistance Grant (JAG). 

 
Report:  Grant Application 

Staff Recommendation: 
1. Hold the public hearing; and 
2. Receive and file proposed application for the 2016 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice 

Assistance Grant (JAG). 
 
CONTINUED BUSINESS - NONE 

NEW BUSINESS 

NB 1. Consideration of request from the County of Los Angeles for cities within Los 
Angeles County to support a Los Angeles County income tax to fund the Los 
Angeles County Homeless Initiative. 

Report:  Initiative Support Request 

NB 2. Update on the proposed Los Angeles County Department of Mental Health – 
Mental Health Clinic to be located at 1359 North Grand Avenue. 

Report:  Proposed L.A. County Mental Health Clinic 

6



 

City Council/CSA/CPFA/CHA Agenda 5  Tuesday, June 21, 2016 

NB 3. Continuing appropriations for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 
 
Report:  Continuing Appropriations 

NB 4. City Council Meeting Days and Times Discussion. 
 
Report:  Council Meeting Days and Times 

ADJOURNMENT 
The Covina City Council/Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency/Covina 
Public Financing Authority/Covina Housing Authority will adjourn to its special meeting of the 
Council/Agency/Authority scheduled for Tuesday, July 12, 2016, at 5:00 p.m. for Study Session 
in the Covina Library Community Room at 234 N. Second Avenue, Covina, California, 91723. 

 

Any member of the public may address the Council/Agency/Authority during both the public comment period and on any 
scheduled item on the agenda.  Comments are limited to a maximum of five minutes per speaker unless, for good cause, the 
Mayor/Chairperson amends the time limit.  Anyone wishing to speak is requested to submit a yellow Speaker Request Card to the 
City Clerk; cards are located near the agendas or at the City Clerk’s desk. 

MEETING ASSISTANCE INFORMATION: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special 
assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the City Clerk’s Office at (626) 384-5430.  Notification 48 hours prior to 
the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 

If you challenge in court any discussion or action taken concerning an item on this agenda, you may be limited to raising only 
those issues you or someone else raised during the meeting or in written correspondence delivered to the City at or prior to the 
City’s consideration of the item at the meeting. 

The Covina City Clerk’s Office does hereby declare that, in accordance with California Government Code Section 54954.2(a), 
the agenda for the Tuesday, June 21, 2016, meeting was posted on June 16, 2016, on the City’s website and near the front 
entrances of: 1) Covina City Hall, 125 East College Street, Covina; and 2) the Covina Public Library, 234 N. Second Avenue, 
Covina. 

MATERIALS RELATED TO AN ITEM ON THIS AGENDA, AND SUBMITTED TO THE CITY COUNCIL AFTER 
PUBLICATION OF THE AGENDA, ARE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC IN THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE AT 125 E. 
COLLEGE STREET, COVINA.   

   

 

 

7



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK 




of Co

E 7a

U A •;    

i
O

C`,
9      ITEM NO. CC 1

FOR

MINUTES OF JUNE 7, 2016

REGULAR MEETING OF THE COVINA CITY COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO
THE COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY/COVINA PUBLIC FINANCING

AUTHORITY/COVINA HOUSING AUTHORITY HELD IN THE COUNCIL

CHAMBER OF CITY HALL, 125 EAST COLLEGE STREET, COVINA, CALIFORNIA

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Stapleton called the Council/Agency/Authority meeting to order at 7: 30 p.m. with all
Councilmembers present.

ROLL CALL

Councilmembers Present:      Walter Allen III, Peggy A. Delach, John C. King, Mayor Pro
Tem/Vice-Chair Jorge A. Marquez, and Mayor/Chair Kevin Stapleton.

Councilmembers Absent:      None.

Elected Members Present:     City Treasurer Geoffrey Cobbett
Elected Members Absent:      City Clerk Mary Lou Walczak.
Staff Members Present: Interim City Manager Donald E.   Penman,   Community
Development Director Brian Lee, City Attorney Candice K.  Lee, Interim Police Chief Kim
Raney, Public Works Director Siobhan Foster, Parks and Recreation/Library Director Amy Hall-
McGrade, Interim Finance Director Dennis Swink, Acting Assistant Fire Chief Jim Enriquez,
Assistant to the City Manager Angel Carrillo, GIS Technician James Knox, and Chief Deputy
City Clerk Sharon F. Clark.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Councilmember King.

INVOCATION

Police Chaplain Truax gave the invocation.

PRESENTATIONS

Mothers Against Drunk Driving Honoring Covina Police Officers

Mayor Stapleton introduced Mothers Against Drunk Driving ( MADD) Representative Keith

Page who presented Covina Police Officers Manny Esquivel and Garrett Hagle with awards in
recognition of having made more than 25 driving-under-the- influence ( DUI) arrests in calendar
year 2015.

COUNCIL/CSA/CPFA/ CHA MINUTES Page 1 of 5 June 7, 2016

8



Police Chief Raney commented on the proactive approach of Covina officers to DUI arrests,
congratulated Officers Esquivel and Hagle, and explained that the November 2016 initiative

which proposes decriminalization of marijuana could further impact drivers, and that MADD and

police chiefs across the state will be working on educating the public on this issue.

Introduction ofInterim City Manager

Mayor Stapleton introduced new Interim City Manager Donald E. Penman, presented him with a
City pin, and welcomed him to the Covina team.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Gary Clifford, Executive Vice-President of Athens Services, introduced Athens Governmental
Affairs Director Brian Johsz and presented a video on Athens' new award-winning Materials
Recovery Facility.

Jerry Chandler, representing Masonic Homes Covina, shared history of the organization and
invited Councilmembers to attend an event celebrating its 100- year anniversary in Covina; and
announced that Destiny Lodge, a new Masonic lodge in Covina, will participate in National
Night Out in August 2016 with an event at Masonic Homes Covina.

Resident Corina Hiel commented on the benefits seniors receive from having a senior center and
expressed her disappointment in delays for a new center following the close of the Joslyn Senior
Center.

Resident Irene Snavely announced a Memory Walk for Michael Miyamoto and

Covina Police Officer Jordan Corder benefitting Be the Match international bone marrow
registry to be held on Sunday, June 12, 2016, at Faith Lutheran Church in San Dimas from 1: 00
to 4: 00 p.m., and outlined features of the event.

Speaker Leonard W. Rose, Jr. commented on various providers and methods of help for the
homeless.

Speaker Rita Garabet, former Miss Covina Valley 2013, commented on vehicle safety awareness
and presented suggestions on ways the City can promote greater employee driving safety.

COUNCIL/AGENCY/AUTHORITY COMMENTS

Councilmember King announced Covina Concert Band' s Swing Band Festival to be held on
Saturday and Sunday, June 11 and 12, 2016, from 2: 00 to 8: 00 p.m., and congratulated Ms.

Garabet on being admitted to the USC School of Dentistry.

Mayor Pro Tern Marquez expressed his pride in former Miss Covina Valley Rita Garabet and his
hope that everyone had voted today.

Mayor Stapleton announced the following events: Parks and Recreation Department' s Covina
Concert Band 8th Annual Swing Festival on Saturday and Sunday, June 11 and 12, 2016, from
2: 00 to 8: 00 p. m. at Covina Park, and open registration for summer programs; Covina Public

COUNCIL/CSA/CPFA/ CHA MINUTES Page 2 of 5 June 7, 2016

9



Library Events: 2016 Annual Summer Reading Program beginning Saturday, June 18, 2016, and
Read for the Win" Olympic Summer Games on Saturday, June 18, 2016, at 1: 00 p.m.; the City

of Covina and Covina Chamber of Commerce Big Night Out Taste of Covina on Thursday, June
23, 2016, at 6: 00 p.m. at Heritage Plaza; and the Wine Walk on Saturday, June 11, 2016, in
support of the Library Literacy Program.

CITY MANAGER COMMENTS

Interim City Manager Penman thanked the City Council for providing him the opportunity to
serve in Covina and expressed that he is looking forward to working with Council, staff, and the
community during this transition.

CONSENT CALENDAR

A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tern Marquez, seconded by Councilmember King, to approve
Consent Calendar items CC 1 — 12 as presented.

Motion approved Consent Calendar items CC 1 - 12 asfollows:

AYES:     ALLEN, DELACH, KING, MARQUEZ, STAPLETON

NOES:     NONE

ABSTAIN:     NONE

ABSENT:     NONE

CC 1.     City Council approved the Minutes of the May 5, 2016, Special Meeting, and May 17,
2016,  Special and Regular Meetings of the City Council/ Successor Agency to the
Covina Redevelopment Agency/Covina Public Financing Authority/Housing Authority.

CC 2.     City Council approved the payment of City demands in the amount of$ 4, 118, 115. 81.

CC 3.     Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency approved the payment of
Agency demands in the amount of$ 88, 136.36.

CC 4.     City Council:  1)  Affirmed the Interim City Manager' s waiver of the formal bid
procedures set forth in CMC Sections 2. 20. 100 through 2. 20. 160;  2)  Made a

determination of exemption of the contract award from the California Environmental

Quality Act ( CEQA) and the CEQA Guidelines; and 3) Authorized the Interim City
Manager to execute a Professional Services Agreement with West Coast Arborists, Inc.

for tree/care maintenance services for the period of June 1, 2016, through June 30,

2019, in an amount not to exceed $ 505, 000, with the option of two one- year extensions

at the City' s sole discretion and one additional one- year extension upon mutual consent
of both the City and West Coast Arborists, Inc.

CC 5.     City Council approved the First Amendment to Professional Services Agreement with
Lilley Planning Group, Inc. for providing planning services, and authorized the City
Manager to execute the amendment and to transfer $ 25, 000 from account 1010- 4005-

51005 to account 1010- 4010- 51005 within the FY 15/ 16 Community Development
Department Budget.

CC 6.     City Council authorized the Interim City Manager to execute Covina Irrigating
Company Stock Assignment Instructions 2016/ 17, option 2.

COUNCIL/CSA/ CPFA/ CHA MINUTES Page 3 of 5 June 7, 2016

10



CC 7.     City Council adopted Resolution No. 16- 7486 amending the fiscal year 2015- 2016
Library Services operating budget to expend the California Library Literacy Services
CLLS) on- going funding to support the development of California Library Literacy

Services Programs.

CC 8.     City Council adopted Resolution No. 16- 7487 accepting an easement on an existing
street for bus shelter purposes associated with the development of Starbucks at 108 E.

Arrow Highway.

CC 9.     City Council adopted Resolution No.  16- 7488 amending the Parks  &  Recreation

Department' s fiscal year 2015- 2016 Operating Budget for pool repairs and the purchase
of pool equipment.

CC 10.   City Council adopted Resolution No. 16- 7489 accepting the public improvements of
Tract Map No.  67901,  " Citrus Village,"  located at 1009 N.  Citrus Avenue,  and

authorizing the City Engineer to release improvement and monumentation bonds.

CC 11.   City Council: 1) Approved Change Order No. 3 for Improvements at the Intersection of
Workman Street and Hollenbeck Avenue, Project No. T- 1407; 2) Adopted Resolution

No. 16- 7490 appropriating $3, 157. 84 in available Measure R Fund balance to the fiscal

year 2015- 16 budget and allocating the funds to said project; 3) Accepted the work
performed by Palp,  Incorporated dba Excel Paving Company for the amount of

339, 101. 74; and 4) Authorized the City Clerk to file a Notice of Completion for
Public Works Project No. T- 1407.

CC 12.   City Council:   1)  Approved Change Orders No.   1- 3 for Emergency Drainage
Improvements at Wingate Park, Project No. D- 1203, Federal Emergency Management
Agency ( FEMA) PW # 309( 1); 2) Accepted the work performed by FS Contractors
Incorporated for the amount of $60,000.00; 3) Authorized the City Clerk to file a
Notice of Completion for Public Works Project No.  D- 1203;  and 4) Directed the

Department of Public Works to seek $ 19, 652.25 in additional FEMA funding for the
project to replenish the Parks and Recreation Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Fund

contribution to the project.

PUBLIC HEARING —None.

CONTINUED BUSINESS —None.

NEW BUSINESS —None.

ADJOURNMENT

At 8: 17 p.m.,  the meeting of the Covina City Council/ Successor Agency to the Covina
Redevelopment Agency/Covina Public Financing Authority/Covina Housing Authority was
adjourned to its regular meeting of the Council/Agency/Authority scheduled for Tuesday, June
21, 2016, at 6: 30 p.m. for closed session and 7: 30 p.m. for open session inside the Council
Chamber, 125 East College Street, Covina, California, 91723.

COUNCIL/CSA/CPFA/ CHA MINUTES Page 4 of 5 June 7, 2016

11



Respectfully submitted:

Sharon F. Clark, CMC

Chief Deputy City Clerk

Approved this
21st

day of June, 2016:

Kevin Stapleton, Mayor/Chair

COUNCIL/CSA/CPFA/ CHA MINUTES Page 5 of 5 June 7, 2016

12



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

13



CITY OF COVINA

1

AGENDA REPORT ITEM NO. CC 2

MEETING DATE:      June 21, 2016

TITLE:      Payment of Demands

PRESENTED BY:      Dennis Swink, Interim Finance Director

RECOMMENDATION:      Approve Payment of Demands in the amount of$ 1, 361, 343. 78

BACKGROUND:

Attached is a list of warrants and demands which are being presented for approval and are
summarized as follows:

DATE OF DEMANDS DEMAND NUMBERS AMOUNT

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANTS

May 20- June 2, 2016 Wires/EFTs 5116- 5120 80,477. 67

Checks 79980- 80282 630,248.60

PAYROLL

6/ 2/ 16 624, 849.96

VOIDS 79441 1, 388. 63)

79442 2, 312.00)

WORKERS COMPENSATION

5/ 20/ 16 345. 57

5/ 23/ 16 7, 269.76

5/ 24/ 16 8, 816. 58

5/ 25/ 16 5, 333. 33

5/ 26/ 16 40. 00

5/ 27/ 16 2, 481. 19

5/ 31/ 16 512.99

6/ 1/ 16 4,668. 76

GRAND TOTAL:   1, 361,343.78

DISCUSSION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

Sufficient funding is available and the related costs are included in the Fiscal Year 15/ 16 Adopted Budget.

14



CEQA (CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT):

Respectfully submitted,

S2p
Dennis Swink

Interim Finance Director

ATTACHMENTS:

Attachment A: Check Register

15



CITY OF COVINA

Check Register

May 20-June 2, 2016

Check#    Check Date Vendor Name Amount

5116 6/ 2/ 16 4160 ICMA 100.00

5117 6/ 2/ 16 1405 ICMA RETIREMENT 35, 039. 50

5118 6/ 2/ 16 4003 MidAmerica 2, 402. 17

5119 6/ 2/ 16 2033 NATIONWIDE RETI 42,050.00

5120 6/ 2/ 16 4223 ZUMWALT, KRISTI 886.00

subtotal EFT/ wires 80,477.67

79980 5/ 25/ 16 14 Al RENTALS 525.93

79981 5/ 25/ 16 40 ACTIVE NETWORK 1, 984.50

79982 5/ 25/ 16 69 AFSCME 40.00

79983 5/ 25/ 16 84 AIRGAS- WEST 116.05

79984 5/ 25/ 16 113 ALL CITY MANAGE 6, 119. 10

79985 5/ 25/ 16 3789 AMAZON LLC 478.96

79986 5/ 25/ 16 158 AMERICAN TRAFFI 16, 185.00

79987 5/ 25/ 16 160 AMERICAN WEST C 25. 00

79988 5/ 25/ 16 255 AZUSA PLUMBING 152.65

79989 5/ 25/ 16 325 BEN CLARK TRAIN 34. 00

79990 5/ 25/ 16 475 CALIBER POOL AN 1, 595.00

79991 5/ 25/ 16 477 CALIF, STATE OF 73. 27

79992 5/ 25/ 16 487 CaIPERS 396. 18

79993 5/ 25/ 16 4123 CARDENAS, RUDY 175.00

79994 5/ 25/ 16 568 CAT SPECIALTIES 384.77

79995 5/ 25/ 16 618 CHARTER OAK HAR 277. 31

79996 5/ 25/ 16 649 CINTAS CORP# 69 168.62

79997 5/ 25/ 16 654 CITRUS CAR WASH 154.70

79998 5/ 25/ 16 720 COMPUTER SERVIC 13, 649.40

79999 5/ 25/ 16 749 COUNSELING TEAM 1, 320.00

80000 5/ 25/ 16 4268 COVINA LAWN MOW 12. 00

80001 5/ 25/ 16 4268 COVINA LAWN MOW 15. 25

80002 5/ 25/ 16 783 COVINA WATER 1, 145. 55

80003 5/ 25/ 16 798 CRAFCO INC 2, 799. 12

80004 5/ 25/ 16 829 CURLEY, JOHN 70.05

80005 5/ 25/ 16 878 DELTA DENTAL OF 444.70

80006 5/ 25/ 16 896 DH MAINTENANCE 6, 534.29

80007 5/ 25/ 16 4292 DUDEK 19, 387. 50

80008 5/ 25/ 16 970 EDISON CO 1, 572. 15

80009 5/ 25/ 16 991 EMERGENCY PHYSI 89.81

80010 5/ 25/ 16 1055 FEDEX 13. 95

80011 5/ 25/ 16 4455 FRONTIER CALIFO 3, 151. 76

80012 5/ 25/ 16 4455 FRONTIER CALIFO 97. 36

80013 5/ 25/ 16 1156 GAS COMPANY, TH 2, 354.09

80014 5/ 25/ 16 1235 GRAINGER 358. 35

80015 5/ 25/ 16 1241 GRAND PRINTING 398.94

80016 5/ 25/ 16 1251 GREENS LOCK AND 17. 33

80017 5/ 25/ 16 1312 HAWK INDUSTRY P 1, 000.00

Attachment A Page 1 of 8

16



CITY OF COVINA

Check Register

May 20-June 2, 2016

80018 5/ 25/ 16 1361 HOLLIDAY ROCK C 704. 14

80019 5/ 25/ 16 1364 HOME DEPOT 2, 766.95

80020 5/ 25/ 16 1397 HYNES, MELODY 50. 00

80021 5/ 25/ 16 1441 INTERSTATE BATT 426.03

80022 5/ 25/ 16 1463 J. G. TUCKER AND 8. 94

80023 5/ 25/ 16 1663 LAW ENFORCEMENT 165.00

80024 5/ 25/ 16 1694 LEWIS ENGRAVING 19. 62

80025 5/ 25/ 16 1707 LIEBERT CASSIDY 12, 381. 90

80026 5/ 25/ 16 1754 LOWE' S COMPANIE 8. 26

80027 5/ 25/ 16 1829 MAUREEN KANE &     1, 550.00

80028 5/ 25/ 16 1858 MCMASTER CARR S 117.05

80029 5/ 25/ 16 1933 MISSION LINEN S 247. 35

80030 5/ 25/ 16 2104 OFFICE DEPOT 382. 13

80031 5/ 25/ 16 4181 ONE STOP BODY S 1, 596.91

80032 5/ 25/ 16 99999 ALEX PONOMAROFF 728. 28

80033 5/ 25/ 16 99999 CONNIE IBARRA 635. 56

80034 5/ 25/ 16 99999 CRYSTAL FOSTER 26.45

80035 5/ 25/ 16 99999 EMMA LEE 52.42

80036 5/ 25/ 16 99999 GEORGIANNA NICOLE ALVAREZ 149.04

80037 5/ 25/ 16 99999 JANICE YIN 21. 24

80038 5/ 25/ 16 99999 JONATHAN CHI 37. 94

80039 5/ 25/ 16 99999 JOSE GONZALES 535.02

80040 5/ 25/ 16 99999 JOVAN JOHNSON 1, 320.00

80041 5/ 25/ 16 99999 JUAN ARROYO 514.06

80042 5/ 25/ 16 99999 SHARON WRIGHT 50.00

80043 5/ 25/ 16 99999 STEVE WILSON 45. 52

80044 5/ 25/ 16 99999 SUTTON PLUMBING 176.86

80045 5/ 25/ 16 3796 RICHARD, WATSON 17, 728.55

80046 5/ 25/ 16 2712 SOUTHERN CA ASS 4,796.00

80047 5/ 25/ 16 4440 STATE FARM MUTU 6, 369. 13

80048 5/ 25/ 16 2855 TIME WARNER CAB 1, 152. 50

80049 5/ 25/ 16 2926 TYLER TECHNOLOG 50, 930.00

80050 5/ 25/ 16 4065 VERIZON BUSINES 610.61

80051 5/ 25/ 16 3013 VIRTUAL SOUNDS 225.00

80052 5/ 25/ 16 3014 VISION SERVICE 9. 53

80053 5/ 25/ 16 4255 VOYA FINANCIAL 13. 38

80054 5/ 25/ 16 3070 WEST COAST ARBO 16, 954.00

80055 5/ 25/ 16 3080 WESTERN EMULSIO 936.99

80056 5/ 25/ 16 3132 WRIGHT DESIGNS 1, 260.59

80057 5/ 25/ 16 3137 Y TIRE SALES 1, 658.49

80058 6/ 1/ 16 44 ADAMSON INDUSTR 1, 332. 39

80059 6/ 1/ 16 4209 ADLERHORST INTE 158. 34

80060 6/ 1/ 16 4413 ALAMEDA PARK ST 20,200.00

80061 6/ 1/ 16 91 ALAS, NINA 266.00

80062 6/ 1/ 16 3806 AMERCIAN RELIAN 3, 428.05

Attachment A Page 2 of 8

17



CITY OF COVINA

Check Register

May 20-June 2, 2016

80063 6/ 1/ 16 4117 ARTISTIC RECONS 315.00

80064 6/ 1/ 16 4079 ASSOCIATED TRAN 1, 047.00

80065 6/ 1/ 16 219 AT& T 18.95

80066 6/ 1/ 16 254 AZUSA LIGHT& W 2, 124.89

80067 6/ 1/ 16 269 BAKER AND TAYLO 260.50

80068 6/ 1/ 16 3771 BLACK& WHITE E 381. 35

80069 6/ 1/ 16 370 BOB BARKER CO I 238.26

80070 6/ 1/ 16 4279 BOSS JANITORIAL 2, 892. 10

80071 6/ 1/ 16 423 BRUNSWICK COVIN 269. 52

80072 6/ 1/ 16 437 BURRO CANYON EN 260.00

80073 6/ 1/ 16 568 CAT SPECIALTIES 258. 33

80074 6/ 1/ 16 617 CHARTER OAK GYM 3, 878.94

80075 6/ 1/ 16 618 CHARTER OAK HAR 69. 67

80076 6/ 1/ 16 4303 CHRISTOF MUNOZ 1, 321. 69

80077 6/ 1/ 16 649 CINTAS CORP# 69 374.54

80078 6/ 1/ 16 720 COMPUTER SERVIC 3, 446.00

80079 6/ 1/ 16 3235 COOK, SHAWNA 944.30

80080 6/ 1/ 16 749 COUNSELING TEAM 1, 870.00

80081 6/ 1/ 16 762 COVINA CHAMBER 15.00

80082 6/ 1/ 16 799 CRAIG' S CPR& FIR 35.00

80083 6/ 1/ 16 3982 CUGNO, CAROL A 250.49

80084 6/ 1/ 16 4431 CURT PRINGLE &  488.86

80085 6/ 1/ 16 849 DAPEER ROSENBLI 248.00

80086 6/ 1/ 16 4292 DUDEK 7, 489.44

80087 6/ 1/ 16 970 EDISON CO 30,605.40

80088 6/ 1/ 16 1067 FILEONQ 5, 000.00

80089 6/ 1/ 16 1092 FORENSIC NURSE 690.00

80090 6/ 1/ 16 4455 FRONTIER CALIFO 397. 36

80091 6/ 1/ 16 1156 GAS COMPANY, TH 56.99

80092 6/ 1/ 16 1198 GLOBALSTAR LLC 53. 32

80093 6/ 1/ 16 1204 GOLDEN STATE WA 228.64

80094 6/ 1/ 16 4432 GONZALEZ GOODAL 10, 650.00

80095 6/ 1/ 16 1235 GRAINGER 1, 576.67

80096 6/ 1/ 16 1241 GRAND PRINTING 275. 11

80097 6/ 1/ 16 1282 HALL- McGRADE, A 886.60

80098 6/ 1/ 16 1298 HARRAHS RINCON 400.00

80099 6/ 1/ 16 4367 HICKCOX, JOHN P 1, 187. 35

80100 6/ 1/ 16 1361 HOLLIDAY ROCK C 535.73

80101 6/ 1/ 16 3988 HYDRO CONNECTIO 41. 65

80102 6/ 1/ 16 3732 ILLINOIS LIBRAR 395.50

80103 6/ 1/ 16 1428 INGRAM DIST GRO 59.21

80104 6/ 1/ 16 1429 INLAND EMPIRE S 1, 038.00

80105 6/ 1/ 16 1437 INTER- CON SECUR 4,966.08

80106 6/ 1/ 16 4077 INTERWEST CONSU 16, 327. 50

80107 6/ 1/ 16 1451 IRWINDALE INDUS 1, 420.00

Attachment A Page 3 of 8

18



CITY OF COVINA

Check Register

May 20-June 2, 2016

80108 6/ 1/ 16 3654 JEREMIAH DONOVA 269. 50

80109 6/ 1/ 16 1505 JOHNNY' S POOLS 8. 71

80110 6/ 1/ 16 1561 KEYSTONE UNIFOR 836.37

80111 6/ 1/ 16 4220 KJ SERVICES ENV 200.00

80112 6/ 1/ 16 3721 KRIZIA N VIRBIA 286.30

80113 6/ 1/ 16 1619 LA CNTY SHERIFF 944.37

80114 6/ 1/ 16 1646 LANGUAGE LINE S 268.84

80115 6/ 1/ 16 3190 LAYNE, JONATHAN 354.39

80116 6/ 1/ 16 3209 LAYNE, SHARON 126.00

80117 6/ 1/ 16 1694 LEWIS ENGRAVING 74.12

80118 6/ 1/ 16 4212 MALETZ, CHRISTI 397.60

80119 6/ 1/ 16 1792 MANNING & MARDE 687.00

80120 6/ 1/ 16 3932 MAR, ARLENE D.   142. 80

80121 6/ 1/ 16 1858 MCMASTER CARR S 42. 39

80122 6/ 1/ 16 4089 MEASOM, DEVIN T 117. 72

80123 6/ 1/ 16 1895 MERRIMAC ENERGY 14,533.43

80124 6/ 1/ 16 1924 MILLERS& ISHAM 187.89

80125 6/ 1/ 16 4302 MYRNA RODRIGUEZ 203. 01

80126 6/ 1/ 16 3718 NADENE VALDEZ 297. 52

80127 6/ 1/ 16 2041 NATIONAL TACTIC 150.00

80128 6/ 1/ 16 2104 OFFICE DEPOT 122. 57

80129 6/ 1/ 16 2104 OFFICE DEPOT 203. 74

80130 6/ 1/ 16 99999 2013- 1 IH BORROWER LP 31. 64

80131 6/ 1/ 16 99999 4 G WIRELESS INC 8. 50

80132 6/ 1/ 16 99999 ADELE PODACA 4.43

80133 6/ 1/ 16 99999 AFFORDABLE PROPERTY MGT 57. 82

80134 6/ 1/ 16 99999 AIM RESOURCES 44.61

80135 6/ 1/ 16 99999 ALPHONSO HARRIS 13. 11

80136 6/ 1/ 16 99999 ANA MONTOYA 45. 00

80137 6/ 1/ 16 99999 ANGEL ARELLANO 81. 00

80138 6/ 1/ 16 99999 ATLANTIC& PACIFIC REAL ESTATE 88. 39

80139 6/ 1/ 16 99999 AUDREY FIELDS/ JOHN ARVIDSON 30. 00

80140 6/ 1/ 16 99999 BARBARA CHAVEZ 53. 71

80141 6/ 1/ 16 99999 BIBIANA VELARDE 43.92

80142 6/ 1/ 16 99999 BONNIE SALAS 6. 57

80143 6/ 1/ 16 99999 BRECKENRIDGE PROPERTY FUND 2015 45.52

80144 6/ 1/ 16 99999 BRENDA DERACI 76.22

80145 6/ 1/ 16 99999 CARLOS MORENO 58.48

80146 6/ 1/ 16 99999 CARRIE VIGIL 60.35

80147 6/ 1/ 16 99999 CHIN LIANG 42. 13

80148 6/ 1/ 16 99999 CHOCEZ PETERSON 60. 36

80149 6/ 1/ 16 99999 CHRISTINE DIET 43. 33

80150 6/ 1/ 16 99999 CHRISTINE GARCIA 3. 14

80151 6/ 1/ 16 99999 CHRISTOPHER VILLA 13. 12

80152 6/ 1/ 16 99999 CLEVELAND WRECKING 16.96

Attachment A Page 4 of 8

19



CITY OF COVINA

Check Register

May 20-June 2, 2016

80153 6/ 1/ 16 99999 CONNIE CHAN 59. 15

80154 6/ 1/ 16 99999 CONNIE LIAN 58.32

80155 6/ 1/ 16 99999 COREY RIOS 42. 65

80156 6/ 1/ 16 99999 CRAIG WILDE 35. 71

80157 6/ 1/ 16 99999 DAVID OLANDER 67. 75

80158 6/ 1/ 16 99999 DEREJ HA SHEM/ ELIZABETH MARTINE: 16.84

80159 6/ 1/ 16 99999 DJD SO CAL HOUSING 52. 29

80160 6/ 1/ 16 99999 DORIAN HARTLEY 45.83

80161 6/ 1/ 16 99999 EKO SOEMA 32. 30

80162 6/ 1/ 16 99999 ELSA MEJIA 39.77

80163 6/ 1/ 16 99999 ERIC SUMANTI 59. 66

80164 6/ 1/ 16 99999 FELIZARDO ROBLES 35.99

80165 6/ 1/ 16 99999 FLAVIO CAMPOS 71.01

80166 6/ 1/ 16 99999 FRESH EASY NEIGHBORHOOD MKT 44.72

80167 6/ 1/ 16 99999 GARY WEBER 12. 31

80168 6/ 1/ 16 99999 GF SERVICES LLC 70.46

80169 6/ 1/ 16 99999 GH DESIGN GROUP LLC 30.55

80170 6/ 1/ 16 99999 GINA TRUJILLO 36. 35

80171 6/ 1/ 16 99999 GLENN WEISSMAN 150. 10

80172 6/ 1/ 16 99999 HARRY MAHONEY JR 62. 30

80173 6/ 1/ 16 99999 HENRY AGUIRRE 63. 57

80174 6/ 1/ 16 99999 HERIBERTO DIAZJR 7. 83

80175 6/ 1/ 16 99999 HERU WIREDJA 21. 91

80176 6/ 1/ 16 99999 HUNG LAM 94. 24

80177 6/ 1/ 16 99999 JACKIE HEREDIA 14.72

80178 6/ 1/ 16 99999 JEANINE WINTER 42. 54

80179 6/ 1/ 16 99999 JEFF KOSHER 99. 18

80180 6/ 1/ 16 99999 JOHN YAO 6. 79

80181 6/ 1/ 16 99999 JONATHAN STARR 55. 98

80182 6/ 1/ 16 99999 JOSE REYES 69. 53

80183 6/ 1/ 16 99999 JUTIN WAN 64.48

80184 6/ 1/ 16 99999 KARL MORIS 67. 01

80185 6/ 1/ 16 99999 KATHERINE ALFORD 144.47

80186 6/ 1/ 16 99999 KATHRYN ADAMS 6. 19

80187 6/ 1/ 16 99999 KEN HULTGREN 81. 12

80188 6/ 1/ 16 99999 KOFEI TANG 29. 90

80189 6/ 1/ 16 99999 KRISANTE GUNEWARDENA 53. 68

80190 6/ 1/ 16 99999 LEAH TRUJILLO 52. 80

80191 6/ 1/ 16 99999 LI YU 66. 91

80192 6/ 1/ 16 99999 LIGHTHOUSE REAL ESTATE 37. 93

80193 6/ 1/ 16 99999 LILLIAN GARCIA 45.00

80194 6/ 1/ 16 99999 MARIO RIVERA 11. 39

80195 6/ 1/ 16 99999 MARK ANDERSEN 53. 81

80196 6/ 1/ 16 99999 MARK HONTZ 5. 67

80197 6/ 1/ 16 99999 MARKECE PECO 71. 00

Attachment A Page 5 of 8

20



CITY OF COVINA

Check Register

May 20-June 2, 2016

80198 6/ 1/ 16 99999 MARTHA MCCRAW 66.45

80199 6/ 1/ 16 99999 MARY EVANS 55. 29

80200 6/ 1/ 16 99999 MARY KOENIG 43. 67

80201 6/ 1/ 16 99999 MICKIE AVILA 3. 00

80202 6/ 1/ 16 99999 MING MING XUE 31. 84

80203 6/ 1/ 16 99999 MOHSEN KARIMI 81. 02

80204 6/ 1/ 16 99999 MUKHTAIR KAMBOJ 9. 34

80205 6/ 1/ 16 99999 NADA DAGHER 45. 00

80206 6/ 1/ 16 99999 NORMA SAUNDERS 25. 64

80207 6/ 1/ 16 99999 PAMELA TAPERT 65. 04

80208 6/ 1/ 16 99999 PAULINE MORRIS 43.67

80209 6/ 1/ 16 99999 RICHARD SMIDERLE 50. 75

80210 6/ 1/ 16 99999 RONY KHAN 98. 49

80211 6/ 1/ 16 99999 SAL GAMBINO 28. 40

80212 6/ 1/ 16 99999 SALLY OLIVER 52. 29

80213 6/ 1/ 16 99999 SAPPHIRE REALTY LLC 53. 44

80214 6/ 1/ 16 99999 SHAHEEN AKRAM 45.00

80215 6/ 1/ 16 99999 SHARON NELSON 52. 29

80216 6/ 1/ 16 99999 SIGNATURE DESIGNS LLC 89. 13

80217 6/ 1/ 16 99999 SU CHIN LIN 25. 63

80218 6/ 1/ 16 99999 SUSAN SCHAACK 34.37

80219 6/ 1/ 16 99999 TANTRUM SALON 84.92

80220 6/ 1/ 16 99999 TIME ESSENTIALS 121.72

80221 6/ 1/ 16 99999 TIMOTHY BEGEMAN 44.26

80222 6/ 1/ 16 99999 TOP STEP DOG TRAINING 156.00

80223 6/ 1/ 16 99999 XIAODONG LI C/ O GREEN CETURY INV 63. 57

80224 6/ 1/ 16 99999 YOLANDA AGUAYO 10.26

80225 6/ 1/ 16 2134 ORKIN PEST CONT 114. 13

80226 6/ 1/ 16 2189 PARADA, MIGUEL 358.27

80227 6/ 1/ 16 4177 PETTY CASH 369. 56

80228 6/ 1/ 16 4213 PRISK, JOSHUA 392.00

80229 6/ 1/ 16 2329 PUENTE READY MI 461. 34

80230 6/ 1/ 16 2403 REGAN, DAN 91.45

80231 6/ 1/ 16 2407 REGIONAL TAP SE 4,347. 54

80232 6/ 1/ 16 2415 REPUBLIC MASTER 1, 115. 28

80233 6/ 1/ 16 4228 RICHARD' S CUSTO 721.83

80234 6/ 1/ 16 3796 RICHARD, WATSON 11, 141. 32

80235 6/ 1/ 16 3655 ROBERT WONG 212.80

80236 6/ 1/ 16 2456 ROBISON, MIKE 85.00

80237 6/ 1/ 16 2546 SAN GABRIEL VAL 418.00

80238 6/ 1/ 16 2557 SANTA ANITA FAM 645.00

80239 6/ 1/ 16 3653 SARAH HSU 126.00

80240 6/ 1/ 16 2584 SCLLN 150.00

80241 6/ 1/ 16 2607 SERESINGHE, AJI 2, 290.50

80242 6/ 1/ 16 4389 SOCIAL VOCATION 1, 065. 90

Attachment A Page 6 of 8

21



CITY OF COVINA

Check Register

May 20-June 2, 2016

80243 6/ 1/ 16 2705 SOUTH COAST AQM 122. 53

80244 6/ 1/ 16 2715 SOUTHERN CA TRA 49.44

80245 6/ 1/ 16 2719 SPARKLETTS 19.78

80246 6/ 1/ 16 2729 SPRINT 10.00

80247 6/ 1/ 16 2744 STATE DISBURSEM 358.27

80248 6/ 1/ 16 2787 SUTMAN, WILLIAM 352.80

80249 6/ 1/ 16 2818 TAVANNA 145.45

80250 6/ 1/ 16 2846 THOMAS, TERRI 721.58

80251 6/ 1/ 16 2901 TRIFYTT SPORTS 805. 50

80252 6/ 1/ 16 3813 VAN DAM ENGINEE 3, 087. 50

80253 6/ 1/ 16 3234 VELARDE- KUBANIK 210.00

80254 6/ 1/ 16 589 VERA FLORES BOT 123. 20

80255 6/ 1/ 16 3004 VICTORY EXTERMI 50.00

80256 6/ 1/ 16 3014 VISION SERVICE 73. 31

80257 6/ 1/ 16 3187 WAGONER, PAMELA 326.20

80258 6/ 1/ 16 3064 WELLDYNERX 22. 66

80259 6/ 1/ 16 3070 WEST COAST ARBO 238.00

80260 6/ 1/ 16 3078 WEST PAYMENT CE 295. 35

80261 6/ 1/ 16 3082 WESTERN WATER W 254.08

80262 6/ 1/ 16 3102 WILLDAN FINANCI 1, 911. 25

80263 6/ 1/ 16 4417 WILLIAM AVERY A 6, 952. 67

80264 6/ 1/ 16 3134 XEROX CORPORATI 291. 35

80265 6/ 1/ 16 3152 YWCA 1, 851. 37

80266 6/ 2/ 16 68 AFLAC 4,043. 87

80267 6/ 2/ 16 69 AFSCME 680.00

80268 6/ 2/ 16 487 CaIPERS 63, 039.92

80269 6/ 2/ 16 3846 CLEA 502. 25

80270 6/ 2/ 16 3846 CLEA 98. 00

80271 6/ 2/ 16 775 COVINA POLICE A 2, 750.00

80272 6/ 2/ 16 789 COVINA- FSA, CIT 1, 101.56

80273 6/ 2/ 16 878 DELTA DENTAL OF 6, 955. 15

80274 6/ 2/ 16 1106 FRANCHISE TAX B 400.00

80275 6/ 2/ 16 1247 GREAT WEST LIFE 3, 305. 10

80276 6/ 2/ 16 3795 LEGAL SHIELD 231. 22

80277 6/ 2/ 16 2234 PERS 133, 279.71

80278 6/ 2/ 16 2235 PERS LONG TERM 136. 57

80279 6/ 2/ 16 2946 UNITED WAY OF G 17. 50

80280 6/ 2/ 16 3014 VISION SERVICE 742. 08

80281 6/ 2/ 16 4255 VOYA FINANCIAL 4,047.84

80282 6/ 2/ 16 3045 WASHINGTON NATI 32.05

Attachment A Page 7 of 8

22



CITY OF COVINA

Check Register

May 20-June 2, 2016

subtotal checks 630,248.60

subtotal payroll 624,849.96

subtotal voids 3,700.63)

subtotal workers' compensation 29,468.18

TOTAL checks/ EFTs 1, 361, 343. 78

Attachment A Page 8 of 8

23



STATE OF CALFORNIA
ss:

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES   )

I, Dennis Swink, being first duly sworn, declare that I am the Interim Finance Director of

the City of Covina and have read the attached Register(s) of Audited Demands for the

City of Covina Accounts Payable for 5/ 20- 6/ 02/ 16;  payroll for 6/ 02/ 16;  workers'

compensation and voids for 5/ 20- 6/ 02/ 16; know the contents thereof, and do certify as to

the accuracy of the attached demands and the availability of funds for their payment

pursuant to the Government Code Section 37202.

Dennis Swink

Interim Finance Director

24



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

25



SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE

COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

AGENDA REPORT ITEM NO. CC 3

MEETING DATE:      June 21, 2016

TITLE:      Payment of Demands

PRESENTED BY:      Dennis Swink, Interim Finance Director

RECOMMENDATION:      Approve Payment of Demands in the amount of$45, 156. 02

BACKGROUND:  Attached is a list of warrants and demands which are being presented for
approval and are summarized as follows:

DATE OF DEMANDS DEMAND NUMBERS AMOUNT

May 20- June 2, 2016 1327- 1329 10, 652.69

VOIDS 0.00

PAYROLL

6/ 02/ 16 34, 503. 33

GRAND TOTAL:    45, 156.02

DISCUSSION:

FISCAL IMPACT:

Sufficient funding is available and the related costs are included in the Fiscal Year 15/ 16 Adopted Budget.

CEQA( CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT):

Respectfully submitted,

Dennis Swink

Interim Finance Director

ATTACHMENTS:

Attachment A: Check Register

26



SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE

COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

Check Register

May 20-June 2, 2016

Check#      Check Date Vendor Name Amount

1327 6/ 1/ 16 376 BOND LOGISTIX 1, 994.52

1328 6/ 1/ 16 3796 RICHARD, WATSON 8, 590.00

1329 6/ 1/ 16 2942 UNITED SITE SER 68. 17

subtotal checks 10,652.69

subtotal voids 0.00

subtotal payroll 34,503.33

TOTAL CHECKS/ EFT' s 45, 156.02

Attachment A Page 1 of 1

27



STATE OF CALFORNIA

ss:

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES    )

I, Dennis Swink, first duly sworn, declare that I am the Interim Finance Director of the

City of Covina and have read the attached Register( s) of Audited Demands for the

Covina Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency Accounts Payable and

voids for 5/ 20- 6/ 02/ 16 and payroll for 6/ 02/ 16; know the contents thereof, and do certify

as to the accuracy of the attached demands and the availability of funds for their payment

pursuant to the Government Code Section 37202.

Dennis Swink

Interim Finance Director

28



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

29



CITY OF COVINA/
A ,

COVINA HOUSING AUTHORITY/
SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE

COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

AGENDA REPORT ITEM NO. CC 4

MEETING DATE:      June 21, 2016

TITLE:      Consider approval of agreement for services to be provided at the
Transitional House between the City of Covina, the Successor
Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency,  the Covina

Housing Authority and Catholic Charities of Los Angeles, Inc. for
FY 2016-2017, and related disbursements.

PRESENTED BY:       Brian K. Lee, Director of Community Development

RECOMMENDATION:      STAFF RECOMMENDATION
a.     Authorize the City Manager/Executive Director or his

designee to execute the Agreement for Services to be
Provided at the McGill Street House, Covina, FY 2016-2017,
for the Transitional House operation,   supportive and

administrative services with Catholic Charities of Los
Angeles, Inc. ( CCLA), and approve authority to make any
necessary changes to align the CCLA FY 16- 17 contract with
the FY 16- 17 LAHSA agreement as needed.

b.     Approve disbursements to CCLA for services under the
Continuum of Care  ( CoC)  grant in the interim period of
operation in FY 16- 17 before the LAHSA grant agreement is
executed.

BACKGROUND:

The McGill Transitional House, (" Transitional House") for homeless women and children, is a

three-bedroom transitional home that was purchased in 2004 with Redevelopment twenty percent
set-aside affordable housing funds.   The house was purchased with the intent that it would
operate as a model program for other cities on housing homeless families.   The Transitional

House has been in operation since 2006, and has housed twenty-eight families, including fifty-
eight children.   Two bedrooms are for transitional care and one bedroom is for the on-site
manager.

From 2006 to 2009, the Citrus Valley Health Foundation' s nonprofit organization, the West
Covina Community Services Center, provided case management for the program.   The West

1

30



Covina Community Services Center was disbanded in June 2009, and Catholic Charities of Los
Angeles Inc. ( CCLA), has provided case management services for residents at the home since

that time.   CCLA services are provided under a one-year agreement between the City, the
Successor Agency, the Covina Housing Authority and CCLA.  An agreement for the 2016-2017

program year is being brought forward at this time.

To provide case management and program services at the Transitional House, the City of Covina
applied for and was awarded a federal Supportive Housing Program ( SHP) grant through the Los
Angeles Homeless Services Authority ( LAHSA), the homeless continuum of care organization

for the Los Angeles area, in 2006.  The grant has been renewed annually.  The SHP grant was

rolled into the new Continuum of Care ( CoC) grant by the U.S. Congress in 2013 and became
effective in the 2013- 2014 fiscal year.  The City of Covina is a subrecipient to LAHSA for the
CoC grant, and Catholic Charities of Los Angeles is a sub- subrecipient, as funds pass through

from LAHSA through the City to Catholic Charities.

Table 3. 0 Continuum of Care Grant Funding
Source of Funds Amount

CoC Grant HUD/LAHSA 96,091

Required Match City/Housing Authority/Successor Agency 24,023

Total Program Budget 120, 114

For program year July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017, the City has been notified that the grant
application, which was authorized to be submitted on April 5, 2016, is approved for $96,091

through the Los Angeles Continuum of Care 2015 Super Notice Of Funding Availability
SuperNOFA) under Tier One.  See Exhibit B for a letter from LAHSA advising of grant award.

The CoC grant requires a twenty- five percent match.  Under the City' s accounting system, the
Supportive Housing Grant McGill" is Account 2130-4400 and 2130-4401.

The Agreement with Catholic Charities provides for the pass-through of the CoC and match
funds to provide case management and program services at the Transitional House.  ( See Exhibit

C and Table 4. 0).  A small portion of the CoC grant is retained by the City, as shown in Table
5. 0 below.

Table 4.0 Pass-Through funding to Catholic Charities of Los Angeles (CCLA)
Source of Funds Amount

Catholic Charities HUD/LAHSA/City 94,295

Required Match City/Housing Authority/Successor Agency 22,451

Total CCLA Program Budget 116, 746

Of the total $ 3, 368, the difference between the pass- through to CCLA ($ 116, 746), and the total

program budget($ 120, 114), $ 3, 368 is reserved for City use.

DISCUSSION

Agreementfor Services

The Agreement for Services to be Provided at the McGill Street House, Covina, FY 2016-

2017, ( the " Agreement"), which provides for operation of the Transitional House for the

2

31



2016-2017 fiscal year, between the City of Covina, the Covina Housing Authority, the
Successor Agency and Catholic Charities of Los Angeles, Inc., is available for review in the
office of the City Clerk, as well as on the City' s website.   The Agreement provides for
operation,  supportive,  and administrative services,  which will be carried out by staff
employed by CCLA, and housed in the Pomona office and on-site at the Transitional House,
for a period of one year, commencing July 1, 2016.

Grant Application

On April 5, 2016, the City Council, the Successor Agency and the Housing Authority
approved the submission to LAHSA of a grant application for supportive services, operation
and administrative funds.  The grant application also required a commitment for a twenty-
five percent match.

Catholic Charities ofLos Angeles
The Agreement provides for one ( 1) year of service, which is the period of time funds are
available through the federal CoC grant.  Service will commence on July 1, 2016, and end
June 30, 2017.  Funding is detailed on Exhibit C of the Agreement, and is attached as Exhibit
C to this report.   In brief, the Agreement provides that for a period of one ( 1)  year,

supportive, operating and administrative services will be provided by CCLA with a value not
to exceed $ 116, 746 of which up to $ 94,295 is paid by the federal CoC grant and $ 22,451 is
paid by matching funds.  See Table 4.0.

Match Funds

The matching funds include cash from the City' s general fund, and in-kind services.  Match

is paid through the Housing Bond Fund, the General Fund, and the Successor Agency
Administration funds, as detailed in the " Fiscal Impact" portion of this report.  The actual
match is $ 24,023 ( 25% of the grant amount of $96,091).   The match authorization is for

29,600. Please see Table 5. 0 below.

Table 5.0 Transitional House Match and In-Kind Funds

Source of Funds Amount
Required Match( Table 3. 0) City/Housing Authority/ Successor Agency 24,023
Amount in Excess of Required
Match City/Housing Authority/Successor Agency 5, 577
Total Amount Requested

Table 1. 0) City/Housing Authority/Successor Agency 29,600

The difference in the amounts ($ 5, 577) provides flexibility in determining what pool of funds
the match will be paid from, as not all match expenses are eligible to be paid by housing
funds, such as transportation or education.  Depending on the client needs in any fiscal year,
the match must be paid from eligible funds.  The additional $ 5, 577 also provides a pool of

funds to address issues at the transitional house that are not covered by the grant budget line
items. Funds spent above the required match may be credited to " leveraged" funds.

3

32



Leverage"

LAHSA requires 100%  leverage for renewal programs.    Leverage includes all funds,

resources, and/or services that the applicant ( the City) can secure on behalf of the client (the
residents of the Transitional House) being served by the proposed project.  It is intended that

the leverage requirement will be met through a combination of leverage provided by the
Housing Authority,  Successor Agency,  and City as well as Catholic Charities of Los
Angeles.  City and Successor Agency leverage will include at least $ 30,000 ( See Table 2.0,

Line A) for project administration and City accounting department overview and IT services;
28, 800 ( See Table 2.0, Line B) in housing subsidy is provided for residents and resident

attendant by the Housing Authority.
Funding Provided Through the CoC Grant
Supportive Services funding includes pay for the Case Manager, Resident Attendant and
Supervisor, and services for the residents including mental health, education, child care, food
and transportation costs.  The case manager assists the residents in reaching their planned
goals, which ultimately include moving to permanent housing.  Operating Costs encompasses
funding for maintenance,  which includes funding for the Resident Attendant and Case
Manager and other maintenance expenses, insurance, utilities, and furniture.  Administrative
costs are limited to seven percent( 7%) of what is expended in the year, and provides funding
for contractor accounting and auditing expenses, as well as a portion of the costs incurred by
the City program administrator.  The budget is attached as Exhibit C to the agreement.

Residence Maintenance
Most regular maintenance is paid through matching funds.   However, major renovations,
such as the new roof installed in 2011,  are expenses in addition to the match funds.

Authorization for such expenses are brought to the Council/Housing Authority for approval,
on a case-by-case basis.

Disbursement ofFunds Prior to Grant Funding
After the LAHSA grant agreement is executed, the costs are reimbursed retroactive to July 1,
up to the amount of the grant.  We expect the grant agreement to be provided by LAHSA for
signature typically between August and November of the 2016- 2017 fiscal year.  Until the

City has an executed agreement with LAHSA, the City cannot request reimbursement for
costs incurred.  The staff recommendation includes a request to allow payment to CCLA for
their costs which they will incur as they provide services to the residents of the transitional
house in the interim period from July 1 to the date the LAHSA agreement is executed.  After

the LAHSA agreement is executed, the costs are reimbursable through the grant, retroactive
to July 1.  The money expended prior to the grant execution is from the City' s pooled cash
funds, and will be reimbursed with the LAHSA grant.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The impact is as follows:

4

33



Table 1. 0 Sources of    'Match Funds
w    ', ,. ;.

w,,., m,      aaYar..

A.    City General   $ 6,600 10107400- 53741 General Fund/Community Outreach
Fund

B.     Successor 22,000 S0554700- 53741 Restricted funds from the Successor
Agency Housing Agency Housing Bond Fund, which
Bond Fund are required to be spent on

affordable housing activities.
C.     Successor 1, 000 SADM4400-50010    " In-Kind"  services are defined as

Agency services contributed to the project,
Administration for a program-eligible cost,
Fund

received within the grant period and

recorded in the City' s accounting
system.      The value has been

committed in advance and indicated

as a portion of the City' s required
a ant match.

y .
emH. s.            

c-v s"
k;; v !  d'   

ttr
3

6.   *
x

Table 2.0 Sources of" Levera. e"

g       ..:    "+ its k. r 45.( 7,'"`'. 4.,£,'
A.     Successor 30,000 Miscellaneous Leverage" means resources, and/or

Agency services (" soft costs") that the grant
Administration applicant ( the City) can secure on
Fund and behalf of the client being served by
Miscellaneous the project.   This includes project
city funds administration,    City accounting

department overview,    and IT
services

B.     No fund source.   $ 28, 800 N/A Estimated rental value of 3
This is the bedroom residence at market rate,
estimated value and used as a" leverage" value.
of rent,  if rent
was to be

collected.

tergrye. k

7 fin

5er
4Rx

CEQA (CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT):
Staff has determined that the Agreement is categorically exempt from further California
Environmental Quality Act (" CEQA") review pursuant to State CEQA Guidelines Section
15378( b)( 4) because it is a government funding mechanism.

5

34



Respectfully submitted,

rian   . Lee

or of Community Development

ATTACHMENTS:

A.  Agreement for services to be provided at the Transitional House, Covina. (Agreement and

Exhibits to Agreement are on file in City Clerk' s office)
B.  LAHSA notice of grant award

C.  Program and grant budget

6

35



ATTACHMENT A

Agreement for service to be provided at the McGill Street House, Covina

The Agreement is on file in the office of the Covina City Clerk

7

36



11 March 2016

Ms. Andrea Miller

LAHSA City Manager

City of Covina
LOS ANGELES

125 E. College Street
HOMELESS

Covina, CA, 91723
SERVICES

AUTHORITY
Dear Ms. Miller,

On March 8, 2016, The US Department of Housing and Urban Development  ( HUD)

Peter Lynn announced the Fiscal Year 2015 Continuum of Care Program  ( CoC)  NOFA conditional
Executive Director

awards. We are pleased to inform you that the Transitional Housing project titled " Mcgill
Transitional House" has been awarded conditional funding in the amount of $96,091. You

Board of Commissioners can see the full award list for all California CoCs here ( Scroll to CA- 600 to see the list of Los
Angeles CoC Awards).

Mike Neely
Chair

LAHSA' s Contracts Unit will be in touch with you shortly regarding your grant agreement
Shane Goldsmith

and subsequent contract with LAHSA. Rene Miyasato will be your Contract Specialist. TheirVice Chair

phone number is ( 213) 225- 3349 and their email is rmiyasato@lahsa. org. If HUD has raised
any issues and conditions with your conditional award, your contracts specialist or anotherLarry Adamson

LAHSA representative may be in touch with you regarding modifications that need to be
Sarah Dusseault made.

Noah Farkas

Please be advised that the deadline to submit your match documentation to LAHSA' s Fiscal
WendyGreuel

Department is May 16, 2016 regardless of the start date of your project. Match letters must
Kerry Morrison be dated between March 8th and May 6th. If your award amount has increased, your match

requirement will also increase. The following links should help you in the process ofOwen Newcomer

submitting match documentation:
Booker Pearson

1. Match Documentation Requirement— Detailed description of the match requirementKelvin Sauls

from HUD.

2. Funder In- Kind MOU — Sample In- Kind match letter with annotated instructions
3. Funder Cash Match Certification —Sample Cash Match Funder Letter with annotated

Administrative Office instructions.

4. Self-Certification Template  — Sample Cash Match Self Certification Letter with811 Wilshire Blvd.

6'" Floor annotated instructions.

Los Angeles, CA 90017

Additionally, the regulations governing the HUD Continuum of Care ( CoC) grants ( formerly
213683.3333- pH

known as the Supportive Housing Program  ( SHP)) require that subrecipients have an

213892.0093- FX approved Cost Allocation Plan ( CAP) that describes the methodology by which your agency
213553.8488- TY will allocate common or shared costs across different programs operated by your agency.

www.lahsa. org

ATTACHMENT B Page 1 of 2

37



Section 3. B- Conditions Precedent of your CoC subrecipient contract requires the submission and
approval of your CAP prior to the execution of the contract.

In December of 2014 the Office of Management and Budget ( OMB) published new regulations in the
federal register known as the Uniform Administrative Requirements,  Cost Principles,  and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards.  The new regulations are codified at 2 CFR Part 200 and are also
known as the Uniform Guidance.   These regulations supersede and replace prior OMB circulars
governing grants to nonprofit organizations and institutions of higher learning.

Please be advised that you must submit a revised ( updated) Cost Allocation Plan ( CAP) for your 2015
CoC renewal grant( the renewal period that begins in 2016).

In order to assist you in correctly revising your Cost Allocation Plan, LAHSA has provided guidance for
your use in reviewing your CAP and correctly revising it to meet the standards in the new uniform
guidance.

Cost Allocation Plan Checklist

Please use this tool as a checklist to ensure that you have completed all the steps necessary to correctly
revise your CAP before submitting it to LAHSA.

Revised CAPs should be submitted via email directly to the following LAHSA finance staff:

Rhonda Wilson, Senior Subrecipient Finance Manager for the CoC Program
Email: rwilson@lahsa. org
Phone: (213) 225- 6539

With a copy to:

Yesica Leiva, Subrecipient Accountant

Email: yleiva@lahsa. org
Phone:( 213) 683- 3344

Thank you for your continued commitment to ending homelessness in the Los Angeles Continuum of
Care.

Sincerely,

The LAHSA NOFA Team

ATTACHMENT B Page 2 of 2

38



ATTACHMENT C

Agency Name: City of Covina Contract#:  CA0416L9D001508

Program Name: McGill Transitional House For Period: July 1, 2016- June 30, 2017
Total Award: $ 96,091

BUDGET FOR YEAR

Total Program

Budget( SHP
Cash Match

CoC Reauest-

request and Cash Service Provision

FTE Match)

SUPPORTIVE SERVICES

Assistance with moving costs 600.00

Case Management:

Case Manager/Client Services Coordinator 0. 50

HMIS- CM 0. 10

Supervisor 0. 14

Fringe Benefits:

Transportation/ Mileage

CM office supplies

CM office telephone

Subtotal- Case Management 39, 653.00

Child Care Costs 1, 700.00

Education/ Literacy/Job Training 300.00

Employment Assistance

CM. 1 FTE

House telephone cost 5,689.00

Food 270.00

Housing/Counseling Service
CM. 1 FTE

House telephone cost 3,989.00

Life Skills

Resident Attendant. 2 FTE 4,793.00

Mental Health Services 400.00

Outpatient Health Service 500.00

Outreach Services

CM. 05 FTE 2, 168.00

Substance Abuse Treatment Services 200.00

Transportation costs including bus and tax passes and
Mileage allowance for CM to make housing quality
inspections 1, 500.00

TOTAL SUPPORTIVE SERVICES 77,202.00 15,440.00 61, 762.00

OPERATING COSTS
Maintenance/Repair 25, 179. 00

Res Attendant. 8 FTE

CM. 15 FTE

RA mileage

supplies-household, kitchen, bath, cleaning
trash removal

household telephone

RA office supplies

Insurance Commercial Liability 1, 000. 00

Replacement reserve 964. 00

Utilities Gas/ Electric/Water 300.00

Furniture 300.00

Equipment office/site 300.00

TOTAL OPERATING COSTS 35,054.00 7,011. 00 28, 043.00

ADMINISTRATIVE

CCLA Accounting 2, 386.00 2, 386.00

CCLA Audit fees 2, 104.00 2, 104.00

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE CCLA 4,490.00 4,490.00

Total Budget for CCLA/ Personnel and Program 116,746.00 22,451. 00 94, 295.00

City Administrative Expenses 3,368.00 1, 572. 00 1, 796.00

Total Budget Award 120, 114.00 24,023. 00 96, 091. 00

ATTACHMENT C, Page 1 of 1

39



1    . CITY OF COVINA
r

AGENDA REPORT ITEM NO. CC 5

MEETING DATE:      June 21, 2016

TITLE:      Authorization to Execute Professional Services Agreement with

Covina Irrigating Company for Water System and Water Quality
Consulting Services

PRESENTED BY:       Siobhan Foster, Director of Public Works

RECOMMENDATION:      Authorize the Interim City Manager to execute the attached
Professional Services Agreement with Covina Irrigating Company
for water system and water quality consulting services in an
amount not-to- exceed $55, 000.

BACKGROUND:

The Water Division of the Department of Public Works is in a transitional period with the recent
and anticipated retirements of high-level, seasoned, long-tenured employees.  In recent months,

the Division experienced the departure of a Water Crew Leader and Water Pump Operator and
additional retirements are anticipated during fiscal year 2016- 17.  It is prudent at this juncture

for the Department of Public Works to implement a transition plan to ensure the continued
effective and efficient operation of the water system, in accordance with the requirements of the

City' s Water Supply Permit ( Permit # 04- 07- 15P- 013), issued by the State Water Resources
Control Board Division of Drinking Water on January 20, 2016, while the City recruits and fills
the key vacancies.

The City of Covina distribution system is classified as a Distribution Operator 4 water system.
The chief operator must possess at a minimum, a Distribution Operator 4 certification. The shift
operators must possess a Distribution Operator Class 3 certification.   No certified treatment

operators are required as the City itself does not treat its water. However, the City does have
certified treatment operators on staff.

In developing a transition plan,  two needs are paramount.    First,  the City must have
appropriately certified personnel available during hours of operation.   And secondly, existing

familiarity with the City' s water system is advantageous, as it allows the supporting agency to
come in and hit the ground running.  To this end, the Department of Public Works, with the

concurrence of the City Manager, reached out to Covina Irrigating Company to ascertain its
interest in providing professional services to assist the City' s Water Division during this
transitional period.

Covina Municipal Code Section 2. 20. 175 ( Purchase — Professional and Specialized Services)

recognizes that some professional services are so specialized that procurement of such services

by competitive means is not necessary or in the City' s best interest.  In this case, the availability
of appropriately certified personnel familiar with City' s water system is critical.

40



Covina Irrigating Company' s longstanding role as the City' s largest water supplier,  its

immediate proximity to the City' s water system, and familiarity with the City' s system, makes
the company uniquely qualified to provide the necessary assistance.  By treating and supplying
the majority of the City' s water supply and providing technical expertise to City staff on an
ongoing basis, Covina Irrigating Company personnel have a thorough understanding of the
City' s water quality and have learned intimately over the years, how the City' s water system
operates.  Adding to this familiarity is the fact that Covina Irrigating Company provided general
oversight to the City as it related to water quality inquiries from regulatory agencies on a limited
basis between 2001 and 2015.

In terms of appropriately certified personnel, Covina Irrigating Company has two personnel who
possess Distribution Operator 5 and Treatment Operator 5 certifications.  Another employee is

Distribution Operator 4 and Treatment Operator 4 certified.

Following the City' s overture, Covina Irrigating Company expressed an interest in assisting the
City' s Water Division for a limited period of time.  With the City Manager' s concurrence, the
Department of Public Works initiated negotiations with Covina Irrigating Company to develop
the proposed transition plan.

DISCUSSION:

The proposed Professional Services Agreement with Covina Irrigating Company for water
system and water quality consulting services is for an amount not-to- exceed $ 55, 000.   The

Scope of Services is comprised of two components.    One is a fixed fee component of

7, 500/month that would provide for general supervision of field personnel and water supply
and quality monitoring by a qualified treatment/distribution operator.  This encompasses system

monitoring and adjustments as necessary and after hours, on-call standby services.

The Scope of Services also provides for the provision of services on an as needed basis, subject
to the hourly rates contained in the Approved Fee Schedule.    Such services may include
operations oversight, emergency field responses, water quality compliance, capital improvement
program management coordination,  grant application, award servicing,  and compliance,  as

detailed in the Scope of Services contained in Exhibit B of the Agreement.

Under the terms of the proposed Agreement,  Covina Irrigating Company will commence
services on a date mutually acceptable to both parties, on or reasonably close to the effective
date of the Agreement.  The goal of this contractual arrangement is for the City to effectively
weather the transition of personnel and emerge with a fully functioning, self-reliant Water
Division comprised of a sufficient number of appropriately certified and trained personnel
within approximately six months' time.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The Water Fund impact associated with the proposed agreement is an amount not-to-exceed$ 55,000.
The current year' s budget contains sufficient budget savings to fund any costs incurred in June 2016.
Additional funding for water system and water quality consulting services will be included in the
2016- 17 Department of Public Works budget.  There is no General Fund impact associated with the
proposed Agreement.

CEQA( CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT):
The actions proposed herein have been reviewed for compliance with the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and are exempt per Section 15061 ( b) ( 3).  The actions are

covered by the general rule that CEQA only applies to projects that have the potential for

41



causing a significant effect on the environment.  The proposed Professional Services Agreement
with Covina Irrigating Company for water system and water quality consulting services will not
result in any significant effect on the environment.

Respectfull submitt- d,

L
1   ,I/

i

Siobhan Foste

Director of Public Works

ATTACHMENTS:

Attachment A: Professional Services Agreement with Covina Irrigating Company

42



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Professional Services Agreement (" Agreement") is dated June 21, 2016 (" Effective

Date") and is between the City of Covina, a California municipal corporation (" City") and

Covina Irrigating Company], a [ California corporation, (" Consultant").  City and Consultant are
sometimes individually referred to as" Party" and collectively as" Parties" in this Agreement.

RECITALS

A.       City desires to utilize the services of Consultant as an independent contractor to
provide water system and water quality consulting services.

B.       Consultant represents that it is fully qualified to perform such services by virtue
of its experience and the training, education, certifications, and expertise of its principals and
employees.

C.       City desires to retain Consultant and Consultant desires to serve City to perform
these services in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

The parties therefore agree as follows:

1.       Term of Agreement.   The term of this Agreement shall be from the Effective Date

through December 20,  2016,  unless sooner terminated as provided in Section 13 of this

Agreement.  The City may, upon mutual agreement, extend the contract for one ( 1) one year

term. In no event shall the contract be extended beyond December 20, 2017.

2.       Compensation.

A.       Compensation.  As full compensation for Consultant' s services provided under

this Agreement, City shall pay Consultant a sum not to exceed Fifty- five Thousand Dollars
55, 000) ( the " maximum compensation") based on the hourly rates and fixed pricing set forth in

the Approved Fee Schedule, attached hereto as Exhibit A, and consistent with the Scope of
Services, attached hereto as Exhibit B.   Any terms in Exhibit A, other than the payment rates
and schedule of payment, are null and void.

B.       Expenses.  City shall only reimburse Consultant for those expenses authorized in
writing by the City' s representative.  In no event shall reimbursable expenses collectively exceed
the total sum of Five Hundred Dollars($ 500).

C.       Additional Services.   City shall not allow any claims for additional services
performed by Consultant, unless the City Council and the Consultant Representative authorize
the additional services in writing prior to Consultant' s performance of the additional services or
incurrence of additional expenses.  Any additional services or expenses authorized by the City
Council shall be compensated at the rates set forth in Exhibit A, or, if not specified, at a rate

mutually agreed to by the parties.  City shall make payment for additional services and expenses
in accordance with Section 4 of this Agreement.

Page 1 of 11

Attachment A, 14 Pages

43



3.       Consultant' s Services.

A.       Scope of Services.  Consultant shall perform the services described in the Scope

of Services, attached as Exhibit B.   City may request, in writing, changes in the scope of
services to be performed.  Any changes mutually agreed upon by the parties, and any increase or
decrease in compensation, shall be incorporated by written amendments to this Agreement.

B.       Party Representatives.     For the purposes of this Agreement,  the City
Representative shall be the City Manager, or such other person designated in writing by the City
Manager ( the " City Representative").   For the purposes of this Agreement, the Consultant

Representative shall be David De Jesus, President/Chief Executive Officer ( the " Consultant

Representative").   The Consultant Representative shall directly manage Consultant' s services
under this Agreement. Consultant shall not change the Consultant Representative without City' s
prior written consent.

C.       Time for Performance.   Consultant shall commence the Services on a date

mutually acceptable to the Consultant and the City, on or reasonably soon after the Effective
Date, and the Consultant shall perform all services by the deadline established by the City
Representative or, if no deadline is established, with reasonable diligence.

D.       Standard of Performance.    Consultant shall perform all services under this

Agreement in accordance with the standard of care generally exercised by like professionals
under similar circumstances and in a manner satisfactory to City.

E.       Personnel.   Consultant has,  or will secure at its own expense, all competent

personnel required to perform the services required under this Agreement.  All of the services

required under this Agreement shall be performed by Consultant or under its supervision, and all
personnel engaged in the work shall be qualified to perform such services.

F.       Compliance with Laws.  The Consultant shall keep itself informed of all local,
state and federal ordinances, laws and regulations which in any manner affect those employed by
it or in any way affect the performance of its service pursuant to this Agreement. The Consultant
shall at all times observe and comply with all such ordinances, laws and regulations.  The City
and its agents shall not be liable at law or in equity occasioned by failure of the Consultant to
comply with this section.

F.       Permits and Licenses. Consultant shall obtain and maintain during the Agreement
term all necessary licenses, permits and certificates required by law for the provision of services
under this Agreement, including a business license.

4.       Method of Payment.

A.       Invoices.   Consultant shall submit to City an invoice, on a monthly basis, for
actual services performed pursuant to this Agreement.  Each invoice shall itemize the services

rendered during the billing period, hourly rates charged, if applicable, and the amount due.  If

City disputes any of Consultant's fees, it shall give written notice to Consultant within thirty (30)
days of receipt of an invoice of any disputed fees set forth on the invoice.

Page 2 of I I

44



B.       Payment.   City shall pay all undisputed invoice amounts within thirty  (30)

calendar days after receipt up to the maximum compensation set forth in Section 2 of this
Agreement.  City shall not withhold federal payroll, state payroll or other taxes, or other similar
deductions, from payments made to Consultant.   For all reimbursements authorized by this
Agreement, Consultant shall provide receipts on all reimbursable expenses in excess of Fifty
Dollars($ 50) in such form as approved by the Finance Director.

C.       Audit of Records.  Consultant shall make all records, invoices, time cards, cost

control sheets and other records maintained by Consultant in connection with this agreement
available during Consultant' s regular working hours to City for review and audit by City.

5.       Ownership of Documents.   Upon completion of, or in the event of termination or

suspension of this Agreement,  all original documents,  designs,  drawings,  maps,  models,

computer files containing data generated for the work, surveys, notes, and other documents
prepared in the course of providing the services to be performed (" written products") pursuant to

this Agreement shall become the sole property of the City without restriction or limitation upon
its use and may be used, reused, disseminated or otherwise disposed of by the City without the
permission of the Consultant.  With respect to computer files containing data generated for the
work, Consultant shall make available to the City, upon reasonable written request by the City,
the necessary computer software and hardware for purposes of accessing, compiling, transferring
and printing computer files.  Consultant may take and retain copies of the written products as
desired, but the written products shall not be the subject of a copyright application by Consultant.

6.       Independent Contractor.

A.      Consultant is, and shall at all times remain as to City, a wholly independent
contractor.  The personnel performing the services under this Agreement on behalf of Consultant
shall at all times be under Consultant' s exclusive direction and control.  Consultant shall have no
power to incur any debt, obligation, or liability on behalf of City.  Neither City nor any of its
agents shall have control over the conduct of Consultant or any of Consultant' s employees,
except as set forth in this Agreement.   Consultant shall not, at any time, or in any manner,
represent that it or any of its officers, agents or employees are in any manner employees of City.

B.       No employee benefits shall be available to Consultant in connection with the
performance of this Agreement.   Except for the fees paid to Consultant as provided in the
Agreement,  City shall not pay salaries,  wages,  or other compensation to Consultant for

performing services hereunder for City.    City shall not be liable for compensation or
indemnification to Consultant for injury or sickness arising out of performing services hereunder.

7.       Confidentiality.   All data, documents, discussion, or other information ( collectively
data") developed or received by Consultant or provided for performance of this Agreement are

deemed confidential.  Consultant shall keep all data confidential and shall not disclose any data
to any person or entity without City' s prior written consent.  City shall grant such consent if
disclosure is legally required.  Consultant shall return all data to City upon the expiration or
termination of this Agreement.  Consultant' s covenant under this Section 7 shall survive the

expiration or termination of this Agreement.

Page 3 of 11

45



8.       Conflicts of Interest.     Consultant and its officers,  employees,  associates and

subcontractors, if any, shall comply with all conflict of interest statutes of the State of California
applicable to Consultant' s services under this Agreement, including the Political Reform Act
Gov. Code, § 81000 et seq.) and Government Code Section 1090.   During the term of this

Agreement, Consultant may perform similar services for other clients, but Consultant and its
officers, employees, associates and subcontractors shall not, without the City Representative' s
prior written approval, perform work for another person or entity for whom Consultant is not
currently performing work that would require Consultant or one of its officers, employees,
associates or subcontractors to abstain from a decision under this Agreement pursuant to a
conflict of interest statute.   Consultant shall incorporate a clause substantially similar to this

Section 8 into any subcontract that Consultant executes in connection with the performance of
this Agreement.

9.       Indemnification.

A.       Consultant.

1)       Covina Irrigating Company agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless
the City of Covina, its City Council Members, officers, employees, Directors and agents from
and against any and all liabilities, claims, suits, actions, demands, settlements, losses, judgments,
costs,  damages,  expenses  ( including reasonable attorneys'  fees),  fines,  penalties,  and all

reasonable costs of defense ( collectively " Losses") arising out of, caused by or resulting from: ( i)

any negligent act error or omission by Covina Irrigating Company,  its officers,  directors,

employees, representatives, contractors, consultants and sub- producers related to or arising out of
this Agreement; or ( ii) a breach by Covina Irrigating Company of any of its representations,
warranties or covenants contained in this Agreement( including, without limitation, any failure of
Covina Irrigating Company to comply with applicable local,  state or federal regulations

applicable to the performance of services hereunder).

B.       City of Covina

1)       The City of Covina agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless Covina
Irrigating Company, its officers, directors. employees and agents from and against any and all
liabilities,  claims,  suits,  actions,  demands,  settlements,  losses, judgments,  costs,  damages,

expenses ( including reasonable attorneys' fees), fines, penalties, and all reasonable costs of

defense ( collectively  " Losses") solely arising out of, caused by or resulting from: ( i) any

negligent act or omission by the City of Covina or its City Council Members, officers, or
employees directly related to or arising out of this Agreement; or ( ii) a breach by the City of
Covina or any of its representations, warranties or covenants contained in this Agreement
including, without limitation, any failure of the City of Covina to comply with applicable local,

state or federal regulations).

C.  Mutual Responsibility

1)       Any right to indemnification under this Section 9 shall not be conditioned
upon whether the indemnified parties gives timely written notice to the indemnifying party of the

Page 4 of 11

46



claim, except to the extent that the indemnifying party is materially prejudiced thereby. The
indemnifying party shall conduct the defense for all claims or suits with counsel of its choice,
and decide, in its sole opinion, whether any such claims or suits may be settled, provided,
however, that the General Liability Carrier for Covina Irrigating Company shall be entitled to
conduct the defense in connection with a claim or suit described in Section 9.A. 1 with counsel of
its choice and that the City of Covina shall be entitled to conduct the defense in connection with
a claim or suit described in Section 9.B. 1 with counsel of its choice. Covina Irrigating Company
shall pay all reasonable costs of defense, expenses and any judgment or settlement amounts in
connection with claims or suits described in Section 9.A. 1.

10.      Insurance.

A.       Minimum Scope and Limits of Insurance.   Consultant shall procure and at all

times during the term of this Agreement carry, maintain, and keep in full force and effect,
insurance as follows:

1)       Commercial General Liability Insurance with a minimum limit of Two
Million Dollars ($ 2,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property
damage and a general aggregate limit of Two Million Dollars ($ 2,000,000) per project or

location.  If Consultant is a limited liability company, the commercial general liability coverage
shall be amended so that Consultant and its managers, affiliates, employees, agents and other

persons necessary or incidental to its operation are insureds.

2)       Automobile Liability Insurance for any owned,  non- owned or hired

vehicle used in connection with the performance of this Agreement with a combined single limit
of Two Million Dollars ($ 2,000,000) per accident for bodily injury and property damage.   If

Consultant does not use any owned, non- owned or hired vehicles in the performance of services
under this Agreement, Consultant shall obtain a non-owned auto endorsement to the Commercial
General Liability policy required under Subparagraph A. 1) of this Section 10.

3)       Workers' Compensation Insurance as required by the State of California
and Employer' s Liability Insurance with a minimum limit of One Million Dollars ($ 1, 000,000)

per accident for bodily injury or disease.   If Consultant has no employees while performing

services under this Agreement, workers' compensation policy is not required, but Consultant
shall provide an executed declaration that it has no employees.

B.       Acceptability of Insurers.  The insurance policies required under this Section 10

shall be issued by an insurer admitted to write insurance in the State of California with a rating of
A:VII or better in the latest edition of the A.M. Best Insurance Rating Guide.  Self insurance

shall not be considered to comply with the insurance requirements under this Section 10.

C.       Additional Insured.   The commercial general and automobile liability policies

shall contain an endorsement naming the City, its officers, employees, agents and volunteers as
additional insureds.

D.       Primary and Non-Contributing.    The insurance policies required under this

Section 10 shall apply on a primary non-contributing basis in relation to any other insurance or
Page 5 of 11

47



self-insurance available to City, but only with respect to Consultant' s negligence.  Any insurance
or self-insurance maintained by City, its officers, employees, agents or volunteers, shall be in
excess of Consultant' s insurance and shall not contribute with it but only with respect to
Consultant' s negligence.

E.       Consultant' s Waiver of Subrogation.  The insurance policies required under this

Section 10 shall not prohibit Consultant and Consultant' s employees, agents or subcontractors

from waiving the right of subrogation prior to a loss.  Consultant hereby waives all rights of
subrogation against City, and City hereby waives all rights of subrogation against Consultant.

F.       Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions.    Any deductibles or self-insured
retentions must be approved by City.   At City' s option, Consultant shall either reduce or
eliminate the deductibles or self-insured retentions with respect to City, or Consultant shall
procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and expenses.

G.       Cancellations or Modifications to Coverage.  Consultant shall not cancel, reduce

or otherwise modify the insurance policies required by this Section 10 during the term of this
Agreement.   The commercial general and automobile liability policies required under this
Agreement shall be endorsed to state that should the issuing insurer cancel the policy before the
expiration date, the issuing insurer will endeavor to mail thirty (30) calendar days' prior written
notice to City.  If any insurance policy required under this Section 10 is canceled or reduced in
coverage or limits, Consultant shall, within two ( 2) business days of notice from the insurer,

phone, fax or notify City via certified mail, return receipt requested, of the cancellation of or
changes to the policy.

I 1.       City Remedy for Noncompliance.  If Consultant does not maintain the policies of

insurance required under this Section 10 in full force and effect during the term of this
Agreement, or in the event any of Consultant' s policies do not comply with the requirements
under this Section 10, City may either immediately terminate this Agreement or, if insurance is
available at a reasonable cost, City may, but has no duty to, take out the necessary insurance and
pay, at Consultant' s expense, the premium thereon.  Consultant shall promptly reimburse City
for any premium paid by City or City may withhold amounts sufficient to pay the premiums
from payments due to Consultant.

I. Evidence of Insurance.    Prior to the performance of services under this

Agreement, Consultant shall furnish City' s Risk Manager with a certificate or certificates of
insurance and all original endorsements evidencing and effecting the coverages required under
this Section 10.   The endorsements are subject to City' s approval. Consultant may provide
complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies to City.  Consultant shall maintain

current endorsements on file with City' s Risk Manager.  Consultant shall provide proof to City' s
Risk Manager that insurance policies expiring during the term of this Agreement have been
renewed or replaced with other policies providing at least the same coverage.  Consultant shall

furnish such proof at least two (2) weeks prior to the expiration of the coverages.

11.      Mutual Cooperation.

Page 6 of 11

48



A.       City' s Cooperation.    City shall provide Consultant with all pertinent data,
documents and other requested information as is reasonably available for Consultant' s proper
performance of the services required under this Agreement.

B.       Consultant' s Cooperation.  In the event any claim or action is brought against the
City relating to Consultant' s performance or services rendered under this Agreement, Consultant
shall render all reasonable assistance that City requires.

12.      Records and Inspections.   Consultant shall maintain full and accurate records with
respect to all matters covered under this Agreement for a period of five ( 5 years).  Consultant

shall, without charge, provide City with access to the records during normal business hours. City
may examine and audit the records and make transcripts therefrom, and inspect all program data,
documents, proceedings and activities.

13.      Termination or Suspension of Agreement.

A.       Right to Terminate or Suspend.  City may terminate or suspend this Agreement at
any time, at will, for any reason or no reason, after giving written notice to Consultant at least
seven ( 7) calendar days before the termination or suspension is to be effective.  Consultant may
terminate this Agreement at any time, at will, for any reason or no reason, after giving written
notice to City at least seven( 7) calendar days before the termination is to be effective.

B.       Obligations upon Termination.    Consultant shall cease all work under this
Agreement on or before the effective date of termination specified in the notice of termination.
In the event of City' s termination of this Agreement due to no fault or failure of performance by
Consultant, City shall pay Consultant based on the percentage of work satisfactorily performed
up to the effective date of termination.  In no event shall Consultant be entitled to receive more
than the amount that would be paid to Consultant for the full performance of the services
required by this Agreement.   If this Agreement is terminated as provided herein, City may
require Consultant to provide all finished or unfinished documents and data and other
information of any kind prepared by the Consultant in connection with the performance of
Services under this Agreement.  Consultant shall be required to provide such documents and
other information within fifteen ( 15) calendar days of the request.

14.      Force Majeure.  Consultant shall not be liable for any failure to perform its obligations
under this Agreement if Consultant presents acceptable evidence, in City' s sole judgment, that
such failure was due to strikes, lockouts, labor disputes, embargoes, acts of God, reasonable
inability to obtain labor or materials or reasonable substitutes for labor or materials,
governmental restrictions,  governmental regulations,  governmental controls, judicial orders,
enemy or hostile governmental action, civil commotion, fire or other casualty, or other causes
beyond Consultant' s reasonable control and not due to any act by Consultant.

15.      Notices.   Any notices, consents,  requests, demands,  bills,  invoices, reports or other
communications which either party may desire to give to the other party under this Agreement
must be in writing and conclusively deemed effective: (a) on personal delivery, (b) on confirmed

delivery by reputable document delivery service or courier service during Consultant' s and City's
Page 7 of 1 I

49



regular business hours, or ( c) five business days after deposit in the United States mail, by first
class mail, postage prepaid, and addressed to the party to be notified as set forth below:

If to City: If to Consultant:
Attn: Siobhan Foster David De Jesus

City of Covina Covina Irrigating Company
125 E. College Street! 146 E. College Street
Covina, California 91723 Covina, California 91723

16.      Non-Discrimination and Equal Employment Opportunity.  In the performance of this

Agreement, Consultant shall not discriminate against any employee, subcontractor or applicant
for employment because of race, color, religious creed, sex, gender, gender identity, gender
expression, marital status, national origin, ancestry, age, physical disability, mental disability,
medical condition, genetic information, sexual orientation or other basis prohibited by law.
Consultant will take affirmative action to ensure that subcontractors and applicants are
employed, and that employees are treated during employment, without regard to their race, color,
religious creed, sex, gender, gender identity, gender expression, marital status, national origin,
ancestry, age, physical disability, mental disability, medical condition, genetic information or
sexual orientation.

17.      Prohibition of Assignment and Delegation. Consultant shall not assign any of its rights
or delegate any of its duties under this Agreement, either in whole or in part, without City' s prior
written consent. City' s consent to an assignment of rights under this Agreement shall not release
Consultant from any of its obligations or alter any of its primary obligations to be performed
under this Agreement.  Any attempted assignment or delegation in violation of this Section 17
shall be void and of no effect and shall entitle City to terminate this Agreement.  As used in this
Section 17,  " assignment"  and  " delegation"  means any sale,  gift,  pledge,  hypothecation,

encumbrance or other transfer of all or any portion of the rights, obligations, or liabilities in or

arising from this Agreement to any person or entity, whether by operation of law or otherwise,
and regardless of the legal form of the transaction in which the attempted transfer occurs.

18.      No Third Party Beneficiaries Intended.  This Agreement is made solely for the benefit
of the parties to this Agreement and their respective successors and assigns, and no other person
or entity may have or acquire a right by virtue of this Agreement.

19.      Waiver.  No delay or omission to exercise any right, power or remedy accruing to City
under this Agreement shall impair any right, power or remedy of City, nor shall it be construed
as a waiver of, or consent to, any breach or default.  No waiver of any breach, any failure of a
condition, or any right or remedy under this Agreement shall be ( 1) effective unless it is in

writing and signed by the party making the waiver, (2) deemed to be a waiver of, or consent to,
any other breach, failure of a condition, or right or remedy, or ( 3) deemed to constitute a

continuing waiver unless the writing expressly so states.

20.      Exhibits.  Exhibits A and, B constitute a part of this Agreement and are incorporated
into this Agreement by this reference.  If any inconsistency exists or arises between a provision
of this Agreement and a provision of any exhibit, the provisions of this Agreement shall control.

Page 8 of II

50



21.      Entire Agreement.   This Agreement and all exhibits referred to in this Agreement

constitute the final, complete and exclusive statement of the terms of the agreement between the

parties pertaining to the subject matter of this Agreement and supersede all other prior or
contemporaneous oral or written understandings and agreements of the parties.  No party has
been induced to enter into this Agreement by, nor is any party relying on, any representation or
warranty except those expressly set forth in this Agreement.

22.      Amendment of Agreement.  This Agreement may be amended only by a writing signed
by both parties.  The City Manager is authorized to sign an amendment to this Agreement on the
City Council' s behalf and without the City Council' s prior approval to make the following non-
substantive modifications to the Agreement: ( a) name changes; ( b) extensions of time; ( c) non-

monetary changes in the scope of work; and ( d) termination of the Agreement.

23.      Headings.   The headings in this Agreement are included solely for convenience of
reference and shall not affect the interpretation of any provision of this Agreement or any of the
rights or obligations of the parties to this Agreement.

24.      Word Usage.  Unless the context clearly requires otherwise, (a) the words " shall," " will"

and " agrees"  are mandatory and " may"  is permissive;  ( b) " or"  is not exclusive;  and  ( c)

includes" or" including" are not limiting.

25.      Time of the Essence.   Time is of the essence in respect to all provisions of this

Agreement that specify a time for performance; provided, however, that the foregoing shall not
be construed to limit or deprive a party of the benefits of any grace or use period allowed in this
Agreement.

26.      Governing Law and Choice of Forum.  This Agreement, and any dispute arising from
the relationship between the parties to this Agreement, shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of California, except that any rule of construction to the
effect that ambiguities are to be resolved against the drafting party shall not be applied in
interpreting this Agreement.  Any dispute that arises under or relates to this Agreement (whether
contract, tort or both) shall be resolved in a superior or federal court with geographic jurisdiction

over the City of Covina.

27.     Attorneys' Fees.   In any litigation or other proceeding by which on party seeks to
enforce its rights under this Agreement (whether in contract, tort or both) or seeks a declaration

of any rights or obligations under this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be shall be awarded
reasonable attorneys' fees together with any costs and expenses, to resolve the dispute and to
enforce the final judgment.

28.      Severability.  If a court of competent jurisdiction holds any provision of this Agreement
to be illegal, invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the validity of and enforceability of the
remaining provisions of this Agreement shall not be affected and continue in full force and
effect.

29.     Authority to Execute Agreement.  The person or persons executing this Agreement on
behalf of Consultant warrants and represents that he or she has the authority to execute this

Page 9 of 11

51



Agreement on behalf of the Consultant and has the authority to bind Consultant to the
performance of its obligations hereunder.

SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS]

Page l0 of 1 1

52



The parties, through their duly authorized representatives, are signing this Agreement on
the date stated in the introductory clause.

City:    Consultant:

City of Covina,      Covina Irrigating Company,
a California municipal corporation a Cali .    n

By:      By:   rt `-i
Name: Name: Davis De esus
Title:   Title: President/C ief E       ' e Officer

ATTEST:     By:
Name:   Steven Reenders

Title:  Chairman

By:     Two signatures of corporate officers required
Name: Sharon F. Clark for corporations under Corporations Code
Title: Chief Deputy City Clerk Section 313,   unless corporate documents

authorize only one person to sign this
APPROVED AS TO FORM:   

Agreement on behalfof the corporation.)

By:
Name: Candice K. Lee

Title: City Attorney

Page 11 of 11

53



EXHIBIT A

APPROVED FEE SCHEDULE

The fixed rate for Covina Irrigating Company Grade 5 services, as required by the State Water
Resources Control Board, Division of Drinking Water ( SWRCB DDW) for the level of services
identified in the Item 1 of the Scope of Services contained in Exhibit B, is a fixed fee of$7, 500

per month.   A qualified treatment/distribution operator will provide daily field oversight of
personnel, system monitoring/adjustments as necessary, and after-hour( on- call) standby services
within 45 minutes following receipt of notification.  The fixed rate service includes any and all
necessary communications with the Consultant to ensure that the goals and objectives of the City
are being accomplished.  Actual field responses for services rendered other than those listed in

Item 1 of the Scope of Services contained in Exhibit B, will be subject to the hourly rates
reflected in Table 1 below.

For services outside of the Item 1 of the Scope of Services contained in Exhibit B, Consultant

shall be compensated by the hourly rates listed below.   An invoice shall be presented for

payment on a monthly basis.   Work shall be performed Monday through Friday between the
hours of 8: 00 a.m. and 5: 00 p.m.  Any hours performed outside this scheduled time frame shall
be compensated at the overtime rate.

For insurance expenses, the City shall reimburse Consultant for actual expenses incurred, in an
amount not-to-exceed $ 4, 750 associated with the Consultant' s retention of insurance coverages

required in Section 10 ( Insurance of this Agreement).  Said insurance must be submitted to the

City prior to the date of City Council consideration of this Agreement.

In no event shall the City pay Consultant an amount that exceeds $ 55, 000 under this Agreement
without a written amendment to this Agreement.

Table 1 — Hourly Rates for Covina Irrigating Company Personnel

Personnel Regular Rate Overtime Rate

David De Jesus— President/CEO, D5/ T5 Certified Operator 215. 00 322.00

Steve Sherman— D5/ T5 Certified Operator 125. 00 187. 50

Matthew Kuns— D4/T4 Certified Operator 90.00 135. 00

54



EXHIBIT B

SCOPE OF SERVICES

1.  Field Operations Administrative Oversight and Management

This service would eliminate the need to either hire or replace a State Water Resources Control

Board.  Division of Drinking Water  ( SWRCB DDW)  operator of sufficient Grade Level

Certification to act on behalf of the City.  The previous contract with Covina Irrigating Company
included this function under a very limited basis with general oversight as it related to water
quality inquiries from regulatory agencies.  When requested the Consultant agrees to attend staff

meetings to ensure that goals and objectives are being accomplished and ensuring that certified
operators maintain required certification, through the coordinated attendance of classes and

training without impacting the day- to-day operations. In addition, the Consultant will provide
management insight regarding CIC leases, City owned water right transfers, and its import water
allocation to ensure the best economic value to the City.   Consultant shall receive monthly
compensation for services rendered under this item ( Item 1) of the Scope of Services of this

agreement at the amount set forth in Exhibit A, in addition to the hourly rates provided under
Exhibit A, Table 1 for other services rendered.

2.  Water Division Operations Oversight

This service will ensure that existing field personnel are being utilized effectively and efficiently.
This will include oversight and/or supervision of operations staff as may be defined and
negotiated.    Water supply assurance will be complied with by providing remote system
monitoring and directing the on call pumper in making the necessary flow adjustments from the
available water supply sources maintaining water quality integrity and economic value as a goal.
Other services will include interaction with SCE field representatives to ensure optimal

efficiency to reduce long term operational costs.  Recommendations for improvements will be

included if requested.    In addition,  existing CIC staff will be made available to make
recommendations to the SCADA System and coordinate those upgrades or repairs to provide

reliable operations to its residents.  Consultant shall receive hourly compensation for services
rendered under this item ( Item 2) of the Scope of Services of this agreement at the amount set

forth in Exhibit A, Table 1.

3.  Water Quality Compliance

This function was previously under contract with Covina Irrigating Company under a very
limited basis by providing field staff with assistance to their water quality inquiries.   This

proposal will expand this function to include an extensive range of assistance including but not
limited to emergency sampling and delivery to the water quality laboratory minimizing
disruption of field operations.   Responses to all SWRCB DDW requests regarding issues of
concern and assisting with customer complaints and ensuring that all required reporting are
completed and submitted as required in a timely manner.   The Consultant may be asked to

55



provide an Annual Consumer Confidence Report, which would be negotiated at the time the task

is agreed upon. Consultant shall receive hourly compensation for services rendered under this
item ( Item 3) of the Scope of Services of this agreement at the amount set forth in Exhibit A,
Table 1.

4.  Capital Improvement Program ( C. I. P.) Management Coordination

This service will provide additional assistance during construction of approved projects.  Provide
support during budget process and system recommendations for future projects.   This would

reduce, to a degree, the number of billable hours from outside consultants and contracted project

inspectors. This service will enhance and provide a realistic view and approach based on ongoing
communications with staff, facility maintenance and repair records. Consultant shall receive
hourly compensation for services rendered under this item ( Item 4) of the Scope of Services of
this agreement at the amount set forth in Exhibit A, Table 1.

5.  Grant Application/Award Servicing and Compliance

These services will include project identification, assistance in grant submission and attendance
of required meetings and provide presentations to the appropriate entities for possible award.  In

addition, services could include oversight of State labor compliance and reporting requirements.
Consultant shall receive hourly compensation for services rendered under this item ( Item 5) of
the Scope of Services of this agreement at the amount set forth in Exhibit A, Table 1.

56



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

57



1'.     CITY OF COVINA

AGENDA REPORT ITEM NO. CC 6

MEETING DATE:      June 21, 2016

TITLE:      One- Year Contract Extension with Keolis Transit America, Inc.
formerly Diversified Transportation,  LLC)  for Covina Transit

Operations Services

PRESENTED BY:       Siobhan Foster, Director of Public Works

RECOMMENDATION:

1) Authorize City Manager to execute the Third Amendment to
Professional Services Agreement with Keolis Transit America,
Inc.  for Covina Transit Operations Services to extend the
existing service contract for a period of one year at a rate of

5, 387 per month and $46. 52 per Revenue Service Hour; and
2) Approve 7, 020 Revenue Service Hours for Covina Transit in

fiscal year 2016- 17.

BACKGROUND:

On June 7, 2011, the City Council authorized the City Manager to enter into the Professional
Services Agreement ( PSA) with Diversified Transportation, LLC, dba Techtrans for Covina
Transit Operations Services through a Request for Proposals ( RFP) process.   The PSA was

effective for a three- year period between July 8, 2011 and July 8, 2014, at a rate of$ 43. 13 per
Revenue Service Hour ( RSH) for fiscal year 2011- 12, $ 45. 00 per RSH for fiscal year 2012- 13,
and $ 46.24 per RSH for fiscal year 2013- 14, respectively with an estimated 7,250 Revenue
Hours per year.  The PSA also allowed for up to two additional one-year extensions at a rate of

47.54 per RSH for fiscal year 2014- 15 and  $ 48.90 per RSH for fiscal year 2015- 16,

respectively with an estimated 7,250 Revenue Hours per year( See Table 1).

Table 1 - Covina Transit Operations Services Cost Breakdown

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Option Yr. 1 Option Yr. 2

FY 2011- 12 FY 2012- 13 FY 2013- 14 FY 2014- 15 FY 2015- 16

Cost/Revenue Hr. 43. 13 45.00 46.24 47. 54 48.90

Estimated Hrs.     7,250 7,250 7,250 7, 250 7,250

Est. Total Cost 312,693 326,250 335, 240 344,655 354,525

On July 1, 2014, the City Council authorized the City Manager to execute the Letter Agreement
First Amendment") to Extend Transit Operations Services Contract with Keolis, Inc.  The First

Amendment extended the term of service for a one-year period effective between July 8, 2014
and July 8, 2015, at a rate of$47. 54 per RSH with an estimated 7,250 Revenue Hours per year.
At the time, Keolis, Inc. was willing to enter into the First Amendment agreement, but expressed
that an extension beyond one year was no longer appropriate for the company' s long-term
vision.  As a result, the Department of Public Works was authorized by the City Council to

58



procure a transit consultant to review the operations of the existing Covina Transit service,
explore the option to partner with surrounding cities for possible joint procurement, and to
develop a service plan for the forthcoming five-year period.

On July 15, 2014, the City Council authorized the City Manager to enter into the PSA with
Moore and Associates, Inc. for a one-year period effective between July 15, 2014 and July 1,
2015 to assist with development of an RFP for Covina Transit operations.  The scope of services

in the PSA included updating Covina Transit brochures, conducting customer surveys, and
conducting a full procurement of a contractor for transit operations to begin by July 1, 2015.  In

the event the full procurement process could not be successfully completed by July 1, 2015,
Moore and Associates, Inc. would also assist in securing a second-year extension with Keolis,
Inc. to allow the City to adequately prepare for a full procurement process without interrupting
service to Covina dial-a-ride users.

In spring 2015, the surrounding cities of Monrovia and Duarte had initiated discussions with
Moore and Associates, Inc. to develop RFPs for transit services.   The City of Covina was
included in the discussions to explore the potential for joint procurement of services.   It was

initially determined that it was advantageous for the three cities to collectively procure services
for numerous reasons including:

Lower proposal price because contractor can spread operational costs among three
systems ( economies of scale); and

Attracting additional competitive proposers to the selection process due to the larger
service base ( operational fleet of approximately 13 to 15 vehicles including Covina' s
four buses, Monrovia' s nine buses, and yet to be determined number of buses in
Duarte).

On July 7, 2015, the City Council authorized the City Manager to execute the Letter Agreement
First Amendment") for the Extension of Contract for Professional Services Agreement with

Moore and Associates, Inc. for Covina Transit User Study, Procurement Assistance, and System
Marketing.  Due to the transit operations RFP process now involving the Cities of Duarte and
Monrovia, additional preparation was required, so the First Amendment extended the term of the

PSA for a one- year period effective between July 7, 2015 and July 7, 2016, allowing the City of
Covina to continue working with Moore and Associates, Inc. to complete the procurement
process.

Also, on July 7, 2015, as a result of the delay in completing the procurement process, an
agreement extension was negotiated with Keolis, Inc. and the City Council authorized the City
Manager to execute the Letter Agreement (" Second Amendment") for the Extension of Contract

for Transit Operation Services with Diversified Transportation, LLC.  The Second Amendment

extended the term of service for a one-year period effective between July 8, 2015 and July 7,
2016, at a rate of$48.90 per RSH with an estimated 7, 250 Revenue Hours per year.  During this
extended period, the Department of Public Works would work with Moore and Associates, Inc.

and the Cities of Duarte and Monrovia towards the completion of the RFP process and selection

of a transit service provider.

On October 28, 2015, the Cities of Covina, Duarte, and Monrovia issued an RFP for the

provision of Transit Operations Services.   By the December 9, 2015 proposal submission
deadline, four proposals were received by the Covina City Clerk' s Office in response to the
Transit Operations Services RFP.   The proposers were: Keolis Transit Services, LLC of Los

Angeles, California; MV Transportation, Inc. of Vacaville, California; Parking Company of
America, LLC of Los Angeles, California; and Southland Transit, Inc. of El Monte, California.

59



On December 11, 2015, Moore and Associates determined all proposals met the minimum
qualifications and invited the proposers for consultant interviews.

In the interim,  the Cities of Covina,  Duarte,  and Monrovia independently evaluated the
proposals with technical assistance from Moore and Associates, Inc., in accordance with the
criteria contained in the RFP:

Table 2 —RFP Evaluation Criteria
Criteria Value

Ability to perform and meet the requirements of the RFP 20%
Qualifications/ experience of proposed project personnel 20%
Proposed staffing plan 20%

Price 20%

Subtotal 80%
References 20%

Total 100%

On December 15, 2015, the Cities of Covina, Duarte, and Monrovia with facilitation assistance
from Moore and Associates, Inc., interviewed representatives from each of the four firms.  The

purpose of the interviews was to meet the key personnel from each firm and gain a better
understanding of how each of the firms would work and fit with City personnel and each
community. The interviews were not scored and reaffirmed the independent proposal ratings.

On December 16, 2015, Moore and Associates, Inc. commenced reference checks for all four

proposers and subsequently requested a best and final offer from the top rated firm on behalf of
the cities.  Moore and Associates, Inc. received the requested proposal on December 30, 2015,

and sought requested clarification on behalf of the cities in early-January 2016.

On January 12, 2016, Duarte staff presented the proposal to its City Council.  The Duarte City
Council elected not to pursue the implementation of dial-a-ride services.  At that time, the City
of Monrovia also informed Moore and Associates, Inc. that it was only interested in pursuing
dial-a-ride service and not Gold Line fixed route services, as indicated in the RFP.  Between

January and late-March 2016, Covina sought final clarification of Monrovia' s intent.  On March
22, 2016, Monrovia informed Covina that it was not interested in continuing in the RFP process,
determining that going through a transition at this time is not in the best interest of Monrovia' s
passengers or the city.

DISCUSSION:

On May 10, 2016, following the evaluation of options with the City Manager and City Attorney
and due to the unanticipated withdrawal of the Cities of Duarte and Monrovia from the

cooperative procurement process, the City of Covina rejected all proposals submitted in response
to this solicitation for the provision of services within Covina and explained that the City of
Covina expects to issue a standalone RFP for the provision of Transit Operations Services for
Covina in the coming months.

Due to the unexpected outcome and time limitation before the existing agreement with Keolis,
Inc. will expire, the City Manager and Department of Public Works determined the most viable
option was to inquire as to whether the current service provider is interested in extending the
existing contract.  Consequently, on May 13, 2016, the City initiated negotiations with Keolis,
Inc. for a one- year contract extension upon expiration of the current agreement.  Based upon the

same criteria and needs set forth by the RFP prepared by Moore and Associates, Inc., Keolis, Inc.
provided a proposal to extend the term of service for a one- year period effective between July 7,

60



2016 and July 7, 2017 at a rate of$46.52 per RSH with an estimated 7,020 Revenue Hours per
year with an additional fixed fee at a rate of$ 5, 387 per month to cover facility costs.  The total

anticipated cost for the Third Amendment would be an increase in compensation for an amount
not-to-exceed $391, 214.

With the extension, Keolis, Inc. will increase its staff to include a Safety Supervisor/Operations
Manager to provide additional supervision and customer support and a local call center to
increase efficiency for booking rides.  Keolis, Inc. will also implement a 20% increase in wage
from $ 10 to $ 12 to attract and retain new drivers.  Service levels will be slightly decreased in
accordance to service needs forecasted by Moore and Associates, Inc. after performing a user
study, however, the Department of Public Works has proposed a 10% contingency for the
Covina Transit operations budget in fiscal year 2016- 17 in the event additional service hours are
requested.  Table 3 shows the comparison between current service levels and proposed service
levels of the extension.

Table 3— Current and Proposed Service Hours

Monday—Thursday Friday Saturday— Sunday
Current Service Hours 7: 00 AM—6: 00 PM 7: 00 AM—6:00 PM 8: 00 AM—3: 00 PM

Proposed Service Hours 7: 00 AM—4: 15 PM 7:00 AM—5: 15 PM 8: 00 AM—3: 00 PM

Lastly, during this period, the Department of Public Works will seek to rebid the RFP for Covina
Transit Operations, but only as a solo agency.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The fiscal impact associated with the Third Amendment to Professional Services Agreement with
Keolis Transit America, Inc. for Covina Transit Operations is an anticipated expenditure of$391, 214
in fiscal year 2016- 17.   The Department of Public Works has proposed$ 430,500 into the budget for
Covina Transit operations ( account no. 2400-T009-53790) in fiscal year 2016- 17 which will be

funded by Proposition A funds from the Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority
Metro) and sufficient funding has been identified in the available Proposition A Fund balance
account no. 2400-0000- 33000).

CEQA( CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT):

The project has been reviewed for compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act
CEQA) and is exempt per Section 15061 ( b) ( 3).  The project is covered by the General Rule

that CEQA applies to projects that have the potential for causing a significant effect on the
environment.  Where it can be seen with certainty that there is no possibility that the activity in
question may have a significant effect on the environment, the activity is not subject to CEQA.

Respect ly submitt   ,

Siobhan Oster
Director of Public Works

61



ATTACHMENTS:

Attachment A: Professional Services Agreement with Diversified Transportation, LLC,

Approved by City Council on June 7, 2011
Attachment B: Letter Agreement(" First Amendment") to Professional Services Agreement with

Keolis, Inc., Approved by City Council on July 1, 2014
Attachment C: Professional Services Agreement with Moore and Associates, Inc., Approved by
City Council on July 15, 2014
Attachment D: Letter Agreement(" First Amendment") to Professional Services Agreement with

Moore and Associates, Inc., Approved by City Council on July 7, 2015
Attachment E: Letter Agreement(" Second Amendment") to Professional Services Agreement

with Diversified Transportation, LLC, Approved by City Council on July 7, 2015
Attachment F: Rejection Notices to Contractors, sent to proposers on May 10, 2016
Attachment G: Third Amendment to Professional Services Agreement with Keolis Transit
America, Inc.

62



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS: TRANSIT OPERATIONS SERVICES

APPENDIX 2
STANDARD CONTRACT

AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE OTYOF COVINA ANDpIVERsIFIED TRANSPORTATION,  LLC

FOR

TRANSIT SERVICES IN THE CITY OF COVINA

This Agreement is entered into this?   day ofJUNE , 2011 In the State of California, County of
Los Angeles, by and between the City of Covina( hereinafter referred to as" CITY") and DIVERSIFIED

TRANSPORTATION(hereinafter referred to as' CONTRACTOR).

ARTICLE 1— RECITALS

WHEREAS, In November 1980 the voters of Los Angeles County approved a one- half cent
sales tax measure known as Proposition A for the provision of transportation services in Los
Angeles County; and

WHEREAS, CITY, having in its sole discretion decided to offer transit services; applied a portion
of its share of Proposition A funds to the provision of transit services beginning January 1984;
and

WHEREAS, CONTRACTOR has submitted the proposal attached hereto as Appendix A and
possesses demonstrated competence and the professional qualifications necessary to
satisfactorily perform the transit services required by CITY, as specified within Section 4528 of
the Califomia Government Code; and

WHEREAS, CITY wishes to retain the services of CONTRACTOR to perform transit services
and CONTRACTOR wishes to perform said services for CITY.

Now, therefore, CITY and CONTRACTOR agree as follows:

ARTICLE 2—CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR

A.     The City Manager or authorized designee thereof, hereinafter referred to as
Administrator shall adminlster the provisions of this Agreement

ARTICLE 3— PROJECT MANAGER

A.     The CONTRACTOR commits to mai ntainkg throughout the term of this Agreement a
project manager to be designated in writing to the Administrator.

City of Covina
April 2011 41

Attachment A, 9 Pages

63



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS: TRANSIT OPERATIONS SERVICES

ARTICLE 4— PROJECT DESCRIPTION. GENERAL

A.     CONTRACTOR will pick up and transport eligible participants upon telephone request,
within the hours of service and geographic boundaries stated herein, and in accordance
with the other conditions specified in this Agreement.

B.     CONTRACTOR shaft operate vehicles with due regard for safety, comfort and
convenience of passengers.

ARTICLE 5— PROJECT DESCRIPTION. SPECIFIC

A.     Hours of Operation. The service shall operate seven days a week, fifty-two weeks per
year, excluding noted holidays, on a time schedule established by the City.

B.     agible Users, The service shaft be available to seniors and persons unable to
independently use the public transportation system participants in accordance with
criteria established by CITY.

C.     identification, In addition to other identification means provided by law, CITY shall Issue
uniquely numbered picture identification cards for eligible participants.

D.     pedicated Telephone Number, CONTRACTOR shall maintain a dedicated telephone
number for the exclusive use of the COVINA transit users. CONTRACTOR will have its
dispatchers and other staff members answer this line with the words` Covina Transit' In
the event the Contractor's phone line becomes out of service, the CONTRACTOR is
required to contact the CITY as soon as possible about the problem and provide a
temporary phone number for the participants to use.

E.     Call for a Ride, When a participant schedules a transit trip, he/she must cat the
dedicated Covina Transit telephone number and report their eligibility status or
identification number to the dispatcher. Prior to entering the transit vehicle, the
participant must show the driver their eligibility identification to confirm their eligibility.

F.     lead Time in Canino for a Vehicle, Riders may aft for a ride up to one week in
advance, but in no case less than twenty four hours( 24) in advance of when they wish
the vehicle to arrive. Riders are responsible for calculating when they will need the
vehicle to arrive. Riders may receive same day service based on availability, but same
day service is not required.

G.     Response Time The dispatcher will give each passenger a time estimate of the arrival
of the vehicle. Contractor vehicles will be expected to arrive within 15 minutes of the
estimated time.

H.     Pick-up and Drop- ori Standards. Vehicles will provide curb-to-curb service for
participants. Vehicles will not attempt service in locations that require vehicle maneuvers
that increase safety risks( i.e. entering a narrow alleyway or entering a driveway where
the vehicle is required to exit by reversing into traffic).

City of Covina
April 2011 42

64



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS: TRANSIT OPERATIONS SERVICES

I.      Aides fotthe Non-ambulatory. One aide may accompany each non-ambulatory rider
and shall not pay a fare. When reporting service data, CONTRACTOR shad report sides
separately from eligible participants.

J.      Service§gegicyjm, Participants shall be picked up and transported within the service area
visually depicted In the Request for Proposals. in summary, the northern boundary of
the service area shall be defined by Arrow Highway; the eastern border shall be defined
by either the Covina City limits, Badiilo Street, or Valley Center Avenue; the western
border shall be defined by either Azusa Avenue or Vincent Avenue; and the southern
border shall be defined by either interstate 10, Grovecenter Street, or BadNlo Street in
addition, service will be provided for medical appointments pre-approved by the City
Transportation Division within 3 miles of the service area boundary or to the specific
medial providers listed in the Request for Proposals.

K.     Fares, Fares( the portions of trip charges paid by participants) shall be as follows:

1)    Tripe to and from the Covina Joslyn Center,
Covina library, and Covina City Hail,      Free

2)    Trips made within City of Covina service
area defined in RFP 25 one way

3)    Trips to pre-approved medical appointments outside

of the City of Covina service area, up to three miles
and to the West Covina Senior Center 2.00 one way

4)    Trips to Kaiser Baldwin Park, City of Hope and
Santa Teresita Hospital 4.00 one way

L.     Mg, CONTRACTOR shall invoice CITY as follows:

Contractor will bill the City at the hourly rate identified in the attached RFP for all
revenue hours.

Charges are to be based on a driver trip sheet showing all applicable data regarding
miles and passengers. This trip sheet will be in a format appropriate to support Metro
Transit NTD auditing.

M.     Mapaoament Records. CONTRACTOR shall furnish those reports required pursuant to
section 2g of the RFP with each month's billing giving standard boarding, trip, revenue,
and cost statistics as well as participants report detailing the use of the program by each

shall be reported separately theciruumber

driver's

houans. The rrurrrber of trips
ported.

In addition to the aforementioned monthly report, on a monthly basis, CONTRACTOR
shall furnish a report on striate pick-ups during the month.

CONTRACTOR shall furnish additional reports at City's request

N.     idmagdgedistamitrildigadigi A meeting shall be held prior to the commencement
of service at the Joslyn Senior Center between the CONTRACTOR and CITY to address
concerns either party may have regarding this Agreement or the manner in which
operations are taking place by the CONTRACTOR. A second meeting shall be held at

City of Covina
April 2011 43

65



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS: TRANSIT OPERATIONS SERVICES

the Joslyn Center three months Into the term of this Agreement to address any concerns
that may have developed during the transitional service period.

O.     Criticism and Initiative, CONTRACTOR shall work closely with CITY to make the service
as responsive, cost effective, and complaint-free as possible. Because of
CONTRACTOR'S expertise, CITY will expect CONTRACTOR to observe the program
with a critical eye and suggest changes that may improve any and all aspects of the
service, including administrative practices. Submissive, obedient, passive, and uncritical
provision of service is not the intent of this Agreement

P.     Responsibility of CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR shall provide all management and
operational functions necessary for the performance of the services required under this
Agreement, including sub-contractual arrangements requested by, or agreed to, by
CITY. This shalt include, but shall not be limited to dispatch, drivers, insurance, fuel, and
maintenance.

Q.     Vehicles, CITY shall provide vehicles for the performance of services.

ARTICLE 8—ADJUSTMENTS TO SERVICE

A.     It is probable that service wE be adjusted at some future time by CITY. Ad]ustrnents
may Include, but are not limited to, expanding or decreasing service hours or days of
service, increasing or decreasing service areas, adjusting fares, or requiring advance
reservations.

8.     CONTRACTOR is required to make changes as requested within thirty( 30) calendar
days of receipt of notice, subject to section 2.2 of this RFP.

ARTICLE 7— LIAISON

A.     CONTRACTOR shall work closely with CITY and relevant jurisdictions, agencies, and
interest groups on all CITY transportation program matters relevant to transit operations.
Under no circumstances shall CONTRACTOR represent or speak on behalf of CITY.
CONTRACTOR shall attend meetings with CITY as requested. CONTRACTOR may be
required to make presentations at community or service dub-type meetings.

ARTICLE 8— DRIVER QUAUFICATIONS

All drivers performing paratransit services under this Agreement shall meet the following
minimum qualifications; set form in section 2.3 of the RFP.

ARTICLE 9— DRUG TESTINQ

A.     CONTRACTOR shall conduct an ongoing drug and alcohol testing program which shall
meet the requirements of Section 53075.5 of the California Government Code, as
amended, and alt other applicable state and federal statutes.

City of Covina
April 2011 44

66



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS: TRANSIT OPERATIONS SERVICES

ARTICLE 10— SAFETY

A.     CONTRACTOR shall have an ongoing, written safety program and shall file the same
with CITY for reference purposes only. See, also Section 2.4.4 of the RFP

ARTICLE 11— EQUIPMENT

A.     Vehicles shall be easily recognized and marked as Covina Transit vehicles. Vehicles
shall be maintained on a regular schedule with regular preventative maintenance
inspections as set forth in Section 2.81 of the RFP. Vehicle maintenance records shall
be kept for at least three years and as required by the California Highway Patrol.
CONTRACTOR shall make available copies of the scheduled preventative maintenance
program to CITY.

B.     Vehicles shat meet all requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 and
all applicable amendments thereto.

C.     Each vehicle shall be equipped with a two-way radio.

D.     CONTRACTOR shall ensure that vehicles are washed and interiors cleaned daily.

ARTICLE 12— DISPATCHING

A.     CONTRACTOR shall provide a dedicated telephone number which shall be answered
with the words- Covina Transit- CONTRACTOR shall provide dispatching within the
hours of service specified by this Agreement.

B.     Dispatchers shall be accurate, courteous and patient.

C.     Calls on the dedicated Covina number shall be answered within 30 seconds, and hold
times shall not exceed two( 2) minutes.

D.     CONTRACTOR'S radio service system shall provide radio communication In most areas
of Covina and surrounding areas and shall contain a badc-up system.

E.     CONTRACTOR shall dispatch its vehicles using an automated reservation and
scheduling system.

F.     Ail dispatchers shall have demonstrated experience in dispatching transit vehicles and
creating shared rides.

ARTICLE 13— INSURANCE

With respect to performance under this agreement, CONTRACTOR shall maintain the
kinds of Insurance described on pages 9 through 11 of the RFP, Issued by a California-
admitted, nationally recognized Insurer with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less than
A:VII.

City of Covina
April 2011 45

67



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS: TRANSIT OPERATIONS SERVICES

ARTICLE 14— CITY-CONTRACTOR RELATIONS

A.     CONTRACTOR'S relation to CITY in performance of this Agreement is that of an
independent Contractor. The personnel performing services under this Agreement shall
at time be under CONTRACTOR'S exclusive direction and control. CONTRACTOR
shall pay all wages, salaries, and other amounts due such personnel in connection with
this Agreement; and shall be responsible for aft reports and obligations respecting them,
such as social security, income tax withholding, unemployment compensation, and
workers' compensation insurance.

B.     The CONTRACTOR shall not reassign key personnel such as the project manager, to
other projects without the CITY'S prior written approval and until a satisfactory
replacement has been approved by the CITY. The CONTRACTOR shall submit written
documentation of the new individual's qualifications prior to asking the CITY for written
approval for any changes or reassignment of key personnel Such written approval shall
not be unreasonably withheld by the CITY.

ARTICLE 15— TERM OF CONTRACT

A.     This Agreement shall be in force for three years, beginning at midnight, July 08, 2011
and ending at midnight, July 08, 2014. CITY may, with approval by the Covina City
Council, extend the effective termination date of the Agreement for a period of time not
to exceed two years per extension, by enacting an amendment to the Agreement that is
mutually agreeable to both parties.

ARTICLE 18— AMENDMENT OF CONTRACT

A.     At any time during the term of this Agreement, including those times when the
Agreement is amended to extend its term, CITY may, with the approval of the Covina
City Council, enact amendments to the Agreement that are mutually agreeable to both
parties.

B.     All amendments, with the exception of amendments that extend the term of the
Agreement, shaft take effect thirty( 30) days from the date on which both parties formally
agree in writing to enact the amendments unless the parties mutuay agree to a shorter
time period.

ARTICLE 17— ASSIGNMENT OF CONTRACT

A.     This Agreement is not assignable either in whole or in pert by CONTRACTOR without
the written, prior consent of CITY.

ARTICLE 18— TERMINATION OF CONTRACT

A.     CITY shall have the right to terminate this Agreement for the CITY'S convenience upon
giving sixty( 80) days written notice of such termination to CONTRACTOR. Not
withstanding the above, CITY shall have the right to terminate this agreement
immediately upon giving written notice of such termination to CONTRACTOR in the

City of Covina
April 2011 41

68



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS: TRANSIT OPERATIONS SERVICES

event that Contractor breathes any of the terms and conditions of this Agreement In
the event of any termination, whether for breach or for the CITY'S convenience, CITY
shall determine the amount of fees to be paid to CONTRACTOR for services rendered to
the date of termination. This determination, in the amount determined and as approved
by the Covina City Council, shall be final and conclusive.

ARTICLE 19— FEES. PERMITS. TAXES. AND CERTIFICATED

A.     CONTRACTOR shall have the sole obligation to pay all license fees, assessment and
taxes, including but not limited to use, sales, property, or other taxes, plus penalties and
interest which may be imposed on CONTRACTOR as a result of the work under this
Agreement

ARTICLE 20—PAYMENT

A.     CONTRACTOR shall invoice CITY monthly, submitting all required management reports
with Its invoice. CITY shall pay the CONTRACTOR monthly within a reasonable time
from receipt of invoice in a manner consistent with CITY' S normal accounts payable
pis.

ARTICLE 21— MEDIATION

A.     Any dispute or controversy arising under this Agreement, or in connection with any of the
terms and conditions thereof, shall be referred by the parties hereto for mediation. A
third party, neutral mediation service shall be selected, as agreed upon by the parties
and the costs and expenses thereof shall be borne equally by the parties hereto. In the
event the parties are unable to mutually agree upon the mediator to be selected
hereunder, the City Council shall select such a neutral, third party mediation service and
the City Council' s decision shall be final. The parties agree to utilize their good faith
efforts to resolve any such dispute or controversy so submitted to mediation. It is
specilically understood and agreed by the parties hereto that referral of any such dispute
or controversy, and mutual good faith efforts to resolve the same thereby, shall be
conditions precedent to the institute of any action or proceeding, whether at law or in
equity with respect to any such dispute or controversy.

ARTICLE 22—INDEMiTY

A.     CONTRACTOR shall indemnify, defend jwl h Waal Counsel ac le to and hold

CITY harmless from all claims, damages or liability, including a0 reasonable attorneys'
fees and all other costs and expenses incurred in defending any dalms arising out of or
in connection with the services performed by CONTRACTOR under this Agreement.
Such indemnity shall extend, but not be limited to, claims, damages, and liability arising
from injuries or damages to person or property, provided that the obligation to indemnify
shall not extend to claims, damages, or liability arising solely from the negligence or
Alifill misconduct of CITY or its officers, agents, or employees.

City of Covina
April 2011 47

69



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS: TRANSIT OPERATIONS SERVICES

ARTICLE 23— RECORD KEEPING

A.     CONTRACTOR shall comply with the record keeping requirements of the Metropolitan
Transportation Authority of Los Angeles County. This shall include maintenance of
sufficient records so CITY may contract for the performance of an annual audit of the
transit program.

CITY shall have the right, at all reasonable times, to inspect and audit CONTRACTOR'S
books and records pertaining to CONTRACTOR'S revenues and CITY fees collected by
CONTRACTOR. K as a resuk of any such aualt or inspection, Itis determined that
CONTRACTOR has under reported collections of participant co-payment fees,
CONTRACTOR shal remit to CITY the amount of participant co-payment fees that is
due to CITY. If the amount of participant co-payment fees paid to CITY Is five percent
5%) or more underpaid on an annualized basis, CONTRACTOR shall pay CITY'S cost

of inspection and audit and remit delinquent amounts plus market rate interest. If audit
reveals that no underpayment occurred, or that the underpayment was less than five
percent( 5%) of actual reported revenues and fee receipts, CITY shall bear sole expense
of audit and inspection with CONTRACTOR remitting to CITY delinquent amounts.

If audit reveals that CONTRACTOR overpaid CITY and that overpayment was less than
fiver percent( 5%) of actual reported revenues and fee receipts, CITY shall bear sole
expense of audit and inspection with CITY remitting to CONTRACTOR excess amounts.
If audit reveals that CONTRACTOR overpaid CITY and that overpayment was more than
five percent( 5%) of actual reported revenues and fee receipts, CONTRACTOR shall

bear sole expense of audit and inspection with CITY remitting to CONTRACTOR excess
amounts. Any excess reimbursed to CONTRACTOR shall be limited to ten percent
10%) of fees or revenues collected by CITY from CONTRACTOR after deducting the

cost of the audit. Audits shell be initiated within one hundred twenty( 120) days alter the
beginning of CITY'S fiscal year( July 1) and shall be limited to the prior two years.

B.     CONTRACTOR' S accounting and financial reporting system shall be in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles or with uniform standards that CITY may
establish.

C.     CONTRACTOR'S accounting records and other supporting papers developed for
services provided under this Agreement by CONTRACTOR shall be maintained for a
minimum of three( 3) years. Actual costs charged shall be supported by properly
executed time records, invoices or vouchers that provide sufficient evidence of the

nature and propriety of the changes incurred by CONTRACTOR

ARTICLE 24— DISCRIMINATION

A.     CONTRACTOR shall ensure that no person shall, on the basis of ethnic group
identification, religion, age, sex, color, or physical or mental disability, be unlawfully
subjected to discrimination in the course of providing service under this Agreement.

City ofCovina
April 2011 4$

70



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS: TRANSIT OPERATIONS SERVICES

ARTICLE 25—ENTIRE AGREEMENT WAIVERS AND AMENDMENTS

A.     This Agreement is executed In three( 3) duplicate originals, each of which is deemed to
be an original.

B.     This Agreement is comprised of ten( 10) pages and along with the Request for
Proposals and attachments constitutes the entire understanding and Agreement of the
parties.

C.     This Agreement integrates all of the terms and conditions mentioned herein or incidental
hereto, and supersedes ail negotiations or previous Agreements between the parties
with respect to all or any part of the subject mailer hereof.

D.     AU waivers of the provisions of this Agreement must be in writing and signed by the
appropriate authorities of CITY and CONTRACTOR, and ail amendments hereto must
be In writing and signed by the appropriate authorities of CITY and CONTRACTOR.

ARTICLE 27—ACCEPTANCE OF AGREEMENT

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, CITY and CONTRACTOR have executed this Agreement as of the
dates set opposite their signatures.

CITY OF COVINA

Air e-       OA
P 20 t

Date

Approved as to

Ity Attorney

CONTRACTOR

DIVERSIFIED SPORTATION,  LLC
D. B. A.  TECTRANS,  INC

Zoe  ! 0%0.o 11, CJt+  ap      , oguu-

City of Covina
April 2091 s

71



p C1•
rc,„     l.       

CITY OF COVINA
C',

9     :R,Q`       125 East College Street  •  Covina. California 91723-2199

LETTER AGREEMENT TO EXTEND TRANSIT OPERATIONS SERVICES CONTRACT
WITH KEOLIS, INC.

Pursuant to Article 15, Term of Contract, between the City ofCovina and Keolis, Incorporated,
dated June 7, 2011, the parties hereby execute Optional Year One of the existing Agreement to
extend the term of service to July 8, 2015 at the rate of$47.54 per Revenue Service Hour as
detailed in Appendix 12 of the contract, inserted below:

APPENDIX 12
OPERATIONS CONTRACT RFP COST PROPOSAL( REQUIRED) FORMAT

AL OPTIONAL
YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3

OPT

ION1 YEAR 2

FY 2011/ 12 FY 2012/ 13 FY 2013/14 FY 2014115 FY 2015/18

cost Proposal

Cast per Revs ue flour    ($ 43. 13 4 5. 0'0"     $ 46. 24 47. 54 4$. 90

Multiply by
Revenue Esti

atsd 7,250 7,250 7,250 7,250 7,250

312, 693      $ 326. 250      $ 335, 240      $ 344, 665      $ 354, 525
TOTAL COST

4 Ci6/
f  ..( f X

Daryl Parrish, City Manager Date

City of Covina

Name:A 2\, 2 co t

Title:    C-0. a ,     Date

Keolis, Inc.

AttachnEnt B, 1 Page

72



Approved by voos  '
Not appo sitlearned by yds

a ConIMu d to
0ktpisdRe10brti0" No.     

CITY OF COVINAalakoduasgtoled Odom No. 

DA ITEM COMMENTARY

MEETING DATE:  July 15, 2014 ITEM NO.:     
CC 9

STAFF SOURCE:   Alex Gonzalez, Interim Director of Public Works
Anne Perkins- Yin, Management Analyst, Transportation

ITEM TITLE: Approve Professional Services Agreement for Covina Transit User Study,
Procurement Assistance and System Marketing with Moore and
Associates, Inc.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Approve Professional Services Agreement for Covina Transit user study, procurement assistance,
and system marketing with Moore and Associates, Inc.; and authorize the City Manager or his
designee to execute all related documents.

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no General Fund impact for this contract, since the consultant services will be funded
through restricted Proposition A Transportation funds that have already been approved in the FY
2014/2015 budget under (2400-T013).  The consultants will be limited to a portion of the City
Council approved budget in( 2400-TO13), with a maximum annual contract amount of$20,000

for transportation consultant services if all of the listed projects are completed in this fiscal year.
If these consultants are procured for additional services in excess of$20,000, staff will return to
the City Council for authorization as noted in the City' s procurement policies.

BACKGROUND

The City of Covina Transportation Section has maintained a professional relationship on an as-
needed basis with Moore and Associates, Inc. of Valencia, California since October of 2007.
Over the years, Moore and Associates, Inc. has provided assistance to Covina in procurement,
marketing, transit analysis, and temporary employee support.   Moore and Associates, Inc.

specialize in transit consulting services to public agencies and have served over eighty public
agencies in seven states.  Moore and Associates, Inc. is uniquely positioned to serve the City of
Covina in both specialized experience and a long term understanding of Covina' s transit culture
and goals.  Pursuant to Covina Municipal Code Section 2.20. 175 the purchase of professional
and specialized services may be procured based on the demonstrated competence and experience
ofthe service provider.

RELEVANCE TO STRATEGIC PLAN

The purpose of the transportation consulting services described in the RFP is to provide
competent, cost-effective and expeditious services to the City and the public.  In this way, while
not directly responsive to any of the currently identified objectives of the Strategic Plan the
activities which are reported on herein support all of the specific Strategic Plan' s Goals: Enhance

Attachment C, 16 Pages

73



financial well-being; Enhance safety and quality of life in Covina; Foster innovation, efficiency
and sustainability; and Enhance customer service.

EXHIBITS
A. Agreement for Professional Services

UMW TIAN

City
Finance Director:     x,

City Manager:  44111 Other:

74



Exhibit A:

AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this 15th day of July, 2015, by and between the
CITY OF COVINA, a California municipal corporation (hereinafter referred to as " CITY") and
MOORE AND ASSOCIATES,  INC.  a California corporation  ( hereinafter referred to as
CONSULTANT").

The parties do agree as follows:

SECTION 1.   RECITALS.

This Agreement is made and entered into with respect to the following facts:
a)      CITY has considered the proposal, dated June 25, 2014 ( the " Proposal"), from

CONSULTANT for professional services including but not limited to, providing
the services as described below in Section 6 of this Agreement.

b)      CITY desires to have a highly qualified company to perform such services.
c)      CONSULTANT represents and warrants that it is qualified to perform such

services and has agreed to do so pursuant to this Agreement; and
d)      CITY desires to contract with CONSULTANT on the basis of the following terms

and conditions.

SECTION 2.   EMPLOYMENT.

CITY hereby employs CONSULTANT and CONSULTANT hereby accepts such
employment, to perform those services under this Agreement.

SECTION 3.   INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.

The parties hereby acknowledge that CONSULTANT is an independent contractor and
shall not be considered to be an employee of CITY.

SECTION 4.   PRINCIPAL REPRESENTATIVE

Alex Gonzalez, Interim Director of Public Works for CITY, shall be the principal
representative of CITY for purposes of this Agreement.  Jim Moore, Managing Partner, shall be
the principal representative ofCONSULTANT for purposes of this Agreement.

Exhibit A: Page 1 of 12

75



SECTION 5.   CONSULTANT NOT AGENT OF CITY.

A.      CONSULTANT shall have no authority, expressed or implied, to act on behalf of
CITY in any capacity whatsoever as an agent.

B.       CONSULTANT shall have no authority, express or implied, pursuant to this
Agreement to bind CITY to any obligation whatsoever.

SECTION 6.   SCOPE OF SERVICES.

CONSULTANT will diligently perform the tasks, in a good and workmanlike manner,
which are more specifically identified in the Scope of Services, attached hereto and incorporated
herein by reference as Attachment A, unless otherwise instructed by City.

SECTION 7.   STANDARD OF PERFORMANCE.

CONSULTANT shall perform all services required pursuant to this Agreement in the
manner and according to the standards observed by a competent practitioner of the profession in
which CONSULTANT is engaged in the geographical area in which CONSULTANT practices
his or her profession.

SECTION 8.    

A.      CONSULTANT shall devote such time to the performance of services pursuant to
the Agreement as may be reasonably necessary for satisfactory performance of CONSULTANVs
obligations pursuant to this Agreement.

B.      Neither party shall be considered in default of this Agreement to the extent
performance is prevented or delayed by any cause, present or future, which is beyond the
reasonable control of the party.

SECTION 9.   OUALIFICATIONS.

A.      CONSULTANT represents and warrants to CITY that it has all necessary
professional licenses and/or certificates to legally perform the Services under this Agreement.

B.       CONSULTANT represents and warrants to CITY that CONSULTANT shall, at
its sole cost and expense, keep in effect or obtain at all times during the term of this Agreement
all necessary licenses and certificates required of CONSULTANT to perform the services.

SECTION 10.  TERM.

The term of this Agreement shall be the period commencing from the effective date of
this Agreement, as first shown above, and shall terminate on July 1, 2015.

Exhibit A: Page 2 of 12

76



SECTION 11.  COMPENSATION.

A.      For plan review services, the City shall pay consultant the hourly compensation or
lump sum for projects completed as set forth in Attachment A. The total compensation shall not
exceed TWENTY THOUSAND DOLLARS ($ 20,000) without written approval of the City
Manager.

B.      Authorized work shall be in strict compliance with the provisions of this
Agreement.   Except as expressly set forth herein, CONSULTANT shall provide all labor,
materials and equipment, as necessary to perforin the services under this Agreement without any
additional charge or compensation.

C.       CONSULTANT shall submit to CITY an invoice which indicates Services
completed.  Provided the Services have been rendered satisfactorily to CITY and in accordance
with this Agreement, CITY shall tender payment to CONSULTANT not later than thirty ( 30)
working days following CITY' s receipt of an invoice.

D.      CITY shall make no payment for any extra, further, or additional services not
expressly set forth in this Agreement unless such extra service and the price thereof is agreed to
in writing and executed by CITY prior to the time that such extra service is rendered.

SECTION 12.  COMPENSATION WITHHELD.

A.      When the CITY shall have reasonable grounds for believing that CONSULTANT
will be unable to perform this Agreement fully and satisfactorily within the time fixed for
performance; or a meritorious claim exists or will exist against CONSULTANT or CITY arising
out of the negligence of CONSULTANT or CONSULTANTs breach of any provision of this
Agreement, then the CITY may withhold payment of any amount otherwise due and payable to
CONSULTANT under this Agreement.

B.       Any amount so withheld may be retained by CITY for that period as it may deem
advisable to protect CITY against any loss and may, after written notice to CONSULTANT, be
applied in satisfaction ofany claim described here.

C.       This provision is intended solely for the benefit of CITY and no person shall have
any right against the CITY or claim against CITY by reason of the CITY' s failure or refusal to
withhold monies.

D.      No interest shall be payable by CITY on any amounts withheld under this
provision.

E.       This provision is not intended to limit or in any way prejudice any other right of
CITY.

SECTION 13.  RIGHT TO AUDIT AND INSPECT.

CITY shall have the right to audit and inspect all books and records kept by
CONSULTANT in connection with the Services performed under this Agreement.

Exhibit A: Page 3 of 12

77



SECTION 14.  USE OF MATERIALS/CONFIDENTIALITY.

A.      Any and all copyrights, designs, and other intellectual property embodied in plans,
specifications, data and materials, which are prepared by CONSULTANT under this Agreement

Documents & Data") shall remain the property of CONSULTANT.   Notwithstanding the
above, CITY shall have a non-exclusive and perpetual license to copy, use, modify or reuse any
such Documents & Data.  CONSULTANT represents and warrants that it has the legal right to
license any and all Documents & Data.  CITY shall not be limited in any way in its use of the
Documents & Data at any time, provided however that any such use not within the purposes
intended by this Agreement shall be at City' s sole risk.

B.      All materials, specifications, plans, and data provided to CONSULTANT by
CITY or its agents in connection with the performance of this Agreement shall be held
confidential by CONSULTANT. Such materials, specifications, plans and data shall not, without
the prior written consent of CITY, be used by CONSULTANT for any purposes other than the
performance of the Services.  Nor shall such materials be disclosed to any person or entity not
connected with the performance of the Services.

SECTION 15.  RIGHT OF TERNIINATION.

A.      This Agreement may be terminated by either party with or without cause, upon ten
10) days written notice to the other party.

B.      All work shall cease at the conclusion of the notice period and CONSULTANT
shall be paid for all services satisfactorily provided prior to termination in accordance with the
rates as provided in this Agreement.

SECTION 16.  INDEMNITY.

CONSULTANT hereby agrees to and does indemnify, defend and hold harmless CITY,
and any and all of its officers, employees and representatives from any and all claims, liability
and expenses,  including attorney fees and costs,  that arise out of or are related to

CONSULTANT's negligent performance of this Agreement.

In the event that CONSULTANT or any employee,  agent,  or subcontractor of

CONSULTANT providing Services under this Agreement claims or is determined by a court of
competent jurisdiction or the California Public Employees Retirement System ( PERS) to be
eligible for enrollment in PERS as an employee of CITY, CONSULTANT shall indemnify,
defend, and hold harmless CITY for the payment of any employee and/or employer contributions
for PERS benefits on behalf of CONSULTANT or its employees, agents, or subcontractors, as
well as for the payment of any penalties and interest on such contributions, which would
otherwise be the responsibility ofCITY.

Exhibit A: Page 4 of 12

78



SECTION 17. CONSULTANT' S LIABILITY FOR PUBLIC LIABILITY AND
PROPERTY DAMAGE.

CONSULTANT shall assume all responsibility for damages to property or injuries to
persons,  including accidental death, which may be caused by CONSULTANTS negligent
performance of this Agreement, whether such performance be by itself, or its agents, or whether
such damage shall accrue or be discovered before or after termination of this Agreement.

SECTION 18.  LIABILITIES.

A.      CONSULTANT shall not assert any claim arising out of any act or omission by
any officer, agent, or employee of CITY in the execution or performance of this Agreement
against that officer, agent or employee.

B.      Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to give any person other than CITY
and CONSULTANT any legal or equitable rights, remedy or claim under this Agreement.

SECTION 19.  CONFLICT OF INTEREST.

A.      CONSULTANT covenants that neither it nor any officer of the corporation, or
partnership, as the case may be, has any interest, nor shall they acquire any interest, directly or
indirectly, which would conflict in any manner with the performance of CONSULTANT's
Services under this Agreement.

B.      CONSULTANT further agrees that in the performance of this Agreement, no
person having an interest of the above nature shall be employed by him or her.

C.      No person who contracts with CITY, either for the rendition of personal services
shall make any contribution to a CITY official or candidate for CITY office.

SECTION 20.  NOTICES.

A.      Notices pursuant to this Agreement shall be given by personal service or by
deposit of the same in the custody of the United States Postal Service, postage prepaid, addressed
as follows:

TO CITY:  City of Covina
125 E. College Street

Covina, CA 91723

Attn: Alex Gonzalez, Interim Director of Public Works
Fax: ( 626) 384-5577

Exhibit A: Page 5 of 12

79



TO CONSULTANT:   Moore and Associates, Inc.
28159 Avenue Stanford, Suite 110
Valencia, CA 91355

Attn: Jim Moore, Managing Partner
Fax:( 661) 253- 1208

B.      Notices shall be deemed to be given as of the date of personal service, or two( 2)
days following the deposit of the same by first class mail in the course of transmission of the
United States Postal Service.

SECTION 21.  BINDING EFFECT.

This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto and their successors in interest.

SECTION 22.  ASSIGNMENT.

A.      CONSULTANT shall not assign, transfer, convey, pledge or otherwise dispose of
its rights or obligations hereunder, except the payment of funds from CITY, without prior written
consent ofCITY.

B.       The consent of CITY to an assignment shall not be unreasonably withheld, but
prior to approving any assignment involving the performance of any obligations pursuant to this
Agreement, CITY shall be satisfied by competent evidence that the assignee is financially able
and technically qualified to perform those services proposed to be assigned.

C.      In the event of such assignment, CITY may condition the same so as to ensure
compliance with the provisions of this Agreement.

D.      CITY' S consent to one assignment shall not be deemed to constitute consent to
future assignments.  CONSULTANT acknowledges that CITY' S written consent must be first
obtained prior to each assignment, transfer, conveyance, pledge or other disposition.

SECTION 23.  COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS.

CONSULTANT shall comply with all applicable laws in performing its obligations under
this Agreement.

SECTION 24.  INSURANCE.

A.      CONSULTANT shall obtain and maintain at its expense, during the term of this
Agreement, all necessary insurance for its employees engaged in the performance of this
Agreement, including, but not limited to worker's compensation insurance.

B.      CONSULTANT shall obtain and maintain at its expense, during the term of this
Agreement, comprehensive general liability insurance with coverage of not less than Two

Exhibit A: Page 6 of 12

80



Million Dollars($ 2,000,000.00) combined single limit per occurrence( and not" claims made")
for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage. CONSULTANT shall cause CITY, its
officers, employees, and agents, to be named as an additional insured on said policy and shall
obtain a waiver of the insurer's right of subrogation against CITY.

C.       For all vehicles operated by CONSULTANT to provide services under this
Agreement, Business Auto Coverage under standard ISO form including symbol 1 ( All Auto)
auto coverage with limits of no less than $ 2,000,000.00 and scheduled under any umbrella
policy.

D.      CONSULTANT shall obtain and maintain professional liability  (errors and

omissions) insurance in an amount ofnot less than$ 1, 000,000.00.
E.       CONSULTANT shall provide CITY with written proof of the existence of such

insurance and the commitment of the insurance carrier (either by policy endorsement or similar
agreement) to notify CITY in writing 30 days before any reduction in coverage or the
cancellation of such insurance.  All insurance coverage required herein shall apply on a primary
non-contributing basis in relation to any insurance or self-insurance available or applicable to
CITY.

SECTION 25.  DISCRINIINATION.

A.      CONSULTANT agrees that no person shall be excluded from employment in the
performance of this Agreement on grounds of race, creed, color, sex, age, handicap or marital
status, place ofnational origin or any other basis prohibited by local, State or Federal law.

B.      CONSULTANT agrees to comply with all local, State and Federal laws relating to
equal employment opportunity rights.

SECTION 26.  ENTIRETY OF AGREEMENT.

This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of CITY and CONSULTANT with
respect to the subject matter hereof, and no other agreement, statement, or promise made by any
party, or to any employee, officer, or agent of any party, which is not contained in this Agreement
shall be binding or valid.

SECTION 27.  ATTORNEYS FEES.

In the event that any action or proceeding is instituted for the breach of this Agreement,
the prevailing party shall be entitled to reasonable attorneys fees.

SECTION 28.  CONSISTENCY WITH CURRENT LAW.

A.      It is the intent and understanding of the parties to this Agreement that every
provision of law required to be inserted in this Agreement is inserted here.

Exhibit A: Page 7 of 12

81



B.       If through mistakes or otherwise, any of those provisions are not inserted in
correct form, then this Agreement shall upon application of either party, be amended by insertion
so as to comply strictly with the law and without prejudice to the rights ofeither party.

C.       If this Agreement contains any unlawful provisions, not an essential part of the
Agreement and which appear not to have been a controlling or material inducement to the
making of this Agreement, those provisions shall be deemed of no effect, and shall upon
application of either party be stricken from the Agreement without affecting the binding force of
the Agreement as it shall remain after omitting those provisions.

SECTION 29.  VENUE.

In the event that suit shall be brought by either party to this contract, the parties agree that
venue shall be exclusively vested in the State courts of the County of Los Angeles or where
appropriate, in the United States District Court, Central District of California, Los Angeles,
California.

SECTION 30.  INTERNAL INCONSISTENCIES.

If this Agreement contains any errors, inconsistencies, ambiguities, or discrepancies,
including typographical errors, CONSULTANT shall request a clarification of those items by
writing to the City Manager whose decision shall be binding upon the parties.

SECTION 31.  CAPTIONS AND HEADNOTES.

The captions and headnotes or sections of this Agreement, and marginal notes are
intended for convenience and reference purposes only and in no way define, limit or describe the
scope or intent of this Agreement.

Exhibit A: Page 8 of 12

82



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement for Professional services has been duly
authorized and executed by the parties hereto on the day and year first herein above
written.

CITY"

City of Covina

By:
Daryl Parrish, City Manager

ATTEST:

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney

CONSULTANT"

Moore and Associates, Inc.

a California corporation

By:

Its:

Exhibit A: Page 9 of 12

83



ATTACHMENT A

TO AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Scope of Services)
Moore& Associates was founded in 1991 and incorporated in California in 2003. Located in Southern California,
the firm has provided a broad range of transit planning, marketing, market research, and management services for
more than 150 public transit and transportation entities throughout the United States for nearly 25 years.  Our
marketing efforts have earned recognition from such organizations as the American Public Transportation
Association and South West Transit Association, as well as a Rideshare Diamond Award. We understand pubik
transit.

Our core competencies indude:

Transit service planning;
Community outreach and involvement;
Grant preparation and administration;

Marketing and public relations;
Performance assessments/ ride checks;

Transit Development and Short Range Transit Plans;

Needs assessments and market analysis;

Demand identification and quantification;

Service evaluation and design;

Management, operational, and financial audits; and

Facilities and capital planning.

Moore& Associates has successfully completed transit program management, service planning, market research,
and marketing efforts In numerous communities throughout California, Alaska, Arizona, Utah, Texas, Washington,
and beyond. Our project team possesses significant collective experience gained from successful collaboration on a

variety of assignments, Including projects for the Antelope Valley Transit Authority, City of Burbank, City of Irvine,
City of Lompoc, City of Santa Clarita, City of Thousand Oaks, City of Visalia, Fairbanks ( AK) North Star Borough,
Fresno Council of Governments, Golden Gate Transit, Kern Coundl of Governments, Maricopa (AZ) Association of

Governments, Morongo Basin Transit Authority, Sacramento Area Council of Governments, San Diego Association
of Government, Santa Ynez Valley Transit, Tulare County Association of Governments, and Ventura County
Transportation Commission, to name a few. Without exception, Implementation of our recommendations resulted
in clear benefits including Improved mobility, increased community support, and a more efficient use of
community transportation resources. Our experience is shaped by an extensive knowledge of public transit and
transportation programs as well as an exclusive focus within the public sector.

Exhibit A: Page 10 of 12

84



Scope of Services

Through discussions with the City, we have identified the following activities as key considerations for this on-call
transit consulting engagment.

1.  Operations Contract. We would work closely with and on behalf of the City to negotiate a one-
year operations contract extension with the City's current transit contractor, Keolis.  Though

Keolis' s contract expires on June 30, 2014, we have received agreement from Keolis to continue
to provide services for another year.   Securing such an extension will allow the City to
adequately prepare for a full procurement process in 2015. Moore& Associates would assist in

developing the terms of the renewal agreement and other related activities at the City' s
direction.

Fee:$ 110/ hour.

2.  Marketing/ Graphic Design.   Moore & Associates would update the City' s Covina Transit
brochures and other transit-related marketing collateral. The most recent Transportation Guide
was updated in April 2012, while the Covina Transit brochure is dated August 2011.

Estimated fee:$ 1, 000.

3.  Customer Survey.  A regular customer survey provides an important interaction between the
customer and the transit provider. Each survey represents a" snapshot" of ridership at the time
the survey was taken.  Regularly occurring surveys— either annual, semi-annual, or potentially
less frequently — provide an opportunity to track trends and identify recurring areas of
dissatisfaction or concern.  A semi-annual customer survey was originally to be conducted by
Keolis, but has not been undertaken.  Moore & Associates would plan and conduct a survey of
current Covina Transit customers inclusive of survey instrument development, sampling plan,
survey distribution and collection, data entry, and analysis.

Estimated fee:$ 3, 500.

4.  Assistance with Bike/ Pedestrian Activities.    The City has an ongoing relationship with
Bikestation, which provides secure bike parking via an unstaffed module at the Covina
Metrolink Station.  While the City is likely to continue this relationship, we believe there is
opportunity for increased/ more effecitve marketing and community education specific to bikes
and pedestrians.      Moore   &   Associates would provide supplemental education,

outreach/ promotion,  and marketing of the Bikestation facility throughout the Covina
community, as well as asssist the City as needed with respect to the implementation of a
smartcard payment option.

Fee:$ 110/ hour.

Exhibit A: Page 11 of 12

85



5.  Operations Procurement. The City' s current transit contractor, Keolis, has indicated that it is no
longer interested in continuing to provide service in small markets such as Covina, which had
been included as part of the prior transit operator' s MOU.  As such, assuming a one-year
extension can be successfully negotiated, the City would need to conduct a full procurement for
a new contractor to begin providing service on July 1, 2015. Much as we did in 2011, Moore&
Associates would assist the City in conducting this procurement.  We would provide turn-key
services inclusive of RFP preparation and distribution, pre-bid conference facilitation, proposal
evaluation, bidder Interviews, assistance with BAFO and contract negotiations, and assistance
with presentation of contract recommendations to the Covina city council.

Estimated fee:$ 7, 500.

6.  Technology.  Moore & Associates would evaluate the benefit of specific transit technologies
including computer assisted dispatch, Automatic Vehicle Location, and mobile data terminals.

While use of these technologies is standard practice by transit organizations throughout the
country, the question of whether this technology is appropriate for a program of Covina
Transit' s size remains.  The prior operations RFP required the contractor to install mobile data

terminals( MDTs) with Automatic Vehicle Location( AVL) on all City vehicles. The purpose of this
activity would be to determine which ( if any) of these technologies offer a clear benefit to the
City' s transit program.  This activity would be completed prior to the beginning of the next
multi-year operations procurement in early 2015.

Estimated fee:$ 2,500.

7.  " Mystery Rider" Ride Checks. A quality control program is key to providing a quality transit
service. " Mystery riders," acting as the City' s eyes and ears, can be instrumental in identifying
potential problems and reinforcing good behavior. Anonymous observations can identify driver
performance or rider behavior issues as well as identify deficiencies in cleanliness, safety, and
maintenance.   This activity was originally to be provided by Keolls,  but has not been
undertaken. Moore& Associates would provide" Mystery Rider" ride checks onboard the City's
demand- response service on a bimonthly basis.  The use of multiple staffers unknown to the

drivers to conduct these ride checks helps ensure the observations do not influence driver and

rider behavior. In fielding such observations for demand- response services, we typically identify
our mystery rider as an area visitor that is eligible for local Dial-A-Ride service. This also allows
our mystery rider to evaluate the reservation process as well.

Estimated fee:$ 325/ period.

8.  Onboard Comment Cards.  Customer comment cards provide an ongoing opportunity for the
transit program to receive feedback from customers.  Moore & Associates would design and

produce a simple comment card that can be submitted onboard the bus to provide customers
with an input mechanism.

Estimate fee:$ 350.

Exhibit A: Page 12 of 12

86



pst& iG Chi'jrf'aL=orS RitetWOJ

Fag_  ac. 9

11411   G, awl L4 GNACJ I in1.L4;n

From:  Jennifer Johnson <jen@bookshoplic.com>

Sent Tuesday, July 15, 2014 4:56 PM
To:      City of Covina Administration; Mayor;Walter Allen; Mayor Pro Tern John King; Kevin

Stapleton; Jorge A. Marquez

Cc Covina City Clerk
Subject July 15 City Council Meeting - Objection to Votes

Tuesday, July 15, 20124

To the Covina City Council and City Manger:

I am writing to express my objection to any consideration of a vote on the Covina City Council' s agenda for
today, Tuesday July 15 for the following items:

Consent Calendar

CC 9.— Contract with Moore and Associates for$ 20,000

Continued Business

CB 1. CAD/ RMS System contract with Spillman Technologies for$ 800,000

In both instances, the city staff has recommended that the requirements for competitive bidding for these
contracts be waived. I object to this recommendation and the reasoning provided for circumventing the
competitive bidding process.

wow

Your staff says:

Moore and Associates, Inc. specialize in transit consulting services to public agencies and have served over
eighty public agencies in seven states. Moore and Associates, Inc. is uniquely positioned to serve the City of
Covina in both specialized experience and a long term understanding of Covina' s transit culture and goals.
Pursuant to Covina Municipal Code Section 2.20.175 the purchase of professional and specialized services may

be procured based on the demonstrated competence and experience of the service provider. "

The bulk of the services outlined in their scope of work are for marketing services that could be provided by
nearly any competent marketing agency, including several which operate within the city of Covina. These firms
should be afforded an opportunity to bid on these services.

Spillman Technoiosies:

You staff says:

Spillman is the only vendor that can provide the capabilities specific to Covina PD' s reporting and workflow
needs."

1

87



I conducted a simple " Google" search and found firms that provide similar or the exact same services. In fact, a

firm called Tiburon Inc., also provides this service to law enforcement agencies exclusively. The city of Spark,
NV, had the same problems with the" West Covina system" and switched to Spillman. However, they had no
success Implementing this system and had to switch back to the West Covina system before recently signing
up with Tiburon.

Jennifer Johnson

Covina Homeowner

Co-Owner, The Book Shop in downtown Covina
626.967.1888

JentbookshooIic.com

2

88



Or COh_    Approrred b vote h Detach ftf ult
o Not by vote

v4` o continued to
I o Adopted Resolution No.

oinhroduced Adopted Ordinance No.

CITY OF COVINA

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY

MEETING DATE July 7, 2015 ITEM NO. CC 11,

STAFF SOURCE Siobhan Foster, Director of Public Works

Anne Perkins-Yin, Management Analyst

ITEM TITLE Authorize City Manager to Execute Contract Extension with Moore
and Associates, Inc. for the Covina Transit User Study, Procurement
Assistance and System Marketing

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Authorize the City Manager, or her designee, to execute the one-year contract extension with
Moore and Associates, Inc. for the Covina Transit User Study, Procurement Assistance and
System Marketing.

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no General Fund impact associated with the proposed contract extension.  The initial

contract cost with a not to exceed amount of$ 20,000 is funded with restricted Proposition A
Transportation Funds approved in the fiscal year 2014- 15 Department of Public Works budget
account no. 2400-T013-51005).  To date, $ 16,565 has been expended and funding of$3, 435 is

available and proposed to be carried over into fiscal year 2015- 16 and would be used to fund the

proposed one-year contract extension for the period of July 15, 2015 through July 14, 2016.

BACKGROUND
On July 1, 2014 the City Council approved a one-year extension to the Covina Transit
Operations Services contract with Diversified Transportation LLC, (DBA as Tectrans Inc.) and

directed the Department of Public Works to investigate joint bidding opportunities with
surrounding cities to achieve the most cost effective service model. At the time, the current
service provider (Diversified Transportation) also expressed that the provision of services to the

City of Covina is not consistent with the company' s long term vision, which is to provide
contracted services on a larger scale.

On July 15, 2014 to assist with Covina with transit services procurement assistant and other
services,  the City Council approved a professional services agreement with Moore and
Associates, Inc. Moore and Associates specializes in transit consulting to public agencies and has
served more than 80 public agencies,  including the provision of previously satisfactory
assistance to the City of Covina.

One component of the transportation consulting services is the preparation of a comprehensive
Request for Proposals ( RFP) for Covina Transit Operations Services and review of opportunities
for collaboration with other municipalities.  To that end, Moore and Associates assisted with a

Attachment D, 4 Pages

89



comprehensive needs assessment,  Covina transit survey,  and mystery rider program.  The

information collected is being incorporated into the RFP.

Development of the RFP for Covina Transit Services is not yet complete, as the Department of
Public Works has been diligently exploring collaborative opportunities with other agencies and
identified two agencies interested in joint procurement. The cities ofMonrovia and Duarte are in
the process of contracting directly with Moore and Associates to complete individual RFPs
similar to Covina' s that take into consideration the agencies'  unique needs,  such as

implementation date, fleet size, and boilerplate contract language.  The joint procurement will

cover an operational fleet of approximately 13 to 15 operational vehicles encompassing Covina' s
four buses, Monrovia' s nine buses, and a yet to be determined number of vehicles in Duarte.

The three agencies will work with Moore and Associates to finalize and issue their individual
RFPs concurrently and then collectively review and evaluate the proposals received.   The

agencies would then enter into individual contracts with the selected provider using uniform
pricing.  The agencies believe that the collaborative procurement process will be advantageous
for numerous reasons including:

Lower proposal price because contractor can spread operational costs among three
systems( economies of scale); and

Attracting additional competitive proposers to the selection process due to the larger
service base.

Approval of the proposed contract extension contained in Exhibit A that recommends the

extension of the contract term of one year for the period of July 15, 2015 through July 14, 2016
with no additional cost would provide the time necessary to complete the procurement process
and transfer service to a new provider.  The Department of Public Works' target date to have the
new service provider in place is February 1, 2016.  Should the Department of Public Works be
able to complete the process in this shorter timeframe, the proposed contract extension allows for
the contract to be terminated upon 14 days' notice.

EXHIBITS

A. Extension of Contract with Moore and Associates, Inc. for Covina Transit User Study,
Procurement Assistance and System Marketing FY 2015- 2016

Respectfully submitted

i

Siobhan Foste ,   irector of Public Works
Public Works Department

90



Og Co`

E  •. CITY OF COVINAfc

L      Q       125 East College Street • Covina, California 91723-2199
IFR www.covinaca.gov

July 7, 2015

Attn: Jim Moore, Managing Partner
Moore and Associates, Inc.
28159 Avenue Stanford, Suite 110
Valencia, Ca 91355

RE:    Extension of Contract for Professional Services Agreement with Moore and
Associates, Inc. for Covina Transit User Study, Procurement Assistance and System Marketing
Dear Mr. Moore:

The enclosed contract(" Contract") between Moore and Associates, Inc., and the City of Covina
for Professional Services has expired. The City is interested in continuing to utilize your services
upon substantially the same terms and conditions. Thus, the City is proposing that the parties
agree to extend the Contract by entering this letter agreement, pursuant to the terms and
conditions stated herein.

By signing below, the parties agree as follows:

1.  The Contract, titled Contract for Professional Services Agreement with Moore
and Associates, Inc. for Covina Transit User Study, Procurement Assistance
and System Marketing and dated July 15, 2014 is fully incorporated herein by
this reference. Except as expressly set forth herein, the terms of the Contract
shall be given full force and effect as part of this agreement.

2.  The term ofthis agreement shall be twelve( 12) months. This term may only
be extended by the parties in writing. This term shall not automatically renew
unless separately agreed in writing.

3.  Either party may terminate this agreement without cause by giving the other
party not less than fourteen ( 14) days' notice. City shall have no cost or
liability to Contractor as a result ofexercising its right to terminate without
cause. This term shall supersede any provisions in the Contract related to
termination without cause but shall not alter or replace any remedies or
procedures contained in the Contract relating to terminations for cause.

4.  To the extent there is a conflict between the terms set forth in this letter and
the terms contained in the Contract, the terms of set forth in this letter shall
control.

The City ofCovina provides responsive municipal services and manages
Exhibit A, 2 Pages

public resources to enhance the quality of life for our community.

91



5.  
This agreement is an integrated agreement and contains the entire agreement
between the parties. This agreement does not contain any modifications to the
Contract except as stated in this letter. Handwritten or other modifications
shall have no effect.

6.  This agreement shall be effective upon the date the last party signs in the
signature block below.

7.  This agreement shall not take effect until the City signs in the signature block
after receiving a duly signed agreement from the Contractor. City reserves the
right to decline to enter the agreement.

8.  The signatories signing this agreement are duly authorized to bind the partieshereto.

9.  Notices sent under this agreement shall be sent to Contractor at the address
contained in the Contract unless the following is completed:

Contractor:     Moore and Associates, Inc.

Ann:     Jim Moore, Managing Partner

Address: 28159 Avenue Stanford, Suite 110
Valencia, CA 91355

Phone:  888) 743- 5977

Facsimile:      ( 661) 253- 1208

E-mail: Jim@moore-associates. net

If you are interested in extending the Contract pursuant to these terms and conditions,
please sign in the signature block below and return to the City. Upon receipt ofa signed
agreement, the City will inform you within a reasonable time whether the City will enter the
agreement. If entered, the City will send you a fully executed copy of this agreement. If you have
questions, please contact Public Works Director, Siobhan Foster at( 626) 384- 5217.
CITY OF COVINA

Moore and Associates, Inc.

Andrea Miller, City Manager Jim Moore, Managing Partner

July 7, 2015
July 7, 2015

92



or cop
y

g CITY OF COVINA
125 East College Street • Covina, California 91723- 2199

Air• I-' www.covinaca.gov

July 7, 2015

Attention: Stephen Shaw

President and Chief Executive Officer
Diversified Transportation, LLC D.B.A Tectrans, Inc.

6053 W Century Blvd, Suite 900
Los Angeles CA 90045

RE:     Extension of Contract for Transit Operations Services

Dear Mr. Shaw:

The enclosed contract(" Contract") between Diversified Transportation LLC, Inc., and

the City of Covina for transit operations has expired. The City is interested in continuing to
utilize your services upon substantially the same terms and conditions. Thus, the City is
proposing that the parties agree to extend the Contract by entering this letter agreement, pursuant
to the terms and conditions stated herein.

By signing below, the parties agree as follows:

1.  The Contract, titled Contract for Transit Operations Services in the City of
Covina and dated July 7, 2011 is fully incorporated herein by this reference.
Except as expressly set forth herein, the terms of the Contract shall be given
full force and effect as part of this agreement.

2.  The term of this agreement shall be one year( 12) months. This term may only
be extended by the parties in writing. This term shall not automatically renew
unless separately agreed in writing.

3.  Either party may terminate this agreement without cause by giving the other
party not less than fourteen( 14) days' notice. City shall have no cost or
liability to Contractor as a result of exercising its right to terminate without
cause. This term shall supersede any provisions in the Contract related to
termination without cause but shall not alter or replace any remedies or
procedures contained in the Contract relating to terminations for cause.

4.  To the extent there is a conflict between the terms set forth in this letter and
the terms contained in the Contract, the terms of set forth in this letter shall
control.

5.  This agreement is an integrated agreement and contains the entire agreement

between the parties. This agreement does not contain any modifications to the

The City ofCovina provides responsive municipal services and manages
public resources to enhance the quality of life for our community.  Attachment E, 2 Pages

93



Contract except as stated in this letter. Handwritten or other modifications
shall have no effect.

6.  This agreement shall be effective upon the date the last party signs in the
signature block below.

7.  This agreement shall not take effect until the City signs in the signature block
after receiving a duly signed agreement from the Contractor. City reserves the
right to decline to enter the agreement.

8.  The signatories signing this agreement are duly authorized to bind the parties
hereto.

9.  Notices sent under this agreement shall be sent to Contractor at the address

contained in the Contract unless the following is completed:

Contractor:    Diversified Transportation, LLC D.B.A Tectrans, Inc.

Attn:     Stephen Shaw, CEO

Address: 6053 W Century Blvd, Suite 900
Los Angeles CA 90045

Phone:  310) 981- 9500 ex. 199

Facsimile:      ( 310) 981- 9501

E-mail:  Barbara.Perry@keolisna.com

If you are interested in extending the Contract pursuant to these terms and conditions,
please sign in the signature block below and return to the City. Upon receipt of a signed
agreement, the City will inform you within a reasonable time whether the City will enter the
agreement. If entered, the City will send you a fully executed copy of this agreement. If you have
questions, please contact Public Works Director, Siobhan Foster at( 626) 384-5217.

CITY OF COVINA Diversified Transportation, LLC

D.B.A Tectrans, Inc.

17/ 17/S
Andrea Miller, City Manager Stephen Shaw, Chief Executive Officer

3/ 45
July 7, 2015 July 7, 2015

94



CITY OFCOVINGwww.covi:nacs.gov
t 125 East College Street • Covina, CA 91723- 2199

May 10, 2016

George Lee

Director of Business Development
MV Transportation

479 Mason Street, Suite 221
Vacaville, California 95688

Subject: Request for Proposals ( RFP) to Transit Operations Services for Cities of Covina,
Duarte, and Monrovia

Dear Mr. Lee:

On behalf of the City of Covina solely, I wish to thank MV Transportation for submitting a
proposal in response to the subject solicitation.  At this juncture and due to the unanticipated
withdrawal of the Cities of Duarte and Monrovia from the cooperative procurement process,
please be advised that Covina is rejecting all proposals submitted in response to this solicitation
for the provision of services within Covina.  The City of Covina expects to issue a standalone
RFP for the provision of Transit Operations Services for Covina in the coming months.

The City of Covina appreciates the interest you have shown in submitting your qualifications and
hopes that you will participate in future solicitations.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me
at( 626) 384- 5217 or via electronic mail at sfoster u,covinaca.gov.

Sincerely,

CITY OF COVINA

IPA/
Siobhan Foster

Director of Public Works

Attachment F, 4 Pages

95



r

CITY FrtCOVINA www.covinaca.gov
f  /

t   \\     125 East College Street • Covina, CA 91723- 2199

May 10, 2016

Scott Transue

Vice PresidentlCOO

Southland Transit, Inc.

3650 Rockwell Avenue

El Monte, California 91731

Subject: Request for Proposals ( RFP) to Transit Operations Services for Cities of Covina,
Duarte, and Monrovia

Dear Mr. Transue:

On behalf of the City of Covina solely, I wish to thank Southland Transit, Inc. for submitting a
proposal in response to the subject solicitation.  At this juncture and due to the unanticipated
withdrawal of the Cities of Duarte and Monrovia from the cooperative procurement process,

please be advised that Covina is rejecting all proposals submitted in response to this solicitation
for the provision of services within Covina.  The City of Covina expects to issue a standalone
RFP for the provision of Transit Operations Services for Covina in the coming months.

The City of Covina appreciates the interest you have shown in submitting your qualifications and
hopes that you will participate in future solicitations.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me
at( 626) 384-5217 or via electronic mail at sfoster@covinaca.gov.

Sincerely,

CITY OF C a VINA

Siob Foster

Director of Public Works

96



1i

i0,,/\
CITY OF COVINid!     www.covinaca.gov

f   ,`,    125 East College Street• Covina, CA 91723- 2199

May 10, 2016

Eric Chaves

President/General Counsel

PCAM, LLC

523 W. 6th Street

Los Angeles, California 90014

Subject: Request for Proposals( RFP) to Transit Operations Services for Cities of Covina,
Duarte, and Monrovia

Dear Mr. Chaves:

On behalf of the City of Covina solely, I wish to thank PCAM, LLC for submitting a proposal in
response to the subject solicitation.  At this juncture and due to the unanticipated withdrawal of
the Cities of Duarte and Monrovia from the cooperative procurement process, please be advised
that Covina is rejecting all proposals submitted in response to this solicitation for the provision
of services within Covina.   The City of Covina expects to issue a standalone RFP for the
provision of Transit Operations Services for Covina in the coming months.

The City of Covina appreciates the interest you have shown in submitting your qualifications and
hopes that you will participate in future solicitations.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me
at( 626) 384- 5217 or via electronic mail at sfoster@,covinaca.gov.

Sincerely,

CITY OFC VINA

Si b an Oster

Director of Public Works

97



CITY OF COVINA www.covinaca. gov

1,  

1 ,       125 East College Street• Covina, CA 91723- 2199

May 10, 2016

Sandi Hill

Senior Vice President, Business Development
Keolis
6053 W. Century Blvd., 

9th

Floor

Los Angeles, California 90045

Subject: Request for Proposals( RFP) to Transit Operations Services for Cities of Covina,
Duarte, and Monrovia

Dear Ms. Hill:

On behalf of the City of Covina solely, I wish to thank Keolis for submitting a proposal in
response to the subject solicitation.  At this juncture and due to the unanticipated withdrawal of
the Cities of Duarte and Monrovia from the cooperative procurement process, please be advised
that Covina is rejecting all proposals submitted in response to this solicitation for the provision
of services within Covina.   The City of Covina expects to issue a standalone RFP for the
provision of Transit Operations Services for Covina in the coming months.

The City of Covina appreciates the interest you have shown in submitting your qualifications and
hopes that you will participate in future solicitations.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me
at( 626) 384- 5217 or via electronic mail at sfosterncovinaca.gov.

Sincerely,

CITY OF COVI A

f
Siob      ' os "

Director of Public Works

98



THIRD AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF COVINA AND
KEOLIS TRANSIT AMERICA, INC.

COVINA TRANSIT OPERATIONS

THIS THIRD AMENDMENT is made and entered into as of June 21, 2016 by and
between the City of Covina, a California municipal corporation ( hereinafter referred to as

City"),  and Keolis Transit America,  Inc.,  a California corporation  ( formerly Diversified
Transportation, LLC) ( hereinafter referred to as " Contractor").  In consideration of the mutual
covenants and conditions set forth herein, the parties agree as follows:

1. This Third Amendment is made with the respect to the following facts and
purposes:

a.       On June 7,  2011,  the City and Contractor entered into that certain
Professional Services Agreement for transit services (" Agreement") in the amount of$ 43. 13 per
revenue service hour for the first year, $ 45 per revenue service hour for the second year and

46.42 per revenue service hour for the third year.  The total amount that was paid under the

original Agreement was One Million One Hundred Fifty-Five Thousand Two Hundred Three
Dollars and Ninety-Three Cents ($ 1, 155, 203. 93).

b. On September 2, 2014, the City and Contractor entered into the First
Amendment to the Agreement to extend the term of the Agreement to July 8, 2015 and increase
the payment to $47.54 per revenue service hour.  The total amount that was paid for the one-year

term extension under the First Amendment was Three Hundred Eighty-Eight Thousand Nine
Hundred Fifty-Two Dollars and Forty-One Cents ($ 388,952.41) for a new total Agreement

amount of One Million Five Hundred Forty-Four Thousand One Hundred Fifty-Six Dollars and
Thirty-Four Cents ($ 1, 544, 156.34).

c. On July 7,  2015,  the City and Contractor entered into the Second
Amendment to the Agreement to extend the term of the agreement to July 7, 2016 and increase
the payment to $48.90 per revenue service hour.  The total amount that will be paid for the one-

year term extension under the Second Amendment will be Three Hundred Fifty-Four Thousand
Five Hundred Twenty-Five Dollars ($ 354,525) for a new total Agreement amount not to exceed

One Million Eight Hundred Ninety-Eight Thousand Six Hundred Eighty-One Dollars and Thirty-
Four Cents ($ 1, 898,681. 34).

d. The parties now desire to extend the term of the Agreement to July 7,
2017, and set the compensation amount at $ 5, 387 per month, plus $ 46. 52 per revenue service

hour.  The total amount that will be paid for the one-year extension under the Third Amendment
will be Three Hundred Ninety-One Thousand Two Hundred Fourteen Dollars ($ 391, 214) for a

new total Agreement amount not to exceed Two Million Two Hundred Eighty-Nine Thousand
Eight Hundred Ninety-Five Dollars and Thirty-Four Cents  ($ 2,289,895. 34),  plus a 10%

contingency to the Third Amendment amount, and to amend the Agreement as set forth in this
Amendment.

2. Paragraph L of Article 5 of the Agreement entitled  " BILLING"  is hereby
amended to read as follows:

1 Attachment G, 4 Pages

12923/ 0001/ 1964899- 1

99



Contractor will bill the City at the hourly rate identified in Appendix 12, plus an
additional monthly fixed fee amount of$ 5, 387 per month.  In no event shall the

City pay Contractor an amount that exceeds Three Hundred Ninety-One
Thousand Two Hundred Fourteen Dollars ($ 391, 214) for the period covering June
21, 2016 to July 7, 2017 under this Third Amendment, unless the City Manager
authorizes, in writing,additional work up to ten percent ( 10%) of the amount of

the Third Amendment  ( Thirty Nine Thousand One Hundred Twenty-One
Thousand and Forty Cents ($ 39, 121. 40)).  Any additional work that exceeds this
10% contingency amount shall require the approval of the Covina City Council
and an amendment to this Agreement.

Charges are to be based on a driver trip sheet showing all applicable data
regarding miles and passengers.  This trip sheet will be in a format appropriate to
support Metro Transit NTD auditing."

3.       Paragraph A of Article 15 of the Agreement entitled " TERM OF CONTRACT"

is hereby amended to read as follows:

The term of this Agreement shall be from the June 7, 2011 through July 7, 2017,
unless sooner terminated as provided in Article 18 of this Agreement.  The City
may, with approval by the Covina City Council, extend the effective termination
date of the Agreement for period of time not to exceed one year, by amending the
Agreement."

4.       Appendix 12 to the Agreement is hereby amended by adding thereto the items set
forth on Attachment" A" to this Amendment, which is attached hereto and incorporated herein as
though set forth in full.

5.       Except for the changes specifically set forth herein, all other terms and conditions
of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

The parties,   through their duly authorized representatives,   are signing this

ThirdAmendment on the date stated in the introductory clause.

2

12923/ 0001/ 1964899- 1

100



City:      Contractor:

City of Covina,       Keolis Transit America, Inc.

a California municipal corporation a California corporation

By:       By:
Name:   Name:

Title:     Title:

ATTEST:       By:
Name:

Title:

By:       Two signatures of corporate officers required
Name: Sharon F. Clark for corporations under Corporations Code
Title: Chief Deputy City Clerk Section 313,   unless corporate documents

authorize only one person to sign this
APPROVED AS TO FORM:    

Agreement on behalfof the corporation.)

By:
Name: Candice K. Lee

Title: City Attorney

ATTACHMENT A

Attached hereto and incorporated herein is Appendix 12 to the Agreement.

3

12923/ 0001/ 1964899- 1

101



APPENDIX 12

OPERATIONS CONTRACT RFP COST PROPOSAL REQUIRED FORMAT

Provide a cost proposal for all options on which your firm wishes to bid. Put "$ 0.00" under total cost

for each year for any contract you are not bidding on.

Covina Transit—Cost Proposal

YEAR 1

FY 2016/ 17

Monthly Fixed Fee 5, 387

Total Annual Fixed Fee 64,644

Cost per Revenue Hour 46. 52

Multiply by Estimated 7,020

Revenue Hours

Total Cost— Revenue Hours 326,570

TOTAL COST 391,214

10% contingency( requires City     $ 39, 121.40

Manager approval)

TOTAL COST INCLUDING 10%      $ 430.335.40

CONTINGENCY

12923- 0001\ 1964655v 1. doc

102



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

103



CITY OF COVINA

AGENDA REPORT ITEM NO. CC 7

MEETING DATE:      June 21, 2016

TITLE:      Third Amendment to Contract for Park Landscape Maintenance
Services with TruGreen Landcare

PRESENTED BY:       Siobhan Foster, Director of Public Works

RECOMMENDATION:      Authorize the Interim City Manager to execute the attached Third
Amendment to the Contract for Park Landscape Maintenance with
TruGreen Landcare.

BACKGROUND:

Since 2002, TruGreen Landcare has provided park landscape maintenance services for the City
of Covina.  On May 21, 2002, the City Council approved a contract with TruGreen Landcare in
the amount of$ 83, 926.74 for General Park Maintenance Project No. 93- PR1A, 93- PR1B.  The

term of the contract was from July 1, 2002 through June 13, 2003.

On June 17, 2003, the City Council approved a contract with TruGreen Landcare in the amount
of$ 86,443.49 for General Park Maintenance Project No. 93- PR1A, 93- PR1B.  The term of the

contract was from July 1, 2003 through June 13, 2004.

On May 4,  2004,  the City Council approved a one- year renewal contract with TruGreen
Landcare for Park Landscape Maintenance services in the amount of$89,036. 87.  This contract

includes a 3% Consumer Price Index (CPI) increase of$2, 593. 38.  The term of the contract was

from July 1, 2004 to June 13, 2005.

On March 15, 2005, the City Council approved a one-year contract for fiscal year 2005- 06 to
perform Park Landscape Maintenance services in the amount of$83, 503. 54.

On June 6, 2006, the City Council approved a one-year contract for fiscal year 2006-07 to
perform Park Landscape Maintenance services in the amount of $88, 012.75.   The contract

amount includes an additional 5% contingency to perform any necessary emergency work.

On April 17, 2007, the City Council approved a one- year contract for fiscal year 2007- 08 to
perform Park Landscape Maintenance services in the amount of $91, 093. 12.   This contract

includes a 3. 5% CPI increase of$3, 080.37.

On June 16, 2009, the City Council approved a one-year contract for fiscal year 2009- 10 to
perform Park Landscape Maintenance services in the amount of $97,766.56.   This contract

includes a 3% CPI increase of$2, 847.57.

104



On June 15, 2010, the City Council approved the First Amendment to the Park Landscape
Maintenance contract with TruGreen Landcare to expand the scope of services to include
maintenance of Edna Park, Civic Center Park, and Covina Park for an additional $ 19,200 per

year for a total contract amount of$ 107, 189.90.  The term of the contract is from July 1, 2010 to
June 13, 2013.

On June 4, 2013, the City Council approved the Second Amendment to the Park Landscape
Maintenance contract for the period of July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2016.

In September 2015,  park maintenance functions,  including park landscape maintenance
responsibilities, transitioned to the Department of Public Works, making the department solely
responsible for the maintenance of the City' s public landscape throughout the City, including
parks and medians.

DISCUSSION:

TruGreen Landcare currently maintains Covina, Edna, Hollenbeck, Kahler Russell, Kelby, and
Three Oaks Parks, Heritage Plaza, Jobe' s Glen at Jalapa Park, Forest Hills Parkway, City Hall
grounds, and the Nature Trail at Kahler Russell Park.

Based on the satisfactory performance of TruGreen Landcare to date, the Department of Public
Works recommends that City Council authorize the Interim City Manager to execute the
proposed Third Amendment to the Contract for Park Landscape Maintenance to extend the

contract term for the period of July 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016 for a not-to-exceed
amount of$ 59,400.  The proposed contract amendment will retain the current rates and not be

adjusted for any fluctuations in the CPI during the six month term.

Granting authorization to the Interim City Manager to enter into the proposed Third Amendment
will allow the Department of Public Works to competitively bid Park and Median Landscape
Maintenance services, as required by Chapter 2.20.090 ( Formal bid procedure — Generally) of
the Covina Municipal Code, while ensuring that the City continues to receive quality service
from an existing provider that is experienced in responding to and maintaining City parks and
trails.  The Department of Public Works has determined that six months is an appropriate time

frame to draft the specifications and bid package, issue a notice inviting bids, and seek City
Council approval to award a new contract.

To achieve the most favorable pricing due to economies of scale,  quality service,  and

administrative efficiency, the Department of Public Works intends to advertise park and median
landscape maintenance services together in one bid package.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The General Fund impact associated with the proposed six-month contract extension is$ 59,400. The
proposed fiscal year 2016- 17 Department of Public Works budget contains sufficient funding for the
contract extension. Funds are proposed to be budgeted in the following accounts:

Account Amount($)

1010- 2550-52320 35,300

1010- PM03- 52320 900

1010- PM02-52320 20,000

1010- PM06-52320 3, 200

Total 59,400

105



CEQA( CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT):

The project has been reviewed for compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act
CEQA) and is exempt per Section 15061 ( b) ( 3).  The project is covered by the general rule that

CEQA only applies to projects that have the potential for causing a significant effect on the
environment.  The proposed Third Amendment to the Contract for Park Landscape Maintenance

with TruGreen Landcare will not result in any significant effect on the environment.

Respect submi d,

Siobhan Foster

Director of Public Works

ATTACHMENT:

Attachment A: Third Amendment to Park Landscape Maintenance Contract with TruGreen

Landcare

106



THIRD AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF COVINA AND
TRUGREEN LANDCARE

FOR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES

The Third Amendment Contract for Landscape Maintenance in the City of Covina
Contract") between the City of Covina, a California municipal corporation (" City") and

TruGreen Landcare, a California corporation (" Contractor") is dated and effective July 1, 2016,
and is between City and Contractor.

RECITALS

A.     City and Contractor entered into the Contract for Contractor' s performance of
landscape maintenance for City-owned parks.

B.     The parties amended the Contract on July 1, 2013, to extend the term of the
contract for three( 3) years to June 30, 2016 (" Second Amendment").

C.     Section 6 ( b) of the Contract provides that City and Contractor may extend the
Contract, by written amendment to the Contract,

D.     The parties desire to further amend the Contract in accordance with Section 6(b),

to extend the term of the contract for six( 6) months to December 31, 2016.

The parties therefore agree as follows:

Section 1. To further extend the term of the contract for six( 6) months to December 31,
2016.

Section 2. The total amount of compensation to TruGreen Landcare for the period of July
1, 2016 to December 31, 2016 shall not exceed$ 59, 400.

Section 3.      Except as expressly modified or supplemented by this Third Amendment,
all of the provisions of the Contract, as amended by the First and Second Amendment, shall
remain unaltered and in full force and effect. In the event of conflict between the provisions of
this Third Amendment and the provisions of the Contract, First Amendment or the Second
Amendment, the provisions of the Third Amendment shall control.

The parties are signing this Third Amendment as of the date stated in the introductory
clause:

SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS]

1

Attachment A, 2 Pages

107



City:   Contractor:

City of Covina,     TruGreen Landcare,

a California municipal corporation a California Corporation

By:     By:
Name: Name:

Title:  Title:

ATTEST:    By:
Name:

Title:

By:     Two signatures of corporate officers required
Name: Sharon F. Clark for corporations under Corporations Code
Title: Chief Deputy City Clerk Section 313,   unless corporate documents

authorize only one person to sign this

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   Agreement on behalfof the corporation.)

By:
Name: Candice K. Lee

Title: City Attorney

2

108



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

109



CITY OF COVINA
r

AGENDA REPORT ITEM No, CC s

MEETING DATE:      June 21, 2016

TITLE:      Execute Work Order with ThyssenKrupp Elevator to Perform
Standby Fire Life Safety Testing

PRESENTED BY:      Siobhan Foster, Director of Public Works

RECOMMENDATION:      Authorize the Interim City Manager to execute the attached Work
Order with ThyssenKrupp Elevator to perform standby fire life
safety testing on the City-owned commercial elevator at the
Downtown Parking Structure, located at 124 E. College Street.

BACKGROUND:

The City of Covina owns four commercial passenger elevators located at City Hall, Downtown
Parking Structure, Covina Public Library, and the Covina Metrolink Parking Structure.  For the

last seven years, ThyssenKrupp Elevator has provided elevator equipment maintenance services
for the City of Covina. ThyssenKrupp Elevator currently maintains the elevators at City Hall, the
Downtown Parking Structure, and the Covina Public Library and maintained the elevator at the
Metrolink Parking Structure under a separate agreement through March 31, 2012.

On November 1, 2009, the City entered into a five-year agreement with ThyssenKrupp Elevator
for elevator equipment maintenance for the period of November 1, 2009 through November 1,
2014.   The term of the agreement allowed the agreement to be automatically renewed for a
successive five year period through November 1, 2019.   The price of the services under this

agreement is Four Hundred Fourteen Dollars ($414.00) per month, excluding taxes.

Since 2010, the City of Covina has paid ThyssenKrupp Elevator a total of$ 81, 994 to maintain
and repair elevators at City Hall, Downtown Parking Structure, Covina Public Library, and the
Covina Metrolink Parking Structure.

DISCUSSION:

On April 28, 2016, the State of California Department of Industrial Relations, Division of
Occupational Safety and Health ( CAL/OSHA)  inspected the four City-owned commercial
elevators to ensure that the elevators are in compliance with the State of California Code of
Regulations.    Each elevator is subject to an annual inspection by Cal/OSHA to identify
mechanical deficiencies and required corrective actions in order to maintain safety during
normal operations.

On May 3, 2016, the City received Preliminary Order Notices from Cal/OSHA after performing
inspections of the four City-owned elevators on April 28, 2016, noting the deficiencies and
corrections required for each elevator with a compliance date of June 20, 2016.   Failure to

110



correct the deficiencies identified in the Preliminary Orders may result in penalties that may
include, but are not limited to, fines and ceasing operation of the elevators until correction
actions are satisfied.  The inspection results indicate that the elevator at the Downtown Parking
Structure requires additional testing to satisfy the California Code of Regulations.

Based on the May 3, 2016 State of California Preliminary Order, the Department of Public
Works recommends that City Council authorize the City Manager to execute the attached Work
Order with ThyssenKrupp Elevator to perform the requisite standby fire life safety testing at the
Downtown Parking Structure for a not to exceed amount of$ 1, 284.00.

Other necessary services for the elevators at City Hall, the Downtown Parking Structure, and the
Covina Public Library are being performed by ThyssenKrupp Elevator under the terms and
conditions of the existing contract.  Elevator maintenance at the Covina Metrolink Parking
Structure is being performed by a different vendor.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The total General Fund,impact for the additional stand by fire life safety testing for the elevator at the
Downtown Parking Structure is $ 1, 284.00.  This work will be performed at rate of$428.00 per hour
for up to three hours.   The approved fiscal year 2015- 16 Department of Public Works budget

account no. 1010- 3900- 52400) contains sufficient funding for the additional work.

CEQA( CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT):

The project has been reviewed for compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act
CEQA) and is exempt per Section 15061 ( b) ( 3).  The project is covered by the general rule that

CEQA only applies to projects that have the potential for causing a significant effect on the
environment.  The Work Order with ThyssenKrupp Elevator will not result in any significant
effect on the environment.

Respect  , i ly sub ited,

1  /

Siobhan oster

Director of Public Works

ATTACHMENTS:

Attachment A: ThyssenKrupp Elevator Work Order
Attachment B: November 5, 2009, ThyssenKrupp Elevator Gold Maintenance Agreement
Attachment C: May 3, 2016, Preliminary Order for Downtown Parking Structure Elevator

111



ThyssenKrupp Elevator Americas go A ThyssenKrupp

Reply To:      1601 S Sunkist St Ste E

Anaheim, CA 92806

Date: May 26, 2016

Project Location:      PARKING STRUCTURE

Purchaser: City Of Covina Site Account:      City Of Covina
Purchaser Address: 125 E College St Site Address:      124 E College St

City/State/Zip: Covina, CA 91723-2129 City/State/Zip Covina, CA 91723-2104

Attn: RICHARD SMIDERLE

Phone:+ 1 626 3845215

FIRE TESTING

State ID#' s 153504

US271455

thyssenkrupp Elevator Company has been solicited to Stand by for Fire Life Safety Testing.

This quote establishes an agreed upon hourly rate for both an individual mechanic. The hourlyrate is established
below. By signing this proposal you hereby assume responsibility for the debtincurred as a result of the work
performed to the above unit. Please review this hourly rate andsign both pages of this quote before work can
begin. Any material needed for repair work will beadded to the cost of repair. This work is to be done between
the hours of 8.00 AM to 4.30 PM.

Mechanic Rate:    Four Hundred Twenty Eight and 0/ 100 Dollars$ 428.00 per hour

This proposal, together with the terms and conditions which are expressly made a part of this proposal and agreed to, when signed and accepted by the
Purchaser and approved by an officer or an authorized representative of ThyssenKrupp Elevator Company shall constitute exclusively and entirely the
contract between the parties and all prior representation or agreements, whether written or verbal, not incorporated herein, are superseded. No changes

in or addition to this agreement will be recognized unless made in writing and properly executed by both parties.

Respectfully submitted,

THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR

Christina Hradisky- State Code Work Coordinator

Page 1 of 5

California License 65137

2016- 2- 237154- ACIA-14P1AM3

Attactarent A, 5 Pages

112



ThyssenKrupp Elevator Americas ThyssenKrupp

Terms and Conditions:

Unless stated otherwise elsewhere in this document, the price of this Work Order includes all applicable sales and use

taxes, permit fees and licenses imposed upon ThyssenKrupp Elevator as of the date that ThyssenKrupp Elevator first
offers this Work Order for Purchaser's acceptance. Purchaser agrees to pay any additional taxes, fees or other charges
exacted from Purchaser or ThyssenKrupp Elevator on account thereof, by any law enacted after the date that
ThyssenKrupp Elevator first offered this Work Order for Purchaser's acceptance. A service charge of 1'/ z% per month, or

the highest legal rate, whichever is less, shall apply to delinquent accounts.

Purchaser's acceptance of this Work Order and its approval by an authorized manager of ThyssenKrupp Elevator will
constitute exclusively and entirely the agreement between the parties for the goods and services herein described. All
other prior representations or regarding this work, whether written or verbal, will be deemed to be merged herein and no
other changes in or additions to this Work Order will be recognized unless made in writing and properly executed by both
parties as a change order. Should Purchaser's acceptance be in the form of a purchase order or other similar document,
the provisions of this Work Order will exclusively govern the relationship of the parties with respect to this transaction. No
agent or employee shall have the authority to waive or modify any of the terms of this Work Order without the prior written
approval of an authorized ThyssenKrupp Elevator manager.

It is agreed that ThyssenKrupp Elevator's personnel shall be given a safe place in which to work and ThyssenKrupp
Elevator reserves the right to discontinue its work in the location above whenever, in its sole opinion, ThyssenKrupp
Elevator believes that any aspect of the location is in any way unsafe.

Purchaser agrees that in the event asbestos material is knowingly or unknowingly removed or disturbed in any manner at
the job site by parties other than employees of ThyssenKrupp Elevator or its subcontractors, the work place will be
monitored, and prior to and during ThyssenKrupp Elevator's presence on the job, Purchaser will certify that asbestos in
the environment does not exceed .01 fibers per cc as tested by NIOSH 7400. In the event ThyssenKrupp Elevator's
employees, or those of its subcontractors, are exposed to an asbestos hazard, PCB' s or other hazardous substances
resulting from work of individuals other than ThyssenKrupp Elevator or its subcontractors, Purchaser agrees to indemnify,
defend, and hold ThyssenKrupp Elevator harmless from any and all claims, demands, lawsuits, and proceedings brought
against ThyssenKrupp Elevator or its employees or subcontractors resulting from such exposure. Purchaser recognizes
that its obligation to ThyssenKrupp Elevator under this clause includes payment of all attorneys' fees, court costs,
judgements, settlements, interest and any other expenses of litigation arising out of such claims or lawsuits. Removal and
disposal of asbestos containing material is solely Purchaser's responsibility.

ThyssenKrupp Elevator's performance of this Work Order is contingent upon Purchaser furnishing ThyssenKrupp
Elevator with any necessary permission or priority required under the terms and conditions of any and all government
regulations affecting the acceptance of this Work Order or the manufacture, delivery or installation of any equipment
described in this Work Order. Purchaser shall bear all cost(s) for any re- inspection of ThyssenKrupp Elevator's work due
to items outside the scope of this Work Order or for any inspection arising from the work of other trades requiring the
assistance of ThyssenKrupp Elevator. If any drawings, illustrations or other descriptive materials were furnished in
conjunction with this Work Order, they were intended solely as approximations and to illustrate the general style and
arrangement of equipment being offered and should, under no circumstances, be relied upon for their accuracy. Unless
otherwise agreed, it is understood that the work described above will be performed during regular working hours of the
trades involved. If overtime is mutually agreed upon, an additional charge at ThyssenKrupp Elevator's usual rates for
such work shall be added to the price of this Work Order.

Page 2 of 5

California License 65137

2016-2- 237154- ACIA- 14P1AM3

113



ThyssenKrupp Elevator Americas ThyssenKrupp

In consideration of ThyssenKrupp Elevator performing the services herein specified, Purchaser, to the fullest extent
permitted by law, expressly agrees to indemnify, defend, save harmless, discharge, release and forever acquit
ThyssenKrupp Elevator Corporation, ThyssenKrupp Elevator Manufacturing, Inc., their respective employees, officers,
agents, affiliates, and subsidiaries from and against any and all claims, demands, suits, and proceedings for loss,
property damage( including damage to the equipment which is the subject matter of this Work Order), personal injury or
death that are alleged to have arisen out of the presence, use, misuse, maintenance, installation, removal, repair,
replacement, modernization, manufacture, design, operation or condition of the equipment that is the subject matter of
this Work Order or any equipment located underground, in the elevator car/cab, in the elevator machine room and/ or in
the hoistways of the project location. Purchaser's duty to indemnify does not apply to the extent that the loss, property
damage( including damage to the equipment which is the subject matter of this Work Order), personal injury or death is
determined to be caused by or resulting from the sole negligence of ThyssenKrupp Elevator and/or its employees.
Purchaser recognizes that its obligation to ThyssenKrupp Elevator under this clause includes payment of all attorneys'
fees, court costs, judgements, settlements, interest and any other expenses of litigation arising out of such claims,
demands, suits or proceedings.

Purchaser further expressly agrees to name ThyssenKrupp Elevator Corporation and ThyssenKrupp Elevator
Manufacturing, Inc. along with their respective officers, agents, affiliates and subsidiaries as additional insureds in
Purchaser' s liability and any excess( umbrella) liability insurance policy(ies). Such insurance must insure the
above-referenced additional insureds for those claims and/ or losses referenced in the above paragraph, and for claims
and/or or losses arising from the additional insureds' sole negligence or responsibility. Such insurance must specify that
its coverage is primary and non-contributory. Purchaser hereby waives its right of subrogation.

By executing this Work Order, Purchaser agrees that in no event shall ThyssenKrupp Elevator be liable for any
consequential, indirect, incidental, exemplary, special or liquidated damages of any type or kind under any circumstances
including any loss, damage, or delay caused by acts of government, labor troubles, strikes, lockouts, fire, explosion, theft,
floods, riot, civil commotion, war, malicious mischief, acts of God or any cause beyond its control. ThyssenKrupp Elevator
shall automatically receive an extension of time commensurate with any delay regarding the aforementioned. Should loss
of or damage to ThyssenKrupp Elevator's material, tools or work occur at the location that is the subject of this Work
Order, Purchaser shall compensate ThyssenKrupp Elevator therefore, unless such loss or damage results solely from
ThyssenKrupp Elevator's own acts or omissions.

Purchaser agrees that all existing equipment removed by ThyssenKrupp Elevator in the performance of the work
described above shall become the exclusive property of ThyssenKrupp Elevator. ThyssenKrupp Elevator retains title to all
equipment supplied by ThyssenKrupp Elevator under this Work Order and a security interest therein, ( which, it is agreed,
can be removed without material injury to the real property) until all payments under the terms of both this Work Order
and any mutually agreed to-change orders have been made. In the event Purchaser fails to meet any of its obligations
under this Work Order, Purchaser authorizes ThyssenKrupp Elevator to take immediate possession of the equipment
installed under this Work Order and enter upon the premises where it is located (without legal process) and remove such
equipment or portions thereof irrespective of the manner of its attachment to the real estate or the sale, mortgage, or
lease of the real estate. Pursuant to the Uniform Commercial Code, at ThyssenKrupp Elevator's request, Purchaser
agrees to join with ThyssenKrupp Elevator in executing any financial or continuation statements which may be
appropriate for ThyssenKrupp Elevator to file in public offices in order to perfect its security interest in such equipment.

In the event a third party is retained to enforce, construe or defend any of the terms and conditions of this Work Order or
to collect any monies due hereunder, either with or without litigation, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover all
costs and reasonable attorney's fees. Purchaser agrees that this Work Order shall be construed and enforced in
accordance with the laws of the state where the vertical transportation equipment that is the subject of this Work Order is
located and consents to jurisdiction of the courts, both state and Federal, of that as to all matters and disputes arising out
Page 3 of 5

California License 65137
2016-2- 237154- ACIA- 14P1AM3

114



ThyssenKrupp ThyssenKruppElevator Americas
7.  x

of this Work Order. Purchaser further agrees to waive trial by jury for all such matters and disputes.

The rights of ThyssenKrupp Elevator under this Work Order shall be cumulative and the failure on the part of the
ThyssenKrupp Elevator to exercise any rights given hereunder shall not operate to forfeit or waive any of said rights and
any extension, indulgence or change by ThyssenKrupp Elevator in the method, mode or manner of payment or any of its
other rights shall not be construed as a waiver of any of its rights under this Work Order. In the event any portion of this
Work Order is deemed invalid or unenforceable by a court of law, such finding shall not affect the validity or enforceability
of any other portion of this Work Order. This Work Order shall be considered as having been drafted jointly by Purchaser
and ThyssenKrupp Elevator and shall not be construed or interpreted against either Purchaser or ThyssenKrupp Elevator
by reason of either Purchaser or ThyssenKrupp Elevator's role in drafting same.

ThyssenKrupp Elevator does not assume any responsibility for any part of the vertical transportation equipment other
than the specific components that are described in this Work Order and then only to the extent ThyssenKrupp Elevator
has performed the work described above. ThyssenKrupp Elevator has made no examination of, and assumes no
responsibility for, any part of the elevator equipment except that necessary to do the work described above. It is agreed
that possession and control of the vertical transportation equipment remains Purchaser's exclusively as the owner, lessor,
lessee, possessor, or manager thereof.

ThyssenKrupp Elevator complies with provisions of Executive Orders 11246, 11375, 11758, Section 503 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1993, Vietnam Era Veteran's Readjustment Act of 1974, 38 U. S. C. 4212 and 41 CFR Chapter 60.
ThyssenKrupp Elevator supports Equal Employment Opportunity and Affirmative Actions Compliance programs.

ThyssenKrupp Elevator Corporation ThyssenKrupp Elevator Corporation
Approval

By:    By:    By:
Signature of ThyssenKrupp Signature of Signature of
Elevator Representative)    Authorized Individual)      Authorized Individual)

Jeff Sprosty
Christina Hradisky Branch Manager

State Code Work Coordinator Print or Type Name)

christina.hradisky@thyssenkrupp.com
1 714 9412307

Print or Type Title)

Date Submitted)   Date of Approval)  Date of Approval)

Page 4 of 5

California License 65137

2016-2-237154- ACIA- 14P1AM3

115



Thyssen KruppssenKrupp Elevator Americas

Page 5 of 5

California License 65137
2016-2-237154- ACIA-14P1AM3

116



Y 1     ' 

Purchaser Pubic Works City of Covina TK-11 0945

City of Covina, CA 91723 1`k41, ,    
7Hereinafterreferred to as" Purchaser"," you', and" your".      t' '

Location:     Pubic Works City of Covina

City of Covina, CA 91723

By:    ThyssenKrupp Elevator Corporation
1601 South Sunkist Street, Suite E
Anaheim, CA 92806

Telephone:( 714)941- 2308, ( 909)964-0588
Faxr64 g66 76:- $ 62.o

E- Mail: chris. kongelka@thyssenkrupp.com
Internet: www.thyssenkruppelevator.com

Hereinafter referred to as" ThyssenKrupp Elevator Corporation"," ThyssenKrupp Elevator'," we"," us" and" our".

GOLD MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT
ThyssenKrupp Elevator agrees to maintain Purchaser's elevator equipment described below in accordance with this agreement.We will endeavor to provide a comprehensive maintenance program designed to protect your investment and maximize the

performance, safety, and fife span of the elevator equipment to be maintained.

Equipment To Be Maintained

Building Name Unit Quantity Manufacturer Type of Unit Application of Unit Unit ID or Serial#
Downtown Parking Structure 1 Hydraulic Passenger 153504

City Hall 1 Hydraulic Passenger 093997

Covina Library 1
Hydraulic Passenger 113438

ThyssenKrupp Elevator
Americas Business Unit

k•J

Thyssen Krupp

Attachment B, 7 Pages

117



Preventative Maintenance Program

We will service your equipment described in this agreement on a regularly scheduled basis. These service visits will be performed during normalbusiness working days and hours, which are defined as Monday through Friday, 8:00 AM to 4: 30 PM ( except scheduled holidays).  All work
performed before or after normal business working days and hours shall be considered" Overtime".
ThyssenKrupp Elevator will perform the following services:

Examine your elevator equipment for optimum operation. Our examination, lubrication and adjustment will cover the followingcomponents of your elevator system:

o Control and landing positioning systems
o Signal fixtures
o Machines, drives, motors, governors, sheaves, and wire ropes
o Power units, pumps, valves, andjacks
o Car and holstway door operating devices and door protection equipment
o Loadweighers, car frames and platforms, and counterweights
o Safety mechanisms

Lubricate equipment for smooth and efficient performance
Adjust elevator parts and components to maximize performance and safe operation

Full Coverage Parts Repair and Replacement

ThyssenKrupp Elevator will provide full coverage parts repair and/ or replacement for all components worn due to normal wear, unless specifically
excluded in the" Items Not Covered" or" Other Conditions" provisions herein. We maintain a comprehensive parts inventory to support our field
operations. All replacement parts used in your equipment will be new or refurbished to meet the quality standards of ThyssenKrupp Elevator.
Most specialized parts are available within 24 hours, seven days a week. We will relamp all signals as required( during regularly scheduled visits).
Maintenance Control Program

ThyssenKrupp Elevator performs service in accordance with our written Maintenance Control Program. This program meets or exceeds any andall requirements of ASME A 17. 1- 2007 Code, Section 8.6.  The Maintenance Control Program includes ThyssenKrupp Elevator' s MaintenanceTasks& Records documentation which shall be used to record all workerformed on the equipment and is provided with each controller. We do
not perform any tests unless such tests are specifically listed as Includedelsewhere in this agreement.

Quality Assurance

To help increase elevator performance and decrease downtime, our technicians utilize the latest industry methods and technology available to usfor your specific brand of elevator. They will be equipped with our tools, documentation and knowledge to troubleshoot your unique system, as
well as access to a comprehensive parts replacement inventory system.

Behind our technicians is a team devoted to elevator excellence. Technicians are supported around the clock by a team of engineers and field
support experts. Our North American technical support facilities continuously research advancements in the industry and in your equipment.
Also, our internal quality control program ensures optimum and reliable operation of your elevator equipment.
To assure that quality standards are being maintained, we may conduct periodic field qualityaudit surveys.  Your dedicated ThyssenKrupp
Elevator representative will be available to discuss your elevator needs with you in all aspects of ervice and modernization.  In addition, you may
receive recommendations for upgrades that will also provide you with budget options designed to enhance the appearance, performance and
safety of or meet Code requirements for your equipment over time.

Service Requests during Normal Working Days and Hours

Service requests are defined as any request for dispatch of our technician to the location of the equipment covered in this agreement from one or
more of the following: you or your representative, the building or building' s representative, emergency personnel, passengers through theelevator' s communication device and/ or from VISTA Remote Monitoring through the elevator' s communication line.  Service requests include
minor adjustments and response to emergency entrapments that can be accomplished in two hours or less( excluding travel time) and do not
include regularly scheduled maintenance visits.

We will respond to service requests during normal business working days and hours, as defined above, at no additional charge.

Overtime Service Requests

On all overtime service requests, you will be responsible for all labor costs including travel time, travel expenses, and time spent on thejob.
Such costs will be invoiced at our standard overtime billing rates. Overtime service requests are performed before or after normal business
working days and hours.

VIEW® ( Check box if included)

VIEW is ThyssenKrupp Elevator' s customer oriented, online service activity reporting system. VIEW allows building owners and managers to
monitor our maintenance and service call activity. VIEW can be accessed via the Internet any time, day or night. You can" VIEW' service tickets
associated with a single elevator serviced under this agreement, for all the elevators at the location serviced under this agreement, or across an
entire portfolio of elevator equipment that is serviced by ThyssenKrupp Elevator.

Elevator Maintenance Agreement
TK-117- 0945TK GA 03109

Page2of7

118



VISTA® ( Check box if included)

VISTA Remote Monitoring is ThyssenKrupp Elevator' s exclusive service for monitoring the status and performance of your elevator(s). VISTA
monitors compatible equipment 24 hours per day, 7 days per week, and 365 days per year. Constantly monitoring performance data on your
equipment provides ThyssenKrupp Elevator the ability to respond to operational irregularities quickly and more efficiently. With VISTA, we can
often dispatch a service technician to your location before any interruption in elevator service occurs. Service visits based on VISTA data will bemade during normal business hours on normal business days.

SoundNet®( Check box if included)

SoundNet is ThyssenKrupp Elevator' s 24- hour telephone monitoring and emergency call service. Our representatives are trained to handle
elevator cats and they can assess the situation and quickly dispatch a technician when necessary. If needed, they can stay on the line to reassure
a stranded passenger that help is on the way. SoundNet maintains digital recordings and computerized records of the time, date, and location of
calls received and action taken for the benefit of passengers and building owners. Special considerations regarding SoundNet are set forth below.

Periodic Safety Testing  ( Check box if included)

ThyssenKrupp Elevator will test your equipment In accordance with those annual periodic testing requirements as outlined in the American
National Safety Code for Elevators and Escalators, ANSI A 17. 1, which are in effect at the time this agreement is executed. In the event that the
state, city or local governing authority in which the equipment Is located has adopted different requirements, ThyssenKrupp Elevator will test your
equipment in accordance with those annual periodic testing requirements in effect at the time this agreement is executed. You agree to pay forany costs of the inspector and/ or inspection fees. Special considerations regarding Periodic Safety Testing are set forth below.
Product information• You agree to provide ThyssenKrupp Elevator with current wiring diagrams that reflect all changes, parts catalogs, and
maintenance Instructions for the equipment covered by this agreement( exception: we will supply all of the above for new ThyssenKrupp elevatorsat no additional cost). You agree to authorize us to produce single copies of any programmable device(s) used in the equipment for the purpose
of archival back- up of the software embodied therein. These items will remain your property.

Safety, You agree to instruct or warn passengers in the proper use of the equipment and to keep the equipment under continued surveillance
by competent personnel to detect irregularities between elevator examinations. You agree to immediately report any condition that may Indicate
the need for correction before the next, regular examination. You agree to immediately shut down the equipment upon manifestation of anyirregularities in either the operation or the appearance of the equipment, to immediately notify us, and to keep the equipment shut down until the
completion of any repairs. You agree to give us immediate verbal notice and written notice within ten( 10) days after any occurrence or accident
in or about the elevator. You agree to provide our personnel with a safe place to work. You agree to provide a suitable machine room, Includingsecured doors, waterproofing, fighting, ventilation, and appropriate air temperature control to maintain that room at a temperature between 50' F
and 90' F. You also agree to maintain the elevator pit in a dry condition at at times. Should water or other liquids become present, you will
contract with others for removal and the proper handling of such liquids. We reserve the right to discontinue work in the building whenever, in oursole opinion, our personnel do not have a safe place to work. You also agree that if ThyssenKrupp Elevator' s Inspection of a piece of equipment
serviced under this agreement reveals an operational problem which, in ThyssenKrupp Elevators sole judgment, Jeopardizes the safety of theriding public, ThyssenKrupp Elevator may shut down the equipment until such time as the operational problem is resolved.  In that event,
ThyssenKrupp Elevator will immediately advise you in writing of such action, the reason for such action, and whether any proposed solution iscovered by the terms of this agreement.

Other.  You agree not to permit others to make alterations, additions, adjustments, or repairs or replace any component or part of the
equipment during the term of this agreement. You agree to accept our judgment as to the means and methods employed by us for any corrective
work under this agreement. Since ThyssenKrupp Elevator' s top priority is the satisfaction of its customers, if you should have any concerns) withthe means and methods used to maintain or repair the equipment covered under this agreement, you agree to provide us with written notice of
that concern and give us thirty( 30) days to respond either in writing or commence action to appropriately resolve it.

In the event of the sale, lease or other transfer of the ownership or management of the premises in which the elevator(s) or equipment described
herein are located, you agree to see that such transferee is made aware of this agreement and agrees to assume and/or be bound by theconditions hereof for the balance of the unexpired term of this agreement. Should the transferee fail to assume this agreement, you shall remainliable for all unpaid amounts, including those owed for the balance of the current unexpired term of this agreement.

In consideration of ThyssenKrupp Elevator performing the services herein specified, you expressly agree to indemnify, defend, save harmless,discharge, release and forever acquit ThyssenKrupp Elevator Corporation, our employees, officers, agents, affiliates, and subsidiaries from and
against anyand all claims, demands, suits, and proceedings brought against ThyssenKrupp Elevator, our employees, officers, agents, affiliates
and subsidiaries for loss, property damage( includingg damage to the equipment which is the subject matter of this agreement), personal injury ordeath that are alleged to have been caused by the Purchaser or any others in connection with the presence, use, misuse, maintenance,
installation, removal, manufacture, design, operation or condition of the equipment covered by this agreement, or the associated areas
surrounding such equipment.  Your duty to indemnify does not apply to the extent that the loss, property damage ( including damage to the
equipment which is the subject matter of this agreement), personal injury or death is determined to be caused by or resulting from the negligenceof ThyssenKrupp Elevator and/ or our employees.  You recognize that your obligation to ThyssenKrupp Elevator under this clause includes
payment of all attorney' s fees, court costs, judgments, settlements, interest and any other expenses of litigation arising out of such claims orlawsuits.

Items Not Covered. We do not cover cosmetic, construction, or ancillary components of the elevator system, including the finishing,repairing, or replacement of the cab enclosure, ceiling frames, panels, and/or fixtures, hoistway door panels, door frames, swing door hinges andclosing devices, sills, car flooring, floor covering, lighting fixtures, ceiling light bulbs and tubes, main line power switches, breaker(s), feeders to
controller, below ground or unexposed hydraulic elevator system, including but not limited to, jack cylinder, piston, PVC or other protectivematerial; below ground or unexposed piping, alignment of elevator guide rails, smoke and fire sensors, fire service reports, all communication
and entertainment devices, security systems not installed by us, batteries for emergency lighting and emergency lowering, air conditioners,heaters, ventilation fans, pit pumps and all other items as set forth and excluded in this agreement.
Elevator Maintenance Agreement
TK GA 03!09 TK- 117- 0945

Page 3 or 7

119



Other Conditions. With the passage of time, equipment technology and designs will change. If any part or component of your equipment
covered under this agreement cannot, in our sole opinion, be safely repaired and is no longer stocked and readily available from either the
original equipment manufacturer or an aftermarket source, that part or component shall be considered obsolete. You will be responsible for all
charges associated with replacing that obsolete part or component as well as all charges required to ensure that the remainder of the equipmentis functionally compatible with that replacement part or component.  In addition, we will not be required to make any changes or
recommendations in the existing design or function of the unit(s) nor will we be obligated to Install new attachments or parts upon the equipment
as recommended or directed by insurance companies, governmental agencies or authorities, or any other third party. Moreover, we shall not be
obligated to service, renew, replace and/or repair the equipment due to any one or more of the following: anyone's abuse, misuse and/orvandalism of the equipment; anyone' s negligence in connection with the use or operation of the equipment;  any loss of power, power
fluctuations, power failure, or power surges that in any way affect the operation of the equipment; fire, smoke, explosions, water, storms, wind,
lightening, acts of civil or military authorities, strikes, lockouts, other labor disputes, theft, riot, civil commotion, war, malicious mischief, acts of
God, or any other reason or cause beyond our control that affects the use or operation of the equipment. You expressly agree to release and
discharge us and our employees for any and all claims and/ or tosses( including personal injury, death and property damage, specifically includingdamage to the property which is the subject matter of this agreement) associated therewith or caused thereby. ThyssenKrupp Elevator shall also
auomatically receive an extension of time commensurate with any delay in performance caused by or related to the aforementioned and you
expressly agree to release and discharge ThyssenKrupp Elevator from any and all claims for consequential, special or indirect damages arising
out of the performance of this agreement. In no event shall ThyssenKrupp Elevator' s liability for damages arising out of this agreement exceed
the remaining unpaid installments of the current, unexpired term of this agreement.

Should your system require any of the safety tests on the commencement date of this agreement, ThyssenKrupp Elevator assumes no
responsibility for the day- to-day operation of the governor or safeties on traction elevators, or the hydraulic system on hydraulic elevators under
the terms ofthis agreement until the test has been completed and the equipment passed. Should the respective system fail any of those tests, it
shall be your sole responsibility to make necessary repairs and place the equipment in a condition that we deem acceptable for further coverage
under the terms of this agreement. We shall not be liable for any damage to the building structure or the elevator resulting from the performance
of any safety tests we perform at any time under this agreement.  If during the initial firefighter' s service test, that feature is found to beinoperable,   u shall be responsible for all costs associated with necessary repair(s) to bring the elevator(s) intocompliance with the applicableelevator codes In your local jurisdiction.

In the event a third party is retained to enforce, construe or defend any of the terms and conditions of this agreement or to collect any monies duehereunder, either with or without litigation, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover all costs and reasonable attorneys fees.

You hereby waive trial byjury. You agree that this agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the state where the
equipment is located. Yu consent to jurisdiction of the courts, both state and Federal, of the state in which the equipment is located as to allmatters and disputes arising out of this agreement.

In the event any portion of this agreement is deemed invalid or unenforceable by a court of law, public policy or statute, such finding shall notaffect the validity or enforceability of any other portion of this agreement.

Our rights under this agreement shall be cumulative and our failure to exercise any rights given hereunder shall not operate to forfeit or waive any
of said rights and any extension, indulgence or change by us in the method, mode or manner of payment or any of its other rights shall not beconstrued as a waiver of any of its rights under this agreement.

Price. The price for the services as stated in this agreement shall be Four Hundred Fourteen dollars($ 414.00) per month, excluding taxes,payable quarterly in advance.
IJeiiem 16 et 1

Term. This agreement is effective for five ( 5) years starting leptentber 2Y; 2009 and is non- cancelable. To ensure continuous service, this
agreement will be automatically renewed for successive five( 5) year periods, unless either party timely serves written notice upon the other party
of its intention to cancel at least ninety( 90) days but not more than 120 days before the end of the initial five( 5) year period, or at least ninety90) days but not more than 120 days before the end of any subsequent five( 5) year renewal period. Notice shall be sent by certified mail, return
receipt requested to the address set forth on page 1 of this agreement, Time is of the essence.

Annual Price AdJ'ustments. Since our costs to provide you with the service set forth in this agreement may increase, we reserve the right to
adjust the price of our service under this agreement accordingly.  In the event this occurs, we will adjust your monthly price based on the
percentage change In the average rate paid to elevator examiners. This rate paid to elevator examiners consists of the hourly rate paid to
examiners plus fringe benefits and union welfare granted in place of or in addition to the hourly rate. Fringe benefits include pensions, vacations,paid holidays, group insurance, sickness and accident insurance, and hospital insurance.   We also reserve the right to make additional
adjustment to the price of our service under this agreement and/ or enact surcharges as needed to account for increased fuel prices when such
increases exceed the Consumer Price Index( CPI) current rate. We also reserve the exclusive right to make additional adjustment to the price of
our service under this agreement in the event that the equipment covered by this agreement is modified from its present state.

Early Payment Discount. You may elect to pay in advance for twelve( 12) months of service described in this agreement. Such a pre-
payment entitles you to a 3% discount from the annual price in effect at the time of payment.

Overdue Invoices. A service charge of 11/2%per month, or the highest legal rate, whichever is more, shall apply to all overdue accounts you
have with ThyssenKrupp Elevator that are in any way related to your equipment described in this agreement. Ifyoudo not pay any sum due to
ThyssenKrupp Elevator related to your equipment described in this agreement, regardless of whether it is billed pursuant to this agreement or any
other with us, within sixty( 60) days from the billing date, we may also choose to do one or more of the following: 1) suspend all service until all
amounts due have been paid in full, and/or 2) declare all sums for the unexpired term of this agreement due immediately as liquidated damagesand terminate our obligations under this agreement. If ThyssenKrupp Elevator elects to suspend service, we shall not be responsible for personal

other pinkindthat is in any way

rto
elated

theerty € 
ThyssenKruppupp Elevator'

se
to the suspensionment that

of service. 

Uponect
resumptionsu

ptioner
of thls

gofservice, you will

beor
losses of

nepons€

bleeor
for

Banta Maintenance Agreement
TK-111- 0445TK GA 03/09

Page 4 of T

120



payment to ThyssenKrupp Elevator for all costs we incur that result from our suspension of service and to remedy any damage caused to your
equipment during that time. Time is of the essence.

ACCeptanCe.  Your acceptance of this agreement and its approval by an authorized manager of ThyssenKrupp Elevator will constitute
exclusively and entirely the agreement for the services herein described. All other prior representations or agreements, whether written or verbal,
will be deemed to be merged herein and no other changes in or additions to this agreement will be recognized unless made In writing and
properly executed by both parties. Should your acceptance be in the form of a purchase order or other similar document, the provisions of this
agreement will govern, even in the event of a conflict. This proposal is hereby accepted in its entirety and shall constitute the entire agreement as
contemplated by you and us.  This proposal Is submitted for acceptance within one-hundred twenty( 120) days from the Date Submitted by the
ThyssenKrupp Elevator representative Indicated below.

No agent or employee shall have the authority to waive or modify any of the terms of this agreement without the prior written approval of an
authorized ThyssenKrupp Elevator manager.

ThyssenKrupp Elevator Corporation: PuhI Clty of Covina Thyssen     , n for Corporadon Approval:

By:   By:  

Apirr
By:  I

Signature of ThyssenKrupp Elevator Representative)   Signature of Authorized

Inde
Signa p;,,. f Authorized Individual)

ei.t /     /' 7' er Z Advau)       +  `
Christopher Kongelke Print or Type Name)     Print or Type Name)

Account Manager 9L1' y„   c
Verj, 

n   / t7141941- 2308

Print or Type Title)      Print or Type Title)

October 22, 2009 S  / o 9
Date Submitted) Date of Approval)       Date of Approve°

Special Considerations

SoundNet®

Through Its SoundNet communication center, ThyssenKrupp Elevator will provide 24- hour telephone monitoring on all elevator(s) maintained
under the monitoring agreement, provided such elevators are equipped with operational telephone equipment capable of placinga call to
SoundNet's call center.   SoundNet will receive incoming emergency telephone calls from the elevator(s) anforward same to urchaser' s
designated emergency contacts. It shall be Purchaser' s responsibility to submit an executed Contact Data Sheet( attached as Exhibit 1 hereto) to
enable this service, and to advise ThyssenKrupp Elevator Immediately In writing of any changes to the emergency contacts during the term of
service. Purchaser understands that no revision to emergency contacts will be made without ThyssenKrupp Elevator first receiving such request in
writing.

SoundNet service does not include maintenance service for Customer' s telephone equipment. Customer retains possession and control of its
telephone equipment and is responsible for ensuing uninterrupted operation of the telephones so that theyare capable of placing a call to
SoundNet' s call center.  SoundNet service cannot be provided without a telephone located within the elevator(s) described in this agreement that
has the calling capability described above.

ThyssenKrupp Elevator shall not be held responsible or liable for any claim, injury, delay, death or detention of loss of life, or loss of property
resulting from telephone equipment failure, false alarms or interruption of telephone service or inaccurate data set forth In any related executed
Contact Data Sheet. We do not assume any duty or responsibility to advise any caller to take or not take any specific action resulting from an
emergency, perceived emergency or any other situation including, but not limited to, entrapment of persons, evacuation, repair or return to service
of any equipment.

If SoundNet is unable to reach Customer' s designated emergency contacts, a service technician may be dispatched to the site at Purchaser' s
expense in accordance with ThyssenKrupp Elevator' s applicable billing rates.  Purchaser agrees that it is within the reasonable discretion of
SoundNet service call representatives to dispatch a mechanic or contact emergency personnel if Customer' s designated emergency contacts are
unavailable. Customer agrees to pay all charges for services provided by any person, organization or municipality contacted as a result of any
emergency or perceived emergency call.

FIRE SERVICE TESTING

Elevator Maintenance Agreement TK- 117-0945
TK GA 03109 Page 5 of 7

121



As a convenience to you, ThyssenKrupp will test firefighters' service( Phase I and Phase II) during each regularly scheduled service
visit and will perform the required record keeping in accordance with California Administrative Code 3000( h), ASME Rule 1206.7.
You are responsible for maintaining long term storage of such records.

Failure to Perform In Accordance with Elevator Maintenance Agreement

If during the term of this Agreement, ThyssenKrupp Elevator fails to properly perform services in accordance with the terms and
conditions of this Agreement, Purchaser shall advise ThyssenKrupp Elevator of the specific deficiency in writing and shall allow a
reasonable period of thirty( 30) days from the date of the written notice to correct the deficiency. In the event ThyssenKrupp Elevator
fails to correct the deficiency in the allotted time, Purchaser shall have the right to terminate this agreement upon thirty( 30) days prior
written notice to ThyssenKrupp Elevator.

Contract Continuation:

Obligations under the terms of this contract are subject to the availability of appropriated funds. In the event funds are not appropriated service
and payment obligations will be suspended until funds are appropriated. Not withstanding the lack of appropriated funds, Thyssenkrupp will accept
and respond to emergency service request, such as releasing trapped passengers.

Annual Pricing Increases will be limited to( 0%- 5%) pe fiscal year.

Pricing includes" annual pressure tests" al f8" five sr load testing" for applicable elevators contained in this agreement.
No additional charges will apply for those tests.

Pre- Existing Conditions and/or No or Limited Pre-Maintenance Inspection

ThyssenKrupp Elevator submits this agreement with the understanding that all existing equipment has been the subject of an appropriate
maintenance program. During the first ninety( 90) days of this agreement, ThyssenKrupp Elevator, at its sole option, will thoroughly inspect the
equipment and may submit a comprehensive evaluation of findings to Purchaser. Should that evaluation reveal items that ThyssenKrupp Elevator
determines, in its sole opinion, require repair and/or replacement, we will provide you with a written proposal for that work at additional cost to you.
Should you fail to accept our proposal, we shall have the exclusive right to either immediately terminate this agreement or exclude the affected
component from this agreement upon written notice to you.   Should unsafe or hazardous conditions exist, we retain the exclusive right to
terminate this agreement immediately upon written notice to you.

Elevator Maintenance Agreement
TK- 117- 0945TK GA 03109

Page 6or7

122



r I  , H oil i„- 1,       i

Exhibit 1 - Contact Data Sheet-------  

Complete Building Information Complete Billing Information

contactThis
Pubic Works City of Covina Company Sal To n    

data is
Name:  C Ty o!" Coit..     PvLircG d7` , Elevator,     , 77-.3r.y' v rs, j

for the Billing Address:   izs`  E.   Cofkgt Strezfta 'fti  , sT
building City,::  :: v tIOCCity of Covina, CA 91723 1 tL

t
fN.     9/ 72

Her r.
a,_
t

Contract: LIP

Total No of Elevators in Building:  3

Do,,,,  - ome Elevator#      Elevator Telephone Number including Area Code Elevator#      Elevator Telephone Number Including Area Code
0,,.

5    .  
ISISO 4      (( 2) 33.24130

mm

t''      113438    ( 6z6j as s - Ts1 D.

GI y D939 9 7 C6 Z6)  gS8-- CWS-0
kIrt 11

In the event of an emergency, or perceived emergency, one or more of the following are to be primary Purchaser contacts:
Contact Name Title Primary Telephone#     Secondary Telephone#

1.  ei. J  /. rt'z alit . Woryy Svaerm) r.r, ls•,f-    62.6) 70,S"-- 411 8 6z6) 969- 3.702
2.   C_ 

i.)   -t.
B. rr' b(io / 4e41..4  ., o,   629 2Z f- 3'9'79 X1619`!7— 312.g

3.

4.

Ifunable to reach anyone at the above listed numbers, SoundNet has the express permission ofPurchaser to contact the elevator service
company listedbelow.
Elevator Service Company:    ThyssenKrupp Elevator Phone Number:

In the event of an Emergency or perceived emergency, SoundNet has the express permission to contact one or more of the following( 911 is notsufficient, local phone numbers are required):

Pace
Flre De

int:    
47 c{' -

Special instructions/remarks:

It is the responsibility of Purchaser to Immediately advise SoundNet in writing of any changes to the contacts or numbers listed on this Contact Data Sheet.
Purchaser agrees to pay all charges for services Incurred by any person, organization or municipality as a result of any emergency or perceived emergency call. It
is also expressly understood that SoundNet does not have and does not assume any duty or responsibility for any person or entity that falls to respond to any
emergency or perceived emergency situation.

ThyssenKrupp Elevator Corporation: Pubic City of Covina ThyssenKrupp Elevator Corporation Approval:

By:   By;    By:
Signature of ThyssenKrupp Elevator Representative)   Signature of Authorized In '      Signature of Authorized Individual)

a 1 14et- l-
Christopher Kongelka Print or Type Name)    Print or Type Name)

Account Manager

7141941- 2308 44 works SJpervA eiiel-
Print or Type Title)      Print or Type Title)

October 22. 2009 I 1  / S/ O 7
Date Submitted) Date of Approval)       Date of Approval)

Elevator Maintenance Agreement
TK- 117-0945TK GA 03/09

Page Tor 7

123



y,• nr >t,     San Bernardino District Office
4G i Fourth Street, Suite 335
San Bernardino, CA 92401 STATE OF CALIFORNIA

r     r Phone: 909.889.6395 DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONSday Fax: 909. 889.8074
DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH

PRELIMINARY

May 03, 2016 ORDER

CITY OF COVINA PARKING
ATTN: SIOBAHN FOSTER
125 E COLLEGE ST
COVINA, CA 91723-2129

A survey of your Passenger. Hydroelectric. PASS, State Number 153504 located at 124 College St E. Covina, was
made on April 28. 2016 by EU Engineer. I. Foster. Person Contacted: Frank Compliance date: June 20. 2016.

The conditions in need of correction are noted below. The numbers following the listed items refer to the sections
of the California Code of Regulations( Title 8), or the Labor Code( L. C.) of the State of California.

1.  The normal terminal stopping devices shall be tested to determine conformance with the applicable
requirements.

The Division shall be notified in writing as to the date and time the test will be conducted.

NOTE: A17.2 gives a guide for performing this test to ensure code compliance.
subsection 3128 : [ REF. ASME 17. 1 Rule 1002.2e; Rule 1005. 2c(1)( 1996)1

2.  The operation of the elevator under fire and other emergency conditions shall be tested to determine
conformance with the applicable requirements.

The Division shall be notified in writing as to the date and time the test will be conducted.

NOTE: A17.2 gives a guide for performing this test to ensure code compliance.
subsection 3128 : ( REF. ASME 17. 1 Rule 1002. 2f; Rule 1005.2c(5) ( 1996)1

3.  The closing forces of the power operated hoistway doors shall be tested to determine conformance with the
applicable requirements.

The Division shall be notified in writing as to the date and time the test will be conducted.

NOTE: A17.2 gives a guide for performing this test to ensure code compliance.
subsection 3128: [ REF. ASME 17. 1 Rule 1002. 2h; Rule 1005.2c(7)( 1996)1

4.  The relief valve setting shall be tested to determine conformance with the applicable requirements. It shall
be sealed if the relief valve setting is altered or if the seal is broken.

The Division shall be notified in writing as to the date and time the test will be conducted.

NOTE: A17.2 gives a guide for performing this test to ensure code compliance.
subsection 3128: ( REF. ASME 17. 1 Rule 1005. 2a ( 1996)1

EV- PO( 3- 15) Page 1 of 2

Attachment C, 2 Pages

124



Preliminary Order

Elevator# 153504

5.  The emergency terminal speed limiting device(s) shall be tested to determine conformance with the
applicable requirements.

The Division shall be notified in writing as to the date and time the test will be conducted.

NOTE: Al 7. 2 gives a guide for performing this test to ensure code compliance.
subsection 3128 : [ REF. ASME 17. 1 Rule 1005. 2c(8)( 1996)1

6.  The cylinder shall be tested to determine conformance with the applicable requirements. This test shall be
performed after the relief valve setting and system pressure test is successfully completed.

The Division shall be notified in writing as to the date and time the test will be conducted.

NOTE: Al 7. 2 gives a guide for performing this test to ensure code compliance.
subsection 3128: [ REF. ASME 17. 1 Rule 1005. 2b( 1996)1

7.  The top-of-car light shall be made operable. subsection 3121. 4, 3122. 1 : [ REF. ASME 17. 1 Rule 204.7a(4)Rule 301. 7( 1996))

8.  

The maintenance company shall provide certification to the DIVISION of proper operation of the existingBattery Lowering Device". California Labor Code subsection 7318 : [ Ref. Circular Letter E- 01- 03]

Notification in writing that each of the listed items have been complied with shall be submitted to the above listed
District office on the Compliance Form available at www.dir.ca.gov/dosh/ ElevatorPubs_forms.html

before the PERMIT TO OPERATE will be issued. Failure to Notify the Division within the allotted time may result
in additional Penalties being assessed.

NO PERMIT WILL BE ISSUED UNTIL NOTIFICATION HAS BEEN RECEIVED AND ALL FEES ARE PAID.

Aar(0-

e-16440(-01

Debra Tudor, Principal Safety Engineer

cp

Page 2 of 2

125



ThyssenKrupp Elevator Americas
e:       ThyssenKrupp

Reply To:      1601 S Sunkist St Ste E

Anaheim, CA 92806

Date: May 26, 2016

Project Location:      PARKING STRUCTURE

Purchaser: City Of Covina Site Account:      City Of Covina
Purchaser Address: 125 E College St Site Address:      124 E College St

City/State/Zip: Covina, CA 91723-2129 City/State/Zip Covina, CA 91723-2104

Attn: RICHARD SMIDERLE

Phone:+ 1 626 3845215

FIRE TESTING

State ID#' s 153504
US271455

thyssenkrupp Elevator Company has been solicited to Stand by for Fire Life Safety Testing.

This quote establishes an agreed upon hourly rate for both an individual mechanic. The hourlyrate is established
below. By signing this proposal you hereby assume responsibility for the debtincurred as a result of the work
performed to the above unit. Please review this hourly rate andsign both pages of this quote before work can
begin. Any material needed for repair work will beadded to the cost of repair. This work is to be done between
the hours of 8. 00 AM to 4.30 PM.

Mechanic Rate:    Four Hundred Twenty Eight and 0/ 100 Dollars$ 428.00 per hour

This proposal, together with the terms and conditions which are expressly made a part of this proposal and agreed to, when signed and accepted by the
Purchaser and approved by an officer or an authorized representative of ThyssenKrupp Elevator Company shall constitute exclusively and entirely the
contract between the parties and all prior representation or agreements, whether written or verbal, not incorporated herein, are superseded. No changes

in or addition to this agreement will be recognized unless made in writing and properly executed by both parties.

Respectfully submitted,

THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR

Christina Hradisky- State Code Work Coordinator

Page 1 of 5

California License 65137

2016-2- 237154- ACIA- 14P1AM3

126



ThyssenKrupp Elevator Americas RV Thyssen Krupp

Terms and Conditions:

Unless stated otherwise elsewhere in this document, the price of this Work Order includes all applicable sales and use
taxes, permit fees and licenses imposed upon ThyssenKrupp Elevator as of the date that ThyssenKrupp Elevator first
offers this Work Order for Purchaser's acceptance. Purchaser agrees to pay any additional taxes, fees or other charges
exacted from Purchaser or ThyssenKrupp Elevator on account thereof, by any law enacted after the date that
ThyssenKrupp Elevator first offered this Work Order for Purchaser's acceptance. A service charge of 1'/ z% per month, or

the highest legal rate, whichever is less, shall apply to delinquent accounts.

Purchaser's acceptance of this Work Order and its approval by an authorized manager of ThyssenKrupp Elevator will
constitute exclusively and entirely the agreement between the parties for the goods and services herein described. All
other prior representations or regarding this work, whether written or verbal, will be deemed to be merged herein and no
other changes in or additions to this Work Order will be recognized unless made in writing and properly executed by both
parties as a change order. Should Purchaser's acceptance be in the form of a purchase order or other similar document,
the provisions of this Work Order will exclusively govern the relationship of the parties with respect to this transaction. No
agent or employee shall have the authority to waive or modify any of the terms of this Work Order without the prior written
approval of an authorized ThyssenKrupp Elevator manager.

It is agreed that ThyssenKrupp Elevator's personnel shall be given a safe place in which to work and ThyssenKrupp
Elevator reserves the right to discontinue its work in the location above whenever, in its sole opinion, ThyssenKrupp
Elevator believes that any aspect of the location is in any way unsafe.

Purchaser agrees that in the event asbestos material is knowingly or unknowingly removed or disturbed in any manner at
the job site by parties other than employees of ThyssenKrupp Elevator or its subcontractors, the work place will be
monitored, and prior to and during ThyssenKrupp Elevator's presence on the job, Purchaser will certify that asbestos in
the environment does not exceed . 01 fibers per cc as tested by NIOSH 7400. In the event ThyssenKrupp Elevator's
employees, or those of its subcontractors, are exposed to an asbestos hazard, PCB's or other hazardous substances

resulting from work of individuals other than ThyssenKrupp Elevator or its subcontractors, Purchaser agrees to indemnify,
defend, and hold ThyssenKrupp Elevator harmless from any and all claims, demands, lawsuits, and proceedings brought
against ThyssenKrupp Elevator or its employees or subcontractors resulting from such exposure. Purchaser recognizes
that its obligation to ThyssenKrupp Elevator under this clause includes payment of all attorneys' fees, court costs,
judgements, settlements, interest and any other expenses of litigation arising out of such claims or lawsuits. Removal and
disposal of asbestos containing material is solely Purchaser's responsibility.

ThyssenKrupp Elevator's performance of this Work Order is contingent upon Purchaser furnishing ThyssenKrupp
Elevator with any necessary permission or priority required under the terms and conditions of any and all government
regulations affecting the acceptance of this Work Order or the manufacture, delivery or installation of any equipment
described in this Work Order. Purchaser shall bear all cost(s) for any re- inspection of ThyssenKrupp Elevator's work due
to items outside the scope of this Work Order or for any inspection arising from the work of other trades requiring the
assistance of ThyssenKrupp Elevator. If any drawings, illustrations or other descriptive materials were furnished in
conjunction with this Work Order, they were intended solely as approximations and to illustrate the general style and
arrangement of equipment being offered and should, under no circumstances, be relied upon for their accuracy. Unless
otherwise agreed, it is understood that the work described above will be performed during regular working hours of the
trades involved. If overtime is mutually agreed upon, an additional charge at ThyssenKrupp Elevator's usual rates for
such work shall be added to the price of this Work Order.

Page 2 of 5

California License 65137

2016-2- 237154- ACIA- 14P1AM3

127



ThyssenKrupp Elevator Americas ThyssenKrupp

In consideration of ThyssenKrupp Elevator performing the services herein specified, Purchaser, to the fullest extent
permitted by law, expressly agrees to indemnify, defend, save harmless, discharge, release and forever acquit
ThyssenKrupp Elevator Corporation, ThyssenKrupp Elevator Manufacturing, Inc., their respective employees, officers,
agents, affiliates, and subsidiaries from and against any and all claims, demands, suits, and proceedings for loss,
property damage( including damage to the equipment which is the subject matter of this Work Order), personal injury or
death that are alleged to have arisen out of the presence, use, misuse, maintenance, installation, removal, repair,
replacement, modernization, manufacture, design, operation or condition of the equipment that is the subject matter of
this Work Order or any equipment located underground, in the elevator car/cab, in the elevator machine room and/or in
the hoistways of the project location. Purchaser's duty to indemnify does not apply to the extent that the loss, property
damage( including damage to the equipment which is the subject matter of this Work Order), personal injury or death is
determined to be caused by or resulting from the sole negligence of ThyssenKrupp Elevator and/ or its employees.
Purchaser recognizes that its obligation to ThyssenKrupp Elevator under this clause includes payment of all attorneys'
fees, court costs, judgements, settlements, interest and any other expenses of litigation arising out of such claims,
demands, suits or proceedings.

Purchaser further expressly agrees to name ThyssenKrupp Elevator Corporation and ThyssenKrupp Elevator
Manufacturing, Inc. along with their respective officers, agents, affiliates and subsidiaries as additional insureds in
Purchaser's liability and any excess( umbrella) liability insurance policy( ies). Such insurance must insure the
above-referenced additional insureds for those claims and/or losses referenced in the above paragraph, and for claims
and/ or or losses arising from the additional insureds' sole negligence or responsibility. Such insurance must specify that
its coverage is primary and non-contributory. Purchaser hereby waives its right of subrogation.

By executing this Work Order, Purchaser agrees that in no event shall ThyssenKrupp Elevator be liable for any
consequential, indirect, incidental, exemplary, special or liquidated damages of any type or kind under any circumstances
including any loss, damage, or delay caused by acts of government, labor troubles, strikes, lockouts, fire, explosion, theft,
floods, riot, civil commotion, war, malicious mischief, acts of God or any cause beyond its control. ThyssenKrupp Elevator
shall automatically receive an extension of time commensurate with any delay regarding the aforementioned. Should loss
of or damage to ThyssenKrupp Elevator's material, tools or work occur at the location that is the subject of this Work
Order, Purchaser shall compensate ThyssenKrupp Elevator therefore, unless such loss or damage results solely from
ThyssenKrupp Elevator's own acts or omissions.

Purchaser agrees that all existing equipment removed by ThyssenKrupp Elevator in the performance of the work
described above shall become the exclusive property of ThyssenKrupp Elevator. ThyssenKrupp Elevator retains title to all
equipment supplied by ThyssenKrupp Elevator under this Work Order and a security interest therein, ( which, it is agreed,
can be removed without material injury to the real property) until all payments under the terms of both this Work Order
and any mutually agreed to-change orders have been made. In the event Purchaser fails to meet any of its obligations
under this Work Order, Purchaser authorizes ThyssenKrupp Elevator to take immediate possession of the equipment
installed under this Work Order and enter upon the premises where it is located ( without legal process) and remove such
equipment or portions thereof irrespective of the manner of its attachment to the real estate or the sale, mortgage, or
lease of the real estate. Pursuant to the Uniform Commercial Code, at ThyssenKrupp Elevator's request, Purchaser
agrees to join with ThyssenKrupp Elevator in executing any financial or continuation statements which may be
appropriate for ThyssenKrupp Elevator to file in public offices in order to perfect its security interest in such equipment.

In the event a third party is retained to enforce, construe or defend any of the terms and conditions of this Work Order or
to collect any monies due hereunder, either with or without litigation, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover all
costs and reasonable attorney's fees. Purchaser agrees that this Work Order shall be construed and enforced in
accordance with the laws of the state where the vertical transportation equipment that is the subject of this Work Order is
located and consents to jurisdiction of the courts, both state and Federal, of that as to all matters and disputes arising out
Page 3 of 5

California License 65137
2016-2- 237154- ACIA-14P1AM3

128



ThyssenKrupp Elevator Americas Thyssen Krupp

of this Work Order. Purchaser further agrees to waive trial by jury for all such matters and disputes.

The rights of ThyssenKrupp Elevator under this Work Order shall be cumulative and the failure on the part of the
ThyssenKrupp Elevator to exercise any rights given hereunder shall not operate to forfeit or waive any of said rights and
any extension, indulgence or change by ThyssenKrupp Elevator in the method, mode or manner of payment or any of its
other rights shall not be construed as a waiver of any of its rights under this Work Order. In the event any portion of this
Work Order is deemed invalid or unenforceable by a court of law, such finding shall not affect the validity or enforceability
of any other portion of this Work Order. This Work Order shall be considered as having been drafted jointly by Purchaser
and ThyssenKrupp Elevator and shall not be construed or interpreted against either Purchaser or ThyssenKrupp Elevator
by reason of either Purchaser or ThyssenKrupp Elevator's role in drafting same.

ThyssenKrupp Elevator does not assume any responsibility for any part of the vertical transportation equipment other
than the specific components that are described in this Work Order and then only to the extent ThyssenKrupp Elevator
has performed the work described above. ThyssenKrupp Elevator has made no examination of, and assumes no
responsibility for, any part of the elevator equipment except that necessary to do the work described above. It is agreed
that possession and control of the vertical transportation equipment remains Purchaser's exclusively as the owner, lessor,
lessee, possessor, or manager thereof.

ThyssenKrupp Elevator complies with provisions of Executive Orders 11246, 11375, 11758, Section 503 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1993, Vietnam Era Veteran' s Readjustment Act of 1974, 38 U. S. C. 4212 and 41 CFR Chapter 60.
ThyssenKrupp Elevator supports Equal Employment Opportunity and Affirmative Actions Compliance programs.

ThyssenKrupp Elevator Corporation ThyssenKrupp Elevator Corporation
Approval

By:    By:    By:
Signature of ThyssenKrupp Signature of Signature of
Elevator Representative)    Authorized Individual)      Authorized Individual)

Jeff SprostyChristina Hradisky Branch ManagerState Code Work Coordinator Print or Type Name)
christina.hradisky@thyssenkrupp. com

1 714 9412307

Print or Type Title)

Date Submitted)   Date of Approval)  Date of Approval)

Page 4 of 5

California License 65137
2016-2- 237154- ACIA- 14P1AM3

129



rts\--

ThyssenKrupp Elevator Americas Thyssen KruppY PP

Page 5 of 5

California License 65137
2016-2-237154- ACIA-14P1AM3

130



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

131



c.;  CITY OF COVINA

AGENDA REPORT ITEM NO. CC 9

MEETING DATE:      June 21, 2016

TITLE:      Adopt Resolutions Ordering the Engineer' s Report, Approving the
Engineer' s Report, and Declaring the Intent to Levy and Collect
Assessments on Covina' s Landscaping District No.  1 for Fiscal
Year 2016- 17 and Set Public Hearing for Protests in Relation
Thereto

PRESENTED BY:       Siobhan Foster, Director of Public Works

RECOMMENDATION:

1)  Adopt Resolution No.  16-7492 ordering the City' s Licensed
Engineer to prepare and file a report levying assessments within
the Covina Landscaping District No. 1 for fiscal year 2016- 17;
and

2)  Adopt Resolution No.  16- 7493 approving the City Engineer' s
report and declaring its intention to levy and collect assessments
on the Covina Landscaping District No. 1 for fiscal year 2016- 17
and appointing a time and place for hearing protests in relation
thereto.

BACKGROUND:

The Covina Landscaping District No. 1 ( hereafter referred to as " District") was formed April 6,

1981 pursuant to the provisions of the California Streets and Highways Code, Division 15, Part
2, Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 ( hereafter referred to as " 1972 Act"), in order to

provide and maintain public landscape improvements in specified areas within the City of
Covina.

Each fiscal year, prior to making and collecting assessments within the Covina Landscaping
District No. 1, the City Council must adopt resolutions directing the City' s Licensed Engineer to
prepare and file a report regarding the proposed assessment for each Zone, approving the
Engineer' s Report, and declaring the City Council' s intention to levy and collect assessments for
the upcoming fiscal year.  Additionally, before any assessments may be made, the City Council
must also adopt a resolution establishing a noticed public hearing to hear any protests against the
assessment and for the approval of the Engineer' s Report and adoption of a resolution ordering
the levy of assessments for the 2016- 17 fiscal year.

DISCUSSION:

Zone 1 ( Parque Xalapa area)

Zone 1 is generally located in the southeast region of the City, south of Covina Hills Road; north
of Holt Avenue and the San Bernardino Freeway; and east of Grand Avenue.  The Zone was
established in 1981.   The annual assessments provide for landscape maintenance in Parque

132



Xalapa, Forest Hills Drive and Covina Hills Road Slope, and Oak Tree Park.  The Department
ofPublic Works maintains the landscape improvements within this Zone.

Zone 1 assessments are based on the lot size of each parcel regardless of land use.  The annual

cost of Zone improvements to be levied ( balance of levy) is divided by the total number of
assessment units ( lot square footage) calculated for the Zone to establish the annual assessment
rate ( levy per 1, 000 square feet of lot size).  The levy cannot exceed the maximum assessment
rate approved for the Zone, which is equivalent to the highest assessment rate previously
established and adopted for the Zone prior to the passage of Proposition 218.  For Zone 1, the
maximum assessment rate is $56.55 per 1, 000 square feet of lot size.

The City recommends that the rate of$ 56. 55 per 1, 000 square feet of land area continue to be
imposed for fiscal year 2016- 17,  which will generate  $ 74, 120 in revenue and cover
approximately 74% of the Zone' s projected fiscal year 2016- 17 expenses of $99,781.   The
balance of the revenue necessary to fund the Zone' s operations will come from a $ 25, 661

General Fund subsidy.  The Zone 1 budget is on page 7 of 21 of the 2016- 17 Engineer' s Report.

Table 1— Covina Landscaping District No. 1: Zone 1— Fiscal Year 2016- 17 Summary

Budget Item Amount($)

Proposed Assessments 74, 120
General Fund Subsidy 25, 661

Total Projected Revenue 99, 781

Landscape Maintenance Expenses 95, 346
Administration 4, 435

Total Projected Expenses 99,781

Previous Reserve Fund Balance 0
FY 2016- 17 Reserve Fund Transfer 0

Estimated Ending Fund Balance( Reserves) 0

Every effort will be made to minimize Zone 1 expenses in fiscal year 2016- 17.  In the fall of

2016, for example, the Department of Public Works will be initiating a formal bid process for
park and median landscape maintenance services.    The impetus for combining all public
landscape maintenance services into one bid package is to achieve the most favorable pricing
possible due to economies of scale.   Correspondingly, the department also expects to see an
improvement in service quality due to tighter specifications and administrative efficiencies
resulting from the need to manage only one contractor.   Should the department be unable to

bring Zone 1 costs in line with revenues, the City will need to explore a reduction in service
levels and/or an assessment increase above the maximum assessment rate of$ 56.55 per 1, 000
square feet of land area.

Zone 2 ( Arrow Grand Circle area)

Zone 2 is generally located in the north-central region of the City, south of Arrow Highway;
north of Cienega Avenue; and west of Grand Avenue.  The Zone was established in April 1981.
The annual assessments provide for landscape maintenance at the entrances to Arrow Grand
Circle off of Arrow Highway and the north side of Cienega Avenue between Grand Avenue and
Barranca Avenue that is adjacent to the properties within the Zone.  A City contractor maintains
the landscaped improvements within this Zone.

133



Zone 2 assessments are based on the lot size of each parcel regardless of land use.  The annual

cost of Zone improvements to be levied ( balance of levy) is divided by the total number of
assessment units ( lot square footage) calculated for the Zone to establish the annual assessment
rate ( levy per 1, 000 square feet of lot size) for the fiscal year.   The levy cannot exceed the
maximum assessment rate approved for the Zone, which is equivalent to the highest assessment
rate previously established and adopted for the Zone prior to the passage of Proposition 218.  For
Zone 2, the maximum assessment rate is $ 17. 00 per 1, 000 square feet of lot size.

The City recommends that the rate of$ 17. 00 per 1, 000 square feet of land area continue to be
imposed for fiscal year 2016- 17, which will generate $ 24,837 in revenue and cover the Zone' s
projected fiscal year 2016- 17 expenses of $16, 652 and transfer of$ 8, 185 to the Reserve Fund
Balance. The Zone 2 budget is on page 8 of 21 of the 2016- 17 Engineer' s Report.

Table 2— Covina Landscaping District No. 1: Zone 2— Fiscal Year 2016- 17 Summary

Budget Item Amount($)

Proposed Assessments 24, 837

General Fund Subsidy 0

Total Projected Revenue 24, 837

Landscape Maintenance Expenses 16, 028
Administration 624

Total Projected Expenses 16, 652

Previous Reserve Fund Balance 8, 901
FY 2016- 17 Reserve Fund Transfer 8, 185

Estimated Ending Fund Balance( Reserves) 17, 086

Zone 3 ( Golden Grove Way area)
Zone 3 was established within the District in fiscal year 1983- 84.  Properties within Zone 3 were
levied an assessment in that fiscal year, but have not been levied an assessment since then.  The

association of property owners along Golden Grove Way took over the maintenance of the
landscape improvements originally associated with this Zone.  These properties, improvements,
and the Zone are no longer included as part of the District.

Zone 4

Zone 4 is currently comprised of four residential developments ( single- family and condominium)
generally located south of Arrow Highway and north of Puente Street along the Azusa Avenue
corridor.  These four residential developments are inclusive of Tract 15506, Tract 14394, Tract
18642, Tract 33882, and Tract 34224. The Zone was added to the Covina Landscaping District
No.  1 in fiscal year 1986- 87.   The annual assessments provide for the maintenance of street
landscaping ( including street tree maintenance) associated with the properties, as well as, a
portion of the maintenance costs of Azusa Avenue landscaping ( 15% of the costs).

Zone 4 assessments are based on a per dwelling unit basis for each parcel.  The annual cost of

Zone improvements to be levied (balance of levy) is divided by the total number of assessment
units ( dwelling units) calculated for the Zone to establish the annual assessment rate ( levy per
dwelling unit) for the fiscal year.   The levy cannot exceed the maximum assessment rate
approved for the Zone, which is equivalent to the highest assessment rate previously established
and adopted for the Zone prior to the passage of Proposition 218.  For Zone 4, the maximum
assessment rate is $21. 90 per dwelling unit.

134



The City recommends that the rate of$21. 90 per dwelling unit continue to be imposed for fiscal
year 2016- 17, which will generate $ 5, 300 in revenue and cover the Zone' s projected fiscal year
2016- 17 expenses of $5, 318.    The balance of the revenue necessary to fund the Zone' s
operations will come from an $ 18 subsidy from other Zones' reserves.  The Zone 4 budget is on
page 9 of 21 of the 2016- 17 Engineer' s Report.

Table 3— Covina Landscaping District No. 1: Zone 4— Fiscal Year 2016- 17 Summary

Budget Item Amount($)
Proposed Assessments 5, 300
General Fund Subsidy 0

Total Projected Revenue 5, 300

Landscape Maintenance Expenses 4,984
Administration 334

Total Projected Expenses 5, 318

Previous Reserve Fund Balance 191
FY 2016- 17 Reserve Fund Transfer 18)

Estimated Ending Fund Balance( Reserves)     173

Zone 5 ( Azusa Avenue)

Zone 5 is comprised of commercial/ industrial properties generally located south of Arrow
Highway and north of Badillo Street along the Azusa Avenue corridor.  The Zone was added to
the Covina Landscaping District No. 1 in fiscal year 1986- 87.  The annual assessments provide
for the maintenance of street landscaping  ( including street tree maintenance)  specifically
associated with these properties including 85% of the maintenance costs of Azusa Avenue
landscaping.

Zone 5 assessments are based on the lot size of each parcel regardless of land use.  The annual

cost of Zone improvements to be levied ( balance of levy) is divided by the total number of
assessment units ( lot square footage) calculated for the Zone to establish the annual assessment
rate ( levy per 1, 000 square feet of lot size) for the fiscal year.   The levy cannot exceed the
maximum assessment rate approved for the Zone, which is equivalent to the highest assessment
rate previously established and adopted for the Zone prior to the passage of Proposition 218.  For
Zone 5, the maximum assessment rate is $ 10. 00 per 1, 000 square feet of lot size.

The City recommends that the rate of$ 10. 00 per 1, 000 square feet of land area continue to be
imposed for fiscal year 2016- 17, which will generate $ 69, 858 in revenue and cover the Zone' s
projected fiscal year 2016- 17 expenses of$ 45,328 and transfer of$24,530 to the Reserve Fund
Balance.  The Zone 5 budget is on page 10 of 21 of the 2016- 17 Engineer' s Report.

135



Table 4— Covina Landscaping District No. 1: Zone 5— Fiscal Year 2016- 17 Summary

Budget Item Amount($)
Proposed Assessments 69, 858
General Fund Subsidy 0

Total Projected Revenue 69,858

Landscape Maintenance Expenses 44, 042
Administration 1, 286

Total Projected Expenses 45, 328

Previous Reserve Fund Balance 26,276
FY 2016- 17 Reserve Fund Transfer 24,530

Estimated Ending Fund Balance( Reserves) 50,806

FISCAL IMPACT:

Legally required engineering, advertising, and balloting costs for the Landscaping District No. 1 are
included in the fiscal year 2016- 17 Street Trees and Landscaping Assessment District budget ( fund
2720). Accordingly, the proposed action has no impact on the General Fund.

The assessment of properties within Zone 1 of Landscaping District No. 1 under the proposed
assessment rate raises only a portion of the funds needed to operate the District necessitating a
General Fund subsidy of $25, 662 in fiscal year 2016- 17.  Without this subsidy, a reduction in
service levels and/ or an assessment increase would be required above the maximum assessment
rate of$56.55 per 1, 000 square feet of land area.  Any rate increase needs to be submitted to the
affected property owners for approval.   The proposed Zone 2 and Zone 5 assessments are
sufficient to cover operating expenses and make contributions to their respective Reserve Fund
balances.  The proposed Zone 4 assessment requires an $ 18 Reserve Fund contribution.

CEQA( CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT):
Not applicable.

Respectfully bmitted,

Siobhan Foster

Director of Public Works

ATTACHMENTS:

Attachment A: Resolution No. 16- 7492

Attachment B: Resolution No. 16- 7493

Attachment C: Engineer' s Report

136



RESOLUTION 16- 7492

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA,

CALIFORNIA,   ORDERING THE CITY' S LICENSED ENGINEER TO

PREPARE AND FILE A REPORT FOR LEVYING ASSESSMENTS WITHIN

THE " COVINA LANDSCAPING DISTRICT NO. 1" FOR THE 2016/2017 FISCAL

YEAR

WHEREAS, the City of Covina, California, has a landscaping assessment district known
as " COVINA LANDSCAPING DISTRICT NO. 1"; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Covina, California, proposes to levy and

collect assessments for the fiscal year 2016/2017 within said " Covina Landscaping District No.

1," pursuant to " Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972," being Division 15, Part 2 of the Streets
and Highways Code of the State of California;

NOW,  THEREFORE,  THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA DOES

HEREBY RESOLVE, DETERMINE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.   That the City's Licensed engineer is hereby ordered to prepare and file a
report in writing in accordance with Chapter 3, Part 2, " Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972,"

being Division 15, Part 2, Streets and Highways Code of the State of California, for levying
assessments within the " Covina Landscaping District No. 1" for the 2016/2017 fiscal year, all as

set forth in this resolution.

Section 2.   That a certified copy of this resolution be presented to the City's licensed
Engineer for his information and guidance.

Section 3.   The City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of this resolution,

shall cause the same to be entered in the book of original resolutions of said city, and shall make

a minute of this passage and adoption thereof in the records of original resolutions of said city,
and shall make a minute of this passage and adoption thereof in the records of the proceedings of

the City Council of said city in the minutes of the meeting at which the same is passed and
adopted.

Attach rent A, 2 Pages

137



APPROVED AND PASSED this
21st

day of June, 2016.

City of Covina, California

BY:

KEVIN STAPLETON, Mayor

ATTEST:

SHARON F. CLARK, Chief Deputy City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

CANDICE K. LEE, City Attorney

CERTIFICATION

I,  Sharon F. Clark, Chief Deputy City Clerk of the City of Covina, do hereby certify that
Resolution No. 16- 7492 was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Covina at a regular
meeting held on the day of 2016, by the following vote:

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSTAIN:   COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSENT:     COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Dated:

SHARON F. CLARK, Chief Deputy City Clerk

138



RESOLUTION 16-7493

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA,

CALIFORNIA,  DECLARING ITS INTENTION TO LEVY AND COLLECT

ASSESSMENTS ON " THE COVINA LANDSCAPING DISTRICT NO. 1" FOR THE

2016/2017 FISCAL YEAR AND APPOINTING A TIME AND PLACE FOR HEARING

PROTESTS IN RELATION THERETO

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA DOES HEREBY RESOLVE,  DECLARE,
DETERMINE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.       That the public interest and convenience require, and it is the intention of the

City Council of the City of Covina, California, to levy assessment on the Covina Landscaping District

No. 1 for maintaining the landscaping of those certain areas of the city shown on the maps consisting
of 70 sheets, which are on file in the office of the City Clerk and made a part hereof, for the
2016/2017 fiscal year.

The boundaries of the assessment district and any zones therein and the

proposed assessments upon assessable lots and parcels of land within the district shall be in accordance

with the report of the Engineer, dated June 21, 2016, on file in the office of the City Clerk and which is

hereby incorporated herein and made a part hereof( the " Engineer' s Report").  Reference is made to

the Engineer' s Report for a full and detailed description of the improvements,  services, the

boundaries of said Covina Landscaping District No. 1 and any zones therein, and the proposed

assessments upon assessable lots and parcels of land within said Covina Landscaping District No.
1.

Section 2.      That said assessment district is all of that portion of the City of Covina shown on

maps consisting of 70 sheets on file in the office of the City Clerk, on which said maps the extent of

said assessment district is indicated, excepting from said district any portion of any public street or alley

which may be included therein. Reference is hereby made to said maps for a complete and detailed

description of said Covina Landscaping District No. 1. The said maps so on file shall govern for all

details as to the extent of said assessment district.

Section 3.       Any lots or parcels of land known as public property, as the same is defined in
Section 22663, Part 2, Division 15, Streets and Highways Code, (" Landscaping and Lighting Act of

Attachment B, 4 Pages

139



1972"), hereinafter referred to, which are included in the said assessment district, shall be omitted and

exempt from the assessment to be made to cover the costs and expenses of said district.

Section 4.       The assessments contemplated by this Resolution of Intention shall be done
under the provisions of the " Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972," ( Part 2 of Division 15, Section

22500 et seq., of the Streets and Highway Code of the State ofCalifornia).

Section 5.       The existing improvements and services are briefly described as follows:  the

installation or planting of landscaping; the installation, repair or construction of any facilities which
are appurtenant to any of the foregoing or which are necessary or convenient for the maintenance or

servicing thereof; including but not limited to, grading,  removal of debris, the installation or

construction of curbs, gutters, retaining walls, sidewalks, stitch piers, paving, or water, irrigation,

drainage, or electrical facilities; the maintenance or servicing, or both, of any of the foregoing
including the furnishing of services and materials for the ordinary and usual maintenance, operation,
and servicing of any improvement, including, but not limited to:  a) repair, removal, or replacement

of all or any part of any improvements;  b) grading, clearing, removal of debris, the installation,

repair or construction of curbs, gutters, walls, sidewalks, or paving, or water, irrigation, drainage, or

electrical facilities;  c) providing for the life, growth, health, and beauty of landscaping, including
cultivation, irrigation, trimming, spraying, fertilizing, or treating for disease or injury;   d) the

removal of trimmings, rubbish, debris, and other solid waste;  e) the cleaning, sandblasting, and

painting of walls and other improvements to remove or cover graffiti;  and fj water for the irrigation

of any landscaping, the operation of any fountains, or the maintenance of any other improvements;

Section 6. That the proposed assessment rates are as followed: Zone No. 1 the assessment

rate is $ 56. 55, with a maximum assessment rate of$ 56.55, Zone No. 2 the assessment rate is $ 17.00

with a maximum assessment rate of$ 17.00, Zone No. 3 the assessment rate is $ 0.00 with a maximum

assessment rate of$0.00, Zone No. 4 the assessment rate is $ 21. 90 with a maximum assessment rate of

21. 90 and Zone No. 5 the assessment rate is $ 10.00 with a maximum assessment rate of$ 10.00.  The

assessments proposed to be levied and collected against the assessable lots and parcels of property
within the District for fiscal year 2016/ 17 are not proposed to increase from the assessments levied

and collected for fiscal year 2015/ 16.

Section 7. That Tuesday, July 19, 2016, at the hour of 7:30 P.M. of said day be, and the
same is hereby appointed as to time, and the Council Chamber, 125 East College Street, in the City of

140



Covina, California, is hereby appointed as the place for hearing protests as to the question of levying and
collecting assessment on the " Covina Landscaping District No. 1" for the fiscal year 2016/2017, in

reference to said assessments.

Section 8.      That the City Clerk is hereby authorized, designated, and directed to give notice

of said hearing in time, form, and manner as required by law.

Section 9.       That the " The San Gabriel Valley Examiner," a weekly newspaper of general

circulation, adjudicated and circulated within the said City of Covina, California, is hereby designated as

the newspaper in which such notice shall be published.

Section 10.    That this resolution shall take effect immediately; and the City Clerk shall certify

to the passage and adoption of this resolution, shall cause the original of the same to be entered among

the original resolutions of said City Council of said City; and shall make a minute of the passage and

adoption thereof in the records of the proceedings of the City Council of said City in the minutes at
which the same is passed and adopted.

APPROVED AND PASSED this
21st

day of June, 2016.

141



City of Covina, California

BY:

KEVIN STAPLETON, Mayor

ATTEST:

SHARON F. CLARK, Chief Deputy City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

CANDICE K. LEE, City Attorney

CERTIFICATION

I, Sharon F. Clark, Chief Deputy City Clerk of the City of Covina, do hereby certify that Resolution
No. 16- 7493 was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Covina at a regular meeting held
on the day of 2016, by the following vote:

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSTAIN:   COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSENT:     COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Dated:

SHARON F. CLARK, Chief Deputy City Clerk

142



or Cok

10,
LI   •1

City of Covina

Landscaping District No.  I

2016/ 2017 ENGINEER' S REPORT

Intent Meeting June 21, 2016
Public Hearing: July 19, 2016

27368 Via Industria

Suite 200

Temecula. CA 92590

WI LLDANT 951 587 3500 I 800 755 6864
F 951 587 3510 Financial Services

www.willdan. com/ financial

Attathr ent C, 24 Pages

143



ENGINEER' S REPORT AFFIDAVIT

Establishment ofAnnual Assessments for the:

Covina Landscaping District No.  1

City of Covina

Los Angeles County, State of California

This Report identifies the parcels within the District and all relevant zones therein, as they
existed at the time of the passage of the Resolution of Intention. Reference is hereby made to
the Los Angeles County Assessor' s maps for a detailed description of the lines and dimensions
of parcels within the District. The undersigned respectfully submits the enclosed Report as
directed by the City Council.

Dated this day of 2016.

Willdan Financial Services
Assessment Engineer

On Behalf of the City of Covina

By:

Jose Ometeotl, Project Manager
District Administration Services

By:

Richard Kopecky
R. C. E. # 16742

144



TABLE OF CONTENTS

L OVERVIEW 1

A.   INTRODUCTION 1
B.   DISTRICT BACKGROUND 2
C.   CHANGES TO THE DISTRICT 2

DESCRIPTION OF THE DISTRICT AND SERVICES 3

A.   DISTRICT ZONES 3
B.   IMPROVEMENTS AUTHORIZED BY THE 1972 ACT 4
C.   DISTRICT IMPROVEMENTS AND SERVICES 5

N.   METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT 6

IV DISTRICT BUDGETS 7

A.   ZONE 1 BUDGET, FISCAL YEAR 2016/2017 7
B.   ZONE 2 BUDGET, FISCAL YEAR 2016/2017 8
C.   ZONE 4 BUDGET, FISCAL YEAR 2016/2017 9
D.   ZONE 5 BUDGET, FISCAL YEAR 2016/2017 10

V.    DISTRICT DIAGRAM 11

W ASSESSMENT ROLL 12

145



WILLDAN IFinancial Services

OVERVIEW

A.      INTRODUCTION

The Covina Landscaping District No. 1 ( hereafter referred to as " District") was formed

April 6, 1981 pursuant to the provisions of the California Streets and Highways Code,

Division 15, Part 2, Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 ( hereafter referred to as " 1972
Act"), in order to provide and maintain public landscape improvements in specified areas

within the City of Covina. Since formation of the District, the City of Covina ( hereafter
referred to as " City")  has annually levied and collected special assessments upon
properties within the District for the annual maintenance and operation,  the

improvements that benefit those properties pursuant to the 1972 Act.  The parcels

included in the original District formation and all subsequent annexations thereto, are
included within a specified benefit zone ( hereafter referred to as " Zone") based on the

specific development of those properties and the improvements and services from which

they receive benefit.

This Engineer's Report (hereafter referred to as the " Report") describes the District, any
proposed changes to the District and the assessments for Fiscal Year 2016/2017. The

proposed assessments are based on the City's estimated cost to maintain the
improvements that provide special benefit to properties within the District. The various
improvements within the District and the costs of those improvements are identified and
budgeted separately for each Zone,  including all expenditures,  deficits,  surpluses,

revenues, and reserves. Each parcel within a Zone is assessed proportionately for only
those improvements provided in that Zone from which the parcel receives special
benefit.

The word " parcel," for the purposes of this Report,  refers to an individual property
assigned its own Assessment Number by the Los Angeles County Assessor's Office.
The Los Angeles County Auditor/Controller uses Assessment Numbers and specific
Fund Numbers, to identify on the tax roll, properties assessed for special District benefit
assessments.

Upon conclusion of a noticed Public Hearing, the City Council will consider all testimony
and written protests presented and will direct any necessary modifications to the Report
and approve the Report as submitted or amended.  Following final approval of the
Report, the City Council will, by resolution, order the improvements to be made, and
confirm the levy and collection of assessments pursuant to the 1972 Act.  The

assessment rates and method of apportionment described in this Report as approved by
the City Council defines the assessments to be applied to each parcel within the District
for Fiscal Year 2016/2017. The assessments as approved will be submitted to the Los

Angeles County Auditor/Controller to be included on the property tax roll for each parcel
for the Fiscal Year.

If any parcel submitted for collection is identified by the County Auditor/Controller to be
an invalid parcel number for the current Fiscal Year, a corrected parcel number and/or

new parcel numbers will be identified and resubmitted to the County Auditor/Controller.
The assessment amount to be levied and collected for the resubmitted parcel or parcels

shall be based on the method of apportionment and assessment rate described in this

report and approved by the City Council.

2016/2017 Landscaping District No. 1 Page 1 of 21

146



WILLDAN IFinancial Services

B.      DISTRICT BACKGROUND

The Covina Landscaping District No. 1 was originally formed in 1981 with Zones 1 and 2
only Zone 1 was assessed the first year).  In Fiscal Year 1982/ 1983, Zone 2 was

assessed for the first time.

In Fiscal Year 1983/ 1984, Zone 3 was established within the District. Properties within
Zone 3 were levied an assessment that first Fiscal Year, but have not been levied an

assessment since, because the association of the property owners along Golden Grove
Way took over and currently provide for the maintenance of the landscape

improvements originally associated with this Zone. These properties, the improvements
and the Zone are no longer included as part of the District.

In 1985, the City began the process of annexing additional properties into the District
that were being developed to ensure the General Fund would not be impacted by the
expense of maintaining street landscaping within the City.  Initially,  annexation of
properties to the District was done by petition ( property owner consent and waiver),

pursuant to Section 22608 of the 1972 Act. Through this process, the property owners
signed a letter consenting to the annexation, which eliminated the lengthy process of
resolutions, reports, publications, hearings, etc., otherwise required for the annexation of

territory to the District. The properties annexed to the District were designated as either
Zone 4    ( single-family residences and condominium units)    or Zone 5

commercial/ industrial developments).

In Fiscal Year 1986/ 1987, Zones 4 and 5 were added to the District. The City annexed
six properties on the south side of San Bernardino Road, west of Hollenbeck Avenue, in

conjunction with the street widening that included street tree planting.

In 1988, the District was expanded again by annexing the properties east and west of
Azusa Avenue from Arrow Highway to 600 feet south of Badillo Street in connection with
the Azusa Avenue beautification project. Subsequent properties have been annexed to

Zones 4 and 5 via the petition of the property owners while others have been included
via the public hearing process. This processes of annexation to the District continued up
through Fiscal Year 1996/ 1997 when Proposition 218 was approved.

In Fiscal Year 2008/2009, the City initiated and conducted a property owner protest
ballot proceeding for a proposed assessment increase for each zone.  The proposed

assessment increase was not approved by property owners; therefore, the maximum
assessment rates remained the same as previously approved.

C.      CHANGES TO THE DISTRICT

In 1985,  the City started annexation proceedings into the landscaping District for
properties not already within Zones 1, 2 and 3. As previously indicated, initially the
annexation of properties to the District was done by petition ( property owner consent and
waiver), pursuant to Section 22608 of the 1972 Act as part of various street widening
and street tree planting projects and the Azusa Avenue beautification project. Over the
course of several years however, the annexation of properties to both Zone 4 and Zone

5 included several new developments and individual residents that had filed for a

building permit. This annexation process eventually created various inconsistencies in
the benefit that properties received from the landscape improvements provided by the

2016/2017 Landscaping District No. 1 Page 2 of 21

147



WILLDAN IFinancial Services

District. In response to this issue, in 2002 the City's assessment engineer evaluated the
properties within the District and removed from,  both,  Zone 4 and Zone 5 those
properties that do not receive special benefit from the improvements maintained and
budgeted for the District. Although these properties have not been technically detached
from the District, they are no longer included in either Zone 4 or Zone 5 and are not
subject to the annual assessments for these Zones.

U,      DESCRIPTION OF THE DISTRICT AND SERVICES

A.      DISTRICT ZONES

The City annually levies and collects assessments in order to maintain and service
specific improvements within the District based on the City' s estimate of the costs
associated with those improvements. The District is comprised of four (4) benefit Zones,
which include specific properties and the improvements that benefit those properties.
The District Zones are identified as:

Zone 1

Zone 1 is generally located in the southeast region of the City, south of Covina Hills
Road;  north of Holt Avenue and the San Bernardino Freeway,  and east of Grand
Avenue. The Zone was established in April 1981 and the annual assessments provide
for the maintenance of landscaping in Parque Xalapa, Forest Hills Drive and Covina Hills
Road Slope and Oak Tree Park. The City's Park and Recreation Department maintains
the landscape improvements within this Zone.

Zone 2

Zone 2 is generally located in the north- central region of the City,  south of Arrow
Highway, north of Cienega and west of Grand Avenue. The Zone was established in
April 1981 and the annual assessments for this Zone provide for the maintenance of

landscaping at the entrances to Arrow Grand Circle off Arrow Highway and the north
side of Cienega Street between Grand Avenue and Barranca Avenue that is adjacent to
the properties within the Zone. A private contractor hired by the City maintains the
landscape improvements within this Zone.

Zone 4

Zone 4 is currently comprised of four ( 4) residential developments ( single-family and
condominiums) generally located south of Arrow Highway, north of Puente Street along
the Azusa Avenue corridor. These four residential developments are inclusive of Tract
15506,  Tract 14394,  Tract 18642,  Tract 33882 and Tract 34224.  The annual

assessments for Zone 4 provide for the maintenance of street landscaping ( including
street tree maintenance) associated with the properties as well as a portion of the
maintenance costs of Azusa Avenue landscaping ( 15% of the costs).

Zone 5

Zone 5 is currently comprised of the commercial/ industrial properties generally located
south of Arrow Highway, north of Badillo Street along the Azusa Avenue corridor. The
annual assessments for Zone 5 provide for the maintenance of street landscaping

2016/2017 Landscaping District No. 1 Page 3 of 21

148



WILLDAN IFinancial Services

including street tree maintenance)  specifically associated with these properties
including 85% of the maintenance costs of Azusa Avenue landscaping.

B.      IMPROVEMENTS AUTHORIZED BY THE 1972 ACT

As applicable or may be applicable to this proposed District, the 1972 Act defines
improvements to mean one or any combination of the following:

The installation or planting of landscaping.

The installation or construction of statuary,  fountains,  and other ornamental
structures and facilities.

The installation or construction of any facilities which are appurtenant to any of
the foregoing or which are necessary or convenient for the maintenance or
servicing thereof,  including,  but not limited to,  grading,  clearing,  removal of

debris,  the installation or construction of curbs,  gutters,  walls,  sidewalks,  or

paving, or water, irrigation, drainage, or electrical facilities.

The maintenance or servicing, or both, of any of the foregoing.

The acquisition of any existing improvement otherwise authorized pursuant to
this section.

Incidental expenses associated with the improvements including, but not limited to:

The cost of preparation of the report, including plans, specifications, estimates,
diagram, and assessment;

The costs of printing, advertising, and the publishing, posting and mailing of
notices;

Compensation payable to the County for collection of assessments;

Compensation of any engineer or attorney employed to render services;

Any other expenses incidental to the construction, installation, or maintenance
and servicing of the improvements;

Any expenses incidental to the issuance of bonds or notes pursuant to Section
22662. 5.

Costs associated with any elections held for the approval of a new or increased
assessment.

The 1972 Act defines " Maintain" or " maintenance" to mean furnishing of services and
materials for the ordinary and usual maintenance,  operation,  and servicing of any

improvement, including:

Repair, removal, or replacement of all or any part of any improvement.

2016/2017 Landscaping District No. 1 Page 4 of 21

149



WILLDAN IFinancial Services

Providing for the life,  growth,  health,  and beauty of landscaping,  including
cultivation,  irrigation, trimming, spraying, fertilizing, or treating for disease or
injury.

The removal of trimmings, rubbish, debris, and other solid waste.

The cleaning, sandblasting, and painting of walls and other improvements to
remove or cover graffiti.

C.      DISTRICT IMPROVEMENTS AND SERVICES

As generally defined by the Act, the improvements and the associated assessment for
each Zone may include the following:

The installation or planting of landscaping;

The installation, repair or construction of any facilities which are appurtenant to
any of the foregoing or which are necessary or convenient for the maintenance or
servicing thereof; including but not limited to, grading, removal of debris, the
installation or construction of curbs, gutters, retaining walls, sidewalks, stitch
piers, paving, or water, irrigation, drainage, or electrical facilities.

The maintenance or servicing, or both, of any of the foregoing including the
furnishing of services and materials for the ordinary and usual maintenance,
operation, and servicing of any improvement, including, but not limited to:
a)  repair, removal, or replacement of all or any part of any improvements;
b)  grading, clearing, removal of debris, the installation, repair or construction of

curbs, gutters, walls, sidewalks, or paving, or water, irrigation, drainage, or
electrical facilities;

c)  providing for the life, growth, health, and beauty of landscaping, including
cultivation, irrigation, trimming, spraying, fertilizing, or treating for disease or
injury;

d)  the removal of trimmings, rubbish, debris, and other solid waste;

e)  the cleaning, sandblasting, and painting of walls and other improvements to
remove or cover graffiti; and,

f)   water for the irrigation of any landscaping, the operation of any fountains, or
the maintenance of any other improvements;

Incidental expenses associated with the improvements including, but not limited
to:

a)  the cost of preparation of the report,  including plans,  specifications,

estimates, diagram, and assessment;

b)  the costs of printing, advertising, and the publishing, posting and mailing of
notices;

c)  compensation payable to the County for collection of assessments;
d)  compensation of any engineer or attorney employed to render services;
e)  any other expenses incidental to the construction,   installation,   or

maintenance and servicing of the improvements; and,
f)   costs associated with any ballot proceedings held for the approval of a new or

increased assessment.

2016/2017 Landscaping District No. 1 Page 5 of 21

150



WILLDAN IFinancial Services

N.     METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

Pursuant to the 1972 Act, the costs of the District may be apportioned by any formula or
method that fairly distributes the net amount to be assessed, among all assessable
parcels in proportion to the estimated benefits to be received by each parcel from the
improvements. The benefit formula used for the District should reflect the composition of

the parcels, and the improvements and services provided, to fairly apportion the costs
based on special benefit to each parcel.

The Method of Apportionment described for this Report utilizes commonly accepted
assessment-engineering practices and have been established pursuant to the 1972 Act
and the provisions of the Constitution. The method outlined for each Zone is based on
the premise that each assessed parcel receives benefit from the improvements

maintained and financed by the District' s assessments. The desirability of properties
within each Zone is enhanced by the presence of well- maintained landscaping in close
proximity to those properties. The costs associated with the improvements within each
Zone are equitably spread among the benefiting parcels within the Zone and the funds
collected shall be dispersed and used for only the improvements and services provided
by the District.

For Zones 1, 2 and 5 the assessments are based on the lot size of each parcel

regardless of land use. For Zone 4, the assessments are based on a per dwelling unit
basis for each parcel. The annual cost of each Zone's improvements to be levied

Balance to Levy) is divided by the total number of assessment units ( either lot square
footage or dwelling units) calculated for the Zone to establish the annual assessment
rate ( Levy per 1, 000 square feet of lot size or Levy per dwelling unit) for the Fiscal Year.
These formulas are represented as follows:

Zones 1, 2 and 5:

Balance to Levy/ Total Number of 1, 000 sq. ft.=Levy Per 1, 000 sq. ft.

The levy amount for each parcel is then calculated by multiplying the Levy per 1, 000 sq.
ft. (assessment rate) by the parcel' s lot size ( 1, 000 sq. ft. increments):

Levy Per 1, 000 sq. ft. x Parcel sq. ft= Parcel Levy Amount

Zone 4:

Balance to Levy/ Total Number of Units= Levy Per Unit

The levy amount for each parcel is then calculated by multiplying the Levy per Unit
assessment rate) by the number of units on each parcel:

Levy Per Unit x Number of units on Parcel= Parcel Levy Amount

2016/2017 Landscaping District No. 1 Page 6 of 21

151



jWILLDAN IFinancial Services

V DISTRICT BUDGETS

The following budgets for Fiscal Year 2016/2017 have been prepared pursuant to
Chapter 1, Article 4, Section 22569 of the 1972 Act.

A.      ZONE 1 BUDGET, FISCAL YEAR 2016/2017

BUDGET ITEM Zone 1 Budget

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE( DIRECT COSTS)

Landscape Maintenance Expenses

Landscape Maintenance and Appurtenant Facilities 77,903

Landscape Utilities( Water/Electricity)       11, 390

Tree Trimming
Maintenance& Street Infrastructure

Rehabilitation & Replacement

Professional Services 6,053

Total Annual Landscape Maintenance Expenses 95,346

Administration

Administration Overhead 4, 360

County Administration Fee 50

Legal Notices 25

Total Administration 4,435

Total Costs& Expenses 99,781

LEVY ADJUSTMENTS

General Fund( Contribution)   25,661. 13)
Total Levy Adjustments 25,661. 13)

BALANCE TO LEVY 74,119.87

DISTRICT STATISTICS

Total Parcels 61

Parcels Levied 61

Total EBUs 1, 310.70

Current Maximum Assessment per EBU 56.55

Proposed Assessment for FY 2016/2017 56.55

FUND BALANCE INFORMATION

Previous Reserve Fund Balance 0

FY 2016/2017 Reserve Fund Transfer 0

Estimated Ending Fund Balance( Reserves) 0

2016/2017 Landscaping District No. 1 Page 7 of 21

152



WI LLDAN IFinancial Services

B.      ZONE 2 BUDGET, FISCAL YEAR 2016/2017

BUDGET ITEM Zone 2 Budget

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE( DIRECT COSTS)

Landscape Maintenance Expenses

Landscape Maintenance and Appurtenant Facilities 12,948

Landscape Utilities( Water/Electricity)     1, 870

Tree Trimming
Maintenance& Street Infrastructure

Rehabilitation & Replacement

Professional Services 1, 210
Total Annual Landscape Maintenance Expenses 16,028

Administration

Administration Overhead 549

County Administration Fee 50

Legal Notices 25
Total Administration 624

Total Costs& Expenses 16,652

LEVY ADJUSTMENTS

General Fund( Contribution)   0
Total Levy Adjustments 0

BALANCE TO LEVY 24,837

DISTRICT STATISTICS

Total Parcels 38

Parcels Levied 38

Total EBUs 1, 461. 00

Current Maximum Assessment per EBU 17.00

Proposed Assessment for FY 2016/2017 17.00

FUND BALANCE INFORMATION

Previous Reserve Fund Balance 8, 901

FY2016/ 2017 Reserve Fund Transfer 8, 185

Estimated Ending Fund Balance( Reserves) 17,086

2016/2017 Landscaping District No. 1 Page 8 of 21

153



WI LLDAN IFinancial Services

C.      ZONE 4 BUDGET, FISCAL YEAR 2016/2017

BUDGET ITEM Zone 4 Budget

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE( DIRECT COSTS)

Landscape Maintenance Expenses

Landscape Maintenance and Appurtenant Facilities 3,941

Landscape Utilities( Water/Electricity)      680

Tree Trimming
Maintenance& Street Infrastructure

Rehabilitation & Replacement

Professional Services 363

Total Annual Landscape Maintenance Expenses 4,984

Administration

Administration Overhead 259

County Administration Fee 50

Legal Notices 25

Total Administration 334

Total Costs& Expenses 5, 318

LEVY ADJUSTMENTS

Reserve Fund( Contribution)   18.20)

Total Levy Adjustments 18.20)

BALANCE TO LEVY 5,299.80

DISTRICT STATISTICS

Total Parcels 242

Parcels Levied 242

Total EBUs 242. 00

Current Maximum Assessment per EBU 21. 90

Proposed Assessment for FY 2016/2017 21. 90

FUND BALANCE INFORMATION

Previous Reserve Fund Balance 191. 00

FY 2016/2017 Reserve Fund Transfer 18. 20)

Estimated Ending Fund Balance( Reserves) 172.80

2016/2017 Landscaping District No. 1 Page 9 of 21

154



WILLDAN IFinancial Services

D.      ZONE 5 BUDGET, FISCAL YEAR 2016/2017

BUDGET ITEM Zone 5 Budget

ANNUAL MAINTENANCE( DIRECT COSTS)

Landscape Maintenance Expenses

Landscape Maintenance and Appurtenant Facilities 39,408

Landscape Utilities( Water/Electricity)       3, 060

Tree Trimming
Maintenance& Street Infrastructure

Rehabilitation& Replacement

Professional Services 1, 574

Total Annual Landscape Maintenance Expenses 44,042

Administration

Administration Overhead 1, 211

County Administration Fee 50

Legal Notices 25

Total Administration 1, 286

Total Costs& Expenses 45,328

LEVY ADJUSTMENTS

General Fund( Contribution)     0

Total Levy Adjustments 0

BALANCE TO LEVY 69,857.60

DISTRICT STATISTICS

Total Parcels 131

Parcels Levied 116

Total EBUs 6, 985.76

Current Maximum Assessment per EBU 10.00

Proposed Assessment for FY 2016/2017 10.00

FUND BALANCE INFORMATION

Previous Reserve Fund Balance 26,276.00

FY 2016/2017 Reserve Fund Transfer 24,529.60

Estimated Ending Fund Balance( Reserves)     50,805.60

2016/2017 Landscaping District No. 1 Page 10 of 21

155



WI LLDAN IFinancial Services

V DISTRICT DIAGRAM

An Assessment District Diagram has previously been prepared for the District in the
format required pursuant to the 1972 Act. The Diagram is on file with the City Clerk and
is, by reference, made part of this Report. The Assessment Diagram is available for
inspection at the Office of the City Clerk, during normal business hours.

2016/2017 Landscaping District No. 1 Page 11 of 21

156



VWILLDAN
Financial Services

ASSESSMENT ROLL

Parcel identification, for each lot or parcel within the Covina Landscaping District No. 1
and the Zones therein, shall be the Assessor's Parcel Numbers (APN) recognized by the
Los Angeles County Auditor/Controller for the Fiscal Year in which this Report is
prepared and identified on the corresponding Los Angeles County Assessor's Parcel
Maps. A listing of parcels within the District and assessed for Fiscal Year 2016/2017,
along with the proposed assessment amounts, shall be submitted to the City Clerk either
as part of this Report or under a separate cover, and shall be open to public inspection.

Non-assessable lots or parcels may include areas of public streets and other roadways
typically not assigned an APN by the County); dedicated public easements, open space

areas and rights-of-ways including public greenbelts and parkways; utility right-of-ways;
common areas; landlocked parcels, small parcels vacated by the County, bifurcated lots,
and any other property that cannot be developed. These types of parcels are considered
to receive little or no benefit from the improvements and are therefore exempted from
assessment.  Properties outside the District boundary receive no direct or special
benefits from the improvements provided by the District and are not assessed.

Approval of this Report  ( as submitted or as modified)  confirms the method of

apportionment and the assessment rates to be levied against each eligible parcel within

the respective Zones and thereby constitutes the approved levy and collection of
assessments for the Fiscal Year. The parcels and the amount of assessment to be

levied shall be submitted to the County Auditor/Controller and included on the property
tax roll for the Fiscal Year.

If any parcel submitted for collection is identified by the County Auditor/Controller to be
an invalid parcel number for the current Fiscal Year, a corrected parcel number and/or

new parcel numbers will be identified and resubmitted to the County Auditor/Controller.
The assessment amount to be levied and collected for the resubmitted parcel or parcels
shall be based on the method of apportionment and assessment rates approved in this

Report. Therefore, if a single parcel has changed to multiple parcels, the assessment

amount applied to each of the new parcels shall be recalculated and applied according
to the approved method of apportionment and assessment rate rather than a
proportionate share of the original assessment.

2016/2017 Landscaping District No. 1 Page 12 of 21

157



WI LLDAN IFinancial Services

ASSESSOR' S
APPLIED

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
RATE

EBU
ASSESSMENT

NUMBER

8447-020-026 1175 E GARVEY ST 1 56.55 29.00 1, 639.94

8447-021- 049 1345 CENTER COURT DR 1 56. 55 14. 00 791. 70

8447-021- 050 920 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56. 55 12. 00 678.60

8447-021- 054 908 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56. 55 20. 00 1, 131. 00

8447-021- 064 917 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56. 55 13. 00 735. 15

8447-021- 065 927 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56.55 13. 00 735. 15

8447-021- 072 1373 CENTER COURT DR 1 58.55 43.00 2,431. 64

8447-021- 074 861 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56.55 49.00 2,770.94

8447-021- 075 885 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56. 55 70.00 3, 958.49

8447-021- 080 874 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56.55 39.00 2, 205.44

8447-021- 082 880 S OAK PARK RD 1 56.55 32.00 1, 809.59

8447-021- 092 845 S OAK PARK RD 1 56.55 16.00 904.80

8447-021- 093 861 S OAK PARK RD 1 56.55 16.00 904.80

8447-021- 094 1302 E COVINA HILLS RD 1 56. 55 26.00 1, 470.29

8447-021- 095 818 S OAK PARK RD 1 56. 55 102.00 5,768.08

8447-021- 096 1211 CENTER COURT DR 1 56. 55 41. 00 2, 318.54

8447-021- 097 1275 CENTER COURT DR 1 58. 55 25.00 1, 413.75

8447-021- 098 858 S OAK PARK RD 1 58. 55 72.00 4,071. 59

8447-031- 028 960 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56. 55 16.00 904.80

8447-031- 029 1338 CENTER COURT DR 1 56.55 8.00 452.40

8447-031- 030 1338 CENTER COURT DR 1 56.55 7.00 395.85

8447-031- 031 1278 CENTER COURT DR 1 56.55 15. 00 848.25

8447-031- 032 1290 CENTER COURT DR 1 56. 55 16. 00 904.80

8447-031- 033 957 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56. 55 15. 00 848.25

8447-031- 034 957 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56. 55 2. 00 113. 10

8447-031- 035 969 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 58. 55 11. 00 622.05

8447-031- 036 969 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56. 55 11. 00 622.05

8447-031- 037 Situs Unavailable 1 58. 55 1. 00 56.55

8447-031- 038 979 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56. 55 21. 00 1, 187. 55

8447-031- 045 1211 E GARVEY ST 1 56.55 21. 00 1, 187. 55

8447-031- 047 1373 CENTER COURT DR 1 56.55 32. 00 1, 809.59

8447-031- 050 970 S VILLAGE OAKS DR 1 56.55 62.00 3, 506.09

8447-031- 051 1300 E COVINA HILLS RD 1 56.55 50.00 2, 827.49

8447-031- 052 1270 E GARVEY ST 1 56. 55 42.00 2, 375.09

8447-031- 053 1211 E GARVEY ST 1 56. 55 218.00 12, 327.86

8447-031- 057 1221 CENTER COURT DR 1 56.55 7. 10 401. 50

8447-031- 058 1231 CENTER COURT DR 1 56.55 5. 40 305.37

8447-031- 059 1241 CENTER COURT DR 1 56.55 6.00 339.30

8447-031- 060 990 EVERGREEN CIRCLE 1 56. 55 8. 30 469.36

8447-031- 061 980 EVERGREEN CIRCLE 1 56. 55 4.20 237.51

8447-031- 062 970 EVERGREEN CIRCLE 1 56. 55 3.60 203.58

8447-031- 083 960 EVERGREEN CIRCLE 1 58. 55 3. 60 203.58

8447-031- 064 950 EVERGREEN CIRCLE 1 56. 55 4.20 237.51

8447-031- 065 942 EVERGREEN CIRCLE 1 56.55 4.20 237.51

8447-031- 066 930 EVERGREEN CIRCLE 1 58.55 4.20 237.51

8447-031- 067 1240 E CENTER COURT DR 1 58.55 5.20 294.06

8447-031- 068 1230 E CENTER COURT DR 1 56.55 5. 20 294.06

8447-031- 069 935 EVERGREEN CIRCLE 1 56. 55 5. 20 294.06

8447-031- 070 945 EVERGREEN CIRCLE 1 56. 55 4.70 265.78

8447-031- 071 955 EVERGREEN CIR 1 56. 55 4.60 260. 13

8447-031- 072 965 EVERGREEN CIRCLE 1 56. 55 4.20 237. 51

8447-031- 073 975 EVERGREEN CIRCLE 1 56. 55 4.20 237. 51

8447-031- 074 985 EVERGREEN CIRCLE 1 56. 55 4. 80 271. 44

8447-031- 075 995 EVERGREEN CIRCLE 1 56. 55 8. 20 463.71

2016/2017 Landscaping District No. 1 Page 13 of 21

158



WI LLDAN IFinancial Services

ASSESSOR' S
APPLIED

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
RATE

EBU
ASSESSMENT

NUMBER

8447-031- 078 1222 EVERGREEN CIR 1 58. 55 4.40 248.82

8447-031- 077 1232 EVERGREEN CIR 1 56.55 4. 80 271. 44

8447-031- 078 1242 EVERGREEN CIR 1 56. 55 5. 00 282.75

8447-031- 079 1220 CENTER COURT DR 1 56. 55 4.40 248.82

8447-031- 080 1225 EVERGREEN CIR 1 58. 55 4. 70 265.78

8447-031- 081 1235 EVERGREEN CIR 1 56. 55 5. 10 288.40

8447-031- 082 1245 EVERGREEN CIR 1 56. 55 5. 20 294.06

Total: 74, 119. 87

Parcel 61

Count:

ASSESSOR' S
APPLIED

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
RATE

EBU
ASSESSMENT

NUMBER

8405-001- 021 1319 N GRAND AVE 2 17.00 14.00 238.00

8405-001- 030 1371 N GRAND AVE 2 17.00 25.00 425.00

8405-001- 032 870 E ARROW HWY 2 17.00 29.00 493.00

8405-001- 035 1325 N GRAND AVE 2 17.00 122.00 2, 074.00

8405-001- 036 1359 NGRANDAVE 2 17. 00 78.00 1, 292.00

8405-001- 037 1359 N GRAND AVE 2 17. 00 118.00 2, 006.00

8405-001- 038 1365 N GRAND AVE 2 17. 00 78.00 1, 326.00

8405-001- 039 1411 N GRAND AVE 2 17. 00 50.00 850.00

8405-001- 040 Situs Unavailable 2 17. 00 2.00 34. 00

8405-001- 041 Situs Unavailable 2 17. 00 65.00 1, 105.00

8405-003-009 746 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17. 00 37.00 629.00

8405-003-010 742 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17. 00 18.00 306.00

8405-003-011 738 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17. 00 19.00 323.00

8405-003-012 732 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17. 00 19.00 323.00

8405-003-013 684 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17. 00 19.00 323.00

8405-003-019 726 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17. 00 38.00 646.00

8405-003-020 712 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17. 00 19.00 323.00

8405-003-021 800 E ARROW HWY 2 17. 00 15.00 255.00

8405-003-022 800 E ARROW HWY 2 17. 00 18.00 306.00

8405-003-023 688 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17. 00 19.00 323.00

8405-003-024 677 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17. 00 60.00 1, 020.00

8405-003-027 Situs Unavailable 2 17. 00 19.00 323.00

8405-003-028 754 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17. 00 19.00 323.00

8405-003-029 692 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17. 00 19.00 323.00

8405-003-030 706 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17. 00 45.00 765.00

8405-003-031 685 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17. 00 20.00 340.00

8405-003-032 740 E ARROW HWY 2 17. 00 93.00 1, 581. 00

8405-003-033 Situs Unavailable 2 17. 00 2. 00 34.00

8405-003-034 727 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17. 00 30.00 510.00

8405-003-037 868 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17. 00 32. 00 544.00

8405-003-038 681 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17. 00 18.00 306.00

8405-003-039 719 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17. 00 20. 00 340.00

8405-003-040 750 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17. 00 18.00 306.00

8405-003-043 760 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17. 00 45.00 765.00

2016/2017 Landscaping District No. 1 Page 14 of 21

159



WI LLDAN IFinancial Services

ASSESSOR' S
APPLIED

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
RATE

EBU
ASSESSMENT

NUMBER

8405-003-044 702 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17. 00 18. 00 308.00

8405-003-045 696 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17.00 19. 00 323.00

8405-003-046 715 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17.00 40.00 680.00

8405-003-047 753 ARROW GRAND CIR 2 17.00 144. 00 2448.00

Total: 24, 837. 00

Parcel 38

Count:

ASSESSOR' S
APPLIED

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
RATE

EBU
ASSESSMENT

NUMBER

8408-022-008 814 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-009 814 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-010 814 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-011 814 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-012 814 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-013 814 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022- 014 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022- 015 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022- 016 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-017 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-018 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-019 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-020 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-021 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-022 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-023 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-024 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNITE 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-025 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-026 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT G 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-027 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT H 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-028 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT I 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-029 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT J 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-030 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-031 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-032 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-033 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-034 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNITE 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-035 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-036 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT G 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022- 037 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT H 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-038 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT I 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-039 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT J 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-040 813 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-041 813 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-042 813 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-043 813 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-044 813 W GRONDAHL ST UNITE 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-045 813 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-046 815 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-047 815 W GRONDAHL ST UNITE 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-048 815 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-049 815 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

2016/2017 Landscaping District No. 1 Page 15 of 21

160



WILLDAN IFinancial Services

ASSESSOR' S

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
APPLIED

EBU
NUMBER

RATE ASSESSMENT

8408-022-050 815 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-051 815 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-052 809 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-053 809 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-055 809 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-056 811 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-057 811 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022- 058 811 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022- 059 811 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022- 060 811 W GRONDAHL ST UNITE 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-061 811 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-062 807 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-063 807 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-064 807 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-065 807 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-086 805 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-087 805 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-068 805 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-069 805 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-070 804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-071 804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-072 804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-073 804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-074 804 W GRONDAHL ST UNITE 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-075 804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022- 076 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022- 077 806 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022- 078 806 W GRONDAHL ST NO C 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022- 079 806 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-080 812 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-081 812 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022- 082 812 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-083 812 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8408-022-088 809 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8421- 001- 028 1076 N LA BREDA ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8421- 001- 029 1078 N LA BREDA ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8421- 001- 030 1080 NLA BREDA ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8421- 001- 031 1082 NLA BREDA ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8421- 001- 032 1084 N LA BREDA ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8421- 001- 033 1086 N LA BREDA ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8421- 001- 034 1072 NLA BREDA ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90
8421- 001- 035 1070 NLA BREDA ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8421- 001- 036 1068 NLA BREDA ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8421- 001- 037 1066 NLA BREDA ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8421- 001- 038 1064 NLA BREDA ST NO 11 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8421- 001- 039 1054 NLA BREDA ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8421- 001- 040 1056 N LA BREDA ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8421- 001- 041 1058 NLA BREDA ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8421- 001- 042 1060 NLA BREDA ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8421- 001- 043 1052 N LA BREDA ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8421- 001- 044 1050 NLA BREDA ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8421- 001- 045 1048 NLA BREDA ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90
8421- 001- 046 1048 NLA BREDA ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8421- 001- 047 1044 NLA BREDA ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90
8421- 001- 048 1042 N LA BREDA ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

2016/2017 Landscaping District No. 1 Page 16 of 21

161



WILLDAN IFinancial Services

ASSESSOR' S
APPLIED

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
RATE

EBU
ASSESSMENT

NUMBER

8421- 001- 049 1030 NLA BREDA ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8421- 001- 050 1032 N LA BREDA ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8421- 001- 051 1034 NLA BREDA ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8421- 001- 052 1036 NLA BREDA ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8421- 001- 053 1038 NLA BREDA ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8421- 001- 054 1040 N LA BREDA ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8421- 001- 055 1028 N LA BREDA ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8421- 001- 056 1026 NLA BREDA ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8421- 001- 057 1024 N LA BREDA ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8421- 001- 058 1022 NLA BREDA ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8421- 001- 059 1020 NLA BREDA ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8421- 001- 060 1018 NLA BREDA ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-008-001 733 W CHESTER RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-008-002 745 W CHESTER RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-008-003 755 W CHESTER RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-008-004 767 W CHESTER RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-008-005 777 W CHESTER RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-008-006 805 W CHESTER RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-008-007 808 W CYPRESS ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-008-008 780 W CYPRESS ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-008-009 776 W CYPRESS ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-008-010 786 W CYPRESS ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-008-011 754 W CYPRESS ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-008-012 742 W CYPRESS ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-008-013 730 W CYPRESS ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-009-001 815 W CHESTER RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-009-002 827 W CHESTER RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-009-003 841 W CHESTER RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-009-006 885 W CHESTER RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-009-007 877 W CHESTER RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-009-008 874 W CYPRESS ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-009-009 880 W CYPRESS ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-009-010 850 W CYPRESS ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-009-011 840 W CYPRESS ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-009-012 828 W CYPRESS ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-009-013 818 W CYPRESS ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-009-014 853 W CHESTER RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-001 876 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012- 002 888 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-003 880 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-004 852 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-005 844 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-006 836 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-007 828 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-008 820 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-009 812 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-010 804 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-011 786 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-012 778 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-013 770 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-014 782 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-015 754 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-016 746 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-017 738 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-018 728 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

2016/2017 Landscaping District No. 1 Page 17 of 21

162



WILLDAN IFinancial Services

ASSESSOR' S
APPLIED

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
RATE

EBU
ASSESSMENT

NUMBER

8432-012-019 729 W EDNA PL 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-020 739 W EDNA PL 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-021 747 W EDNA PL 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-022 755 W EDNA PL 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-023 763 W EDNA PL 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-024 771 W EDNA PL 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-025 779 W EDNA PL 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-026 787 W EDNA PL 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-027 805 W EDNA PL 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-028 813 W EDNA PL 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-029 821 W EDNA PL 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-030 829 W EDNA PL 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-031 837 W EDNA PL 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012- 032 845 W EDNA PL 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-033 853 W EDNA PL 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-034 861 W EDNA PL 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012- 035 869 W EDNA PL 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012- 036 877 W EDNA PL 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012- 037 876 W EDNA PL 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-038 868 W EDNA PL 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-039 880 W EDNA PL 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-040 852 W EDNA PL 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012- 041 844 W EDNA PL 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012- 042 836 W EDNA PL 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012- 043 828 W EDNA PL 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-044 820 W EDNA PL 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-045 812 W EDNA PL 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012- 048 804 W EDNA PL 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012- 047 786 W EDNA PL 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012- 048 778 W EDNA PL 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-049 770 W EDNA PL 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012- 050 782 W EDNA PL 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-051 754 W EDNA PL 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-052 746 W EDNA PL 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012- 053 738 W EDNA PL 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012- 054 728 W EDNA PL 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012- 055 718 W EDNA PL 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012- 056 706 W EDNA PL 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-057 733 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012- 058 745 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012- 059 785 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012- 060 775 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012- 061 785 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012- 082 795 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012- 063 805 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012- 084 815 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012- 065 825 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012- 068 835 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012- 067 845 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012- 068 855 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012- 069 865 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012- 070 875 W GRISWOLD RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012- 071 878 W CHESTER RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012- 072 868 W CHESTER RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012- 073 854 W CHESTER RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

2016/2017 Landscaping District No. 1 Page 18 of 21

163



WILLDAN IFinancial Services

ASSESSOR' S
APPLIED

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
RATE

EBU
ASSESSMENT

NUMBER

8432-012-074 840 W CHESTER RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012- 075 826 W CHESTER RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012- 076 818 W CHESTER RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012- 077 804 W CHESTER RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012- 078 776 W CHESTER RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012-079 768 W CHESTER RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012- 080 756 W CHESTER RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012- 081 744 W CHESTER RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8432-012- 082 732 W CHESTER RD 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8442-006-001 980 W BADILLO ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8442-006-002 968 W BADILLO ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8442-008-003 960 W BADILLO ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8442-006-004 952 W BADILLO ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8442-006-005 944 W BADILLO ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8442-006-006 936 W BADILLO ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8442-006-007 928 W BADILLO ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8442-006-009 912 W BADILLO ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8442-006-014 931 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8442-006-015 939 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8442-006-016 945 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8442-006-017 955 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8442-006-018 961 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8442-006-019 971 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8442-006-021 923 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8442-006-022 905 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8442-006-024 918 W BADILLO ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8442-007-001 978 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8442-007-002 970 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8442-007-003 954 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8442-007-004 946 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8442-007-005 936 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8442-007-006 930 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8442-007-007 922 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8442-007-008 914 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

8442-007-009 904 W GROVECENTER ST 4 21. 90 1. 00 21. 90

Total: 5, 299. 80

Parcel 242

Count:

ASSESSOR' S
APPLIED

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
RATE

EBU
ASSESSMENT

NUMBER

8408-001- 001 700 W ARROW HWY 5 10. 00 10.00 100.00

8408-001- 034 710 W ARROW HWY 5 10. 00 59.00 590.00

8408-001- 042 1422 N AZUSA AVE 5 10. 00 15.00 150.00

8408-001- 047 1414 NAZUSAAVE 5 10.00 150.00 1, 500.00

8408-001- 048 1406 N AZUSA AVE 5 10. 00 12. 00 120.00

8408-001- 049 1404 N AZUSA AVE 5 10. 00 23.00 230.00

8408-021- 001 1140 N AZUSA AVE 5 10. 00 22.00 220.00

8408-021- 002 1160 NCONWELLAVE 5 10. 00 211. 00 2, 110. 00

8408-021- 004 827 W COVINA BLVD 5 10. 00 36.00 360.00

8408-021- 005 859 W COVINA BLVD 5 10. 00 14.00 140.00

8408-021- 006 1108 N AZUSA AVE 5 10. 00 25.00 250.00

2016/2017 Landscaping District No. 1 Page 19 of 21

164



WILLDAN IFinancial Services

ASSESSOR' S
APPLIED

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
RATE

EBU
ASSESSMENT

NUMBER

8408-021- 011 777 W COVINA BLVD 5 10.00 164.00 1, 640.00

8408-021- 012 Situs Unavailable 5 10. 00 40.00 400.00

8408-021- 021 1166 N AZUSA AVE 5 10.00 42.00 420.00

8408-021- 022 1159 N CONWELL AVE 5 10.00 134. 00 1, 340.00

8408-022- 001 Situs Unavailable 5 10. 00 14.00 140.00

8408-022- 002 1270 N AZUSA AVE 5 10.00 24. 00 240.00

8408-022- 003 Situs Unavailable 5 10. 00 1. 00 10.00

8408-022- 004 Situs Unavailable 5 10. 00 17.00 170.00

8408-022- 005 1240 N AZUSA AVE 5 10. 00 30. 00 300.00

8408-022-006 1212 N AZUSA AVE 5 10. 00 20.00 200.00

8408-022-007 1202 N AZUSA AVE 5 10. 00 18.00 180.00

8409-017-033 1211 N AZUSA AVE 5 10. 00 16. 00 160.00

8409-017-036 Situs Unavailable 5 10. 00 1. 00 10.00

8409-017-037 1151 N AZUSA AVE 5 10. 00 405.00 4,050.00

8409-019-001 1477 N AZUSA AVE 5 10. 00 20.00 200.00

8409-019-022 942 W ARROW HWY 5 10. 00 25.00 250.00

8409-019-023 980 W ARROW HWY 5 10. 00 181. 00 1, 810.00

8409-019-024 1433 N AZUSA AVE 5 10. 00 26.00 260.00

8409-019-025 1421 N AZUSA AVE 5 10. 00 48.00 480.00

8409-019-026 1453 N AZUSA AVE 5 10. 00 28.00 280.00

8409-019-027 Situs Unavailable 5 10. 00 65.00 650.00

8409-019-030 1281 N AZUSA AVE 5 10. 00 174. 00 1, 740.00

8409-019-031 1275 N AZUSA AVE 5 10. 00 581. 00 5, 810.00

8420-001- 038 1045 N AZUSA AVE 5 10.00 869.00 8,690.00

8420-001- 050 1101 NAZUSAAVE 5 10.00 137.00 1, 370.00

8420-014-057 1011 W CYPRESS ST 5 10.00 17.00 170. 00

8420-016-001 1045 N AZUSA AVE 5 10.00 32.00 320.00

8420-016-004 1045 N AZUSA AVE 5 10.00 44.00 440.00

8420-016-006 929 W CYPRESS ST 5 10.00 44.00 440.00

8420-016-008 971 N AZUSA AVE 5 10.00 31. 00 310.00

8420-016-009 961 N AZUSA AVE 5 10.00 19.00 190. 00

8420-016-010 945 N AZUSA AVE 5 10.00 39.00 390.00

8420-016-011 919 N AZUSA AVE 5 10.00 17.00 170. 00

8420-016-012 919 W CYPRESS ST 5 10.00 6.00 60.00

8420-016-014 905 N AZUSA AVE 5 10.00 10.00 100. 00

8421- 001- 007 912 N AZUSA AVE 5 10.00 23.00 230.00

8421- 001- 010 928 N AZUSA AVE 5 10.00 41. 00 410.00

8421- 001- 016 1000 N AZUSA AVE 5 10.00 91. 00 910.00

8421- 001- 019 845 W CYPRESS ST 5 10.00 27. 00 270.00

8421- 001- 020 1070 N AZUSA AVE 5 10.00 24.00 240.00

8421- 001- 023 1054 N AZUSA AVE 5 10.00 58.00 580.00

8421- 001- 025 1040 N AZUSA AVE 5 10.00 61. 00 610.00

8421- 001- 061 1000 N AZUSA AVE 5 10.00 251. 00 2, 510.00

8432-006-009 835 W GLENTANA ST 5 10.00 5. 00 50.00

8432-006-013 801 W GLENTANA ST 5 10.00 8. 00 80.00

8432-006-014 781 W GLENTANA ST 5 10.00 7. 00 70.00

8432-006-015 Situs Unavailable 5 10.00 13. 00 130. 00

8432-008-018 Situs Unavailable 5 10.00 3. 00 30.00

8432-008-017 578 N AZUSA AVE 5 10. 00 23. 00 230.00

8432-006-018 841 W GLENTANA ST 5 10.00 6. 00 60.00

8432-006-019 827 W GLENTANA ST 5 10.00 10. 00 100. 00

8432-008-021 809 W GLENTANA ST 5 10.00 8. 00 80.00

8432-006-022 811 W GLENTANA ST 5 10.00 10.00 100.00

8432-015-001 812 N AZUSA AVE 5 10.00 12. 00 120. 00

8432-015-008 807 W FRONT ST 5 10. 00 10. 00 100. 00

2016/2017 Landscaping District No. 1 Page 20 of 21

165



WI LLDAN In,,.  
Financial Services

ASSESSOR' S
APPLIED

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE EBU
RATE ASSESSMENT

NUMBER

8432-015-012 776 W FRONT ST 5 10.00 15.00 150. 00

8432-015-014 802 W FRONT ST 5 10.00 15. 00 150. 00

8432-015-022 783 W FRONT ST 5 10.00 19. 00 190. 00

8432-015-023 859 W FRONT ST 5 10.00 4. 00 40.00

8432-015-025 602 N AZUSA AVE 5 10.00 7. 00 70.00

8432-015- 026 Situs Unavailable 5 10.00 2. 00 20.00

8432-015- 027 840 W FRONT ST 5 10.00 12. 00 120. 00

8432-015- 028 818 W FRONT ST 5 10.00 12. 00 120. 00

8432-015-029 851 W FRONT ST 5 10.00 27.00 270.00

8432-015-034 846 W FRONT ST 5 10.00 8. 00 80.00

8432-015-035 852 W FRONT ST 5 10.00 31. 00 310.00

8432-015-037 Situs Unavailable 5 10.00 12.00 120. 00

8432-015-038 815 W FRONT ST 5 10.00 19.00 190. 00

8432-016-013 801 W SAN BERNARDINO RD 5 10. 00 30.00 300.00

8432-018-017 781 W SAN BERNARDINO RD 5 10. 00 10.00 100. 00

8432-016-019 871 W SAN BERNARDINO RD 5 10. 00 20.00 200.00

8432-016- 020 540 N AZUSA AVE 5 10. 00 135. 00 1, 350.00

8432-016- 021 540 N AZUSA AVE 5 10. 00 18.00 180.00

8432-018- 025 820 W GLENTANA ST 5 10. 00 25.00 250.00

8432-018- 028 780 W GLENTANA ST 5 10. 00 51. 00 510.00

8432-016-027 825 W SAN BERNARDINO RD 5 10. 00 47.00 470.00

8432-032- 028 402 N AZUSA AVE 5 10. 00 17.00 170.00

8432-032- 029 306 N AZUSA AVE 5 10. 00 33.00 330.00

8432-032-030 818 W SAN BERNARDINO RD 5 10. 00 85.00 850.00

8432-032-031 404 N AZUSA AVE 5 10. 00 186.00 1, 880.00

8432-032- 032 420 N AZUSA AVE 5 10.00 22.00 220.00

8432-033-007 216 N AZUSA AVE 5 10.00 15.00 150.00

8432-033-008 208 N AZUSA AVE 5 10.00 103. 00 1, 030.00

8432-033-009 114 N AZUSA AVE 5 10.00 109.00 1, 090.00

8432-033-010 100 N AZUSA AVE 5 10.00 22.00 220.00

8434-001- 005 1009 W SAN BERNARDINO RD 5 10.00 38.00 380.00

8434-001- 006 Situs Unavailable 5 10.00 9. 00 90. 00

8434-001- 007 975 W SAN BERNARDINO RD 5 10.00 73.00 730.00

8434-001- 008 513 N AZUSA AVE 5 10.00 132. 00 1, 320.00

8434-001- 009 Situs Unavailable 5 10.00 47.00 470.00

8434-001- 010 501 N AZUSA AVE 5 10.00 22. 00 220.00

8434-001- 013 1017 W SAN BERNARDINO RD 5 10.00 8. 00 80.00

8434-001- 017 553 N AZUSA AVE 5 10.00 168. 00 1, 680.00

8434-001- 019 Situs Unavailable 5 10.00 20.00 200.00

8434-018- 001 107 N AZUSA AVE 5 10.00 13.00 130.00

8434-018- 002 127 N AZUSA AVE 5 10.00 18.00 180. 00

8434-018-003 919 W BADILLO ST 5 10. 00 12. 00 120. 00

8434-018- 007 963 W BADILLO ST 5 10. 00 14.00 140.00

8434-018- 008 Situs Unavailable 5 10. 00 14.00 140.00

8434-018- 021 1085 W BADILLO ST 5 10. 00 15.00 150.00

8434-018- 031 1041 W BADILLO ST 5 10.00 89. 00 890.00

8434-018- 032 925 W BADILLO ST 5 10. 00 51. 00 510.00

8434-018-033 963 W BADILLO ST 5 10. 00 60.00 600.00

8434-018-035 401 N AZUSA AVE 5 10. 00 69.60 696.00

8434-018-042 983 W BADILLO ST 5 10.00 435. 16 4,351. 60

Total: 69,857. 60

Parcel 116

Count:

2016/2017 Landscaping District No. 1 Page 21 of 21

166



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

167



f

7-: ,./,,
CITY OF COVINA

AGENDA REPORT ITEM NO. CC 10

MEETING DATE:      June 21, 2016

TITLE:      Adopt Resolutions Ordering the Engineer' s Report, Approving the
Engineer' s Report, and Declaring the Intent to Levy and Collect
Assessments for Covina' s Lighting District No. 1978- 79 for Fiscal
Year 2016- 17 and Set Public Hearing for Protests in Relation
Thereto

PRESENTED BY:      Siobhan Foster, Director of Public Works

RECOMMENDATION:

1)  Adopt Resolution No.  16- 7495 ordering the City' s Licensed
Engineer to prepare and file a report levying assessments within
the Covina Lighting District No. 1978- 79 for fiscal year 2016- 17;
and

2)  Adopt Resolution No.  16- 7496 approving the City Engineer' s
report and declaring its intention to levy and collect assessments
on the Covina Lighting District No. 1978- 79 for fiscal year 2016-
17 and appointing a time and place for hearing protests in relation
thereto.

BACKGROUND:

The Covina Lighting District No. 1978- 79 was formed on November 20, 1978 in conformity
with the requirements of the California Streets and Highways Code,  Division 15,  Part 2,

Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, to finance the energy and maintenance costs of new
street lights installed by several commercial and residential developers, as specified on page 1 of
7 of the Engineer' s Report.  The District was formed through a public hearing process and the
properties within the District were designated Zone A for single- family residential and
condominium units and Zone B for commercial, industrial, and apartment properties.

The City expanded the District in 1980 to include all developments that may or may not be
required to install new streetlights, but were required to construct public improvements adjacent

to the property being developed, except when the development did not increase the existing floor
area by fifty percent pursuant to the regulations of Chapter 11 of the Covina Municipal Code.
Although a citywide District was not implemented, it was the City' s intent to work toward
incrementally expanding the District to cover the entire City.

In December 1988, the District was expanded by annexing (through public hearing proceedings)
parcels east and west of Azusa Avenue from Arrow Highway to 600 feet south of Badillo Street.
A number of parcels were annexed to the District when streetlights were installed in conjunction

with utility under-grounding projects.  Parcels were also annexed to the District in connection

with City sponsored street projects.  These annexations were in areas where the property owners

168



requested that streetlights be installed in their blocks with the owners paying for the installation
of the streetlights.  Subsequent annexations to the District included similar projects and

developments, but also included various individual residential and commercial properties that

were annexed to the District as a condition of property improvements ( building permits).  This

process of annexation resulted in the existing District that represents approximately 35 percent
of the parcels within the City.

Each fiscal year, prior to making and collecting assessments within the Covina Lighting District
No. 1978- 79, the City Council must adopt resolutions directing the City' s Licensed Engineer to
prepare and file a report regarding the proposed assessment for each Zone,  approving the
Engineer' s Report, and declaring the City Council' s intention to levy and collect assessments for
the upcoming fiscal year.  Additionally, before any assessments may be made, the City Council
must also adopt a resolution establishing a noticed public hearing to hear any protests against the
assessment and for the approval of the Engineer' s Report and adoption of a resolution ordering
the levy of assessments for the fiscal year 2016- 17.

DISCUSSION:

There are two Zones in the Covina Lighting District No. 1978- 79 designated as Zones A and B.
Zone A is comprised of single-family residences and condominium units.  Zone B is comprised

of commercial,  industrial,  apartment,  and similar multi-family residential properties.    The

proposed assessments are for the costs of providing street lighting in these two zones.

Table 1— Breakdown of Expenses

Zone A Zone B Total

Energy& Maintenance Units Cost($)  Units Cost($)

Edison Owned 622 77,967 700 103, 719 181, 686

City Owned 48 5, 840 347 37, 797 43, 637

Subtotal 670 83, 807 1, 047 141, 516 225, 323

Administration 13, 622 16, 649 30,271

Total 97,429 158, 165 255, 594

The fiscal year 2016- 17 proposed assessment rates are $ 20. 80 per unit for Zone A and $2. 70 per

Benefit Unit (BU) for Zone B.  Benefit Units are calculated per 1, 000 square feet of land area for

Zone B.  The rates of$20. 80 per unit for Zone A and $ 2.70 per 1, 000 square feet of land area for

Zone B have been in effect since 1995- 96 and are the maximum assessment rates for each Zone.

Table 2— Assessment Rates and Revenue

Zone Units/BU Proposed Rate($)    Assessment Revenue($)

Zone A 2, 422 units 20. 80/unit 50,377

Zone B 27, 832. 79 BUs 2.70BU 75, 149

The Engineer' s Report proposes a $ 125, 000 General Fund subsidy to the District to finance part
of the fiscal year 2016- 17 expenses.   Without a General Fund contribution, an assessment

increase ( rate increase) would be required above the current maximum assessment rates.  Any
rate increase needs to be submitted to the affected property owners for approval.

169



Table 3— Covina Lighting District No. 1978- 79— Fiscal Year 2016- 17 Summary

Zone A Zone B Total

Budget Item Amount($)  Amount($)  Amount($)

Proposed Assessments 50,377 75, 149 125, 526

General Fund 47, 052 77,948 125, 000

Total Projected Revenue 97,429 153, 097 250,526

Energy& Maintenance 83, 807 141, 516 225, 323

Administration 13, 622 16, 649 30,271

Total Projected Expenditures 97,429 158, 165 255, 594

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 0 5, 068) 5, 068)

Another way the City is seeking to reduce lighting costs is through the implementation of energy
efficiency projects.    The Energy Efficiency Design-Build Contract for Citywide Lighting
Upgrade Project completed in July 2015, represents a significant effort to reduce the electrical
costs associated with street lights.  As part of the city-wide lighting upgrade, approximately 700
City-owned lighting fixtures were upgraded from high pressure sodium (HPS) and high intensity
discharge ( HID) bulbs to light emitting diode ( LED) bulbs throughout the City.  The upgrades

included lighting fixtures located at the Metrolink Parking structure, municipal parking lots, and
the installation of decorative acorn lighting in the downtown area and streetlights throughout
other areas of the City.

Funding for these upgrades utilized Southern California Edison' s On-Bill Financing Program,
which is a zero percent interest loan, which can be paid back in monthly installments over a ten
year period as an additional line item on the City' s utility bill.  The monthly loan repayment is
calculated to be equal to the estimated monthly reduction in the SCE utility bill as a result of the
energy efficiency project. The estimated kilowatt savings from the 2015 lighting project is
461, 509 kWh, which equates to an estimated energy bill savings of$75, 881 per year.  The actual
amount of savings will be calculated once the final loan term documents for the on-bill financing
loan have been finalized.  The City should begin to realize the energy savings in 2025- 26, once
the loan has been retired.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Legally required engineering, advertising, and balloting costs for the Lighting District No. 1978- 79
are included in the fiscal year 2016- 17 Street Lighting Assessment District budget ( fund 2710).
Accordingly, the proposed action has no impact on the General Fund.

The assessment of properties within the Lighting District under the proposed assessment rates raises
only a portion of the funds necessary to operate the District necessitating a General Fund subsidy to
the District of$ 125, 000 in fiscal year 2016- 17.  Additionally, in fiscal year 2016- 17 the proposed
General Fund budget for the energy and maintenance costs of the streetlights that are not in the
District is approximately$ 287,000.

CEQA( CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT):

Not applicable.

Respe fully sub  ' tted,

Siob an os e

Director of Public Works

170



ATTACHMENTS:

Attachment A: Resolution No. 16- 7495

Attachment B: Resolution No. 16- 7496

Attachment C: Engineer' s Report

171



RESOLUTION 16- 7495

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA,

CALIFORNIA,  ORDERING THE CITY' S LICENSED ENGINEER TO

PREPARE AND FILE A REPORT FOR LEVYING ASSESSMENTS

WITHIN THE  " COVINA LIGHTING DISTRICT NO.  1978- 1979"  FOR

THE 2016-2017 FISCAL YEAR

WHEREAS, the City of Covina, California, has a lighting assessment district known as
COVINA LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 1978- 1979"; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Covina, California, proposes to levy and
collect assessments for the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 within said " Covina Lighting District No.
1978- 1979," pursuant to " Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972," being Division 15, Part 2 of
the Streets and Highways Code of the State of California;

NOW, THEREFORE,  THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA DOES

HEREBY RESOLVE, DETERMINE, AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.   That the City's Licensed engineer is hereby ordered to prepare and file a
report in writing in accordance with Chapter 3, Part 2, " Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972,"

being Division 15, Part 2, Streets and Highways Code of the State of California, for levying

assessments within the " Covina Lighting District No. 1978- 1979" for the 2016- 2017 fiscal year,

all as set forth in this resolution.

Section 2.   That a certified copy of this resolution be presented to the City's licensed
Engineer for his information and guidance.

Section 3.   The City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of this resolution,

shall cause the same to be entered in the book of original resolutions of said city, and shall make

a minute of this passage and adoption thereof in the records of original resolutions of said city,
and shall make a minute of this passage and adoption thereof in the records of the proceedings of

the City Council of said city in the minutes of the meeting at which the same is passed and
adopted.

Attachment A, 2 Pages172



APPROVED AND PASSED this
21St

day of June, 2016.

City of Covina, California

BY:

KEVIN STAPLETON, Mayor

ATTEST:

SHARON F. CLARK, Chief Deputy City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

CANDICE K. LEE, City Attorney

CERTIFICATION

I, Sharon F. Clark, Chief Deputy City Clerk of the City of Covina, do hereby certify that
Resolution No. 16- 7495 was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Covina at a regular
meeting held on the day of 2016, by the following vote:

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSTAIN:   COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSENT:     COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Dated:

SHARON F. CLARK, Chief Deputy City Clerk

173



RESOLUTION 16- 7496

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA,

CALIFORNIA,  DECLARING ITS INTENTION TO LEVY AND COLLECT

ASSESSMENTS ON THE  " COVINA LIGHTING DISTRICT NO.  1978- 1979"

FOR THE 2016/2017 FISCAL YEAR AND APPOINTING A TIME AND PLACE

FOR HEARING PROTESTS IN RELATION THERETO

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA DOES HEREBY RESOLVE,  DECLARE,

DETERMINE, AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.       That the public interest and convenience require, and it is the intention of

the City Council of the City of Covina, California, to levy assessment on the Covina Lighting

District No. 1978- 1979 for furnishing the electrical energy and maintaining street lighting fixtures,

appurtenances and appurtenant work thereof, to those certain areas of the city shown on the maps

consisting of 81 sheets, which are on file in the office of the City Clerk and made a part hereof, for

the fiscal year.

The boundaries of the assessment district and any zones therein and the

proposed assessments upon assessable lots and parcels of land within the district shall be in

accordance with the report of the Engineer, dated June 21, 2016, on file in the office of the City

Clerk and which is hereby incorporated herein and made a part hereof( the" Engineer' s Report").

Reference is made to the Engineer' s Report for a full and detailed description of the

improvements, services, the boundaries of said Covina Lighting District No. 1978- 1979 and any

zones therein, and the proposed assessments upon assessable lots and parcels of land within said

Covina Lighting District No. 1978- 1979.

Section 2.       That said assessment district is all of that portion of the City of Covina

shown on maps consisting of 81 sheets on file in the office of the City Clerk, on which said maps

the extent of said assessment district is indicated, excepting from said district any portion of any

public street or alley which may be included therein.  Reference is hereby made to said maps for a

Attachment B, 4 Pages
174



complete and detailed description of said Covina Lighting District No. 1978- 1979.  The said maps

so on file shall govern for all details as to the extent of said assessment district.

Section 3.       Any lots or parcels of land known as public property, as the same is defined

in Section 22663, Part 2, Division 15, Streets and Highways Code, (" Landscaping and Lighting

Act of 1972"), hereinafter referred to, which are included in the said assessment district shall be

omitted and exempt from the assessment to be made to cover the costs and expenses of said

district.

Section 4.       The assessments contemplated by this Resolution of Intention shall be done

under the provisions of the " Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972," ( Part 2 of Division 15,

Section 22500 et seq., of the Streets and Highway Code of the State of California).

Section 5.       The existing improvements are briefly described as follows:     The

maintenance and operation of streets and sidewalks within the District,  including the

maintenance and servicing of street lights, traffic signals, and appurtenant facilities located in

and along public streets, roadways and rights-of-way in the City.   " Maintenance" means the

furnishing of services and materials for the ordinary and usual maintenance, operation, and

servicing of the street lights, traffic signals, and appurtenant facilities, including repair, removal

or replacement of all or part of any street lights, traffic signals, or appurtenant facilities and the

cleaning, sandblasting, and painting of street lights, traffic signals, and appurtenant facilities to

remove or cover graffiti.  " Servicing" means the furnishing of electric current or energy, gas or

other illuminating agent for the street lights, traffic signals, and appurtenant facilities.

Section 6.       That the proposed assessment rates are the same as the 2015/ 2016 fiscal

year rates.

Section 7.       That Tuesday, July 19, 2016 at the hour of 7: 30 P.M., of said day be, and

the same is hereby appointed as to time, and the Council Chamber, 125 East College Street, in the

City of Covina, California, is hereby appointed as the place for hearing protests as to the question

175



of levying and collecting assessment on the Covina Lighting District No. 1978- 1979 for the fiscal
year 2016-2017, in reference to said assessments.

Section 8.  That the City Clerk is hereby authorized designated and directed to give notice

of said hearing in time, form, and manner as required by law.

Section 9.       That the " San Gabriel Valley Examiner," a weekly newspaper of general

circulation, adjudicated, and circulated within the said City of Covina,  California, is hereby

designated as the newspaper in which such notice shall be published.

Section 10.     That this resolution shall take effect immediately; and the City Clerk shall

certify to the passage and adoption of this resolution, shall cause the original of the same to be

entered among the original resolutions of said City Council of said City; and shall make a minute

of the passage and adoption thereof in the records of the proceedings of the City Council of said

City in the minutes at which the same is passed and adopted.

APPROVED AND PASSED this
21st

day of June, 2016.

176



City of Covina, California

BY:

KEVIN STAPLETON, Mayor

ATTEST:

SHARON F. CLARK, Chief Deputy City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

CANDICE K. LEE, City Attorney

CERTIFICATION

I, Sharon F. Clark, Chief Deputy City Clerk of the City of Covina, do hereby certify that
Resolution No. 16- 7496 was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Covina at a regular
meeting held on the day of 2016, by the following vote:

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:
ABSTAIN:   COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSENT:     COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Dated:

SHARON F. CLARK, Chief Deputy City Clerk

177



or co.
0,
000m-

AN047:•,
w e

0,,\,-,•,: t‘t',/

City of Covina

Lighting District No.  1978-79

2016/ 2017 ENGINEER' S REPORT

Intent Meeting: June 21, 2016
Public Hearing: July 19, 2016

27368 Via Industria

Suite 200

Temecula, CA 92590

T 951 587 3500 I 800.755.6864

WI LLDANF 951 587 3510 WFinancial Services

www.willdan.com/ financial

Attachment C, 65 Pages

178



ENGINEER'S REPORT AFFIDAVIT

Establishment ofAnnual Assessments for the:

Covina Lighting District No. 1978-79

City of Covina
Los Angeles County, State of California

This Report identifies the parcels within the District and all relevant zones therein, as they
existed at the time of the passage of the Resolution of Intention. Reference is hereby made to
the Los Angeles County Assessor's maps for a detailed description of the lines and dimensions
of parcels within the District. The undersigned respectfully submits the enclosed Report as
directed by the City Council.

Dated this day of 2016.

Willdan Financial Services

Assessment Engineer

On Behalf of the City of Covina

By:

Jose Ometeotl, Project Manager
District Administration Services

By:

Richard Kopecky
R. C. E. # 16742

179



TABLE OF CONTENTS

I.     INTRODUCTION 1

IMPROVEMENTS AUTHORIZED BY THE 1972 ACT 3

HISTORICAL BACKGROUND 4

V PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS 4

V.    ESTIMATE OF ASSESSMENT RATES 5

VI.   BREAK DOWN OF EXPENSES 6

V//,     REVENUE AND EXPENSE STATEMENT 7

V///,     ASSESSMENT RATES AND REVENUE 7

M.   ASSESSMENT ROLL 7

180



WILLDAN
Financial Services

INTRODUCTION

The Covina Lighting District No. 1978- 79 was formed on November 20, 1978 in conformity with
the requirements of the California Streets and Highways Code, Division 15, Part 2, Landscaping
and Lighting Act of 1972, to finance the energy and maintenance costs of new street lights
installed by several commercial and residential developers.  At that time,  the commercial
properties being developed were the Village Oaks site, the northeast corner of Citrus and
Cypress, and the commercial area at the southwest corner of Azusa and Arrow. The residential

properties being developed were the areas at the north side of Cypress Street 400 feet west of
Bonnie Cove Avenue; the southwest corner of Traymore and Covina Boulevard; the east side of

Citrus near Tudor Street; the south side of Walnut Creek Road at Hefner Hill Road; the
northwest corner of Glendora and Wingate Street;  and the southeast corner of Covina

Boulevard and La Breda Avenue. The District was formed through a public hearing process and
the properties within the District were designated Zone A for single- family residential and
condominium units and Zone B for commercial, industrial and apartment properties.

In 1980, the City expanded the District to include all developments that may or may not be
required to install new streetlights, but were required to construct public improvements adjacent

to the property being developed, except when the development did not increase the existing
floor area by fifty percent pursuant to the regulations of Chapter 11 of the Covina Municipal
Code. Although a citywide District was not implemented, it was the City's intent to work toward
incrementally expanding the District to cover the entire City.

In December 1988,  the District was expanded by annexing  ( through public hearing
proceedings) parcels east and west of Azusa Avenue from Arrow Highway to 600 feet south of
Badillo Street. These properties included both residential and commercial development areas. A
number of parcels were annexed to the District when streetlights were installed in conjunction

with utility under-grounding projects such as in the downtown area along San Bernardino Road
from Second Avenue to Grand Avenue and along San Bernardino Road from Rimsdale Avenue
to west of Lark Ellen Avenue. Parcels were also annexed to the District in connection with City
sponsored street projects such as along Cypress Street west of Sunflower Avenue; along San
Jose Avenue from Badillo Street to Rowland Street; along Citrus Avenue from Puente Street to
Rowland Street;  and in the Prospero Drive area south of San Bernardino Road.  These

annexations were in areas where the property owners requested that streetlights be installed in
their blocks with the owners paying for the installation of the streetlights.  Subsequent
annexations to the District included similar projects and developments,  but also included

various individual residential and commercial properties that were annexed to the District as a
condition of property improvements ( building permits). This process of annexation resulted in

the existing District that represents approximately 35 percent of the parcels within the City.

Currently, the General Fund pays for the energy and maintenance costs of the streetlights that
are not in the District ( approximately $ 181, 686) as well as contributing approximately $ 125,000

towards the costs of streetlights within the District.

The City has determined that the existing District assessments are currently exempt from the
procedural requirements of California Constitution Article XIIID (" Proposition 218") based on the

following findings:

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978- 79 Page 1 of 7

181



WWILLDAN
Financial Services

Pursuant to Section 5( a) of the text of the California Constitution Article XIIID, any existing
assessments used to finance capital and maintenance costs for streets is exempt from the
procedural requirements of Section 4.  In Howard Jarvis Taxpayers Association v.  City of
Riverside, the Fourth District Court of Appeal concluded that streetlights fall under the definition
of streets.

According to California Government Code Section 53753.5(c)(2), the definition of procedural

requirements set forth in Proposition 218 includes the requirement to separate general and
special benefits. By virtue of this definition, a benefit analysis is not required for the Covina
Lighting District until the assessments are increased.

This Engineer's Report ( hereafter referred to as the " Report") describes the District,  any

proposed changes to the District and the assessments for Fiscal year 2016/2017.  The

proposed assessments are based on the City's estimated cost to maintain the improvements
that provide special benefit to properties within the District. The various improvements within the
District and the costs of those improvements are identified and budgeted separately for each
Zone, including all expenditures, deficits, surpluses, revenues, and reserves. Each parcel within
a Zone is assessed proportionately for only those improvements provided in that Zone from
which the parcel receives special benefit.

The word " parcel," for the purposes of this Report, refers to an individual property assigned its
own Assessment Number by the Los Angeles County Assessor's Office. The Los Angeles
County Auditor/Controller uses Assessment Numbers and specific Fund Numbers, to identify on
the tax roll, properties assessed for special district benefit assessments.

Upon conclusion of a noticed Public Hearing, the City Council will consider all testimony and
written protests presented and will direct any necessary modifications to the Report and
approve the Report as submitted or amended. Following final approval of the Report, the City
Council will by resolution, order the improvements to be made, and confirm the levy and
collection of assessments pursuant to the 1972 Act. The assessment rates and method of
apportionment described in this Report as approved by the City Council defines the
assessments to be applied to each parcel within the District for fiscal year 2016/2017. The
assessments as approved will be submitted to the Los Angeles County Auditor/Controller to be
included on the property tax roll for each parcel for the fiscal year.

If any parcel submitted for collection is identified by the County Auditor/Controller to be an
invalid parcel number for the current fiscal year, a corrected parcel number and/ or new parcel
numbers will be identified and resubmitted to the County Auditor/Controller. The assessment
amount to be levied and collected for the resubmitted parcel or parcels shall be based on the
method of apportionment and assessment rate described in this report and approved by the
City Council.

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978- 79 Page 2 of 7

182



VVWILLDAN
Financial Services

IL IMPROVEMENTS AUTHORIZED BY THE 1972 ACT

As applicable or may be applicable to this proposed District, the 1972 Act defines
improvements to mean one or any combination of the following:

The installation or planting of landscaping.

The installation or construction of statuary,  fountains,  and other ornamental
structures and facilities.

The installation or construction of public lighting facilities.

The installation or construction of any facilities which are appurtenant to any of
the foregoing or which are necessary or convenient for the maintenance or
servicing thereof,  including,  but not limited to,  grading, clearing,  removal of

debris, the installation or construction of curbs,  gutters, walls,  sidewalks, or

paving, or water, irrigation, drainage, or electrical facilities.

The maintenance or servicing, or both, of any of the foregoing.

The acquisition of any existing improvement otherwise authorized pursuant to
this section.

Incidental expenses associated with the improvements including, but not limited to:

The cost of preparation of the report, including plans, specifications, estimates,
diagram, and assessment;

The costs of printing, advertising, and the publishing, posting and mailing of
notices;

Compensation payable to the County for collection of assessments;

Compensation of any engineer or attorney employed to render services;

Any other expenses incidental to the construction, installation, or maintenance
and servicing of the improvements;

Any expenses incidental to the issuance of bonds or notes pursuant to Section
22662.5.

Costs associated with any elections held for the approval of a new or increased
assessment.

The 1972 Act defines " Maintain" or " maintenance" to mean furnishing of services and
materials for the ordinary and usual maintenance,  operation,  and servicing of any
improvement, including:

Repair, removal, or replacement of all or any part of any improvement.

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978- 79 Page 3 of 7

183



VVIWILLDAN
Financial Services

Providing for the life,  growth,  health,  and beauty of landscaping,  including
cultivation,  irrigation, trimming, spraying, fertilizing, or treating for disease or
injury.

The removal of trimmings, rubbish, debris, and other solid waste.

The cleaning, sandblasting, and painting of walls and other improvements to
remove or cover graffiti.

As generally defined by the Act, the improvements and the associated assessment for
each Zone may include the following:

The maintenance and operation of streets and sidewalks within the District,

including the maintenance and servicing of street lights, traffic signals, and
appurtenant facilities located in and along public streets, roadways and rights-of-
way in the City.

Maintenance" means the furnishing of services and materials for the ordinary
and usual maintenance, operation and servicing of the street lights, traffic signals
and appurtenant facilities, including repair, removal or replacement of all or part
of any street lights, traffic signals, or appurtenant facilities and the cleaning,
sandblasting and painting of street lights, traffic signals, and appurtenant
facilities to remove or cover graffiti.

Servicing" means the furnishing of electric current or energy, gas or other
illuminating agent for the street lights, traffic signals, and appurtenant facilities.

N.     HISTORICAL BACKGROUND

In fiscal year 2008/2009, the City initiated and conducted a property owner protest ballot
proceeding for a proposed assessment increase. The proposed assessment increase was not
approved by property owners; therefore, the maximum assessment rate remained the same as
previously approved.

V PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS

Maps consisting of 81 sheets defining areas to be assessed are on file in the office of Public
Works and by reference are made part of this report. The areas shown on the maps are the
original Covina Lighting District No.  1978- 79 plus the areas included in Annexation Nos.  1
through 7, 9 through 21, 23 through 27, 29 through 33, 35 through 42, 44, 47, 51 through 59

and 61 through 77. The Los Angeles County Assessor's Maps, a copy of which is in the City of
Covina Engineering Division' s office are made a part hereof.

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978- 79 Page 4 of 7

184



ItV( WILLDAN
Financial Services

V.      ESTIMATE OF ASSESSMENT RATES

There are two Zones in the Covina Lighting District No. 1978- 79, designated as Zones A and B.
Zone A is comprised of single family residences and condominium units. Zone B is comprised
of commercial and industrial properties as well as apartments and similar multifamily residential
properties. The assessments are for the costs of providing street lighting in these two zones.

This report proposes a $ 125,000 contribution from the General Fund to the District to finance

part of the 2016/2017 expenses. Without a General Fund contribution, an assessment increase

rate increase) would be required above the current maximum assessment rates approved and

authorized. Any rate increase needs to be submitted to the affected property owners for
approval. The proposed rates for fiscal year 2016/2017 are $ 20.80 per Unit for Zone A and

2.70 per Benefit Unit for Zone B. Benefit Units ( BUs) are calculated per thousand square feet
of land area for Zone B.

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978- 79 Page 5 of 7

185



WWI LLDAN
Financial Services

V/,     BREAK DOWN OF EXPENSES

Zone A Zone B Total

Energy& Maintenance Unit Cost Units Cost Units Costs Cost

Edison-owned

5, 800 Lumens 117 485      $ 56,527 142     $ 16,550 73,077

9,500 Lumens 132 28 3,704 136 17,993 21, 697

16, 000 Lumens 158 93 14,648 318 50,085 64,733

22,000 Lumens 181 7 1, 264 90 16,254 17, 518

25,500 Lumens 203 9 1, 824 14 2,837 4, 661

47,000 Lumens 212 0 0 0 0 0

Sub-Total 622      $ 77,967 700   $ 103,719 181, 686

City-owned
5, 800 Lumens 117 0 0 0 0 0

9, 500 Lumens 132 5 662 120 15,876 16, 538

16, 500 Lumens 158 4 630 22 3,465 4, 095

22,000 Lumens 181 6 1, 084 4 722 1, 806

25,000 Lumens 203 8 1, 621 12 2,432 4, 053

47,000 Lumens 212 1 212 17 3,606 3, 818

Lamp
replacement 68 24 1, 632 172 11, 696 13, 328

Sub-Total 48       $ 5, 840 347     $ 37,797 43,637

Energy& Maintenance

Total 670      $ 83,807 1, 047   $ 141, 516 225,323

Administration

Engineering Services 2,993 3,658 6,650

Administrative Overhead 10, 179 12,441 22,620

Data Processing 0 0 0

Printing and Advertising 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 450 550 1, 000

Administration Total 13,622 16,649 30 270

Grand Total 97,429 158, 164 255, 593

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978- 79 Page 6 of 7

186



WWILLDAN
Financial Services

VII.    REVENUE AND EXPENSE STATEMENT

Zone A Zone B Total

Proposed Expenses

Energy and maintenance 83,807 141, 516 225,323

Engineering Services 2, 993 3,658 6,650

Administrative Overhead 10, 179 12,441 22,620

Data Processing 0 0 0

Printing& Advertising 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 450 550 1, 000

Expense 97,429 158,165 255,593

Total

Estimated Revenues

Proposed Assessment Revenue 50,377 75, 149 125,526

General Fund Contribution 47,052 77, 948 125,000

Revenue 97,429 153,097 250,526

Total

Benefit Units( BUs)   2,422 27, 832.79

Proposed Assessment Rate 20.80.    2. 70

Unit BU

Fund Balances

Projected Balance, June 30, 2016 0

Estimated Revenues 250,526

Proposed Expenses 255,593)

Estimated Balance, June 30, 2017 5, 067)

VIII.   ASSESSMENT RATES AND REVENUE

Zones Units/ BUs Rates Assessment Revenue

Zone A 2,422 Units    $ 20.80/ units 50,377

Zone B 27,832.79 BUs       $ 2. 70/ BU 75, 149

Note: 1 BU = 1, 000 Square Feet

LJIG ASSESSMENT ROLL

The proposed lighting district assessment roll for the fiscal year 2016/ 2017 is shown on
the following pages:

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978- 79 Page 7 of 7

187



ASSESSOR' S
APPLIED

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
RATE

EBU ASSESSMENT

NUMBER

8401- 015- 023 1931 E COVINA BLVD B 2.70 35. 00 94. 50

8401- 016- 024 1883 E VENTON ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20. 80

8401- 017- 015 1961 E COVINA BLVD B 2. 70 90. 00 243.00

8401- 017- 017 1182 N LYMAN AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 017- 018 1184 N LYMAN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 017- 019 1186 N LYMAN AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 017- 020 1188 N LYMAN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 017- 021 1190 N LYMAN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 017- 022 1192 N LYMAN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 017- 023 1194 N LYMAN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 017- 024 1196 N LYMAN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8401- 017- 025 1170 N LYMAN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 017- 026 1172 N LYMAN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 017- 027 1174 N LYMAN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 017- 028 1176 N LYMAN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 017-029 1178 N LYMAN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 017-030 1180 N LYMAN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 017-031 1156 N LYMAN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 017-032 1158 N LYMAN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 017-033 1160 N LYMAN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8401- 017-034 1162 N LYMAN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8401- 017-035 1164 N LYMAN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 017-036 1166 N LYMAN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 017-037 1140 N LYMAN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 017-038 1142 N LYMAN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 017-039 1144 N LYMAN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 017-040 1146 N LYMAN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 017-041 1148 N LYMAN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 017-042 1150 N LYMAN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 017-043 1152 N LYMAN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 017-044 1154 N LYMAN AVE NO 28 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018-047 1299 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018-048 2072 E CIENEGA AVE NO 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018-049 2068 E CIENEGA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018-050 2070 E CIENEGA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018-051 2074 E CIENEGA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018-052 1297 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018-053 1293 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018-054 1295 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018-055 1273 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018-056 1283 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018-057 1275 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018-058 1285 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018-059 1277 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018-060 1287 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018-061 1289 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018-062 1291 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018-063 1281 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018-064 1279 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018-065 1267 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018-066 1269 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018-067 1271 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018-070 1992 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018-071 1992 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018-072 1992 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018-073 1992 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT D A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018-074 1992 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT E A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018-075 1992 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT F A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8401- 018-076 1994 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978-79 1 of 55

188



ASSESSOR' S APPLIED

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
RATE

EBU ASSESSMENT

NUMBER

8401- 018-077 1994 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018- 078 1994 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018-079 1994 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT D A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018-080 1994 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT E A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018-081 1998 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018-082 1998 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8401- 018-083 1998 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018- 084 1998 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT D A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018- 085 2002 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018- 086 2002 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8401- 018-087 2002 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018-088 2002 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT D A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018-089 2002 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT E A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018-090 2002 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT F A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018-091 2016 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT D A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018- 092 2016 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018- 093 2016 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018- 094 2016 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018- 095 1996 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8401- 018-096 1996 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018-097 1996 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018-098 2000 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018-099 2000 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018- 100 2000 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018- 101 2000 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT D A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018- 103 2010 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018- 104 2010 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018-105 2010 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT D A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018- 106 2012 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018- 107 2012 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018- 108 2012 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018- 109 2014 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT E A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018- 110 2014 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT D A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018- 111 2014 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018- 112 2014 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8401- 018-113 2014 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018- 114 2008 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT D A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018- 115 2008 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018- 116 2008 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018- 117 2008 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8401- 018- 118 2006 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018- 119 2006 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018- 120 2006 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018- 121 2004 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT D A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018-122 2004 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT C A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018- 123 2004 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT B A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 018- 124 2004 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 20. 80 1. 00 20. 80

8401- 018- 136 1207 N SUNFLOWER AVE B 2. 70 91. 00 245.70

8401- 018- 137 2010 E CIENEGA AVE UNIT A A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 020- 089 1147 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8401- 020-090 1153 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8401- 020-091 1155 N SUNFLOWER AVE# 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 020-092 1157 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 020-093 1159 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 020-094 1161 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 020-095 1163 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20. 80

8401- 020- 096 1165 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8401- 020- 097 1167 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 020- 098 1169 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978- 79 2 of 55

189



ASSESSOR' S
APPLIED

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
RATE

EBU ASSESSMENT

NUMBER

8401- 020-099 1171 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 020- 100 1173 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 020- 101 1175 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 020- 102 1177 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 020- 103 1179 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 020- 104 1181 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 020- 105 1183 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 020- 106 1185 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 020-107 1187 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 020- 108 1189 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 020- 109 1191 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 020- 110 1193 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 020- 111 1195 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 020- 112 1197 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 020- 113 1199 N SUNFLOWER AVE UNIT 24 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022- 075 1174 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022- 076 1176 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022- 077 1178 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022- 078 1180 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022- 079 1182 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8401- 022- 080 1184 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022- 081 1186 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022- 082 1188 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022- 083 1190 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022- 084 1196 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022- 085 1194 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022- 086 1192 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022- 087 1158 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022- 088 1160 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022- 089 1162 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022- 090 1164 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8401- 022- 091 1166 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8401- 022- 092 1168 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022-093 1170 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022-094 1172 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022-095 1150 N SUNFLOWER AVE UNIT A A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022-096 1150 N SUNFLOWER AVE UNIT B A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022-097 1152 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022-098 1154 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO 12 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022-099 1156 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022- 111 1202 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO A A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022- 112 1202 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO B A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022- 113 1202 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO C A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022- 114 1204 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO C A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022- 115 1204 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO B A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022- 116 1204 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO A A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022- 117 1206 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO C A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022- 118 1206 N SUNFLOWER AVE NOB A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022- 119 1206 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO A A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022- 120 1208 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO A A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022- 121 1208 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO B A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022- 122 1208 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO C A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022- 123 1210 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO A A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022- 124 1210 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO B A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022- 125 1210 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO C A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8401- 022- 126 1212 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO C A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022- 127 1212 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO B A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022- 128 1212 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO A A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022- 129 1214 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO C A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978-79 3 of 55

190



ASSESSOR' S
APPLIED

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
RATE

EBU ASSESSMENT

NUMBER

8401- 022- 130 1214 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO B A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022- 131 1214 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO A A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022- 132 1216 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO A A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022- 133 1216 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO B A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 022- 134 1216 N SUNFLOWER AVE NO C A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 033-003 1819 E VENTON ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 033-007 1851 E VENTON ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 033-014 1149 N GARSDEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 033-028 1234 N STEPHORA AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 033-044 1117 N STEPHORA AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 033-053 1203 N STEPHORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 033-058 1243 N STEPHORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 033-068 1269 N REEDER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 033-074 1236 N REEDER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 034-003 1122 N BONNIE COVE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8401- 034- 004 1130 N BONNIE COVE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 034-030 1139 N REEDER AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8401- 034- 035 1120 N REEDER AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 023 1728 E COVINA BLVD B 2. 70 307.00 828.90

8402- 001- 044 1980 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 001- 045 1978 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8402- 001- 046 1976 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 047 1974 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 048 1972 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 001- 049 1970 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 001- 050 1968 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 051 1966 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 052 1964 E COVINA BLVD NO 9 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 053 1962 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 054 1960 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 055 1958 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 056 1956 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 057 1954 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 058 1896 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 059 1892 E COVINA BLVD A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 060 1888 E COVINA BLVD A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 061 1884 E COVINA BLVD A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 062 1880 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 001- 063 1876 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 001- 064 1872 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 065 1868 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 001- 066 1870 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 001- 067 1874 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 068 1878 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8402-001- 069 1882 E COVINA BLVD NO 26 A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8402- 001- 070 1886 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 001- 071 1890 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 001- 072 1894 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 073 1952 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 074 1950 E COVINA BLVD A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 075 1948 E COVINA BLVD A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 076 1946 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 077 1944 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 078 1942 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 079 1940 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 080 1938 E COVINA BLVD A 20. 80 1. 00 20. 80

8402-001- 081 1936 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 082 1934 E COVINA BLVD A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 083 1932 E COVINA BLVD A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978-79 4 of 55

191



ASSESSOR' S

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
APPLIED

EBU ASSESSMENT
RATE

NUMBER

8402- 001- 084 1930 E COVINA BLVD# 41 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 001- 085 1928 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 001- 086 1926 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 001- 087 1924 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 001- 088 1922 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 001- 089 1920 E COVINA BLVD A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 001- 090 1918 E COVINA BLVD A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 091 1916 E COVINA BLVD A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 092 1914 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 001- 093 1912 E COVINA BLVD A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 001- 094 1910 E COVINA BLVD A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 001- 095 1908 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 001- 096 1834 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 001- 097 1832 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 001- 098 1830 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 001- 099 1828 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 100 1826 E COVINA BLVD# 57 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 101 1824 E COVINA BLVD A 20. 80 1. 00 20. 80

8402-001- 102 1822 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 103 1820 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 104 1818 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 105 1816 E COVINA BLVD A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 106 1814 E COVINA BLVD A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 107 1906 E COVINA BLVD A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 108 1904 E COVINA BLVD A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 109 1902 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 110 1900 E COVINA BLVD A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 111 1838 E COVINA BLVD A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 112 1842 E COVINA BLVD A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 113 1846 E COVINA BLVD A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 114 1850 E COVINA BLVD A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 115 1854 E COVINA BLVD A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 116 1858 E COVINA BLVD A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 117 1862 E COVINA BLVD A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 118 1866 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 119 1864 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 120 1860 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 121 1856 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 122 1852 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 123 1848 E COVINA BLVD NO 80 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 124 1844 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 125 1840 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-001- 126 1836 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-002- 016 1717 E BROOKPORT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-002- 029 928 N REEDER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-002- 037 935 N REEDER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 004- 004 955 N LYMAN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-004- 005 963 N LYMAN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-005- 009 961 N GREER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-005- 010 969 N GREER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-005- 022 976 N LYMAN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-005- 025 954 N LYMAN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-006-003 1925 E BROOKPORT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-006- 018 1001 N BARSTON AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-006- 022 1031 N BARSTON AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-007- 004 904 N GREER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-007- 011 2047 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-007- 021 2005 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8402-007- 022 935 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978-79 5 of 55

192



ASSESSOR' S
APPLIED

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
RATE

EBU ASSESSMENT

NUMBER

8402-007- 023 919 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-007- 024 2079 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-007-025 2029 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-007- 026 2069 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-007- 027 2017 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-007- 029 2053 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-007- 030 2041 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-007- 032 2059 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-008- 002 2035 E BROOKPORT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-008- 005 2061 E BROOKPORT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-008- 006 2073 E BROOKPORT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-008-007 1064 N GRAMMONT AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 008-015 1000 N GRAMMONT AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 008-023 975 N GRAMMONT AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8402- 008-025 1007 N GRAMMONT AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8402-008-033 1046 N BARSTON AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8402-010-029 1029 GLENOAK DR A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8402- 010-030 1039 GLENOAK DR A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8402- 010-031 1045 GLENOAK DR A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8402- 010-032 1053 GLENOAK DR A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8402-010-033 1065 GLENOAK DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-010-034 1075 GLENOAK DR A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8402-010-035 2121 E BROOKPORT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-010-036 2127 E BROOKPORT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 010-037 2135 E BROOKPORT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 010-038 2143 E BROOKPORT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 010-039 2151 E BROOKPORT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 010-040 2159 E BROOKPORT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 010-041 2167 E BROOKPORT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 010-042 2175 E BROOKPORT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 010-043 2185 E BROOKPORT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 010-044 2176 E BROOKPORT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 010-045 2168 E BROOKPORT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 010-046 2160 E BROOKPORT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 010-047 2152 E BROOKPORT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 010-048 2144 E BROOKPORT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-010-049 2136 E BROOKPORT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-010-050 2126 E BROOKPORT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-010-051 2127 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 010-052 2135 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 010-053 2143 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 010-054 2151 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 010-055 2159 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8402- 010-056 2167 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 010-057 2175 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 010-058 2176 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-010-059 2168 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 010-060 2160 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 010-061 2152 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 010-062 2144 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 010-063 2136 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 010-064 2128 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 010-065 2120 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 010-066 2112 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 010-067 2104 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 015-012 2236 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 015-019 2151 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 015-020 2153 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 015-021 2155 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978-79 6 of 55

193



ASSESSOR' S

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
APPLIED

EBU ASSESSMENT
RATE

NUMBER

8402- 015-022 2157 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 015-023 2159 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 015-024 2161 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 015-025 2163 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 015-026 2165 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-015-027 2167 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 015-028 2169 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 015-029 2171 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 015-030 2173 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 015-031 2175 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 015-032 2177 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 015-033 2179 E BADILLO ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402-015-034 2181 E BADILLO ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402-015-035 2215 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-015-036 2217 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-015-037 2219 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-015-038 2221 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-015- 039 2223 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-015- 040 2225 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-015- 041 2213 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-015- 042 2211 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-015- 043 2209 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8402-015- 044 2207 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8402-015- 045 2205 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8402-015- 046 2203 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-015- 047 2201 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-015- 048 2199 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-015- 049 2197 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8402-015- 050 2195 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-015- 051 2193 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-015- 052 2191 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-015-053 2189 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-015-054 2187 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8402-015-055 2185 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-015-056 2183 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-015-057 2227 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8402-015- 058 2229 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-015- 063 2249 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8402-015- 064 2247 E BADILLO ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20. 80

8402-015- 065 2255 E BADILLO ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402-015- 066 2257 E BADILLO ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402-015- 067 2259 E BADILLO ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402-015- 070 2263 E BADILLO ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402-015- 071 2265 E BADILLO ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20. 80

8402-015- 072 2267 E BADILLO ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402-015- 073 2269 E BADILLO ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402-015- 074 2285 E BADILLO ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20. 80

8402-015- 075 2283 E BADILLO ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402-015-076 2281 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-015- 077 2279 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8402-015-082 2273 E BADILLO ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20. 80

8402-015-083 2271 E BADILLO ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20. 80

8402-015- 086 2243 E BADILLO ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20. 80

8402-015- 087 2241 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8402-015- 088 2239 E BADILLO ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402-015-089 2237 E BADILLO ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402-015-090 2235 E BADILLO ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402-015-091 2233 E BADILLO ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402-015- 092 2231 E BADILLO ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978-79 7 of 55

194



ASSESSOR' S

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
APPLIED

EBU ASSESSMENT

NUMBER
RATE

8402-015- 106 2253 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402- 015- 107 2251 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402-015- 108 2261 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402- 015- 109 2277 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402-015-110 2275 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402-015- 111 2245 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402-016- 044 2170 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402-016-045 2172 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402-016-046 2174 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402-016- 047 2176 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8402-016- 048 2178 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402-016- 049 2180 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402-016- 050 2182 E CYPRESS ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8402-016- 051 2184 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402-016- 052 2186 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402-016- 053 2196 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402-016-054 2194 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402-016-055 2192 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402-016-056 2190 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402-016-057 2188 E CYPRESS ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8402-016-058 2200 E CYPRESS ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8402- 016-059 2202 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402- 016-060 2204 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402- 016-061 2206 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402-016-062 2208 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402-016-063 2220 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402- 016-064 2218 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402- 016-065 2216 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8402-016-066 2214 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8402-016- 067 2212 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402-016- 068 2210 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402-017- 037 1957 E FARLAND ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8402-017- 038 1969 E FARLAND ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8402-017- 039 1970 E FARLAND ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402-017-040 1958 E FARLAND ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8402-017- 041 1946 E FARLAND ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8402-017- 047 2002 E FARLAND ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402-017- 048 2014 E FARLAND ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8402-017-049 2022 E FARLAND ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8402-017-050 2034 E FARLAND ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402-017-051 2042 E FARLAND ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402- 017-052 2044 E FARLAND ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402-017-053 1980 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8402- 017-054 2000 E FARLAND ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402- 017-056 2026 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402-017- 057 2016 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402-017- 058 2060 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402-017- 059 2048 E CYPRESS ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8402-017-060 847 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20. 80
8402-017- 061 2034 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402-017- 064 851 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402-017-065 2022 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402-017-066 837 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402-017-067 1945 E FARLAND ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402- 017-068 2072 E CYPRESS ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8402- 017-069 2084 E CYPRESS ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8402- 017-070 865 N SUNFLOWER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402- 019-001 869 N LYMAN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8402-019- 005 1876 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978-79 8 of 55

195



ASSESSOR' S
APPLIED

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
RATE

EBU ASSESSMENT

NUMBER

8402- 019-008 874 N GARSDEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 020-012 715 N STEPHORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8402- 021- 001 657 N STEPHORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8402- 021- 009 459 N STEPHORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 021- 012 464 N REEDER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 022-007 715 N GARSDEN AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 022-009 659 N GARSDEN AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 022-014 603 N GARSDEN AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 022-020 616 N STEPHORA AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 022-028 736 N STEPHORA AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 023-009 705 N CHARTER DR A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 023-026 746 N GARSDEN AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402- 024-002 727 N LYMAN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-025-007 1861 E RUDDOCK ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402-025-019 1782 E EDGECOMB ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8402-025-025 1848 E EDGECOMB ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8402-025-031 1772 E RUDDOCK ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8403-002-015 1322 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8403-002-039 1316 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8403-005-011 1631 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 28.00 582.40

8403-009-058 1101 N LANGHAM AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8403-009-059 1111 N LANGHAM AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8403-009-060 1121 N LANGHAM AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8403-009-061 1131 N LANGHAM AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8403-009-062 1132 N LANGHAM AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8403-009-063 1122 N LANGHAM AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8403-009-064 1112 N LANGHAM AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8403-009-065 1102 N LANGHAM AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8403-009-066 1359 E COVINA BLVD B 2.70 68.00 183.60

8403-016-041 977 N DARFIELD AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8404-001- 001 902 E ARROW HWY B 2.70 14.00 37.80

8404-001- 003 930 E ARROW HWY B 2. 70 15.00 40.50

8404-001- 009 1420 N GRAND AVE B 2.70 198.00 534.60

8404-001- 010 904 E ARROW HWY B 2.70 8.00 21. 60

8404-001- 011 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 10.00 27.00

8404-001- 017 1400 N GRAND AVE B 2. 70 265.00 715.50

8404-004-058 1070 N GRAND AVE B 2.70 22.00 59.40

8404-004-063 1052 N GRAND AVE B 2. 70 17.00 45.90

8404-004-064 972 N GRAND AVE B 2. 70 35.00 94.50

8404-004-065 950 N GRAND AVE B 2. 70 35.00 94.50

8404-010-009 1161 E COVINA BLVD B 2. 70 297.00 801. 90

8404-010-010 1161 E COVINA BLVD B 2. 70 113.00 305. 10

8404-013-024 987 N BENDER AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8404-013-025 979 N BENDER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8404-014-015 1002 N BENDER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8404-014-016 1005 N DODSWORTH AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8404-015-013 1067 N CUMMINGS RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8404-015-019 1013 N CUMMINGS RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8404-016-039 913 N CUMMINGS RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8404- 017-015 955 N DAMATO DR A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8404- 017-044 1003 N DAMATO DR A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8404-017-045 985 N DAMATO DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8404-017-047 969 N DAMATO DR A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8404-019-032 1049 N CALMGROVE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8404- 020-033 970 N CALMGROVE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8404-020-042 1265 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8404-020- 048 953 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8404-020- 053 977 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8404-020- 054 1023 N GLENDORA AVE B 2. 70 126. 00 340. 20

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978-79 9 of 55

196



ASSESSOR' S
APPLIED

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
RATE

EBU ASSESSMENT

NUMBER

8404-020-057 1055 N GLENDORA AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8404- 020-058 1057 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8404- 020-059 1059 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8404-020-060 1061 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8404-020-061 1063 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8404-020-062 1065 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8404-020-063 1067 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8404-020-064 1069 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8404-020- 065 1071 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8404-020- 066 1073 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8404-020-067 1075 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8404-020- 068 1077 N GLENDORA AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8404-020- 069 1079 N GLENDORA AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8404-020- 070 1081 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8404-020- 071 1083 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8404-020- 072 1085 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8404-020-073 1087 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8404- 020-074 1089 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8404- 020-075 1091 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8404-020-076 1093 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8404-022-014 1126 N GRAND AVE B 2. 70 36. 00 97. 20

8404-022-015 1108 N GRAND AVE B 2. 70 14. 00 37. 80

8404-022-017 927 E COVINA BLVD B 2. 70 7. 00 18. 90

8405-001- 021 1319 N GRAND AVE B 2. 70 14. 00 37.80

8405-001- 030 1371 N GRAND AVE B 2.70 25.00 67.50

8405-001- 032 870 E ARROW HWY B 2.70 27.00 72.90

8405-001- 035 1325 N GRAND AVE B 2. 70 121. 53 328. 14

8405-001- 036 1359 N GRAND AVE B 2. 70 75.79 204.64

8405-001- 037 1359 N GRAND AVE B 2. 70 117.61 317.55

8405-001- 038 1365 N GRAND AVE B 2.70 78.41 211. 70

8405-001- 039 1411 N GRAND AVE B 2.70 50.00 135.00

8405-001- 040 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 4.00 10.80

8405-001- 041 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 65.00 175.50

8405-003-009 746 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2. 70 37. 00 99. 90

8405-003- 010 742 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2. 70 18.00 48.60

8405-003- 011 738 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2. 70 19.00 51. 30

8405-003- 012 732 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2.70 19. 00 51. 30

8405-003- 013 684 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2.70 25. 00 67.50

8405-003- 019 726 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2.70 38. 00 102.60

8405-003-020 712 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2. 70 19.00 51. 30

8405-003- 021 800 E ARROW HWY B 2. 70 15.00 40.50

8405-003- 022 800 E ARROW HWY B 2. 70 18.00 48.60

8405-003- 023 688 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2. 70 21. 00 56. 70

8405-003- 024 677 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2. 70 61. 00 164. 70

8405-003- 027 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 19.00 51. 30

8405-003- 028 754 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2. 70 19.00 51. 30

8405-003- 029 692 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2. 70 18.00 48.60

8405-003- 030 706 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2. 70 45.00 121. 50

8405-003- 031 685 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2. 70 20.00 54.00

8405-003- 032 740 E ARROW HWY B 2. 70 93. 00 251. 10

8405-003- 033 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 2. 00 5. 40

8405-003- 034 727 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2. 70 30. 00 81. 00

8405-003-037 668 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2. 70 31. 00 83.70

8405-003-038 681 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2. 70 18. 00 48.60

8405-003- 039 719 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2. 70 20.00 54.00

8405-003-040 750 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2. 70 18. 00 48.60

8405-003- 043 760 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2. 70 44.00 118. 80

8405-003- 044 702 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2. 70 18. 00 48.60

8405-003- 045 696 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2. 70 19. 00 51. 30

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978-79 10 of 55

197



ASSESSOR' S

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
APPLIED

EBU ASSESSMENT

NUMBER
RATE

8405-003- 046 715 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2. 70 40.00 108. 00

8405-003- 047 753 ARROW GRAND CIR B 2. 70 143. 00 386. 10

8405-004-005 544 E CIENEGA AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8405-004- 009 512 E CIENEGA AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8405-018-002 674 E CIENEGA AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8405-018-007 1261 N STARCREST DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-001 536 E NUBIA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-002 530 E NUBIA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-003 526 E NUBIA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-004 522 E NUBIA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-005 516 E NUBIA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8405-019-006 1305 N BRIARGATE LN A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-007 1311 N BRIARGATE LN A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-008 1319 N BRIARGATE LN A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-009 1325 N BRIARGATE LN A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-010 1329 N BRIARGATE LN A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-011 1335 N BRIARGATE LN A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-012 1339 N BRIARGATE LN A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-013 1343 N BRIARGATE LN A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-014 1349 N BRIARGATE LN A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-015 1353 N BRIARGATE LN A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-016 1359 N BRIARGATE LN A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8405- 019-017 1363 N BRIARGATE LN A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8405- 019-018 1371 N BRIARGATE LN A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-019 509 E CALORA ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-020 513 E CALORA ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-021 519 E CALORA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405- 019-022 523 E CALORA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-023 527 E CALORA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-024 533 E CALORA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-025 537 E CALORA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405- 019-026 543 E CALORA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405- 019-027 547 E CALORA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-028 551 E CALORA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019- 029 557 E CALORA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019- 030 561 E CALORA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019- 031 565 E CALORA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019- 032 571 E CALORA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019- 033 575 E CALORA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8405-019- 034 572 E CALORA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8405-019- 035 566 E CALORA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-036 562 E CALORA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019- 037 560 E CALORA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-038 556 E CALORA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019- 039 550 E CALORA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019- 040 546 E CALORA ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019- 041 540 E CALORA ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20. 80

8405-019- 042 536 E CALORA ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20. 80

8405-019-043 532 E CALORA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019- 044 528 E CALORA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-045 522 E CALORA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-046 521 E STEPHANIE DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019- 047 527 E STEPHANIE DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-048 533 E STEPHANIE DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-049 537 E STEPHANIE DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-050 539 E STEPHANIE DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-051 545 E STEPHANIE DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-052 551 E STEPHANIE DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-053 555 E STEPHANIE DR A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978-79 11 of 55

198



ASSESSOR' S

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
APPLIED

EBU ASSESSMENT

NUMBER
RATE

8405-019- 054 559 E STEPHANIE DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-055 563 E STEPHANIE DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019- 056 569 E STEPHANIE DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019- 057 573 E STEPHANIE DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019- 058 576 E STEPHANIE DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019- 059 572 E STEPHANIE DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019- 060 566 E STEPHANIE DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-061 562 E STEPHANIE DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405- 019-062 558 E STEPHANIE DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405- 019-063 550 E STEPHANIE DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405- 019-064 548 E STEPHANIE DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405- 019-065 1338 N BRIARGATE LN A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405- 019-066 1332 N BRIARGATE LN A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-067 1326 N BRIARGATE LN A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-068 555 E NUBIA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-069 561 E NUBIA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-070 565 E NUBIA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405- 019-071 569 E NUBIA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405- 019-072 575 E NUBIA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405- 019-073 576 W NUBIA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405- 019-074 570 E NUBIA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405- 019-075 566 E NUBIA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-076 562 E NUBIA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-077 556 E NUBIA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8405-019-078 552 E NUBIA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-001- 012 108 E ARROW HWY B 2. 70 23.00 62. 10

8406- 001- 030 1308 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 15.00 40.50

8406-001- 031 1308 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 25.00 67.50

8406-001- 036 1288 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 23.00 62. 10

8406- 001- 042 246 E ARROW HWY B 2. 70 49.00 132. 30

8406-001- 044 280 E ARROW HWY B 2. 70 40.00 108.00

8406- 001- 045 1430 N RANGER DR B 2. 70 28.00 75.60

8406- 010-008 1175 N FAIRVALLEY AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406- 010-009 1181 N FAIRVALLEY AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8406- 016-005 1236 N FAIRVALLEY AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8406- 019-009 1181 N FAIRVALE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-012 1221 N FAIRVALE AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8406- 019-016 1259 N FAIRVALE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406- 019-017 177 E COVINA BLVD B 2. 70 10.00 27.00

8406- 019-018 1106 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 18.00 48.60

8406- 019-025 1242 N CITRUS AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406- 019-026 1242 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406- 019-027 1242 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-028 1242 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-029 1244 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-030 1244 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-031 1244 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-032 1244 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-033 1254 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-034 1254 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-035 1254 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-036 1254 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406- 019-037 1256 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406- 019-038 1256 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406- 019-039 1256 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-040 1256 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-041 1258 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-042 1258 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406- 019-043 1258 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978-79 12 of 55

199



ASSESSOR' S
APPLIED

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
RATE

EBU ASSESSMENT

NUMBER

8406-019- 044 1258 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019- 045 1246 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019- 046 1246 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019- 047 1246 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019- 048 1246 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019- 049 1248 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019- 050 1248 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019- 051 1248 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019- 052 1248 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-053 1250 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406- 019-054 1250 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-055 1252 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-056 1252 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406- 019-057 1252 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406- 019-058 1252 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-059 1240 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-060 1240 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-061 1240 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-062 1240 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406- 019-063 1238 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-064 1238 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-065 1238 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-066 1238 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406- 019-067 1236 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406- 019-068 1236 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-069 1236 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-070 1236 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-071 1234 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-072 1234 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-073 1234 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-074 1234 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-075 1234 N CITRUS AVE NO 5 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-076 1234 N CITRUS AVE NO 6 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-077 1230 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-078 1230 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-079 1230 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-080 1230 N CITRUS AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-081 1228 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-082 1228 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-083 1228 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-084 1228 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-085 1226 N CITRUS AVE NO 1 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-086 1226 N CITRUS AVE NO 2 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-087 1226 N CITRUS AVE NO 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-088 1226 N CITRUS AVE NO 4 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-089 1226 N CITRUS AVE NO 5 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-090 1226 N CITRUS AVE NO 6 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-091 1226 N CITRUS AVE NO 7 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-019-092 1226 N CITRUS AVE NO 8 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8406-021- 001 284 E NUBIA ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8406-022-007 253 E NUBIA ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8406-022-017 225 E CALVIN ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8406-022-018 241 E CALVIN ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8406-022-019 251 E CALVIN ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8406-022-020 263 E CALVIN ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8406-022-021 1324 N RANGER DR A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8406-022-022 1318 N RANGER DR A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8406-022-023 1310 N RANGER DR A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8406-022-024 1304 N RANGER DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978- 79 13 of 55

200



ASSESSOR' S

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
APPLIED

EBU ASSESSMENT

NUMBER
RATE

8407-004- 018 1225 N FENIMORE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8407-006- 015 1406 N ALDENVILLE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8407-009-009 266 W GRAGMONT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8407-010-003 110 W ARROW HWY B 2. 70 23.00 62. 10

8407-010-010 1371 N CITRUS AVE B 2.70 358.00 966.60

8407-016-011 1224 N FENIMORE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8407-017-005 133 W TUDOR ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8407- 017-006 141 W TUDOR ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8407- 018-004 203 W TUDOR ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8407- 018-014 263 W TUDOR ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8407- 019-002 425 W TUDOR ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8407- 019-009 359 W TUDOR ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8407- 019-034 351 W TUDOR ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8407- 024-001 1155 N FENIMORE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8407- 025-002 1112 N FENIMORE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8407-025-007 1156 N FENIMORE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8407-026-014 1129 N EDENFIELD AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8407-026-017 1103 N EDENFIELD AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8407-027-002 1179 N VICEROY AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8407-027-003 1171 N VICEROY AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8407-027-009 1121 N VICEROY AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8407-027-016 1136 N EDENFIELD AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8407- 027-018 1154 N EDENFIELD AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8407-028-006 1146 N VICEROY AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8407-028- 008 1162 N VICEROY AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8407-028- 012 1196 N VICEROY AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8407-028- 015 1183 N CITRUS AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8407-028- 026 1175 N CITRUS AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8407-029- 009 1415 N ALDENVILLE AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8407-031- 005 379 W ALCROSS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8407-031- 012 1477 N ALDENVILLE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8407-031- 016 347 W ALCROSS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8407-032- 003 478 W ARROW HWY B 2. 70 23.00 62. 10
8407-034-001 1325 N GLENFINNAN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8407-034- 010 1409 N GLENFINNAN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8407-034- 023 1339 N MIDSITE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8407-035- 008 414 W NUBIA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-001- 001 700 W ARROW HWY B 2. 70 10.00 27.00
8408-001- 034 710 W ARROW HWY B 2.70 59. 00 159.30

8408-001- 042 1422 N AZUSA AVE B 2.70 15.00 40.50
8408-001- 047 1414 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 150.00 405.00

8408-001- 048 1406 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 12.00 32.40
8408-001- 049 1404 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 23.00 62. 10

8408-001- 052 768 W ARROW HWY B 2.70 10.79 29. 13

8408-001- 053 1480 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 46.04 124. 31

8408-001- 055 1314 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 68.39 184.65
8408-001- 056 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 20.63 55.69

8408- 001- 057 1340 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 31. 81 85. 88

8408- 001- 058 1400 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 35. 61 96. 14

8408-001- 059 1460 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 38. 04 102.70

8408-001- 062 1348 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 864.23 2, 333.42
8408-001- 063 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 180. 34 486.91

8408-002- 010 1409 N ARMEL DR A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8408-003-012 661 W ALCROSS ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8408-003- 015 644 W ARROW HWY A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8408-005- 004 1325 N EASTBURY AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8408-005- 006 1309 N EASTBURY AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-006- 002 1370 N EASTBURY AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-006-011 1431 N O MALLEY AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978- 79 14 of 55

201



ASSESSOR' S

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
APPLIED

EBU ASSESSMENT

NUMBER
RATE

8408-010-005 1382 N HEATHDALE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-010- 012 517 W DEVANAH ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-010- 016 534 W DEVANAH ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-012- 009 524 W GROVERDALE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-013- 019 618 W GROVERDALE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-013- 022 642 W GROVERDALE ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8408-016- 002 1178 N O MALLEY AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-016- 005 1212 N 0 MALLEY AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-017-002 1182 N HEATHDALE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8408-021- 001 1140 N AZUSA AVE B 2.70 22. 00 59.40

8408-021- 002 1160 N CONWELL AVE B 2.70 191. 00 515. 70

8408-021- 004 827 W COVINA BLVD B 2. 70 36. 00 97. 20

8408-021- 005 859 W COVINA BLVD B 2.70 14.00 37. 80

8408-021- 006 1108 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 25. 00 67.50

8408-021- 011 777 W COVINA BLVD B 2. 70 164. 00 442.80

8408-021- 012 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 27.00 72.90

8408-021- 021 1166 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 42.00 113.40

8408-021- 022 1159 N CONWELL AVE B 2. 70 134. 00 361. 80

8408-022- 001 Situs Unavailable B 2.70 9. 00 24.30

8408-022- 002 1270 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 24.00 64.80

8408-022- 003 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 1. 00 2.70

8408-022- 004 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 17.00 45.90

8408-022- 005 1240 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 30. 00 81. 00

8408-022- 006 1212 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 20. 00 54.00

8408-022- 007 1202 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 17.00 45.90

8408-022- 008 814 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022-009 814 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022-010 814 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022-011 814 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022-012 814 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022-013 814 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022-014 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022- 015 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022-016 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022-017 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022-018 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022-019 808 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022-020 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022-021 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022-022 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022-023 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022-024 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408- 022-025 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408- 022-026 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT G A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408- 022-027 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT H A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022-028 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT I A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022-029 800 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT J A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022-030 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408- 022-031 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022- 032 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022- 033 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022- 034 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNITE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022- 035 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022- 036 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT G A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022- 037 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT H A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022- 038 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT I A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022- 039 801 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT J A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022- 040 813 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022- 041 813 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978-79 15 of 55

202



ASSESSOR' S

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
APPLIED

EBU ASSESSMENT

NUMBER
RATE

8408-022- 042 813 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022- 043 813 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 20. 80 1. 00 20. 80

8408-022- 044 813 W GRONDAHL ST UNITE A 20. 80 1. 00 20. 80

8408-022- 045 813 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022- 046 815 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022- 047 815 W GRONDAHL ST UNITE A 20. 80 1. 00 20. 80

8408-022- 048 815 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022- 049 815 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022- 050 815 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022-051 815 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022-052 809 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022-053 809 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022- 055 809 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8408-022- 056 811 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022- 057 811 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022- 058 811 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022- 059 811 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022- 060 811 W GRONDAHL ST UNITE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022- 061 811 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022- 062 807 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022- 063 807 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022-064 807 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022-065 807 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022-066 805 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8408-022-067 805 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022-068 805 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022-069 805 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022-070 804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022-071 804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022-072 804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022-073 804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022-074 804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT E A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022-075 804 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT F A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022-076 806 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022-077 806 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8408-022-078 806 W GRONDAHL ST NO C A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022-079 806 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022-080 812 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT A A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022-081 812 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT B A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022- 082 812 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8408-022- 083 812 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT D A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8408-022- 086 809 W GRONDAHL ST UNIT C A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8409-011- 008 1225 W MASLINE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8409-011- 009 1133 W GREENHAVEN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8409-011- 010 1127 W GREENHAVEN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8409-011- 022 1207 W GREENHAVEN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8409-011- 024 1245 W MASLINE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8409-012- 034 1067 W GREENHAVEN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8409-012- 039 1055 W GREENHAVEN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8409-012- 052 1157 W GREENHAVEN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8409-013-005 1100 W GREENHAVEN ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8409-013-010 1058 W GREENHAVEN ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8409-013-018 1113 W GRONDAHL ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8409-014-003 1172 W GREENHAVEN ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8409- 014-007 1146 W GREENHAVEN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8409-014-017 1155 W MASLINE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8409-014-018 1147 W MASLINE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8409- 014-021 1127 W GRONDAHL ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8409-015- 015 1053 W MASLINE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978-79 16 of 55

203



ASSESSOR' S

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
APPLIED

EBU ASSESSMENT

NUMBER
RATE

8409-015- 017 1127 N RIMSDALE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8409-015- 021 1159 N RIMSDALE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8409-016- 025 1156 W MASLINE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8409-016- 026 1258 W MASLINE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8409-017- 003 1156 N RIMSDALE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8409-017- 033 1211 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 16. 00 43.20

8409-017- 035 1024 W MASLINE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8409-017- 036 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 1. 00 2. 70

8409-017- 037 1151 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 405.00 1, 093.50

8409-019- 001 1477 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 20.00 54.00

8409-019- 022 942 W ARROW HWY B 2. 70 25. 00 67. 50

8409-019- 023 960 W ARROW HWY B 2. 70 181. 00 488.70

8409-019- 024 1433 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 26.00 70.20

8409-019- 025 1421 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 48.00 129.60

8409-019- 026 1453 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 28.00 75.60

8409-019- 027 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 65.00 175. 50

8409-019-030 1261 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 174. 00 469.80

8409-019- 031 1275 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 554.00 1, 495.80

8419-031- 036 709 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8419-031- 037 707 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8419-031- 038 705 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8419-031- 039 703 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8419-031- 040 701 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8419-031- 041 699 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8419-031- 042 697 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8419-031- 043 695 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8419-031- 044 693 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8419-031- 045 691 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8419-031- 046 689 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8419-031- 047 687 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8419-031- 048 685 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8419-031- 049 683 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8419-031- 050 681 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8419-031- 051 679 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8419-031- 052 677 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8419-031- 053 675 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8419- 031- 054 673 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8419-031- 055 671 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8419- 031- 056 669 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8419-031- 057 667 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8419-031- 058 665 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8419-031- 059 663 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8419-031- 060 661 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8419-031- 061 659 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8419-031- 062 657 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8419-031- 063 655 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8419-033- 006 708 N VINCENT AVE B 2. 70 148.00 399.60

8420-001- 038 1045 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 870. 00 2, 349.00

8420-001- 050 1101 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 137. 00 369.90

8420-008- 002 1117 W FREDKIN DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8420-008-007 1157 W FREDKIN DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8420-008-012 1108 W COOLFIELD DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8420-008-018 1156 W COOLFIELD DR A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8420-009-018 1136 W KINGSIDE DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8420-009-024 1127 W KINGSIDE DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8420-009-032 1177 W QUEENSIDE DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8420-011- 007 1159 W EDNA PL A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8420-011- 017 1134 W QUEENSIDE DR A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8420- 012-014 1160 W EDNA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978- 79 17 of 55

204



ASSESSOR' S

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
APPLIED

EBU ASSESSMENT

NUMBER
RATE

8420-012-019 1120 W EDNA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8420-014-014 919 N RIMSDALE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8420-014-015 911 N RIMSDALE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8420-014-018 912 N RIMSDALE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8420-014-021 1043 W BENBOW ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8420- 014-027 979 W BENBOW ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8420-014-031 1044 W BENWOOD ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8420-014-046 1032 W BENBOW ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8420-014-052 1033 W CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8420-014-053 1025 W CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8420-014-057 1011 W CYPRESS ST B 2. 70 17. 00 45.90

8420-014-060 957 W CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8420-014-063 971 W CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8420-014-064 973 W CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8420-014-065 975 W CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8420-014-066 977 W CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8420-015-006 1015 W BENWOOD ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8420-015-009 1039 W BENWOOD ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8420-016-001 1045 N AZUSA AVE B 2.70 31. 00 83.70

8420- 016-002 945 W CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8420- 016-004 1045 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 44.00 118. 80
8420- 016-006 929 W CYPRESS ST B 2. 70 44.00 118. 80

8420-016-008 971 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 31. 00 83.70

8420-016-009 961 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 19. 00 51. 30

8420-016- 010 945 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 39. 00 105. 30

8420-016- 011 919 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 17. 00 45.90

8420-016- 012 919 W CYPRESS ST B 2. 70 6.00 16. 20

8420-016- 014 905 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 10. 00 27. 00
8420-017-025 1103 W BENWOOD ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8420-018-021 1142 W BENBOW ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8420-018- 028 1122 W BOBBIE ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8421- 001- 007 912 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 23.00 62. 10

8421- 001- 010 928 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 41. 00 110. 70

8421- 001- 016 1000 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 91. 00 245.70

8421- 001- 019 845 W CYPRESS ST B 2. 70 27.00 72. 90

8421- 001- 020 1070 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 24.00 64.80

8421- 001- 023 1054 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 58.00 156. 60

8421- 001- 025 1040 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 61. 00 164. 70

8421- 001- 028 1076 NLA BREDA ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20. 80

8421- 001- 029 1078 NLA BREDA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8421- 001- 030 1080 N LA BREDA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8421- 001- 031 1082 N LA BREDA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8421- 001- 032 1084 N LA BREDA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8421- 001- 033 1086 NLA BREDA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8421- 001- 034 1072 N LA BREDA ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8421- 001- 035 1070 N LA BREDA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8421- 001- 036 1068 N LA BREDA ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8421- 001- 037 1066 N LA BREDA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8421- 001- 038 1064 N LA BREDA ST NO 11 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8421- 001- 039 1054 N LA BREDA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8421- 001- 040 1056 N LA BREDA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8421- 001- 041 1058 NLA BREDA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8421- 001- 042 1060 N LA BREDA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8421- 001- 043 1052 NLA BREDA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8421- 001- 044 1050 N LA BREDA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8421- 001- 045 1048 NLA BREDA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8421- 001- 046 1046 NLA BREDA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8421- 001- 047 1044 N LA BREDA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8421- 001- 048 1042 N LA BREDA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978-79 18 of 55

205



ASSESSOR' S

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
APPLIED

EBU ASSESSMENT

NUMBER
RATE

8421- 001- 049 1030 N LA BREDA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8421- 001- 050 1032 N LA BREDA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8421- 001- 051 1034 N LA BREDA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8421- 001- 052 1036 N LA BREDA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8421- 001- 053 1038 NLA BREDA ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8421- 001- 054 1040 NLA BREDA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8421- 001- 055 1028 NLA BREDA ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8421- 001- 056 1026 NLA BREDA ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8421- 001- 057 1024 N LA BREDA ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8421- 001- 058 1022 N LA BREDA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8421- 001- 059 1020 N LA BREDA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8421- 001- 060 1018 NLA BREDA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8421- 001- 061 1000 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 251. 00 677.70

8421- 022-014 909 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 26.00 70.20

8422- 001- 008 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 4. 00 10.80

8422- 001- 009 900 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 127.00 342.90

8422- 001- 011 902 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 19.00 51. 30

8422- 001- 012 900 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60

8422- 001- 016 1024 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 169.00 456.30

8422-002-002 1083 N 2ND AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-002-003 1077 N 2ND AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422- 002-004 1073 N 2ND AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422- 002-005 1067 N 2ND AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422- 002-006 1063 N 2ND AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422- 002-007 1057 N 2ND AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422- 002-008 1053 N 2ND AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422- 002-009 1047 N 2ND AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-002- 010 1041 N 2ND AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-002- 011 1037 N 2ND AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-002- 012 1031 N 2ND AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8422-002- 013 1027 N 2ND AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-002- 014 1021 N 2ND AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-002- 015 1015 N 2ND AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8422-002- 016 1060 EVA D EDWARDS AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8422-002- 017 1066 EVA D EDWARDS AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-002- 018 1072 EVA D EDWARDS AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-002- 019 1076 EVA D EDWARDS AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-002- 020 1084 EVA D EDWARDS AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-002- 021 1083 EVA D EDWARDS AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-002- 022 1077 EVA D EDWARDS AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8422-002- 023 1072 N 2ND AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8422-002- 024 1066 N 2ND AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8422-002- 025 1060 N 2ND AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8422-002- 026 227 E BROOKPORT ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8422-002- 027 214 E BROOKPORT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-002- 028 220 E BROOKPORT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-002- 029 224 E BROOKPORT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-002- 030 230 E BROOKPORT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-002- 031 236 E BROOKPORT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-002- 032 242 E BROOKPORT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-002- 033 248 E BROOKPORT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-002- 034 254 E BROOKPORT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-002- 035 258 E BROOKPORT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-002-036 264 E BROOKPORT ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8422- 002-037 206 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422- 002-038 214 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422- 002-039 220 E BELLBROOK ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8422-002-040 224 E BELLBROOK ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8422- 002-041 230 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978- 79 19 of 55

206



ASSESSOR' S
APPLIED

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
RATE

EBU ASSESSMENT

NUMBER

8422- 002-042 236 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422- 002-043 242 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-002- 044 250 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-002- 045 262 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-002- 046 270 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-002- 047 276 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-002- 048 1018 N HOWARD AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-002- 049 1022 N HOWARD AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-002- 050 1030 N HOWARD AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-002- 051 1034 N HOWARD AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-002- 052 1040 N HOWARD AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-002- 053 1046 N HOWARD AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8422-002- 054 1050 N HOWARD AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-002- 055 1056 N HOWARD AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-002- 056 1062 N HOWARD AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422- 002-057 1066 N HOWARD AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8422- 002-058 1072 N HOWARD AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8422- 002-059 1076 N HOWARD AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422- 002-060 1082 N HOWARD AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8422- 002-061 1083 N HOWARD AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8422- 002-062 1077 N HOWARD AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8422- 002-063 1071 N HOWARD AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8422- 002-064 1065 N HOWARD AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-002- 065 1061 N HOWARD AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8422- 002-066 265 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8422-002- 067 259 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8422-002- 068 253 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8422-002- 069 247 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8422-002- 070 241 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8422-002- 071 235 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8422-002- 072 229 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8422-002- 073 225 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8422-002- 074 219 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8422-002- 075 213 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-002- 076 152 E COVINA BLVD B 2. 70 134. 00 361. 80

8422-002- 077 152 E COVINA BLVD B 2. 70 33. 00 89. 10

8422-003- 001 239 E BENWOOD ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-003- 002 231 E BENWOOD ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-003- 009 159 E BENWOOD ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8422-004-015 207 E BENBOW ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8422-005- 007 214 E BENBOW ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8422-006- 008 264 E BENBOW ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20. 80

8422-006- 013 265 E BENBOW ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8422-007- 024 1037 N CALERA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8422-007- 031 314 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-008- 008 371 E BENWOOD ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-009- 005 343 E BENBOW ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-010- 007 369 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-011- 018 1047 N BARRANCA AVE B 2.70 80.00 216.00

8422-011- 019 406 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-011- 020 412 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-011- 021 420 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-011- 022 428 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-011- 023 438 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422-011- 024 448 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422- 011- 025 454 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422- 011- 026 407 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422- 011- 027 415 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8422- 011- 028 427 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978-79 20 of 55

207



ASSESSOR' S

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
APPLIED

EBU ASSESSMENT
NUMBER RATE

8422-011- 029 435 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8422-011- 030 449 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8422-011- 031 446 E BROOKPORT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8422-011- 032 436 E BROOKPORT ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8422-011- 033 426 E BROOKPORT ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8422-011- 034 414 E BROOKPORT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8422-011- 035 405 E BROOKPORT ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8422-011- 036 413 E BROOKPORT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8422-011- 037 425 E BROOKPORT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8422- 011- 038 437 E BROOKPORT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8422- 011- 039 447 E BROOKPORT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8422- 011- 040 446 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8422- 011- 041 436 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8422- 011- 042 424 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8422- 011- 043 414 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8422-011- 044 404 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8422-013-007 784 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8422-015-012 972 N GRANDVIEW AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8422-015-014 954 N GRANDVIEW AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8422-016- 004 957 N STARCREST DR A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8422-017- 011 940 N STARCREST DR A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8422-018- 004 1037 N GRAND AVE B 2. 70 226.00 610.20
8422-018-006 1001 N GRAND AVE B 2. 70 156. 00 421. 20
8422-019- 001 727 E BENBOW ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8422-019-007 803 E BENBOW ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8422-019-016 738 E MARILYN WAY A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8422-019- 021 802 E MARILYN WAY A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8422-019-022 810 E MARILYN WAY A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8422- 020-014 749 E CYPRESS ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8422- 020-021 835 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8422- 021- 008 865 N GRAND AVE B 2.70 139.00 375. 30
8422- 022-018 1023 N STARCREST DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8422-023-002 831 E MARILYN WAY A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8422- 024-011 1025 N VIRGINIA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8422- 024-017 1006 N STARCREST DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8422-025-016 454 E BENWOOD ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8422-025- 017 464 E BENWOOD ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8422-025- 018 465 E BENBOW ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8422-025-019 455 E BENBOW ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8422-026-006 436 E BENBOW ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8422-026- 012 429 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8422-027-006 548 E BENBOW ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8422-028- 009 554 E BENWOOD ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8422-028-012 524 E BENWOOD ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8422-028-013 514 E BENWOOD ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8422- 030-008 760 E KEMP PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8422- 031- 008 504 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8422-031- 017 534 E COVINA BLVD A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8422- 032-003 563 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8422- 032-013 515 E BELLBROOK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8426-002- 006 313 S WILSON AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8426-002- 015 219 S WILSON AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8426-003- 017 222 S WILSON AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8426-004- 020 145 S ASHTON DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8426-006-001 1413 E PUENTE ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8426-006-006 1441 E PUENTE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8426-006-009 1472 E DEXTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8426-006-010 1492 E DEXTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8426-006-033 1453 E PUENTE ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978- 79 21 of 55

208



ASSESSOR' S

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
APPLIED

EBU ASSESSMENT

NUMBER
RATE

8426-006-034 1466 E DEXTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8426- 006-035 1504 E DEXTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8426- 007-002 1552 E ALGROVE ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8426-007-007 1504 E ALGROVE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8426-007-015 1505 E DEXTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8426- 009-011 1450 E OLD BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8426-009-018 1523 E GROVECENTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8426-010-003 232 S STARGLEN DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8426-010- 011 114 S STARGLEN DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8426-011- 021 105 N HENTON AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8426-011- 030 108 N DARFIELD AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8426-011- 040 1515 E OLD BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8426-011- 041 1525 E OLD BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8426-011- 042 1535 E OLD BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8426-011- 043 103 N STARGLEN DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8426-011- 044 115 N STARGLEN DR A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8426-011- 045 121 N STARGLEN DR A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8426-011- 046 129 N STARGLEN DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8426-011- 047 1551 E OLD BADILLO ST B 2. 70 44.00 118.80
8426-012- 012 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 80. 00 216.00
8426-012- 013 1650 E OLD BADILLO ST B 2.70 398. 14 1, 074.98
8426-012- 014 1650 E OLD BADILLO ST B 2. 70 566. 71 1, 530. 12

8426-012- 015 1650 E OLD BADILLO ST B 2. 70 240.01 648.03
8426-013-009 1805 E LOMIRA DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8426-014-033 1870 E ADAMS PARK DR A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8426-014-039 223 N GARSDEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8426-016-013 424 N GREER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8426-016-015 2025 E EDGECOMB ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8426-017-001 240 N LYMAN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8426-017-003 304 N LYMAN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8426-018-015 320 N GREER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-001- 006 1330 E CYPRESS ST B 2. 70 112. 00 302. 40
8427-001- 007 1370 E CYPRESS ST B 2. 70 32. 00 86.40
8427- 001- 020 831 N BANNA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427- 001- 040 1463 E COLVER PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-001- 044 1410 E CYPRESS ST B 2. 70 37. 00 99.90
8427-001- 045 809 N BANNA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-001- 046 807 N BANNA AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8427-002- 011 809 N LANGHAM AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20. 80
8427-004- 005 832 N KIDDER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-005- 002 863 N REEDER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-005- 017 866 N GREENPARK AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-006- 011 849 N GREENPARK AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-007- 005 1606 E COLVER PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-007-008 1570 E COLVER PL A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8427-007-010 1663 E FARLAND ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-007-015 1631 E FARLAND ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427- 008-007 1557 E FARLAND ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8427-008-013 1534 E COLVER PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-009-016 624 N RIMHURST AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-009-028 637 N BANNA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-010-026 614 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-010-027 616 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-010- 028 618 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-010-029 620 N GLENDORA AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8427-010- 030 622 N GLENDORA AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8427-010-031 624 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-010- 032 626 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-010-033 628 N GLENDORA AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978- 79 22 of 55

209



ASSESSOR' S

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
APPLIED

EBU ASSESSMENT

NUMBER
RATE

8427-010-034 630 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-010-035 632 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427- 010-036 634 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427- 011- 002 1315 E RUDDOCK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8427- 011- 006 1355 E RUDDOCK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-011- 014 1315 E EDGECOMB ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-011- 027 1325 E RETFORD ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-012-002 478 N IVESCREST AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8427-012-012 413 N RIMHURST AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-012-014 433 N RIMHURST AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-012-016 453 N RIMHURST AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-012-019 1404 E WINGATE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427- 014-001 465 N BANNA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-014-002 455 N BANNA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-014-008 404 N MANGROVE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-014-014 462 N MANGROVE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-014-018 611 N BANNA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-015-006 1507 E RETFORD ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-015-017 624 N KINSELLA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8427- 015-021 613 N KINSELLA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8427-016-022 620 N KIDDER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8427-016-023 628 N KIDDER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-017-003 1668 E FARLAND ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-018- 016 1668 E WINGATE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-018- 023 1718 E SACHS PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-018- 038 1669 E RETFORD ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-018- 044 1709 E RETFORD ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-018- 045 1717 E RETFORD ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-018- 046 1727 E RETFORD ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8427-018- 047 1737 E RETFORD ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8427-019- 024 1735 E EDGECOMB ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8427-019-028 530 N RETFORD KNLS A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-019-029 520 N RETFORD KNLS A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-019- 030 510 N RETFORD KNLS A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8427-019- 031 500 N RETFORD KNLS A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-019- 032 1712 E RETFORD ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-019- 033 1718 E RETFORD ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-019-034 1728 E RETFORD ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-019-035 467 N REEDER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-020-005 1562 E RETFORD ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8427-020-006 1574 E RETFORD ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8427-020-007 1601 E RUDDOCK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-021- 017 1640 E EDGECOMB ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-022-026 274 N DARFIELD AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-022-036 1750 E RUDDOCK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-023-053 240 N BANNA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-024-002 1513 E WANAMAKER DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-024-008 1569 E WANAMAKER DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427- 025-005 321 N BANNA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8427-026-022 1372 E PALM DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427- 027-006 1330 E ADAMS PARK DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-027-014 100 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027- 015 102 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-027- 016 104 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-017 106 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-027- 018 116 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027- 019 118 N GLENDORA AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8427-027-020 120 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-027- 021 122 N GLENDORA AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

2016/ 2017 Lighting District No. 1978-79 23 of 55

210



ASSESSOR' S

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
APPLIED

EBU ASSESSMENT
RATE

NUMBER

8427-027-022 130 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-023 132 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-024 134 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-025 136 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-026 160 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-027 158 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427- 027-028 156 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-029 154 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-030 152 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-031 150 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-032 148 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-033 146 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427- 027-034 144 N GLENDORA AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-035 142 N GLENDORA AVE UNIT 22 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-036 140 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-037 138 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-038 128 N GLENDORA AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-039 126 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-040 124 N GLENDORA AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-041 114 N GLENDORA AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-042 112 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-043 110 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-044 108 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-045 190 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-046 192 N GLENDORA AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-047 194 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-048 196 N GLENDORA AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-049 198 N GLENDORA AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-050 200 N GLENDORA AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-051 214 N GLENDORA AVE# 71 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-052 216 N GLENDORA AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-053 218 N GLENDORA AVE NO 73 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-054 220 N GLENDORA AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-055 222 N GLENDORA AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-056 224 N GLENDORA AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-057 212 N GLENDORA AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027- 058 210 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027- 059 208 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027- 060 206 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-061 204 N GLENDORA AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-062 202 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-063 188 N GLENDORA AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-064 186 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-065 184 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-066 182 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-067 180 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-068 178 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-069 176 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-070 174 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-071 172 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-072 170 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-073 168 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427- 027-074 166 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427- 027-075 164 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427- 027-076 232 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427- 027-077 234 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-078 236 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427-027-079 238 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8427- 027-080 240 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978- 79 24 of 55

211



ASSESSOR' S

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
APPLIED

EBU ASSESSMENT
NUMBER

RATE

8427-027-081 242 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-027-082 244 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427- 027-083 226 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427- 027-084 228 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-027- 085 230 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-027- 086 246 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-027- 087 248 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-027-088 250 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-027- 089 252 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-027- 090 254 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-027- 091 256 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-027- 092 258 N GLENDORA AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8427-027- 093 260 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-027- 094 262 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-027- 095 264 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-027- 096 266 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-027-097 268 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-027-098 270 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-027-099 272 N GLENDORA AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8427-027- 100 274 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-027- 101 276 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-027- 102 278 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427- 027- 103 280 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-027- 104 282 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-027- 105 284 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427- 027- 106 286 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8427-027- 107 288 N GLENDORA AVE NO 63 A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8427-027- 108 290 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8428-001- 010 487 N GLENDORA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8428-001- 013 466 N DANEHURST AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8428-004- 001 404 N JENIFER AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8428-004- 003 420 N JENIFER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8428-005-005 1047 E RUDDOCK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8428-005-006 1055 E RUDDOCK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8428-005-009 1083 E RUDDOCK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8428-008-018 977 E RUDDOCK ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8428-009-006 315 N SHADYGLEN DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8428-010-021 240 N SHADYGLEN DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8428-011- 025 332 N WESTRIDGE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8428- 012-024 342 N BENDER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8428- 013-016 308 N DODSWORTH AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8428-013- 024 367 N JENIFER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8428-013- 025 355 N JENIFER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8428-013- 026 345 N JENIFER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8428-013- 027 337 N JENIFER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8428-013-028 329 N JENIFER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8428-013-029 319 N JENIFER AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20. 80
8428-013- 030 311 N JENIFER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8428-013- 031 301 N JENIFER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8428-013- 032 1106 E ADAMS PARK DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8428-013- 033 1126 E ADAMS PARK DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8428-013-034 1132 E ADAMS PARK DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8428-013-035 1140 E ADAMS PARK DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8428-013-036 1152 E ADAMS PARK DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8428-013-037 313 N NEARGLEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8428-013-038 323 N NEARGLEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8428- 013-039 331 N NEARGLEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8428-013- 040 339 N NEARGLEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8428-013-041 349 N NEARGLEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978-79 25 of 55

212



ASSESSOR' S

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
APPLIED

EBU ASSESSMENT

NUMBER
RATE

8428-013-042 350 N JENIFER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8428-013-043 342 N JENIFER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8428-013-044 336 N JENIFER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8428-013-045 326 N JENIFER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8428- 013-046 316 N JENIFER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8428- 013-047 1151 E PALM DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8428- 013-048 1141 E PALM DR A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8428- 013-049 1133 E PALM DR A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8428-013-050 1125 E PALM DR A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8428-014-024 1031 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8428-014-038 973 E BADILLO ST B 2. 70 51. 00 137.70

8428-015-011 1283 E WINGATE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8428-015-012 1275 E WINGATE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8428-015-013 1265 E WINGATE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8428- 017-023 1254 E CYPRESS ST B 2. 70 27.00 72. 90

8428-017-024 1274 E CYPRESS ST B 2. 70 28.00 75.60

8428-020-003 813 N CUMMINGS RD B 2. 70 85.00 229.50

8428-022-012 700 N GRAND AVE B 2. 70 25.00 67.50

8428-022-013 648 N GRAND AVE B 2. 70 21. 00 56.70

8428-022-014 632 N GRAND AVE B 2. 70 15. 00 40.50

8428-022-016 744 N GRAND AVE B 2. 70 57. 00 153. 90

8428-023-013 1019 E WINGATE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8428-024-016 1225 E WINGATE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8428-024-017 1257 E WINGATE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8428-024- 018 1249 E WINGATE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8428-024- 019 1243 E WINGATE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8428-024- 020 626 N DANEHURST AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8428-024- 021 632 N DANEHURST AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8428-024-022 631 N DANEHURST AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8428-024- 023 625 N DANEHURST AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-005- 020 705 E CHESTER RD A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8429-006-018 777 E EDNA PL B 2. 70 147. 00 396.90

8429-008- 019 746 N BARRANCA AVE B 2. 70 22. 00 59.40

8429-009- 006 543 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60

8429-009- 017 535 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2.70 8. 00 21. 60

8429-009- 018 551 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2.70 8.00 21. 60

8429-009- 019 504 N BARRANCA AVE B 2.70 17.00 45.90

8429-009- 020 523 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 6.00 16.20
8429-009- 021 561 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60

8429-009-022 581 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60

8429-009- 023 593 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60

8429-009-024 601 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60

8429-009-025 537 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2.70 8.00 21. 60

8429-009-026 569 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2.70 8. 00 21. 60

8429-009-027 573 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60

8429-010-001 705 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 20.00 54.00

8429-010-002 711 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 19.00 51. 30

8429-010-003 723 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2.70 19.00 51. 30

8429- 010-004 731 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2.70 19.00 51. 30

8429- 010-005 739 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2.70 18. 00 48.60

8429-010-006 747 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 18. 00 48.60

8429- 010-007 757 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 17. 00 45.90

8429-010- 008 765 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 16. 00 43.20

8429-010-009 775 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 15. 00 40.50

8429-010- 010 781 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 18. 00 48.60

8429-010- 011 793 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 15. 00 40.50

8429-010- 012 805 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 16. 00 43.20

8429-010- 013 813 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 16. 00 43.20

8429-010- 014 823 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 16. 00 43.20

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978-79 26 of 55

213



ASSESSOR' S
APPLIED

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
RATE

EBU ASSESSMENT

NUMBER

8429- 010-015 841 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2.70 12.00 32.40

8429-010-017 851 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2.70 40.00 108.00

8429-010-018 611 N GRAND AVE B 2. 70 23.00 62. 10

8429-011- 017 862 E SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-011- 018 854 E SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-011- 019 846 E SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-011- 022 461 N GRAND AVE B 2. 70 13.00 35. 10

8429-012-001 459 N LINDA TER A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012-015 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 4.00 10.80

8429-012-016 710 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 67.00 180.90

8429-012-017 676 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 35.00 94.50

8429-012-018 703 E RUDDOCK ST B 2. 70 8.00 21. 60

8429- 012-019 715 E RUDDOCK ST B 2.70 21. 00 56.70

8429-012-020 677 E RUDDOCK ST B 2.70 15.00 40.50

8429-012-021 669 E RUDDOCK ST B 2.70 8.00 21. 60

8429-012-022 663 E RUDDOCK ST B 2.70 8.00 21. 60

8429-012-023 653 E RUDDOCK ST B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60

8429-012-024 645 E RUDDOCK ST NO 1 B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60

8429-012-025 637 E RUDDOCK ST B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60

8429-012- 026 629 E RUDDOCK ST NO 1 B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60

8429-012- 027 626 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 18.00 48.60

8429-012- 028 636 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 15.00 40.50

8429-012- 029 642 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 17.00 45.90

8429-012- 030 656 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2.70 13.00 35. 10

8429-012- 037 740 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 038 740 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 039 740 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 3 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 040 740 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 4 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 041 740 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 5 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 042 740 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 6 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 043 740 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 7 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 044 740 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 8 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 045 758 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 046 758 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 047 758 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 3 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 048 758 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 4 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 049 758 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 5 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 050 758 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 6 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 051 758 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 7 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 052 758 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 8 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 053 770 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 1 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 054 770 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012-055 770 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 3 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 056 770 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 4 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 057 770 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 5 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 058 770 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 6 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 059 746 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 060 746 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 061 746 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 4 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 062 746 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 063 746 E SAN BERNARDINO RD# 6 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 064 746 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 5 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 065 746 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 8 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 066 746 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 7 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 067 746 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 10 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 068 746 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 9 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 069 752 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8429-012- 070 752 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8429-012- 071 752 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 4 A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978-79 27 of 55

214



ASSESSOR' S

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
APPLIED

EBU ASSESSMENT
RATE

NUMBER

8429-012-072 752 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429- 012-073 752 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 6 A 20. 80 1. 00 20. 80

8429- 012- 074 752 E SAN BERNARDINO RD# 5 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429- 012-075 752 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 8 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012-076 752 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 7 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012-077 764 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012-078 764 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012-079 764 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 4 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012-080 764 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 081 764 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 6 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 082 764 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 5 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 083 764 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 8 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 084 764 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 7 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 085 794 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 086 794 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012-087 794 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 4 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 088 794 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8429-012- 089 782 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8429- 012-090 776 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012-091 776 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012-092 776 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 4 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012-093 776 E SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT 5 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429- 012-094 776 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 6 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429- 012-095 776 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 7 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012-096 782 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012-097 782 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 2 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012-098 782 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 3 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012-099 788 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 100 788 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 101 788 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 102 788 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 5 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 103 788 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 4 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 104 788 E SAN BERNARDINO RD NO 7 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-012- 105 788 E SAN BERNARDINO RD 6 A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8429-013-009 355 N GRAND AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8429-013-010 347 N GRAND AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8429-014- 010 749 E ADAMS PARK DR A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8429-015- 028 139 N GRAND AVE B 2. 70 223.00 602. 10

8429-015- 029 121 N GRAND AVE B 2. 70 16. 00 43.20

8429-021- 003 613 N COMMERCIAL AVE B 2. 70 12. 00 32.40

8429-021- 004 619 N COMMERCIAL AVE B 2. 70 14. 00 37.80

8429-021- 005 620 N COMMERCIAL AVE B 2. 70 14. 00 37.80

8429-021- 006 612 N COMMERCIAL AVE B 2. 70 12. 00 32.40

8429- 021- 010 637 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 18. 00 48.60

8429- 021- 011 645 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 25.00 67. 50

8429-021- 012 681 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 29.00 78. 30

8429-021- 013 689 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 9. 00 24.30

8429-022-015 723 E EDNA PL B 2. 70 27.00 72. 90

8429-023-023 233 N LINDA TERRACE DR A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8429-023-025 217 N LINDA TER A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8429-024-008 120 N DE LAY AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8429-025-010 160 N BRIGHTVIEW DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-025-014 122 N BRIGHTVIEW DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-026-001 123 N BRIGHTVIEW DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-026-003 143 N BRIGHTVIEW DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-027-002 135 N FORESTDALE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-027-006 173 N FORESTDALE AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8429-030-051 625 E BADILLO ST B 2.70 19.00 51. 30

8429-031- 020 576 E CYPRESS ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978-79 28 of 55

215



ASSESSOR' S
APPLIED

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
RATE

EBU ASSESSMENT

NUMBER

8429-031- 021 578 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-031- 022 580 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-031- 023 582 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-031- 024 584 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-031- 025 586 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-031- 026 588 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-031- 027 574 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-031- 028 572 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-031- 029 570 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-031- 030 568 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-031- 031 566 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-031- 032 564 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-031- 033 562 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8429-032- 001 19102 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 17. 00 45.90

8429-032-002 391 N PROSPERO DR B 2. 70 9. 00 24.30

8429-032-003 383 N PROSPERO DR B 2.70 8. 00 21. 60

8429- 032-004 375 N PROSPERO DR B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60

8429- 032-005 367 N PROSPERO DR B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60

8429-032-006 359 N PROSPERO DR B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60

8429-032-007 351 N PROSPERO DR B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60

8429-032-008 343 N PROSPERO DR B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60

8429-032-009 335 N PROSPERO DR B 2.70 8. 00 21. 60

8429-032-010 327 N PROSPERO DR B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60

8429-032-011 319 N PROSPERO DR B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60

8429-032-012 311 N PROSPERO DR B 2. 70 9. 00 24. 30

8429-032-013 303 N PROSPERO DR B 2. 70 10. 00 27. 00

8429- 033-002 628 E ITALIA ST B 2. 70 9. 00 24. 30

8429- 033-003 636 E ITALIA ST B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60

8429-033- 007 322 N PROSPERO DR B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60

8429- 033-008 330 N PROSPERO DR B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60

8429-033-011 356 N PROSPERO DR B 2. 70 8.00 21. 60

8429- 033-014 654 E RUDDOCK ST B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60

8429- 033-015 365 N VECINO DR B 2. 70 8.00 21. 60

8429-033-016 357 N VECINO DR B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60

8429-033-017 349 N VECINO DR B 2. 70 8.00 21. 60

8429-033- 018 339 N VECINO DR B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60

8429-033- 019 331 N VECINO DR B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60

8429-033- 020 325 N VECINO DR B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60

8429-033- 023 366 N VECINO DR B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60

8429-033- 024 372 N VECINO DR B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60

8429-033- 025 708 E RUDDOCK ST B 2. 70 32. 00 86.40

8429-033- 026 350 N VECINO DR B 2. 70 15. 00 40.50

8429-033-029 664 E ITALIA ST B 2. 70 24.00 64.80

8429-033- 031 312 N VECINO DR B 2. 70 35.00 94.50

8429-033- 032 348 N PROSPERO DR B 2. 70 16.00 43.20

8429-033- 033 364 N PROSPERO DR B 2. 70 16.00 43.20

8429-033- 034 338 N VECINO DR B 2. 70 15.00 40.50

8429-035- 001 578 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 9. 00 24.30

8429-035- 004 532 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 12. 00 32.40

8429-035- 005 524 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 13.00 35. 10

8429-035- 006 440 N BARRANCA AVE B 2.70 12.00 32.40

8429-035- 007 430 N BARRANCA AVE B 2.70 11. 00 29.70

8429-035- 008 426 N BARRANCA AVE B 2.70 11. 00 29.70

8429-035-009 412 N BARRANCA AVE B 2.70 9.00 24.30

8429-035- 012 500 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2.70 23. 00 62. 10

8429-035-018 404 N BARRANCA AVE B 2. 70 12.00 32.40

8429-035-020 566 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 18.00 48.60

8429-035-021 554 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 56. 00 151. 20

8430-001- 003 813 N PARK AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978- 79 29 of 55

216



ASSESSOR' S

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
APPLIED

EBU ASSESSMENT
NUMBER RATE

8430-002-004 729 N PARK AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8430-002-018 768 N CITRUS AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8430- 004-019 213 E REED ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8430-004- 020 205 E REED ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8430-005- 005 822 N PARK AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8430-007- 004 154 E HURST ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8430-007- 008 740 N PARK AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8430-008- 004 231 E KELBY ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8430-008- 015 238 E HURST ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8430-010-003 221 E EDNA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8430-010-008 265 E EDNA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8430- 010-012 274 E KELBY ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8430- 010-016 238 E KELBY ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8430-010-018 220 E KELBY ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8430-013-018 710 N CURTIS AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8430-015-018 707 N BARRANCA AVE B 2. 70 255.00 688.50
8430- 016-005 252 E EDNA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8430-016-007 236 E EDNA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8430-017- 001 182 E EDNA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8430-018- 009 707 N BARRANCA AVE B 2. 70 58.00 156.60
8430-018-013 301 E FRONT ST B 2. 70 47.00 126. 90
8430-018- 015 576 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 54. 00 145. 80
8430-018-016 175 E FRONT ST B 2.70 11. 00 29.70
8430-018- 019 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 26.00 70.20
8430-020-030 359 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2.70 10.00 27.00
8430-020-031 375 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 19.00 51. 30
8430- 020-032 409 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 9. 00 24.30
8430-020-033 425 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60
8430-020-034 441 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 7. 00 18. 90
8430-020- 035 449 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 7. 00 18. 90
8430-020- 036 457 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 7. 00 18. 90
8430-020- 037 417 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60
8430-020-038 403 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 9.00 24.30
8430-020-040 471 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2.70 7. 00 18.90
8430-020-041 473 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 7. 00 18.90
8430-020-042 433 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 22.00 59.40
8430-021- 009 524 N 1ST AVE B 2.70 8. 00 21. 60
8430-021- 010 518 N 1ST AVE B 2. 70 6.00 16.20
8430-021- 018 502 N 1ST AVE B 2.70 8. 00 21. 60
8430- 021- 019 319 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 4.00 10. 80
8430-021- 020 325 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 6. 00 16.20
8430-021- 021 337 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 6. 00 16.20
8430-021- 022 341 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 6.00 16.20
8430-021- 023 335 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 6.00 16.20
8430-022- 019 279 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 5. 00 13.50
8430-022- 020 259 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2.70 3.00 8. 10
8430-022-022 239 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 3. 00 8. 10
8430-022-023 239 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 9. 00 24.30
8430-023-016 506 N 2ND AVE B 2. 70 9. 00 24.30
8430- 023-017 525 N HOWARD AVE B 2.70 7. 00 18. 90
8430-023- 018 225 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60
8430-023- 019 507 N HOWARD AVE B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60
8430-024-014 146 E FRONT ST B 2. 70 38.00 102.60
8430-024- 015 521 N 2ND AVE B 2. 70 18. 00 48.60
8430-025- 002 531 N PARK AVE B 2. 70 4.00 10.80
8430-025-017 502 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 4.00 10.80
8430-025-021 120 E FRONT ST B 2.70 22. 00 59.40
8430-027-001 170 E SCHOOL ST B 2. 70 12.00 32.40
8430-027-015 151 E ITALIA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978-79 30 of 55

217



ASSESSOR' S APPLIED

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
RATE

EBU ASSESSMENT

NUMBER

8430-027-016 159 E ITALIA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8430-027- 027 301 N 2ND AVE B 2. 70 18. 00 48.60

8430-027- 039 135 E ITALIA ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8430-027- 040 137 E ITALIA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8430-027- 041 139 E ITALIA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8430-027- 042 141 E ITALIA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8430-027- 043 143 E ITALIA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8430-027- 044 145 E ITALIA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8430-027-045 147 E ITALIA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8430- 027-046 179 CLEMENTINE CT A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8430- 027-047 177 CLEMENTINE CT A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8430-027-048 175 CLEMENTINE CT A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8430-027-049 173 CLEMENTINE CT A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8430-027-050 171 CLEMENTINE CT A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8430-027- 051 163 CLEMENTINE CT A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8430-027- 052 161 CLEMENTINE CT A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8430-027- 053 310 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8430-027-054 312 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8430-027-055 316 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8430-027-056 318 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8430- 027-057 320 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8430-027-058 322 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8430-027-059 324 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8430-027-060 316 PUMMELO PLAZA A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8430-027-061 318 PUMMELO PLAZA A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8430-027- 062 320 PUMMELO PLAZA A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8430-027- 063 322 PUMMELO PLAZA A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8430-027- 064 324 PUMMELO PLAZA A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8430-027- 066 303 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8430-027- 067 305 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8430-027-068 307 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8430-027- 069 309 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8430-027- 070 311 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8430-027-071 315 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8430-027- 072 317 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8430-027-073 319 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8430- 027-074 321 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8430-027-075 323 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8430-027-082 325 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8430-027-083 327 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8430-027-095 127 E ITALIA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8430-027-096 129 E ITALIA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8430-027- 097 131 E ITALIA ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8430-027-098 133 E ITALIA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8430-027-099 151 CITRON LN A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8430-027- 100 153 CITRON LN A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8430-027- 101 155 CITRON LN A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8430- 027- 102 157 CITRON LN A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8430- 027- 103 159 CITRON LN A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8430-027- 104 161 CITRON LN A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8430-027- 105 163 CITRON LN A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8430- 027- 109 Situs Unavailable B 2.70 1. 00 2. 70

8430- 027- 110 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 1. 00 2. 70

8430-027- 111 330 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 1. 00 2. 70

8430- 027- 112 330 N CITRUS AVE B 2.70 1. 00 2. 70

8430- 027- 113 328 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 1. 00 2.70

8430-027- 114 322 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 1. 00 2. 70

8430-027- 115 Situs Unavailable B 2.70 1. 00 2.70

8430-027- 116 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 1. 00 2. 70

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978-79 31 of 55

218



ASSESSOR' S
APPLIED

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
RATE

EBU ASSESSMENT

NUMBER

8430-027- 117 170 E SCHOOL ST B 2. 70 24.00 64.80

8430-028- 027 418 N 2ND AVE B 2. 70 41. 00 110.70

8430-028- 031 228 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 9. 00 24.30

8430-028-032 222 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2.70 9. 00 24.30

8430- 028-055 231 E SCHOOL ST B 2. 70 112.00 302. 40

8430-029-031 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 38.00 102.60

8430-030-012 360 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 12. 00 32.40

8430-030-023 405 N SAN JOSE AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8430- 030-027 302 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 25. 00 67.50

8430-030-028 416 N 1ST AVE B 2. 70 18.00 48.60

8430-030-029 335 E SCHOOL ST B 2. 70 10.00 27.00

8430-030-031 348 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2.70 10.00 27.00

8430-030-032 Situs Unavailable B 2.70 9.00 24. 30

8430-030- 033 336 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 9. 00 24.30

8430-030-034 368 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 10.00 27.00

8430-030- 035 354 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 8.00 21. 60

8430-030- 036 322 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 9.00 24.30

8430-030-037 328 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 9. 00 24.30

8430-030-038 376 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 5. 00 13. 50

8430-031- 005 328 E SCHOOL ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8430-031- 015 331 E ITALIA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8430- 031- 023 377 E ITALIA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8430-031- 031 311 E ITALIA ST B 2.70 6. 00 16.20

8430-032-012 402 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2.70 23.00 62. 10

8430-032-016 380 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 18.00 48.60

8430-034-006 442 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 7. 00 18.90

8430-034-024 430 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 14.00 37.80

8430-034-028 456 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2.70 8.00 21. 60

8430-034-029 452 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 8.00 21. 60

8430-034-030 468 E SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 21. 00 56.70

8430-035-008 416 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8430-035-012 427 E REED ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8430-035-014 406 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8430-035- 015 410 E CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8430-035- 016 407 E REED ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8431- 001- 030 733 N CITRUS AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8431- 002- 003 732 N EDENFIELD AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8431- 002- 022 829 N VICEROY AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8431- 003- 018 726 N CALVADOS AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20. 80

8431- 003- 027 820 N CALVADOS AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20. 80

8431- 003- 029 836 N CALVADOS AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8431- 003-034 756 N CALVADOS AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8431- 004- 005 837 N CALVADOS AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8431- 004- 010 767 N CALVADOS AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8431- 004- 027 804 N FENIMORE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8431- 004- 031 836 N FENIMORE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8431- 005-006 813 N FENIMORE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8431- 005-009 761 N FENIMORE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8431- 005-021 836 N 4TH AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8431- 005-022 828 N 4TH AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8431- 005-026 768 N 4TH AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8431- 005-034 704 N 4TH AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8431- 006-005 836 N 5TH AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8431- 006-014 736 N 5TH AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8431- 006-023 737 N 4TH AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8431- 006-029 813 N 4TH AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8431- 006-034 853 N 4TH AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8431- 007-006 748 N CEDAR DR A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8431- 007-011 822 N CEDAR DR A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

2016/ 2017 Lighting District No. 1978-79 32 of 55

219



ASSESSOR' S
APPLIED

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
RATE

EBU ASSESSMENT

NUMBER

8431- 007-019 713 N 5TH AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8431- 007-025 761 N 5TH AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8431- 007-026 769 N 5TH AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8431- 007- 028 813 N 5TH AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8431- 008-003 857 N CEDAR DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8431- 012- 002 314 W EDNA PL A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8431- 012- 005 284 W EDNA PL A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8431- 013- 008 162 W EDNA PL A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8431- 013- 015 621 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 71. 00 191. 70

8431- 014- 034 231 W ZINFANDEL DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5. 88

8431- 014- 035 225 W ZINFANDEL DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5. 88

8431- 014- 036 221 W ZINFANDEL DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5. 88

8431- 014- 037 523 N CABERNET DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5. 88

8431- 014- 038 525 N CABERNET DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5. 88

8431- 014-039 527 N CABERNET DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5. 88

8431- 014-040 529 N CABERNET DR B 2.70 2. 18 5. 88

8431- 014-041 531 N CABERNET DR B 2.70 2. 18 5. 88

8431- 014-042 209 W ZINFANDEL DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5. 88

8431- 014-043 215 W ZINFANDEL DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5. 88

8431- 014-044 217 W ZINFANDEL DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5.88

8431- 014-045 219 W ZINFANDEL DR B 2.70 2. 18 5.88

8431- 014-046 522 N CABERNET DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5. 88

8431- 014- 047 524 N- CABERNET DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5. 88

8431- 014-048 528 N CABERNET DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5. 88

8431- 014- 049 530 N CABERNET DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5. 88

8431- 014- 050 532 N CABERNET DR B 2.70 2. 18 5.88

8431- 014- 051 521 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2.70 2. 18 5.88

8431- 014- 052 523 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2.70 2. 18 5.88

8431- 014- 053 525 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5. 88

8431- 014- 054 527 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5. 88

8431- 014- 055 529 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5.88

8431- 014- 056 531 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5.88

8431- 014-057 533 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5.88

8431- 014- 058 520 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5.88

8431- 014- 059 522 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5. 88

8431- 014- 060 524 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5. 88

8431- 014- 061 528 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5. 88

8431- 014-062 530 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5. 88

8431- 014-063 532 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5. 88

8431- 014-064 535 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5.88

8431- 014-065 537 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5. 88

8431- 014-066 539 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5. 88

8431- 014-067 541 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5. 88

8431- 014-068 543 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5. 88

8431- 014-069 545 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2.70 2. 18 5. 88

8431- 014-070 547 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2.70 2. 18 5. 88

8431- 014-071 534 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2.70 2. 18 5. 88

8431- 014-072 536 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2.70 2. 18 5. 88

8431- 014-073 538 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2.70 2. 18 5. 88

8431- 014-074 540 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5. 88

8431- 014-075 542 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5. 88

8431- 014-076 544 N CHARDONNAY DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5. 88

8431- 014-077 535 N CABERNET DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5.88

8431- 014-078 537 N CABERNET DR B 2.70 2. 18 5.88

8431- 014-079 539 N CABERNET DR B 2.70 2. 18 5. 88

8431- 014-080 541 N CABERNET DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5. 88

8431- 014-081 543 N CABERNET DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5.88

8431- 014-082 222 W MERLOT DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5. 88

8431- 014-083 228 W MERLOT DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5. 88

2016/ 2017 Lighting District No. 1978-79 33 of 55

220



ASSESSOR' S

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
APPLIED

EBU ASSESSMENTNUMBER RATE

8431- 014- 084 230 W MERLOT DR B 2.70 2. 18 5. 888431- 014-085 534 N CABERNET DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5. 888431- 014-086 536 N CABERNET DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5. 888431- 014-087 538 N CABERNET DR B 2.70 2. 18 5. 888431- 014-088 540 N CABERNET DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5. 888431- 014-089 542 N CABERNET DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5. 888431- 014- 090 218 W MERLOT DR B 2. 70 2. 18 5. 888431- 014- 091 216 W MERLOT DR B 2.70 2. 18 5. 888431- 014-092 214 W MERLOT DR B 2.70 2. 18 5. 888431- 014-093 210 W MERLOT DR B 2.70 2. 18 5. 888431- 014-094 545 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 10. 89 29.408431- 015-005 201 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 608431- 015- 038 209 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 6.00 16.208431- 015- 043 223 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2.70 13. 00 35. 108431- 016- 036 275 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 20.00 54.008431- 016-037 247 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 12. 00 32.408431- 017-010 568 N VALENCIA PL B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 608431- 017-032 596 N VALENCIA PL B 2. 70 24.00 64.808431- 018- 001 373 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 12.00 32.408431- 019- 029 422 W FRONT ST B 2. 70 39. 00 105.308431- 019- 032 456 W FRONT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.808431- 019-033 458 W FRONT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.808431- 019-034 460 W FRONT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.808431- 019-035 462 W FRONT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.808431- 019-036 464 W FRONT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.808431- 019- 037 466 W FRONT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.808431- 019- 038 444 W FRONT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.808431- 019- 039 446 W FRONT ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.808431- 019- 040 448 W FRONT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 808431- 019-041 450 W FRONT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.808431- 019-042 452 W FRONT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.808431- 019- 043 454 W FRONT ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.808431- 022- 005 407 W BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.808431- 022- 015 438 W KENOAK DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.808431- 022-019 474 W KENOAK DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.808431- 027-024 420 N 4TH AVE B 2.70 10.00 27.008431- 027-034 Situs Unavailable B 2.70 255.00 688.508431- 027- 035 315 N 3RD AVE B 2. 70 19. 00 51. 308431- 027- 036 210 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 203.00 548. 108431- 028- 004 411 N CITRUS AVE B 2.70 3.00 8. 108431- 028-005 407 N CITRUS AVE B 2.70 3. 00 8. 108431- 028-006 401 N CITRUS AVE B 2.70 6. 00 16.208431- 028- 026 413 N CITRUS AVE B 2.70 21. 00 56. 708431- 029- 001 325 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 5. 00 13.508431- 029-002 311 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 5. 00 13.508431- 029-003 309 N CITRUS AVE B 2.70 3.00 8. 108431- 029-016 307 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 3.00 8. 108431- 029-032 148 W ORANGE ST B 2.70 4. 00 10. 808431- 029-033 171 W COTTAGE DR B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 608431- 029- 034 301 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 608431- 029- 035 158 W ORANGE ST B 2. 70 4.00 10.808431- 032- 002 155 W COLLEGE ST B 2.70 21. 00 56. 708431- 032-007 221 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 5. 00 13.508431- 032-008 211 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 608431- 032-009 201 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 5. 00 13. 508431- 032- 014 154 W COTTAGE DR B 2. 70 4.00 10.808431- 032- 015 148 W COTTAGE DR B 2. 70 4.00 10.808431- 032-017 146 W COTTAGE DR B 2. 70 4.00 10.808431- 032-023 239 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 4.00 10.80

2016/2017
Lighting District No. 1978-79 34 of 55

221



ASSESSOR' S

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
APPLIED

EBU ASSESSMENT

NUMBER
RATE

8431- 032- 024 223 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 6. 00 16.20
8431- 032-029 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 16.00 43.20
8431- 032-034 175 W COLLEGE ST B 2. 70 11. 00 29. 70
8431- 033-001 145 N CITRUS AVE B 2.70 3. 00 8. 10
8431- 033-002 143 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 2.00 5.40
8431- 033-003 141 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 2. 00 5. 40
8431- 033-004 139 N CITRUS AVE B 2.70 2. 00 5.40
8431- 033-005 137 N CITRUS AVE B 2.70 2.00 5.40
8431- 033-023 123 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 3. 00 8. 10
8431- 033- 024 117 N CITRUS AVE B 2.70 4.00 10. 80
8431- 033- 025 113 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 5. 00 13. 50
8431- 033- 026 111 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 2. 00 5.40
8431- 033-030 129 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 5. 00 13.50
8431- 033- 031 125 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 2.00 5.40
8431- 033-032 101 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 4.00 10.80
8431- 033-035 158 W COLLEGE ST B 2. 70 10.00 27.00
8432-005- 030 744 N ARMEL DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-005- 033 804 N ARMEL DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-006- 009 835 W GLENTANA ST B 2. 70 5.00 13.50
8432-006- 013 801 W GLENTANA ST B 2.70 8. 00 21. 60
8432- 006- 014 781 W GLENTANA ST B 2. 70 7. 00 18.90
8432-006-015 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 13.00 35. 10
8432-006-016 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 3.00 8. 10
8432-006-017 578 N AZUSA AVE B 2.70 23.00 62. 10
8432- 006-018 841 W GLENTANA ST B 2. 70 6. 00 16. 20
8432-006-019 827 W GLENTANA ST B 2. 70 10.00 27.00
8432- 006-021 809 W GLENTANA ST B 2.70 8. 00 21. 60
8432- 006-022 811 W GLENTANA ST B 2.70 10. 00 27. 00
8432- 007-006 814 N ELSPETH WAY A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-007-016 665 W CLOVERMEAD ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-008- 007 808 W CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8432-008- 008 780 W CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-008-009 776 W CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-008- 010 766 W CYPRESS ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8432-008- 011 754 W CYPRESS ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8432-008-012 742 W CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-008-013 730 W CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8432-009- 007 877 W CHESTER RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-009- 008 874 W CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-009-009 860 W CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-009-010 850 W CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432- 009-011 840 W CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432- 009-012 828 W CYPRESS ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8432-009-013 818 W CYPRESS ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432- 012-001 876 W GRISWOLD RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432- 012-002 868 W GRISWOLD RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012- 003 860 W GRISWOLD RD A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8432-012- 004 852 W GRISWOLD RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012- 005 844 W GRISWOLD RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012- 006 836 W GRISWOLD RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012- 007 828 W GRISWOLD RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012- 008 820 W GRISWOLD RD A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012- 009 812 W GRISWOLD RD A 20. 80 1. 00 20. 80
8432-012-010 804 W GRISWOLD RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012-011 786 W GRISWOLD RD A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8432- 012-012 778 W GRISWOLD RD A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8432- 012-013 770 W GRISWOLD RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012-014 762 W GRISWOLD RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432- 012-015 754 W GRISWOLD RD A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978- 79 35 of 55

222



ASSESSOR' S

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
APPLIED

EBU ASSESSMENT
NUMBER RATE

8432-012- 016 746 W GRISWOLD RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012- 017 738 W GRISWOLD RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012- 018 728 W GRISWOLD RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012- 019 729 W EDNA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8432-012- 020 739 W EDNA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012- 021 747 W EDNA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012- 022 755 W EDNA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012-023 763 W EDNA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432- 012-024 771 W EDNA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432- 012-025 779 W EDNA PL A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8432- 012-026 787 W EDNA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432- 012-027 805 W EDNA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432- 012-028 813 W EDNA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432- 012-029 821 W EDNA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012- 030 829 W EDNA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012- 031 837 W EDNA PL A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012- 032 845 W EDNA PL A 20. 80 1. 00 20. 80
8432-012- 033 853 W EDNA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012- 034 861 W EDNA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012- 035 869 W EDNA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012-036 877 W EDNA PL A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012-037 876 W EDNA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432- 012-038 868 W EDNA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012-039 860 W EDNA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8432- 012-040 852 W EDNA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012- 041 844 W EDNA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012- 042 836 W EDNA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012- 043 828 W EDNA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012- 044 820 W EDNA PL A 20. 80 1. 00 20. 80
8432-012- 045 812 W EDNA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012- 046 804 W EDNA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012- 047 786 W EDNA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012-048 778 W EDNA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432- 012-049 770 W EDNA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432- 012-050 762 W EDNA PL A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012-051 754 W EDNA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432- 012-052 746 W EDNA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012- 053 738 W EDNA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8432-012- 054 728 W EDNA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012- 055 718 W EDNA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012- 056 706 W EDNA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012- 057 733 W GRISWOLD RD A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012- 058 745 W GRISWOLD RD A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8432-012-059 765 W GRISWOLD RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012-060 775 W GRISWOLD RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432- 012-061 785 W GRISWOLD RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432- 012-062 795 W GRISWOLD RD A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8432- 012-063 805 W GRISWOLD RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012- 064 815 W GRISWOLD RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012- 065 825 W GRISWOLD RD A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8432-012- 066 835 W GRISWOLD RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012- 067 845 W GRISWOLD RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012- 068 855 W GRISWOLD RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012- 069 865 W GRISWOLD RD A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8432-012-070 875 W GRISWOLD RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432- 012-071 876 W CHESTER RD A 20. 80 1. 00 20. 80
8432- 014-014 770 W GOLDEN GROVE WAY B 2.70 20.00 54. 00
8432- 014-015 810 W GOLDEN GROVE WAY B 2. 70 22.00 59.40
8432- 014-016 628 N AZUSA AVE B 2.70 25.00 67.50

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978-79 36 of 55

223



ASSESSOR' S

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
APPLIED

EBU ASSESSMENT
NUMBER

RATE

8432-014-017 854 W GOLDEN GROVE WAY B 2.70 22.00 59.40

8432- 014-018 750 W GOLDEN GROVE WAY B 2. 70 19.00 51. 30
8432- 014-019 730 W GOLDEN GROVE WAY B 2. 70 52. 00 140.40
8432- 014-020 830 W GOLDEN GROVE WAY B 2. 70 22.00 59.40
8432-015-001 612 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 12. 00 32.40
8432- 015-008 807 W FRONT ST B 2. 70 10.00 27.00
8432- 015-012 776 W FRONT ST B 2. 70 15.00 40.50
8432-015-014 802 W FRONT ST B 2.70 15.00 40.50
8432-015-022 783 W FRONT ST B 2. 70 19.00 51. 30
8432-015- 023 859 W FRONT ST B 2. 70 4.00 10. 80
8432-015-025 602 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 10. 00 27.00
8432-015-026 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 2. 00 5. 40
8432-015-027 840 W FRONT ST B 2. 70 12. 00 32.40
8432-015- 028 818 W FRONT ST B 2.70 12. 00 32.40
8432-015- 029 851 W FRONT ST B 2. 70 27.00 72. 90
8432-015- 034 846 W FRONT ST B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60
8432-015- 035 852 W FRONT ST B 2. 70 31. 00 83. 70
8432-015- 037 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 12. 00 32.40
8432-015- 038 815 W FRONT ST B 2.70 19.00 51. 30
8432-016-013 801 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 30. 00 81. 00
8432-016-017 781 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 10.00 27.00
8432- 016-019 871 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2.70 20.00 54.00
8432- 016-020 540 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 135.00 364.50
8432- 016-021 540 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 18.00 48.60
8432- 016-025 820 W GLENTANA ST B 2. 70 25.00 67.50
8432- 016-026 780 W GLENTANA ST B 2.70 51. 00 137. 70
8432- 016-027 825 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 47.00 126.90
8432-018-011 559 N DOVER RD A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8432-018- 015 597 N DOVER RD A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8432-019-006 590 N DOVER RD A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8432-020-027 525 N HOUSER DR A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8432-021- 008 541 N HEATHDALE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-021- 010 561 N HEATHDALE AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8432-021- 017 560 N HOUSER DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-024- 004 204 N LARKIN DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-024-011 519 W BADILLO ST B 2. 70 58.00 156. 60
8432-024-012 207 N HOLLENBECK AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-025-001 427 N LARKIN DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-025-010 127 N LARKIN DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432- 025-011 115 N LARKIN DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432- 025-014 114 N HEATHDALE AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8432-025-021 326 N HEATHDALE AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8432- 026-004 204 N HOUSER DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432- 027-004 114 N ARMEL DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432- 027-005 124 N ARMEL DR A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8432-027-006 204 N ARMEL DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-027-007 216 N ARMEL DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-027-012 328 N ARMEL DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-027- 015 424 N ARMEL DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432- 027- 016 405 N HOUSER DR A 20. 80 1. 00 20. 80
8432-027- 017 325 N HOUSER DR A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8432-027- 021 217 N HOUSER DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-027-025 105 N HOUSER DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-028- 011 117 N ARMEL DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-029-006 761 W PALM DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432- 030-005 751 W ADAMS PARK DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432- 030-006 761 W ADAMS PARK DR A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8432-031- 015 738 W ADAMS PARK DR A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8432- 032-028 402 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 17. 00 45.90

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978-79 37 of 55

224



ASSESSOR' S

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
APPLIED

EBU ASSESSMENT
NUMBER RATE

8432- 032-029 306 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 33.00 89. 10
8432-032-030 816 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 65.00 175. 50
8432- 032-031 404 N AZUSA AVE B 2.70 166.00 448.20
8432-032- 032 420 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 22.00 59.40
8432-033- 007 216 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 15. 00 40.50
8432-033- 008 206 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 103. 00 278. 10
8432-033-009 114 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 109. 00 294.30
8432-033- 010 100 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 22. 00 59.40
8432-036- 002 649 W FRONT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-036- 013 503 W FRONT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-036-017 537 W FRONT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-037- 016 522 N HEATHDALE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-038-003 530 W BRIDGER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8432-038-012 514 W FRONT ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8432-039-005 525 N ARMEL DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-001- 003 1075 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 41. 00 110. 70
8434- 001- 005 1009 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2.70 38.00 102. 60
8434-001- 006 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 9. 00 24.30
8434-001- 007 975 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 73. 00 197. 10
8434- 001- 008 513 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 130. 00 351. 00
8434-001- 009 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 42. 00 113.40
8434-001- 010 501 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 22.00 59.40
8434-001- 013 1017 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60
8434-001- 017 553 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 168. 00 453.60
8434-001- 019 Situs Unavailable B 2.70 20. 00 54.00
8434-001- 020 1025 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 9. 00 24.30
8434-001- 021 1035 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 9. 00 24.30
8434-001- 022 1045 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2.70 19.00 51. 30
8434- 001- 023 544 N RIMSDALE AVE B 2. 70 46.00 124. 20
8434-001- 024 545 N RIMSDALE AVE B 2. 70 33. 00 89. 10
8434-001- 025 1069 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2.70 23.00 62. 10
8434- 001- 026 1055 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 14. 00 37. 80
8434-002- 011 1123 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-002- 013 1139 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 9.00 24.30
8434-002- 014 1145 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60
8434-002- 018 1109 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 19. 00 51. 30
8434-002- 021 1151 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60
8434-002- 024 1131 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 10.00 27.00
8434-003-015 1235 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-003-016 1229 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-003-017 1217 W SAN BERNARDINO RD# 200 B 2. 70 9. 00 24.30
8434- 003-018 1211 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-003-019 1205 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 10.00 27.00
8434- 003-021 513 N JANALINDA AVE B 2.70 8. 00 21. 60
8434-003- 022 1171 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 9. 00 24.30
8434-004-001 558 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-004-003 546 N LARK ELLEN AVE B 2. 70 10. 00 27.00
8434-004- 012 524 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-004- 013 1275 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 28.00 75. 60
8434-004-020 1241 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 21. 00 56. 70
8434-004-023 1247 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 21. 00 56. 70
8434-004-028 534 N LARK ELLEN AVE NO. 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434- 004-029 534 N LARK ELLEN AVE 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434- 004-030 534 N LARK ELLEN AVE 3 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8434- 004-031 534 N LARK ELLEN AVE 4 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8434- 004-033 1257 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 25.00 67.50
8434-004- 036 1256 W MCGILL ST B 2.70 10.55 28.49
8434-005-014 576 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-006- 015 1242 W GLENTANA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

2016/ 2017 Lighting District No. 1978-79 38 of 55

225



ASSESSOR' S

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
APPLIED

EBU ASSESSMENT
NUMBER RATE

8434-007- 002 1113 W GLENTANA ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8434-007- 003 1123 W GLENTANA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-008- 006 636 N ENID AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-009-023 656 N VOGUE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-009-025 1288 W FRONT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434- 009-026 1280 W FRONT ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20. 80
8434-009-027 1272 W FRONT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-009-028 1264 W FRONT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-009-029 1265 W FRONT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-009- 030 1273 W FRONT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-009- 031 1281 W FRONT ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8434-009- 032 1289 W FRONT ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8434-011- 001 565 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8434-011- 002 559 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-011- 003 551 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-011- 004 545 N LARK ELLEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-011- 005 535 N LARK ELLEN AVE B 2. 70 19.00 51. 30
8434-011- 006 501 N LARK ELLEN AVE B 2.70 48.00 129.60
8434-011- 007 1343 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 122. 00 329.40
8434-012-008 1409 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2.70 24.00 84. 80
8434- 012-019 1375 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 125. 00 337.50
8434-012- 023 1413 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012- 024 1413 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT B A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012- 025 1413 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT C A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012- 026 1413 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT D A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012- 027 1413 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT E A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8434-012- 028 1413 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT F A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012-029 1415 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT F A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012-030 1415 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNITE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434- 012-031 1415 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT D A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012-032 1415 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT C A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434- 012-033 1415 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT B A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012- 034 1415 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012-035 1417 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012- 036 1417 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT B A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012- 037 1417 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT C A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012- 038 1417 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT D A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012- 039 1417 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT E A 20. 80 1. 00 20. 80
8434-012-040 1417 W SAN BERNARDINO RD NO F A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012-041 1419 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434- 012-042 1419 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT B A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012-043 1419 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT C A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012-044 1419 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT D A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434- 012-045 1419 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT E A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012- 046 1419 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT F A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012- 047 1419 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT G A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012- 048 1419 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT H A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012- 049 1423 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8434-012- 050 1423 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT B A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012- 051 1423 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT C A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012-052 1423 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT D A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012-053 1423 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT E A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434- 012-054 1423 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT F A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012-055 1423 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT G A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012- 056 1423 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT H A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012- 057 1425 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNTI A A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012- 058 1425 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT B A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012- 059 1425 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT C A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012-060 1425 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT D A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978- 79 39 of 55

226



ASSESSOR' S

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
APPLIED

EBU ASSESSMENT
NUMBER RATE

8434- 012-061 1425 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT E A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012-062 1425 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT F A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434- 012-063 1425 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT G A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012- 064 1425 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT H A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012- 065 1427 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012- 066 1427 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT B A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012- 067 1427 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT C A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012- 068 1427 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT D A 20. 80 1. 00 20. 80
8434-012- 069 1427 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT E A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012- 070 1427 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT F A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012-071 1429 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012-072 1429 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT B A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012-073 1429 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT C A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8434- 012-074 1429 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT D A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012-075 1429 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT E A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012-076 1429 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT F A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8434- 012-077 1431 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012- 078 1431 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012- 079 1431 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT C A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012- 080 1431 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012- 081 1433 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012- 082 1433 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT C A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012- 083 1433 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT B A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012-084 1433 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012-085 1435 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT A A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012-086 1435 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012-087 1435 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012-088 1435 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434- 012-089 1435 W SAN BERNARDINO RD UNIT E A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-012- 090 1435 W SAN BERNARDINO RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-013- 002 526 N VINCENT AVE B 2. 70 12. 00 32.40
8434-013-003 1681 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 22.00 59.40
8434-013- 004 1665 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 17.00 45.90
8434-013- 005 1651 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 14.00 37.80
8434-013-007 1635 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 75.00 202.50
8434-013-010 529 CUTTER WAY B 2.70 98.00 264.60
8434-014-012 688 N RIMSDALE AVE# 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014-013 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014-014 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014- 015 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 4 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014- 016 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 73 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014- 017 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 74 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014- 018 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 92 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014- 019 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 93 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014- 020 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 94 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014-021 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 95 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014-022 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 96 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434- 014-023 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 97 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014-024 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 98 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434- 014-025 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 99 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014-026 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 68 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014- 027 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 69 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014-028 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 70 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014- 029 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 71 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014-030 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 72 A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8434-014-031 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 57 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014-032 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 58 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434- 014-033 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 59 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434- 014-034 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 60 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978-79 40 of 55

227



ASSESSOR' S

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
APPLIED

EBU ASSESSMENT
NUMBER RATE

8434-014-035 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 61 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014-036 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 64 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014- 037 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 65 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014- 038 688 N RIMSDALE AVE# 66 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014- 039 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 67 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014-041 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 101 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014- 046 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 106 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014-048 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 108 A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8434- 014-056 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 63 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014-057 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 62 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014-058 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 117 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014- 059 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 116 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014-060 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 5 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014-061 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 6 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014-062 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 7 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014-063 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 8 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434- 014-064 550 N RIMSDALE AVE B 2. 70 15.00 40.50
8434-014-065 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 25.00 67.50
8434-014-089 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 100 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014-090 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 102 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014- 091 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 103 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014-092 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 104 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014-093 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 105 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014- 094 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 107 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014-095 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 109 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014-096 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 110 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434- 014-097 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 111 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434- 014-098 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 112 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014- 099 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 113 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014- 100 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 114 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8434-014- 101 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 115 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-015- 017 1530 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2.70 21. 00 56.70
8434-015- 036 222 N VINCENT AVE B 2. 70 306.00 826.20
8434-016-010 312 N LARK ELLEN AVE B 2. 70 8.00 21. 60
8434-016-011 306 N LARK ELLEN AVE B 2.70 8. 00 21. 60
8434-016-012 1271 W BADILLO ST B 2. 70 96.00 259.20
8434-016-013 1243 W BADILLO ST B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60
8434-016- 017 1211 W BADILLO ST B 2. 70 30. 00 81. 00
8434-016- 027 1235 W BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-016-033 1274 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 23. 00 62. 10
8434-016-036 1250 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 65.00 175.50
8434- 016-037 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 4.00 10. 80
8434-016-041 1220 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2.70 91. 00 245. 70
8434- 017-007 1118 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 74.00 199. 80
8434-017- 008 1103 W BADILLO ST B 2. 70 24. 00 64.80
8434-017- 014 1163 E BADILLO ST B 2. 70 32. 00 86.40
8434-017-023 1170 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2. 70 88.00 237.60
8434-017-024 1130 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2.70 56. 00 151. 20
8434- 017-081 1171 W BADILLO ST A 20. 80 14.00 291. 20
8434-018-001 107 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 13.00 35. 10
8434-018-002 127 N AZUSA AVE B 2.70 18. 00 48.60
8434-018- 003 919 W BADILLO ST B 2. 70 12. 00 32.40
8434-018- 007 963 W BADILLO ST B 2. 70 13. 00 35. 10
8434-018- 008 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 13.00 35. 10
8434-018-020 1060 W SAN BERNARDINO RD B 2.70 189. 00 510. 30
8434-018-021 1085 W BADILLO ST B 2.70 15.00 40.50
8434-018-031 1041 W BADILLO ST B 2. 70 89. 00 240.30
8434-018-032 925 W BADILLO ST B 2. 70 50.00 135. 00
8434-018- 033 963 W BADILLO ST B 2.70 60.00 162. 00

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978-79 41 of 55

228



ASSESSOR' S

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
APPLIED

EBU ASSESSMENT
NUMBER RATE

8434-018-035 401 N AZUSA AVE B 2. 70 69.60 187.92
8434-018- 042 963 W BADILLO ST B 2. 70 435. 16 1, 174. 93
8434-021- 020 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 75 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 021 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 76 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434- 021- 022 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 77 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 023 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 78 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 024 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 79 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434- 021- 025 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 80 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 026 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 81 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 027 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 82 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 028 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 83 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 029 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 56 A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8434-021- 030 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 55 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 031 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 54 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 032 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 53 A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8434-021- 033 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 52 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 034 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 51 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 035 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 50 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 036 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 49 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 037 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 26 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 038 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 27 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434- 021- 039 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 28 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434- 021- 040 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 29 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 041 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 30 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 042 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 31 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 043 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 32 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 044 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 84 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 045 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 85 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 046 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 86 A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8434-021- 047 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 87 A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8434-021- 048 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 88 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 049 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 89 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 050 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 90 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 051 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 91 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 052 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 9 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 053 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 10 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 054 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 11 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 055 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 12 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 056 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 13 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 057 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 14 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 058 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 15 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 059 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 16 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 060 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 133 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 061 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 132 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434- 021- 062 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 131 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434- 021- 063 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 130 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434- 021- 064 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 129 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 065 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 128 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 066 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 127 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 067 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 126 A 20. 80 1. 00 20. 80
8434-021- 068 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 118 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 069 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 119 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 070 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 120 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 071 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 121 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 072 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 122 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 073 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 123 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434- 021- 074 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 124 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 075 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 125 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 076 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 25 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978-79 42 of 55

229



ASSESSOR' S

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
APPLIED

EBU ASSESSMENT
NUMBER RATE

8434-021- 077 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 24 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 078 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 23 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 079 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 22 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434- 021- 080 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 21 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 081 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 20 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 082 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 19 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 083 688 N RIMSDALE AVE NO 18 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 084 688 N RIMSDALE AVE 17 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8434-021- 085 550 N RIMSDALE AVE B 2. 70 10. 00 27.00
8435-033- 017 433 N VINCENT AVE B 2. 70 23.00 62. 10
8435-033-021 105 N VINCENT AVE B 2.70 27.00 72. 90
8442- 001- 008 1204 W BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8442- 004-020 151 S WATERBURY AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8442- 005-003 1014 W BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8442- 005-024 216 S EILEEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8442- 005-026 205 S EILEEN AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8442-006-001 980 W BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8442-006- 002 968 W BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8442-006- 003 960 W BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8442-006-004 952 W BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8442-006- 005 944 W BADILLO ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20. 80
8442-006- 006 936 W BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8442-006-007 928 W BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8442-006-009 912 W BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8442-006- 016 945 W GROVECENTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8442-006-017 955 W GROVECENTER ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8442- 006-018 961 W GROVECENTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8442- 006-019 971 W GROVECENTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8442-006-023 101 S AZUSA AVE B 2.70 13. 00 35.10
8442- 006-024 918 W BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8442-007-001 978 W GROVECENTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8442-007- 003 954 W GROVECENTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8442-007- 004 946 W GROVECENTER ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8443-002- 005 145 S ARMEL DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-002- 006 203 S ARMEL DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-002-007 213 S ARMEL DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-007-003 206 S ARMEL DR A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8443-008-016 351 S HOUSER DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-010-006 300 S HOUSER DR A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8443-010-009 239 S HEATHDALE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443- 011- 017 510 W BADILLO ST B 2. 70 30.00 81. 00
8443-011- 018 530 E BADILLO ST B 2.70 26.00 70.20
8443-012- 001 549 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8443-012- 002 549 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-012- 003 549 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-012- 004 547 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-012- 005 547 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-012-006 547 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8443- 012-007 547 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-012-008 545 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443- 012-009 545 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8443-012- 010 545 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-012- 011 545 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-012- 012 541 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-012- 013 541 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-012- 014 541 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-012- 015 541 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8443-012-016 537 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-012-017 537 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978- 79 43 of 55

230



ASSESSOR' S

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
APPLIED

EBU ASSESSMENT
NUMBER RATE

8443-012-018 537 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-012- 019 537 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-012- 020 533 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-012-021 533 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-012- 022 533 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-012- 023 533 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8443-012- 024 531 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-012-025 531 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-012-026 531 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443- 012-027 531 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8443-012-028 535 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443- 012-029 535 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-012- 030 535 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-012- 031 535 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-012- 032 539 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-012- 033 539 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-012- 034 539 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-012- 035 543 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-012- 036 543 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-012-037 543 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8443-012-038 543 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443- 016-017 511 W PUENTE ST NO 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8443-016-018 511 W PUENTE ST NO 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443- 016-019 511 W PUENTE ST NO 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016- 020 511 W PUENTE ST NO 4 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016- 021 511 W PUENTE ST NO 5 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016- 022 517 W PUENTE ST NO 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8443-016-023 517 W PUENTE ST NO 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8443-016-024 517 W PUENTE ST NO 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016-025 519 W PUENTE ST NO 3 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016-026 519 W PUENTE ST APT 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443- 016-027 519 W PUENTE ST NO 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016-028 521 W PUENTE ST NO 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443- 016-029 521 W PUENTE ST NO 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016- 030 521 W PUENTE ST NO 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016- 031 529 W PUENTE ST NO 1 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016- 032 529 W PUENTE ST NO 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016- 033 529 W PUENTE ST NO 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016- 034 529 W PUENTE ST NO 4 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016-035 527 W PUENTE ST NO 6 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016-036 527 W PUENTE ST NO 5 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016-037 527 W PUENTE ST NO 4 A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8443-016-038 527 W PUENTE ST NO 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016-039 527 W PUENTE ST NO 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016- 040 527 W PUENTE ST NO 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016- 041 525 W PUENTE ST NO 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016- 042 525 W PUENTE ST NO 2 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016- 043 525 W PUENTE ST NO 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016-044 525 W PUENTE ST NO 4 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443- 016-045 523 W PUENTE ST NO 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443- 016-046 523 W PUENTE ST NO 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443- 016-047 515 W PUENTE ST NO 4 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016- 048 515 W PUENTE ST NO 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016- 049 515 W PUENTE ST NO 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016- 050 515 W PUENTE ST NO 1 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016- 053 567 W PUENTE ST UNIT 6 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016-054 567 W PUENTE ST UNIT 5 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016-055 567 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8443-016-056 567 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978-79 44 of 55

231



ASSESSOR' S

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
APPLIED

EBU ASSESSMENT
NUMBER RATE

8443-016-057 567 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016- 058 567 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016- 059 563 W PUENTE ST NO 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016- 060 563 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016- 061 563 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016- 062 561 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016-063 561 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016-064 561 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016-065 559 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016-066 559 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443- 016-067 559 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443- 016-068 559 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016-069 551 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016-070 551 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016-071 551 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8443- 016-072 553 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016-073 553 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016- 074 555 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016- 075 555 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016- 076 555 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20. 80 1. 00 20. 80
8443-016- 077 555 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016-078 557 W PUENTE ST UNIT 6 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016-079 557 W PUENTE ST UNIT 5 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016-080 557 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016-081 557 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016-082 557 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443- 016-083 557 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016-084 565 W PUENTE ST UNIT 1 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016-085 565 W PUENTE ST UNIT 2 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443- 016-086 565 W PUENTE ST UNIT 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8443-016-087 565 W PUENTE ST UNIT 4 A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8443-016- 088 565 W PUENTE ST UNIT 5 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444-001- 001 107 S CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 11. 00 29.70
8444-001- 016 125 W CENTER ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8444-001- 020 166 W BADILLO ST B 2. 70 20.00 54.00
8444-002- 004 230 W BADILLO ST B 2.70 11. 00 29.70
8444-002- 014 253 W CENTER ST B 2.70 10. 00 27.00
8444-002-024 238 W BADILLO ST B 2. 70 11. 00 29.70
8444-002-027 250 W BADILLO ST B 2.70 9. 00 24.30
8444-002-028 240 W BADILLO ST B 2. 70 9.00 24.30
8444-002-029 235 W CENTER ST B 2. 70 10.00 27.00
8444-002-030 219 W CENTER ST B 2. 70 10.00 27.00
8444-002-031 245 W CENTER ST B 2.70 10. 00 27.00
8444-002-032 229 W CENTER ST B 2. 70 10. 00 27.00
8444- 003-025 307 W CENTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444-003- 031 338 W BADILLO ST B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60
8444-003- 032 315 W CENTER ST B 2. 70 9. 00 24.30
8444-003- 035 342 W BADILLO ST B 2. 70 8.00 21. 60
8444-003- 036 369 W CENTER ST B 2. 70 18.00 48.60
8444-003-039 320 W BADILLO ST B 2. 70 12. 00 32.40
8444-003- 040 323 W CENTER ST B 2. 70 9.00 24.30
8444-003-041 329 W CENTER ST B 2. 70 9. 00 24.30
8444-003-042 339 W CENTER ST B 2.70 18.00 48.60
8444- 004-004 430 W BADILLO ST B 2. 70 8.00 21. 60
8444-004-005 438 W BADILLO ST B 2. 70 8.00 21. 60
8444-004- 015 461 W CENTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444-004- 022 407 W CENTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444-004-023 127 S 5TH AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444-004- 030 452 W BADILLO ST B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60

2016/ 2017 Lighting District No. 1978-79 45 of 55

232



ASSESSOR' S

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
APPLIED

EBU ASSESSMENT
NUMBER RATE

8444-004- 031 415 W CENTER ST B 2. 70 9. 00 24.30
8444-005- 016 421 W DEXTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444-005-025 418 W CENTER ST B 2. 70 14. 00 37. 80
8444-005- 026 430 W CENTER ST B 2. 70 10. 00 27.00
8444-005-027 442 W CENTER ST B 2. 70 13.00 35. 10
8444-005-028 410 W CENTER ST B 2.70 10.00 27.00
8444- 005-029 436 W CENTER ST B 2. 70 9. 00 24. 30
8444-005-030 452 W CENTER ST B 2.70 13.00 35. 10
8444- 006-010 370 W CENTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444-006-012 382 W CENTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444-006-017 347 W DEXTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444-006- 028 337 W DEXTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444-006-029 332 W CENTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444-007- 009 250 W CENTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444-007- 012 276 W CENTER ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8444-007- 029 259 W DEXTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444-007- 030 261 W DEXTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444-007- 031 263 W DEXTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444-007-032 265 W DEXTER ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8444-007-033 267 W DEXTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444- 007-034 269 W DEXTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444-007-035 271 W DEXTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8444- 007-036 242 W CENTER ST B 2. 70 10. 00 27.00
8444-007-037 266 W CENTER ST B 2. 70 10. 00 27.00
8444-007- 038 218 W CENTER ST B 2. 70 10. 00 27.00
8444-007-039 260 W CENTER ST B 2. 70 9.00 24.30
8444-007- 040 239 W DEXTER ST B 2. 70 10.00 27.00
8444-008-003 215 S CITRUS AVE B 2.70 6.00 16.20
8444-008-011 174 W CENTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444-008-017 131 W DEXTER ST B 2. 70 9. 00 24.30
8444-008-023 Situs Unavailable B 2.70 3. 00 8. 10
8444- 008-027 156 W CENTER ST B 2. 70 9.00 24.30
8444-008-028 162 W CENTER ST B 2.70 9. 00 24.30
8444-008-029 161 W DEXTER ST B 2. 70 9. 00 24.30
8444-008-030 165 W DEXTER ST B 2. 70 17. 00 45.90
8444-010- 017 331 S 3RD AVE B 2. 70 22. 00 59.40
8444-010- 020 227 W PUENTE ST B 2. 70 10.00 27.00
8444-010- 021 253 W PUENTE ST B 2. 70 10. 00 27.00
8444-010- 024 219 W PUENTE ST B 2. 70 10.00 27.00
8444-010-025 236 W DEXTER ST B 2. 70 11. 00 29.70
8444-010-026 222 W DEXTER ST B 2.70 18. 00 48.60
8444-012-006 349 S ALDENVILLE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444- 013-013 355 S ALBERTSON AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444-016-010 481 S CEDAR DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444-018-014 440 S HEPNER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444-019- 010 478 S ALBERTSON AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444-020-008 412 S ALDENVILLE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444-021- 004 501 S CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 30. 00 81. 00
8444-021- 005 405 S CITRUS AVE 71 B 2. 70 230.00 621. 00
8444-022- 001 515 S CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 30.00 81. 00
8444-022-011 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 72. 00 194.40
8444-022-012 575 S CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 53. 14 143.49
8444- 022-013 535 S CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 23. 70 63.99
8444-024-005 547 S EDENFIELD AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444-024-009 578 S CALVADOS AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8444-025-004 529 S CALVADOS AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444-026- 013 558 S ALDENVILLE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444-026- 022 303 W ROWLAND ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444-026- 026 313 W ROWLAND ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

2016/ 2017 Lighting District No. 1978-79 46 of 55

233



ASSESSOR' S

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
APPLIED

EBU ASSESSMENT
NUMBER RATE

8444-027-001 505 S ALDENVILLE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444-027- 013 548 S ALBERTSON AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444-027-014 540 S ALBERTSON AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444-028- 009 577 S ALBERTSON AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444-028- 025 448 W CASAD ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444-028-031 528 S HEPNER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8444-029-001 223 S 4TH AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8444-029-002 225 S 4TH AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444-029-003 227 S 4TH AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444- 029-004 229 S 4TH AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444-029-005 231 S 4TH AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8444-029- 006 233 S 4TH AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444-029-007 235 S 4TH AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8444-029- 008 237 S 4TH AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444-029- 009 239 S 4TH AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444-029-010 241 S 4TH AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444-029-011 251 S 4TH AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8444-029-012 253 S 4TH AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8444-029-013 255 S 4TH AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8444-029-014 257 S 4TH AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-001- 012 112 E ITALIA ST B 2. 70 2. 00 5.40
8445- 001- 013 236 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 3. 00 8. 10
8445-001- 014 230 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60
8445-001- 015 218 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 5. 00 13. 50
8445-001- 016 214 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 2.00 5. 40
8445-001- 017 210 N CITRUS AVE B 2.70 5.00 13.50
8445-001- 018 200 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 5. 00 13.50
8445-001- 024 163 E COLLEGE ST B 2.70 11. 00 29.70
8445-001- 039 159 E COLLEGE ST B 2. 70 9.00 24.30
8445- 002-002 258 E ITALIA ST B 2.70 2. 00 5. 40
8445-002-023 200 N 2ND AVE B 2. 70 89.00 240.30
8445- 002-027 256 E ITALIA ST B 2. 70 9. 00 24.30
8445-003- 004 317 E COLLEGE ST B 2. 70 10. 00 27.00
8445-003-010 351 E COLLEGE ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8445-003- 018 376 E ITALIA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-004- 008 209 COLLEGE WAY A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8445-005-012 231 N BARRANCA AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-005-017 215 N BARRANCA AVE B 2. 70 30. 00 81. 00
8445-006-008 453 E BADILLO ST B 2.70 8. 00 21. 60
8445-006-013 411 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8445-006-016 437 E BADILLO ST B 2.70 9. 00 24. 30
8445-007-011 329 E BADILLO ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-007- 013 345 E BADILLO ST B 2. 70 10. 00 27.00
8445-007- 019 330 E COLLEGE ST B.   2. 70 12. 00 32.40
8445-007- 020 340 E COLLEGE ST B 2. 70 12. 00 32.40
8445-007-022 354 E COLLEGE ST B 2. 70 10.00 27.00
8445-008- 005 230 E COLLEGE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-008- 008 144 N 2ND AVE B 2.70 23.00 62. 10
8445-008- 015 203 E BADILLO ST B 2. 70 39. 00 105.30
8445-009-001 160 E COLLEGE ST B 2.70 16. 00 43.20
8445-009-002 146 E COLLEGE ST B 2. 70 5. 00 13. 50
8445-009-003 140 E COLLEGE ST B 2.70 11. 00 29.70
8445-009-006 110 E COLLEGE ST B 2. 70 7. 00 18. 90
8445- 009-007 134 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 3. 00 8. 10
8445-009- 008 132 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 2.00 5. 40
8445-009- 009 130 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 2.00 5.40
8445-009-012 112 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 3. 00 8. 10
8445-009-013 114 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 3. 00 8. 10
8445-009-014 118 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 3.00 8. 10

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978- 79 47 of 55

234



ASSESSOR' S

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
APPLIED

EBU ASSESSMENT
NUMBER RATE

8445-009-027 139 E BADILLO ST B 2. 70 9. 00 24.30
8445-009-035 126 N CITRUS AVE B 2.70 4. 00 10.80
8445-009-036 122 N CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 3. 00 8. 10
8445- 009-040 132 E COLLEGE ST B 2. 70 11. 00 29.70
8445-009-042 175 E BADILLO ST B 2. 70 37.00 99.90
8445- 009-043 100 N CITRUS AVE B 2.70 8.00 21. 60
8445-010- 002 138 E BADILLO ST B 2. 70 11. 00 29.70
8445-010- 003 134 E BADILLO ST B 2. 70 11. 00 29.70
8445-010- 004 126 E BADILLO ST B 2. 70 6. 00 16.20
8445-010-005 120 E BADILLO ST B 2. 70 4.00 10. 80
8445-010- 006 114 E BADILLO ST B 2. 70 11. 00 29.70
8445-010- 009 124 S CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 23. 00 62. 10
8445-010- 019 100 S CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 16.00 43.20
8445-010-020 Situs Unavailable B 2.70 18. 00 48.60
8445-011- 022 243 E CENTER ST B 2. 70 10.00 27.00
8445-011- 023 227 E CENTER ST B 2. 70 10.00 27.00
8445- 011- 024 240 E BADILLO ST B 2. 70 9.00 24.30
8445- 011- 025 234 E BADILLO ST B 2. 70 9. 00 24.30
8445-011- 026 258 E BADILLO ST B 2.70 12. 00 32.40
8445-012-005 381 E GROVECENTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-012-010 327 E GROVECENTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445- 012-020 378 E BADILLO ST B 2. 70 7. 00 18.90
8445-013- 003 330 E ALGROVE ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8445-013- 009 380 E ALGROVE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-013- 010 381 E ALGROVE ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8445-013- 019 380 E GROVECENTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-013- 021 212 S 1ST AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-013-022 220 S 1ST AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8445-014-006 402 E BADILLO ST APT 0003 B 2. 70 8.00 21. 60
8445-014-030 101 S BARRANCA AVE B 2. 70 53.00 143. 10
8445-014-032 128 S SAN JOSE AVE B 2.70 85.00 229.50
8445-014-033 430 E ALGROVE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-014-034 432 E ALGROVE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445- 014-035 426 E ALGROVE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8445-014- 036 428 E ALGROVE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-014- 037 424 E ALGROVE ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8445-014-038 422 E ALGROVE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-014- 039 420 E ALGROVE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8445-014- 040 421 E ALGROVE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-014- 041 423 E ALGROVE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-014-042 425 E ALGROVE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-014-043 427 E ALGROVE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-014-044 429 E ALGROVE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445- 014-045 431 E ALGROVE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-014- 046 433 E ALGROVE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-015- 001 405 E DEXTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-015-005 439 E DEXTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-015- 015 430 E DEXTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-015- 018 404 E DEXTER ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8445-015- 020 328 S SAN JOSE AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8445-015-040 342 S SAN JOSE AVE B 2.70 12.00 32.40
8445-016-009 365 E DEXTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-016-011 381 E DEXTER ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8445-016-012 380 E DEXTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-016-032 369 E PUENTE ST B 2. 70 9. 00 24.30
8445- 016-035 321 S SAN JOSE AVE B 2.70 56.00 151. 20
8445-016- 036 330 S 1ST AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-016- 039 377 E PUENTE ST B 2. 70 20.00 54. 00
8445-016- 040 347 E PUENTE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978-79 48 of 55

235



ASSESSOR' S

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
APPLIED

EBU ASSESSMENT
NUMBER RATE

8445-016- 041 317 E PUENTE ST B 2. 70 11. 00 29.70
8445-017-024 235 E DEXTER ST B 2. 70 9. 00 24. 30
8445-017-025 228 E CENTER ST B 2. 70 10. 00 27.00
8445-017-026 218 E CENTER ST B 2. 70 10.00 27.00
8445-017-030 270 E CENTER ST B 2.70 10.00 27.00
8445-017-031 213 E DEXTER ST B 2. 70 9.00 24. 30
8445-017-032 277 E DEXTER ST B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60
8445-017-033 217 E DEXTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445- 017-034 219 E DEXTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-017- 035 221 E DEXTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-017- 036 223 E DEXTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8445-017- 037 225 E DEXTER ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8445-017- 038 227 E DEXTER ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-018-020 235 E PUENTE ST B 2. 70 9. 00 24.30
8445-018- 029 244 E DEXTER ST B 2.70 8. 00 21. 60
8445-018-030 224 E DEXTER ST B 2. 70 18.00 48.60
8445-018-031 225 E PUENTE ST B 2. 70 9.00 24.30
8445- 018-032 219 E PUENTE ST B 2.70 9. 00 24.30
8445-018-033 209 E PUENTE ST B 2.70 9.00 24. 30
8445-019-005 142 E CENTER ST B 2. 70 10. 00 27.00
8445-019-027 148 E CENTER ST B 2. 70 10.00 27.00
8445-021- 001 106 E PUENTE ST B 2. 70 13. 00 35. 10
8445-021- 015 145 E NAVILLA PL B 2. 70 10.00 27.00
8445-021- 037 528 S CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 29.00 78. 30
8445-023- 001 404 E PUENTE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-023- 002 410 S SAN JOSE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-023-015 430 S SAN JOSE AVE B 2. 70 47.00 126.90
8445-023-016 436 S SAN JOSE AVE B 2.70 8.00 21. 60
8445- 023-017 440 S SAN JOSE AVE B 2. 70 39.00 105.30
8445-023-018 442 S SAN JOSE AVE NOD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445- 023-020 450 S SAN JOSE AVE B 2. 70 12. 00 32.40
8445-023-026 427 S BARRANCA AVE B 2. 70 28. 00 75.60
8445-023- 028 448 S SAN JOSE AVE UNIT A A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-023- 029 448 S SAN JOSE AVE UNIT B A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8445-023- 030 448 S SAN JOSE AVE UNIT C A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-023- 031 448 S SAN JOSE AVE NO D A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-023- 032 448 S SAN JOSE AVE APT E A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-023-033 448 S SAN JOSE AVE NO F A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8445-023-034 444 S SAN JOSE AVE UNIT A A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-023-035 444 S SAN JOSE AVE UNIT B A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-023-036 450 E PUENTE ST B 2.70 7. 00 18. 90
8445-023-037 456 E PUENTE ST B 2. 70 7.00 18. 90
8445-024- 001 502 S SAN JOSE AVE B 2. 70 11. 00 29.70
8445-024- 002 510 S SAN JOSE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-024- 007 540 S SAN JOSE AVE B 2. 70 11. 00 29.70
8445-024- 008 550 S SAN JOSE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-024- 009 560 S SAN JOSE AVE B 2. 70 16.00 43.20
8445-024- 010 568 S SAN JOSE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-024-021 401 E ROWLAND ST B 2. 70 11. 00 29.70
8445-024-039 520 S SAN JOSE AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8445- 024-047 530 S SAN JOSE AVE B 2. 70 17.00 45.90
8445-025-009 373 E ROWLAND ST B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60
8445- 025-010 571 S SAN JOSE AVE B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60
8445-025- 011 563 S SAN JOSE AVE B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60
8445-025- 012 545 S SAN JOSE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-025- 013 535 S SAN JOSE AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8445-025- 014 525 S SAN JOSE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-025-015 515 S SAN JOSE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8445-025-016 505 S SAN JOSE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978-79 49 of 55

236



ASSESSOR' S

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
APPLIED

EBU ASSESSMENT
NUMBER RATE

8445- 025-019 382 E NAVILLA PL B 2. 70 7. 00 18.90
8445-028- 003 517 S EREMLAND DR B 2.70 10.00 27.00
8445-028- 006 545 S EREMLAND DR B 2.70 10.00 27.00
8445-028- 010 245 E ROWLAND ST B 2. 70 10. 00 27.00
8445-028- 015 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 24.00 64.80
8445-028- 016 502 S 2ND AVE B 2. 70 24.00 64. 80
8445-028- 020 245 E ROWLAND ST B 2. 70 29.00 78. 30
8445-028-024 536 S 2ND AVE B 2. 70 49.00 132. 30
8445-029-038 580 S CITRUS AVE B 2.70 100. 00 270.00
8445-029-042 528 S CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 68. 00 183. 60
8445-030-008 372 E ORLANDO WAY B 2. 70 6.00 16.20
8445- 030-023 381 E NAVILLA PL B 2.70 14. 00 37.80
8445-031- 003 378 E PUENTE ST B 2. 70 7.00 18.90
8445-031- 004 413 S SAN JOSE AVE B 2.70 7. 00 18. 90
8445- 031- 005 421 S SAN JOSE AVE B 2. 70 7. 00 18. 90
8446- 001- 001 869 E GROVECENTER ST B 2.70 28.00 75.60
8446-007-005 705 E PUENTE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8446-008- 005 638 E BADILLO ST B 2. 70 13. 00 35. 10
8446-008- 006 628 E BADILLO ST B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60
8446-008- 012 110 S GRANDVIEW AVE B 2. 70 6. 00 16.20
8446-010- 001 550 E BADILLO ST B 2. 70 14.00 37.80
8446-010-007 105 S GRANDVIEW AVE B 2. 70 9.00 24.30
8446-010- 010 111 S GRANDVIEW AVE B 2. 70 9. 00 24.30
8446-010-011 123 S GRANDVIEW AVE B 2.70 32.00 86.40
8446-011- 001 534 E BADILLO ST B 2. 70 9. 00 24.30
8446-011- 014 235 S KENDALL WAY A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8446-011- 015 243 S KENDALL WAY B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60
8446- 011- 018 242 S BARRANCA AVE B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60
8446-011- 028 249 S KENDALL WAY B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60
8446-016- 017 521 E ROWLAND ST B 2. 70 25.00 67. 50
8446-019-019 673 E CASAD ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8446-019- 028 627 E SWANEE LN A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8446-019- 029 637 E SWANEE LN A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8446-019-030 647 E SWANEE LN A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8446-019- 031 657 E SWANEE LN A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8446-019-032 667 E SWANEE LN A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8446-019-033 679 E SWANEE LN A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8446-020-005 682 E SWANEE LN A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8446- 020-006 668 E SWANEE LN A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8446-020-007 658 E SWANEE LN A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8446- 020-008 648 E SWANEE LN A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8446-020- 009 638 E SWANEE LN A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8446-020- 010 560 S PROSPERO DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8446-028- 020 573 E ROWLAND ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8446-031- 003 759 E SWANEE LN A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8446-031- 006 727 E SWANEE LN A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8446-031- 008 738 E CASAD ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8446-032-003 759 E CASAD ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8447-002-010 1302 E PUENTE ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8447-002-030 1347 E NAVILLA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8447-003-045 1414 E PUENTE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8447-003-071 1464 E PUENTE ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8447-003-075 1489 LEVEL ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80
8447-003- 076 1503 E LEVEL ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8447-010- 028 745 S CHAPARRO RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8447-010- 041 1201 E COVINA HILLS RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8447-013-015 1031 E KNOLLCREST DR A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80
8447-013- 018 1056 E NAVILLA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80
8447-013-027 1106 E NAVILLA PL A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978- 79 50 of 55

237



ASSESSOR' S

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
APPLIED

EBU ASSESSMENT

NUMBER
RATE

8447-013- 040 1129 E KNOLLCREST DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8447-013-041 1137 E KNOLLCREST DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8447-013- 042 1141 E KNOLLCREST DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8447-013-043 1132 E KNOLLCREST DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8447-013- 044 1118 E KNOLLCREST DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8447-014- 055 1066 E DEEPVIEW DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8447-014-056 1080 E DEEPVIEW DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8447-014- 057 1050 E DEEPVIEW DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8447-015- 025 928 E NAVILLA PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8447-015- 033 576 S GRAND AVE B 2. 70 75.00 202.50

8447-017- 009 404 S FARBER AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8447-020- 026 1175 E GARVEY ST B 2.70 29.00 78.30

8447-020- 027 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 1. 00 2. 70

8447-020- 028 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 2.00 5.40

8447-021- 049 1345 CENTER COURT DR B 2. 70 14. 00 37.80

8447- 021- 050 920 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2. 70 12. 00 32.40

8447-021- 054 908 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2. 70 20.00 54. 00

8447-021- 064 917 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2. 70 13. 00 35. 10

8447-021- 065 927 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2. 70 13.00 35. 10

8447- 021- 069 850 S FOREST HILLS DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8447- 021- 072 1373 CENTER COURT DR B 2. 70 32. 00 86.40

8447- 021- 074 861 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2. 70 50.00 135. 00

8447- 021- 075 885 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2. 70 69.00 186. 30

8447- 021- 080 874 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2. 70 39.00 105. 30

8447- 021- 082 880 S OAK PARK RD B 2. 70 32. 00 86.40

8447- 021- 092 845 S OAK PARK RD B 2. 70 16. 00 43.20

8447- 021- 093 861 S OAK PARK RD B 2. 70 15. 00 40.50

8447- 021- 094 1302 E COVINA HILLS RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8447- 021- 095 818 S OAK PARK RD B 2. 70 100. 00 270.00

8447- 021- 096 1211 CENTER COURT DR B 2. 70 39.00 105. 30

8447-021- 097 1275 CENTER COURT DR B 2. 70 25.00 67.50

8447- 021- 098 858 S OAK PARK RD B 2. 70 70.00 189. 00

8447- 023-057 784 RANCHO EL FUERTE DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8447- 023-058 781 RANCHO SINALOA DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8447- 023-059 775 RANCHO SINALOA DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8447- 023-073 1153 E MEADOW WOOD DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8447-023-086 767 S HEFFNER HILL RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8447-023-087 777 S HEFFNER HILL RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8447-023-088 787 S HEFFNER HILL RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8447-023-089 793 S HEFFNER HILL RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8447- 023-090 780 S HEFFNER HILL RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8447- 023-091 1054 E WALNUT CREEK RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8447-023-092 1066 E WALNUT CREEK RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8447-023-093 1090 E WALNUT CREEK RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8447-023-094 1104 E WALNUT CREEK RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8447-023-095 1110 E WALNUT CREEK RD A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8447-023-096 1114 E WALNUT CREEK RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8447- 023-097 1118 E WALNUT CREEK RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8447- 024-044 1526 E LEVEL ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8447-027-004 1445 E HOLT AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8447-029-048 600 S GRAND AVE B 2. 70 36.00 97.20

8447- 030-021 716 S OAK CANYON RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8447- 030-024 1057 E RANCHCREEK RD A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8447-031- 028 960 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2. 70 16.00 43.20

8447-031- 029 1338 CENTER COURT DR B 2. 70 8.00 21. 60

8447- 031- 030 1338 CENTER COURT DR B 2. 70 7.00 18. 90

8447- 031- 031 1278 CENTER COURT DR B 2. 70 15.00 40.50

8447- 031- 032 1290 CENTER COURT DR B 2. 70 16.00 43.20

8447- 031- 033 957 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2. 70 14.00 37.80

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978- 79 51 of 55

238



ASSESSOR' S

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
APPLIED

EBU ASSESSMENT
RATE

NUMBER

8447-031- 034 957 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2. 70 2.00 5. 40

8447-031- 035 969 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2. 70 11. 00 29.70

8447-031- 036 969 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2. 70 11. 00 29.70

8447-031- 037 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 1. 00 2. 70

8447-031- 038 979 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2.70 21. 00 56.70

8447-031- 045 1211 E GARVEY ST B 2.70 21. 00 56.70

8447-031- 047 1373 CENTER COURT DR B 2.70 30.00 81. 00

8447-031- 050 970 S VILLAGE OAKS DR B 2.70 62.00 167.40

8447-031- 051 1300 E COVINA HILLS RD B 2.70 50.00 135.00

8447-031- 052 1270 E GARVEY ST B 2.70 38.00 102. 60

8447-031- 053 1211 E GARVEY ST B 2.70 216.00 583. 20

8447- 032-028 1104 DAWN RIDGE WAY A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8447-032-035 1136 DAWN RIDGE WAY A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8447-032-053 1146 E MEADOW WOOD DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8447-032-069 1182 DAWN RIDGE WAY A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8448- 001- 013 589 N JALAPA DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8448- 001- 014 581 N JALAPA DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8448- 005-021 752 S RANCHO SIMI DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8448-005-022 764 S RANCHO SIMI DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8448-005-025 792 S RANCHO SIMI DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8448-005-031 751 S RANCHO SIMI DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8448-005-033 731 S RANCHO SIMI DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8448-005-035 711 S RANCHO SIMI DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8448-005-039 675 S RANCHO SIMI DR A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8448-006-025 649 S RANCHO SIMI DR A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8448-006-033 518 N JALAPA DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8448-006-037 1833 RANCHO TUJUNGA DR A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8448-006-038 1847 RANCHO TUJUNGA DR A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8448-006-040 1875 RANCHO TUJUNGA DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8448-006-046 1844 RANCHO TUJUNGA DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8448-011- 028 1845 E RANCHO GRANDE DR A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8448-012-021 535 S RANCHO ALEGRE DR A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8448-012-022 523 S RANCHO ALEGRE DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8448-014-029 565 S RANCHO LINDO DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8448-016- 021 510 S RANCHO VISTA DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8448-016- 024 484 S RANCHO DEL SOL DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8448-016-025 520 S RANCHO VISTA DR B 2. 70 31. 00 83.70

8448-016-026 540 S RANCHO VISTA DR B 2.70 27.00 72. 90

8448-016- 027 560 S RANCHO VISTA DR B 2.70 25.00 67.50

8448-017- 018 667 RANCHO LOS NOGALES DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8448-019- 033 1037 PARK VIEW DR B 2. 70 30.00 81. 00

8448-019- 034 1051 PARK VIEW DR B 2. 70 34.00 91. 80

8448-019- 039 1161 PARK VIEW DR B 2. 70 35.00 94. 50

8448-019- 040 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 67.00 180.90

8448-019- 041 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 44.00 118.80

8448-019-042 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 42. 00 113.40

8448-019- 043 1074 PARK VIEW DR B 2. 70 46.00 124.20

8448-019-044 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 36.00 97.20

8448-019- 045 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 37.00 99. 90

8448-019- 046 1430 E HOLT AVE B 2. 70 33.00 89. 10

8448-019- 047 1438 E HOLT AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8448-019-048 1123 PARK VIEW DR B 2. 70 95.00 256.50

8448-019- 049 1067 PARK VIEW DR B 2. 70 37.00 99.90

8451- 001- 024 643 S 2ND AVE B 2. 70 8.00 21. 60

8451- 001- 027 669 S 2ND AVE B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60

8451- 001- 030 225 E LOMA VISTA ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 001- 047 654 S CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 12. 00 32.40

8451- 002- 030 666 S CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 7. 00 18. 90

8451- 002- 031 105 E LOMA VISTA ST B 2. 70 23. 00 62. 10

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978-79 52 of 55

239



ASSESSOR' S

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
APPLIED

EBU ASSESSMENT
RATE

NUMBER

8451- 002-046 748 S PALMETTO AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 002-048 728 S CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 43. 00 116. 10

8451- 002-049 750 TERRADO PLZ B 2. 70 127.00 342. 90

8451- 002-050 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 8. 00 21. 60

8451- 002-051 770 S CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 29.00 78.30

8451- 003- 014 642 S 2ND AVE B 2. 70 6.00 16.20

8451- 003- 016 626 S 2ND AVE B 2. 70 6.00 16.20

8451- 003- 020 248 E ROWLAND ST B 2. 70 11. 00 29.70

8451- 004- 102 686 E ROWLAND ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 004- 103 688 E ROWLAND ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 004- 104 690 E ROWLAND ST NO 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 004- 105 692 E ROWLAND ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 004- 106 694 E ROWLAND ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 004-107 696 E ROWLAND ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 004-108 698 E ROWLAND ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 004- 109 700 E ROWLAND ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8451- 004- 110 702 E ROWLAND ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 004- 111 704 E ROWLAND ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8451- 004- 112 706 E ROWLAND ST# 11 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 004- 113 708 E ROWLAND ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 004- 114 710 E ROWLAND ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20. 80

8451- 004- 115 712 E ROWLAND ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 004- 116 714 E ROWLAND ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 004-117 716 E ROWLAND ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 004- 118 718 E ROWLAND ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 004- 132 637 S OAK TREE DR A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 004-133 627 S OAK TREE DR A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 005- 038 682 E ROWLAND ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 006- 022 608 N BARRANCA AVE B 2. 70 20.00 54. 00

8451- 007- 031 310 E ROWLAND ST B 2. 70 7. 00 18. 90

8451- 007- 032 314 E ROWLAND ST B 2. 70 7. 00 18. 90

8451- 007- 042 650 S 1ST AVE B 2. 70 7. 00 18. 90

8451- 007- 057 348 E ROSSELLEN PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 007- 058 350 E ROSSELLEN PL A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 007- 059 352 E ROSSELLEN PL NO 3 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 009- 020 611 E ORANGEWOOD DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 009- 039 Situs Unavailable A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 011- 006 734 E ORANGEWOOD DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 013- 017 621 WORKMAN LN A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 014-084 630 S OAK TREE DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 014-085 634 S OAK TREE DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 014- 111 773 S OAK TREE DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016-044 800 S BARRANCA AVE B 2. 70 40.00 108.00

8451- 016-045 848 S BARRANCA AVE B 2. 70 499.00 1, 347. 30

8451- 016-046 Situs Unavailable B 2. 70 55. 00 148.50

8451- 016-051 600 E WORKMAN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016-052 602 E WORKMAN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016-053 604 E WORKMAN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016-054 606 E WORKMAN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016-055 608 E WORKMAN ST# 5 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016-056 610 E WORKMAN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016-057 612 E WORKMAN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8451- 016-058 614 E WORKMAN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016-059 616 E WORKMAN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016-060 618 E WORKMAN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016- 061 620 E WORKMAN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016- 062 622 E WORKMAN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016- 063 624 E WORKMAN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016- 064 626 E WORKMAN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978- 79 53 of 55

240



ASSESSOR' S APPLIED

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
RATE

EBU ASSESSMENT

NUMBER

8451- 016-065 628 E WORKMAN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016-066 630 E WORKMAN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016-067 632 E WORKMAN ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20. 80

8451- 016-068 634 E WORKMAN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016-069 636 E WORKMAN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016-070 638 E WORKMAN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016-071 640 E WORKMAN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016-072 642 E WORKMAN ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016-073 644 E WORKMAN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016-074 646 E WORKMAN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8451- 016- 075 648 E WORKMAN ST# 25 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016-076 652 E WORKMAN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016-077 654 E WORKMAN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016-078 656 E WORKMAN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016-079 658 E WORKMAN ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016-080 660 E WORKMAN ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016- 081 662 E WORKMAN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016- 082 664 E WORKMAN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016- 083 666 E WORKMAN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016- 084 668 E WORKMAN ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016- 085 670 E WORKMAN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016-086 672 E WORKMAN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016-087 674 E WORKMAN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016-088 676 E WORKMAN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016-089 678 E WORKMAN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016-090 680 E WORKMAN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016-091 682 E WORKMAN ST A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016-092 684 E WORKMAN ST# 42 A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016-093 686 E WORKMAN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016- 094 688 E WORKMAN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 016- 095 690 E WORKMAN ST NO 45 A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 018- 013 676 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 018- 014 672 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 018-015 668 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8451- 018-016 664 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 018-017 660 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 018-021 644 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 018-022 665 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 018-023 671 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 018- 024 675 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 018- 025 681 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 018- 026 412 E ROWLAND ST B 2. 70 83.00 224. 10

8451- 018- 029 656 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 018-030 652 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 018- 031 648 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8451- 018-035 680 S SAN ANTONIO DR A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8453- 001- 001 611 S CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 22. 00 59.40

8453- 001- 003 120 W ROWLAND ST B 2. 70 5.00 13. 50

8453-001- 022 623 S CITRUS AVE B 2.70 9. 00 24. 30

8453-001- 050 675 S CITRUS AVE B 2. 70 32. 00 86.40

8453-002-004 668 S FENIMORE AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8453-002-018 671 S CALVADOS AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8453-002-019 669 S CALVADOS AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8453-002- 020 663 S CALVADOS AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8453-002- 021 661 S CALVADOS AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8453-002- 022 653 S CALVADOS AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8453-002- 023 651 S CALVADOS AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8453-002- 024 645 S CALVADOS AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8453-002- 025 643 S CALVADOS AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978- 79 54 of 55

241



ASSESSOR' S APPLIED

PARCEL SITUS ADDRESS ZONE
RATE

EBU ASSESSMENT

NUMBER

8453-002- 026 673 S CALVADOS AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8453-002-027 674 S CALVADOS AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8453-002- 028 665 S CALVADOS AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8453-002- 029 668 S CALVADOS AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8453-002- 030 655 S CALVADOS AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8453-002-031 654 S CALVADOS AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8453-002-032 647 S CALVADOS AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8453- 002-033 646 S CALVADOS AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8453-002-034 642 S CALVADOS AVE A 20.80   -     1. 00 20.80

8453-002-035 644 S CALVADOS AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8453-002- 036 650 S CALVADOS AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8453-002- 037 652 S CALVADOS AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8453-002- 038 662 S CALVADOS AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8453-002- 039 664 S CALVADOS AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8453-002- 040 670 S CALVADOS AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8453- 002-041 672 S CALVADOS AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8453- 005-006 677 S ALBERTSON AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8453-005-016 420 W ROWLAND ST B 2. 70 70.00 189. 00

8453-006-016 420 W ROWLAND ST B 2. 70 131. 00 353. 70

8453-006-030 480 W ROWLAND ST B 2.70 20.00 54.00

8453-006-036 450 W ROWLAND ST B 2. 70 15.00 40.50

8453-006-037 Situs Unavailable B 2.70 15.00 40.50

8453-006- 038 Situs Unavailable A 20. 80 1. 00 20. 80

8453-006-039 662 S HOLLENBECK AVE A 20. 80 1. 00 20.80

8453-008-008 779 S MIDSITE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8453-010- 001 779 S ALBERTSON AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8453-010-007 727 S ALBERTSON AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8453- 012-021 780 S ALDENVILLE AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20. 80

8453-013-020 253 W WORKMAN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8453- 016-017 876 S CALVADOS AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8453-016-018 866 S CALVADOS AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8453-016-020 848 S CALVADOS AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8453-020-007 460 W WORKMAN ST A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

8454-006- 010 604 S EASTBURY AVE A 20.80 1. 00 20.80

Total:  
125, 526. 11

Parcel Count:
3, 220

2016/2017 Lighting District No. 1978-79 55 of 55

242



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

243



1  ( (),

A CITY OF COVINA

0 „\\.  %      AGENDAREPORT ITEM NO. CC 11

MEETING DATE:      June 21, 2016

TITLE:      Adopt Resolution of Intent to Levy and Collect Assessments on
Vehicle Parking District No. 1 for Fiscal Year 2016- 17 and Set
Public Hearing for Protests in Relation Thereto

PRESENTED BY:      Siobhan Foster, Director of Public Works

RECOMMENDATION:

1)  City Council receive and file the Engineer' s report; and
2)  Adopt Resolution No. 16- 7494 declaring the City' s intention

to levy and collect assessments on Vehicle Parking District
No. 1 for fiscal year 2016- 17 and appoint a time and place for

hearing protests in relation thereto.

BACKGROUND:

Vehicle Parking District No. 1 was created on September 6, 1955 in accordance with California
Streets and Highways Code Sections 31500-31519 entitled " Vehicle Parking District Law of
1943". The District was created to provide a means for acquiring, improving, maintaining,
operating, and administering the off-street parking facilities for downtown Covina.

In November 1996, California voters approved " The Right to Vote on Taxes Act," the State

Constitutional Amendment known as Proposition 218.   At that time, the existing Vehicle
Parking District No. 1 assessments did not qualify for any of the tax or assessment exemption
provisions contained in the Constitutional Amendment, and therefore, property owner approval
was required to continue to ad valorem assessment of properties within the District.  In 1997, the

continuation of the ad valorem assessment ( special tax) rate of $0.0875 per $ 100 of assessed

property valuation was submitted to a vote of the affected property owners.  The ballots resulted
in 83%  in favor of the continued assessment,  in compliance with the provisions of the
Constitution.

Each year state law requires an Engineer' s Report be prepared prior to levying assessments for
certain types of assessment districts.  Attached for review and consideration is the Engineer' s

report for the Vehicle Parking District No. 1 assessment for fiscal year 2016- 17.

DISCUSSION:

The assessment would provide funds for the operation and maintenance of existing public
parking lots, as well as, for the future acquisition of properties for additional parking lots, as
needed.  The report recommends continuation of the ad valorem assessment rate of$0.0875 per

100 of assessed property valuation on the applicable properties within the District to provide
approximately $49,078 of revenue to this district. There are a total of 167 properties with a total

244



assessed valuation of$ 56,089,968.  The recommended rate has been in existence and unchanged
since 1982.

The total projected fiscal year 2016- 17 revenue for the Vehicle Parking District is $ 125, 778 and

is comprised of the funds generated by District assessments, sale of parking permits, parking
meter revenues, lease with Bank of America, and other revenues including interest.  The total

projected fiscal year 2016- 17 expenses for the fiscal year are $ 97,643.  Any accumulated funds
would be used for the future acquisition of properties for additional parking and/or rehabilitation
of existing parking lots.   The Board of Parking Board Commissioners has determined that
continued ad valorem assessment tax revenue is required to fund a portion of the annual
expenses.  However, it is also necessary to accumulate additional funds for capital expenses that
will eventually be needed for future acquisitions and rehabilitation of existing parking facilities.

Table 1— Covina Vehicle Parking District No. 1— Fiscal Year 2016- 17 Summary

Budget Item Amount($)

Parking Permits 30, 000

Property Rental 46,200

Other Revenue( including interest)  500

Proposed Assessments 49,078

Total Projected Revenue 125, 778

Professional& Technical Services 3, 950

Property Services/ Utilities 48,394

Other Services& Charges 600

Supplies 200

Interdepartmental Charges 44,499

Total Projected Expenditures 97,643

Funds Available for Acquisition/Rehabilitation 28, 135

FISCAL IMPACT:

Legally required engineering, advertising, and balloting costs for Vehicle Parking District No. 1 are
included in the fiscal year 2016- 17 Municipal Parking District budget( fund 2700). Accordingly, the
proposed action has no impact on the General Fund.

The assessment of properties within Vehicle Parking District No. 1 under the current ad valorem
assessment rate ( special tax) raises the funds necessary to operate the District and fund future
acquisition of properties for additional parking and/ or rehabilitation of existing parking lots.

CEQA (CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT):
Not applicable.

Respect y s  . mitt   ,

Siobhan Foster

Director ofPublic Works

ATTACHMENTS:

Attachment A: Resolution No. 16- 7494

Attachment B: Engineer' s Report

245



RESOLUTION 16- 7494

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA,

CALIFORNIA,  DECLARING ITS INTENTION TO LEVY AND COLLECT

ASSESSMENTS ON  " VEHICLE PARKING DISTRICT NO.  1"  FOR THE

2016/2017 FISCAL YEAR AND APPOINTING A TIME AND PLACE FOR

HEARING PROTESTS IN RELATION THERETO

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, DECLARE,

DETERMINE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.       That the public interest and convenience require, and it is the intention of

the City Council of the City of Covina, California, to levy assessment on the Vehicle Parking
District No. 1 for maintaining/ improvement of the parking lots in said district and provide funds

for acquisition of additional properties for parking lot purposes for the benefit of the properties

within said Vehicle Parking District No. 1 shown on a map that is on file in the office of the City
Clerk and made a part hereof, for the 2016/2017 fiscal year.

The boundaries of the assessment district and any zones therein and the
proposed assessments upon assessable lots and parcels of land within the district shall be in

accordance with the Engineer's Report dated June 21, 2016, on file in the office of the City Clerk

and which is hereby referred to and by this reference incorporated herein and made a part hereof

Section 2.       That said assessment district is all of that portion of the City of Covina

shown on the map on file in the office of the City Clerk, on which said map the extent of said

assessment district is indicated, excepting from said district any portion of any public street or

alley which may be included therein. Reference is hereby made to said map for a complete and

detailed description of said Vehicle Parking District No. 1. The said map so on file shall govern
for all details as to the extent of said assessment district.

Section 3.       The assessments contemplated by this Resolution of Intention shall be
done under the provisions of the " Vehicle Parking District Law of 1943," ( Part 1 of Division 18,

Section 31500 et seq., of the Streets and Highway Code of the State of California).

Attachment A, 3 Pages246



Section 4.       That the proposed assessment rate for fiscal year 2016/ 2017 is $0. 0875 per

One Hundred Dollar ($ 100) of assessed valuation of the properties, which is the same as the

2015/ 2016 fiscal year rate.

Section 5.       That Tuesday, the
19th

day of July, 2016, at the hour of 7: 30 P. M., of said

day be, and the same is hereby appointed as to time, and the Council Chamber, 125 East College

Street, in the City of Covina, California, is hereby appointed as the place for hearing protests as

to the question of levying and collecting assessment on the Vehicle Parking District No. 1 for the
fiscal year 2016/2017, in reference to said assessments.

Section 6.   That the City Clerk is hereby authorized, designated, and directed to give

notice of said hearing in time, form, and manner as required by law.

Section 7.       That the " San Gabriel Valley Examiner," a weekly newspaper of general

circulation, adjudicated and circulated within the said City of Covina, California, is hereby
designated as the newspaper in which such notice shall be published.

Section 8.       That this resolution shall take effect immediately; and the City Clerk shall

certify to the passage and adoption of this resolution, shall cause the original of the same to be

entered among the original resolutions of said City Council of said City; and shall make a minute

of the passage and adoption thereof in the records of the proceedings of the City Council of said

City in the minutes at which the same is passed and adopted.

APPROVED AND PASSED this
21st

day of June, 2016.

247



City of Covina, California

BY:

KEVIN STAPLETON, Mayor

ATTEST:

SHARON F. CLARK, Chief Deputy City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

CANDICE K. LEE, City Attorney

CERTIFICATION

I, Sharon F.  Clark, Chief Deputy City Clerk of the City of Covina, do hereby certify that
Resolution No. 16- 7494 was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Covina at a regular
meeting held on the day of 2016, by the following vote:

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSTAIN:   COUNCIL MEMBERS:
ABSENT:     COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Dated:

SHARON F. CLARK, Chief Deputy City Clerk

248



8

9Ll W

City of Covina

Vehicle Parking District No. 1

2016/ 2017 ENGINEER' S REPORT

Intent Meeting June 21, 2016
Public Hearing July 19, 2016

27368 Via Industria

Suite 200

Temecula, CA 92590

T 951.587.3500 I 800.755.6864

V
A, I LLDANF 951.587.3510

Financial Services

www.willdan.com/ financial

Attachment B, 13 Pages
249



ENGINEER'S REPORT AFFIDAVIT

Vehicle Parking District No. 1

City of Covina

Los Angeles County, State of California

This Report and the enclosed map defining the properties within the District identify the District
boundaries, as they existed at the time of the passage of the Resolution of Intention. Reference
is hereby made to the Los Angeles County Assessor's maps for a detailed description of the
lines and dimensions of parcels within the District. The undersigned respectfully submits the
enclosed Report as directed by the City Council.

Dated this day of 2016.

Wilidan Financial Services

Assessment Engineer

On Behalf of the City of Covina

By:

Jose Ometeotl, Project Manager

District Administration Services

By:

Richard Kopecky
R. C. E. # 16742

250



This is to verify that on the Engineer's Report on fiscal year 2016/2017

Assessment for the Vehicle Parking District No. 1 was received in the Office of the City Clerk in
accordance with Section 31500-31519 of the California Streets and Highways Code.

City Clerk

251



TABLE OF CONTENTS

I.     BACKGROUND 1

CONSTITUTIONAL REQUIREMENTS 1

PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS 2

V REVENUE AND EXPENSE STATEMENT 3

V.    ASSESSMENT RATES AND REVENUES 4

APPENDIX A - DISTRICT DIAGRAM 5

APPENDIX B- ASSESSMENT ROLL 6

252



WWILLDAN
Financial Services

BACKGROUND

Vehicle Parking District No.  1  ( hereafter referred to as  " District") was created on

September 6, 1955 in accordance with California Streets and Highways Code Sections
31500- 31519 entitled " Vehicle Parking District Law of 1943". The District was created to
provide a means for acquiring, improving, maintaining, operating and administering the
off-street parking facilities for downtown Covina. Even though the District was organized
in 1955, it was not until 1960 that an assessment was levied and bonds were sold to
finance the purchase and improvement of two parking lots. The District was created with
40% protest from property owners. The current ad valorem assessment rate (special tax)
was established in 1982 at $ 0. 0875 per $ 100 assessed value of the properties in this
District and is estimated to produce $ 49,078 of revenue in fiscal year 2016/2017.

Attached in Appendix A is the list of properties that are currently in the District together
with assessed valuations. There are a total of 167 properties with a total assessed
valuation of$ 56,089,698.

Below are the current parking lots in this District with the corresponding space
distribution:

Location 4 Hour 24 Hour Hdcp Leased Total

West College St. (South) 56 31 4 5 96

West College St. ( North)  55 42 5 15 117

150 West College 0 26 2 0 28

Cottage Dr. 13 24 2 0 39

Italia St. ( South)   38 65 5 0 108

Second Ave. North of College 4 9 1 0 14

S/ E Badillo/Second 0 0 0 28 28

West Badillo 22 7 2 0 31

121 E. Badillo 9 8 1 0 18

124 E. Colle• e 41 16 3 0 60

Total 238 228 25 48 539

IL CONSTITUTIONAL REQUIREMENTS

In November 1996, the California voters approved " The Right To Vote On Taxes Act", a
State Constitutional Amendment known as Proposition 218, which established Articles

XIIIC and XIIID in the State Constitution. In the City Attorney's opinion, the existing
Vehicle Parking District No.  1 assessments did not qualify for any of the tax or
assessment exemption provisions contained in the Constitutional Amendment and

therefore property owner approval was required to continue the ad valorem assessment
of properties within the District. In 1997, the continuation of the ad valorem assessment

special tax) for the District was submitted to a vote of the affected property owners. The

2016/2017 Vehicle Parking District No. 1 Page 1 of 9

253



IN(WILLDAN IFinancial Services

ballots resulted in 83% in favor of the continued assessment, in compliance with the
provisions of the Constitution.

The Covina Municipal Code has the following provisions for properties within the District:
a.       The properties are deemed to have complied with the off-street parking

requirements of the Covina Municipal Code to the extent that the properties have
been originally assessed to provide for off-street parking.

b.       The properties receive additional credit toward off-street parking compliance for
parking spaces purchased by the District from proceeds of the annual ad valorem
assessment for parking expansion of parking.

c.       The properties that do not have adequate on- site parking may also receive credit
toward compliance with parking requirements by contributing parking spaces on
another parcel to the District, or by contributing money to the District sufficient for
the District to purchase the spaces necessary to meet the parking requirements
for such properties.

d.       The parking requirement for each use is approximately 10%  less than for
properties outside the District.

The above Municipal Code provisions constitute special benefit to the properties within
the district that the properties outside the district do not have.

PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS

Attached in Appendix A is a copy of the boundary map defining the properties within
Vehicle Parking District No. 1. The original boundary diagram and the corresponding
current Los Angeles County Assessor's Maps for properties within the District are on file
in the City of Covina Engineering Division' s- office, and by reference are made part of this
report.

2016/2017 Vehicle Parking District No. 1 Page 2 of 9

254



WWILLDAN IFinancial Services

V REVENUE AND EXPENSE STATEMENT

Fiscal Year 2016/ 2017 Revenue

Parking Permits 30, 000

Property Rental 46,200

Parking Meter 500

Other Revenues including Interest
Assessment Pro• osed 49,078

Total Revenue 125, 778

Fiscal Year 2016/2017 Expenses

Services& Supplies
Repair and maintenance 22, 180

County Admin Fee 100
Administrative Overhead 6,699

Engineering Services 3,950
Water 3,200

Electricity 13,086
Telephone 1, 152

Landscaping 7,776
Maintenance Equipment( Other)      1, 000

Parking Control 30,000
Supplies 200
Streets 7, 800
Notices& Printing 200

Promotion Advertising 300
Sub-total 97,643
Ca• ital Im• rovements 0

Total Expenses 97, 643

2016/2017 Vehicle Parking District No. 1 Page 3 of 9

255



WWILLDAN
Financial Services

V ASSESSMENT RATES AND REVENUES

Although the fund balance from the prior fiscal years is enough to cover the expenses for
the 2016/2017 fiscal year, there is a continuous need to have greater funds than the
expected routine expenses to provide funding for future acquisition of properties for
additional parking lots and rehabilitation of existing parking lots. The Board of Parking
Board Commissioners has determined that continued ad valorem assessment tax
revenue is required to fund a portion of the Annual Expenses.  However,  it is also

necessary to accumulate additional funds for Capital Expenses that will eventually be
needed for future acquisitions and rehabilitation of existing parking facilities.

This report contains a proposal to assess the properties in the existing Vehicle Parking
District to produce additional revenues necessary for annual operating expenses and
future acquisition of lots for parking and rehabilitation of existing parking lots. The
existing annual ad valorem assessment rate of $ 0. 0875 per $ 100 of assessed value
approved by the property owners in 1997 has not changed since 1982.  It is not

necessary to submit the rate to the vote of the property owners if the rate is the same or
lower than the previous years.

Recommended Rate for fiscal year 2016/2017:

Assessed Value of Properties)/($ 100 per Assessed Value) x($ 0. 0875) = Revenue

56, 089,698)/($ 100 per assessed value) x($ 0. 0875) = $ 49,078 assessment revenue

2016/2017 Vehicle Parking District No. 1 Page 4 of 9

256



WILLDAN
Financial Services

APPENDIX A — DISTRICT DIAGRAM

MAP OF. V:".:?-1- 1 E PA.Rr II3 DJ TR ir'

17-•-• a.-,     Y.  1'" ,'^ r w A i  ;  SIS']'  Z^ ri.' Ir"

S r"...    
r-.     •   IA..  .. p

r y

1 i
4' 1"

T' G'>-, 1     •° v   . 1 t' r- L. I       .+   re r7 ]   41 i 7*    *-       
1 s,. 14 4 t T w a+ x 44,.. k- 4-_, lip

El's•    4212     +

1      , t 1

Z 6. t 2.  1 . f
v..•   .,.• 9 - 1 i i;'' i-i-:fF.   "   I _   

C.  ' S rt

r 4 et«

y...   

Ir.

r`    1
N

I

L 35l 6: I l' i 2 C 1

L
r

v      .    '-  
1  -

f
i

4, 1

1,? 
1 r 1: e 1.,,, ° I
41

4

r r '

d
i fit.14 1 i. #w I.     a lx

r-..7!

I, i is I ;. ; 164 1 , 5
7. ' )

L l 1. ` "  1.

rdI.."    
14 Ffr114461•  V]   K t IS IG 17 1 11:

41:
7

4.
1S)

4

50 50 Ii   ,

pat' L
44 i1 . 1. a.... 4",-- 

JLLtee      x.41..,,  .   '
A„   

4L'.' i _ 1
fr 1'  ' , '

I

f°

IFIi_- -
gid'       s7,•eL E 7  -$.       3^^ 4+'16 t'r+Ci;--- -., ilaw r+

I1  .   
f

e     1   , I.  t1   !, g+      

11„..: 54,"1114 f 1 t 147  ; 513'= ' yI 11g' 

rer-re.

n5

1   -     ;_ (    " 7
i

k+ ' 4 r;'"rg       , n," 6%

Aki; . 4 `"  

OVI to 7'  %''  '4SI EF
1

t
N  * x„'71

r-77. ---

1 T.-

74ii s, rt ° I.     e .{,    5C y
f      ,

r14 e

q A, 54 I*  ' e 4}  K t'

Jr
l,d iD it,

a;      

I 7.  * 

r

ti r   "^- J
6-i     

M     ,. 4 .  j. YI.. 1
t

S.,  ..   -      

ri?.{•rz, ra  ' xa

Ur
t 1

t -
fr.

lid     ` r'` 4.

i Y I 3 .  
F

l  ..'.   ` 1^. 1p 1
e' ':,   

n1

r. -.. 3" .
a• 4

ril 114b .   .
0.2a...tl..+   '   e

acass • 
s a d   ,

1   ,   '+    Y   .,,  114 w ? Q

1
1',I,,   1" }

I L.   1$'      * >

a

4 ID 41-$   
b.

F

S 1' 

f  .     r1

2
sS. ia,r    '

C

GI 11 iy l "   d^  

6hI  '
1
rf 311 12  ? S}{, n 1

NA
pp

t`

1, w,-. r l f 1
1 114   •     10O   ' A 141, skf  '

tart
ri( i

x   '   f   ! •   
i i Irs j     !    1       .      

7 I.     e aP it   #

S
o- 

t-• ,. I.1r1#,. 1 K a, 1 s  . 54, 4r'   4    ,..       a ,.,
1•     ( .     i.RA

I

rt
a r t     

Lr-r- 47;-- N.d:+

ric"- ,t
TS' A`""'

r ,       r...  c,.

i;   
vI•

tip   ;

i

tr

I

1 :    1 ry1111 r, 

F

Y'-- 7----.'  ..      e;.  = a    , i ....1• 015 A Y. c Y

try...

1s Y
16.... 1̀4• 73,

1 Y

L

LL      r

I
J I/     1

9/  . 159 it
i` -

J i.  •      
f I 1

1

tui` al       .- °-
9:   r  +. 1

i w*- 416.73:       s I;  }"   ,   . 9 ai  , d t 5 1           ri    •

Y . t alt  ",•
6

01 a. a ` J 4 i
ri  ., 1,}: iw7'

r J`1". li+ 44 11d1 1Y i..a TS ay"r..  i{..  ", 7r     6

6.  Y l;   '  54 r. 
1

IJ
I. . 0, 1 I0 t . 6 t4 i     ! a.   - 5^  .    .

1      '".

1 r+

1   .   . I yz r 1    I` r  • 9.      r

2016/2017 Vehicle Parking District No. 1 Page 5 of 9

257



fwi LLDAN
Financial Services

APPENDIX B - ASSESSMENT ROLL

The proposed parking district assessment roll for the fiscal year 2016/2017 is shown on the
following pages:

APNFmt TRA Situs Address
Assessed Assessed Home Assessed Ad

Land Structure Exemption Total Valorem

8430-027-001 03210 170 E SCHOOL ST 74, 345 31, 990 0       $ 106,335     $ 93.04

8430-027-015 03210 151 E ITALIA ST 27, 113 10,518 0 37,631 32. 93

8430-027-016 03210 159 E ITALIA ST 184,620 136,680 0 321, 300 281. 14

8430-027-027 03210 301 N 2ND AVE 281, 918 101, 968 0 383,886 335.90

8430- 027-039 03210 135 E ITALIA ST 138, 300 241, 700 0 380,000 332.50

8430- 027-040 03210 137 E ITALIA ST 153,000 232, 000 0 385,000 336.88

8430-027-041 03210 139 E ITALIA ST 145,860 200, 940 0 346,800 303.45

8430-027-042 03210 141 E ITALIA ST 146, 880 202, 980 0 349,860 306. 13

8430-027-043 03210 143 E ITALIA ST 150, 348 207,570 0 357,918 313. 18

8430-027-044 03210 145 E ITALIA ST 148, 512 205,020 0 353,532 309. 34

8430-027-045 03210 147 E ITALIA ST 149, 940 207,060 0 357,000 312. 38

8430-027-046 03210 179 CLEMENTINE CT 149,940 207,060 0 357, 000 312. 38

8430-027-047 03210 177 CLEMENTINE CT 147,900 204,918 0 352, 818 308.72

8430-027-048 03210 175 CLEMENTINE CT 144,838 199,918 0 344,756 301. 66

8430-027-049 03210 173 CLEMENTINE CT 142,490 210,630 0 353, 120 308.98

8430-027-050 03210 171 CLEMENTINE CT 145,860 200,940 0 346, 800 303. 45

8430-027-051 03210 163 CLEMENTINE CT 147,900 204, 000 0 351, 900 307. 91

8430-027-052 03210 161 CLEMENTINE CT 147,900 204, 000 0 351, 900 307. 91

8430-027-053 03210 310 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 159,324 220, 320 0 379, 644 332. 19

8430-027-054 03210 312 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 151, 980 209, 100 0 361, 080 315. 95

8430-027-055 03210 316 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 148,512 205, 020 0 353, 532 309. 34

8430-027-056 03210 318 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 148,512 205,020 0 353, 532 309. 34

8430-027-057 03210 320 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 156,264 215, 832 0 372, 096 325. 58

8430-027-058 03210 322 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 111, 700 241, 700 0 353,400 309.23

8430-027-059 03210 324 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 153,000 222, 000 0 375, 000 328. 13

8430-027-060 03210 316 PUMMELO PLAZA 158, 100 218, 586 0 376,686 329.60

8430-027-061 03210 318 PUMMELO PLAZA 162, 180 223, 380 0 385, 560 337. 37

8430-027-062 03210 320 PUMMELO PLAZA 150,960 208, 080 0 359, 040 314. 16

8430-027-063 03210 322 PUMMELO PLAZA 154,632 214, 200 0 368,832 322.73

8430-027-064 03210 324 PUMMELO PLAZA 156,060 217, 872 0 373,932 327. 19

8430-027-066 03210 303 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 40, 575 0 0 40, 575 35. 50

8430-027-067 03210 305 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 89, 000 154, 500 0 243, 500 213. 06

8430-027-068 03210 307 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 52,400 191, 100 0 243, 500 213.06

8430-027-069 03210 309 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 89, 000 154, 500 0 243, 500 213. 06

8430-027-070 03210 311 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 89, 000 154,500 0 243,500 213.06

8430-027-071 03210 315 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 144, 500 245, 500 0 390,000 341. 25

8430-027-072 03210 317 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 157, 000 240, 600 0 397,600 347.90

8430-027-073 03210 319 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 89,000 154, 500 0 243,500 213.06

8430-027-074 03210 321 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 89,000 154, 500 0 243,500 213. 06

8430-027-075 03210 323 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 89,000 154, 500 0 243,500 213.06

8430-027-082 03210 325 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 89,000 151, 400 0 240,400 210.35

8430-027-083 03211 327 ORANGE BLOSSOM LN 157, 000 220, 500 0 377,500 330.31

2016/2017 Vehicle Parking District No. 1 Page 6 of 9

258



WWILLDAN
Financial Services

APNFmt TRA Situs Address
Assessed Assessed Home Assessed Ad

Land Structure Exemption Total Valorem

8430-027-095 03210 Situs Unavailable 153, 000 222,000 0 375,000 328. 13

8430-027-096 03210 Situs Unavailable 153,000 217, 000 0 370, 000 323.75

8430-027-097 03210 Situs Unavailable 153, 000 217,200 0 370,200 323.93

8430-027-098 03210 Situs Unavailable 153, 000 229,400 0 382,400 334.60

8430-027-099 03218 151 CITRON LN 195, 500 196,000 0 391, 500 342.56

8430-027- 100 03218 153 CITRON LN 191, 000 192,000 0 383,000 335. 13

8430-027- 101 03218 155 CITRON LN 184,000 184,500 0 368,500 322.44

8430-027-102 03218 157 CITRON LN 143,300 241, 700 0 385,000 336. 88

8430-027-103 03218 159 CITRON LN 185,000 185,000 0 370, 000 323.75

8430-027-104 03218 161 CITRON LN 183,000 184,000 0 367, 000 321. 13

8430-027-105 03218 163 CITRON LN 197,500 200, 000 0 397, 500 347. 81

8431- 029-001 03210 325 N CITRUS AVE 161, 183 109,809 0 270,992 237. 12

8431- 029-002 03210 311 N CITRUS AVE 263,484 263, 078 0 526, 562 460. 74

8431- 029-003 03210 309 N CITRUS AVE 19, 162 47,431 0 66, 593 58. 27

8431- 029-016 03210 307 N CITRUS AVE 77,795 76,497 0 154,292 135. 01

8431- 029-020 03210 133 W COTTAGE DR 180,442 45, 109 0 225, 551 197. 36

8431- 029-021 03210 139 W COTTAGE DR 140,800 69,700 7, 000 203, 500 178. 06

8431- 029-022 03210 145 W COTTAGE DR 25, 156 5, 832 0 30, 988 27. 11

8431- 029-023 03210 149 W COTTAGE DR 25, 156 6, 028 0 31, 184 27.29

8431- 029-024 03210 153 W COTTAGE DR 25, 156 5, 054 0 30,210 26.43

8431- 029-025 03210 161 W COTTAGE DR 25, 156 5, 832 0 30, 988 27. 11

8431- 029-026 03210 165 W COTTAGE DR 25, 156 6, 619 0 31, 775 27.80

8431- 029-033 03210 171 W COTTAGE DR 271, 894 867, 826 0 1, 139,720 997. 26

8431- 029-034 03210 301 N CITRUS AVE 72,568 571, 389 0 643, 957 563.46

8431- 029-900 03210 Situs Unavailable 70,442 0 0 70,442 61. 64

8431- 032-002 03210 155 W COLLEGE ST 155, 159 54, 221 0 209, 380 183.21

8431- 032-003 03210 151 W COLLEGE ST 77,471 114, 358 0 191, 829 167. 85

8431- 032-007 03210 221 N CITRUS AVE 112, 327 411, 878 0 524,205 458.68

8431- 032-008 03210 211 N CITRUS AVE 300, 000 968,000 0 1, 268,000 1, 109. 50

8431- 032-009 03210 201 N CITRUS AVE 171, 309 368,381 0 539,690 472.23

8431- 032-014 03210 154 W COTTAGE DR 152, 382 76, 187 0 228,569 200.00

8431- 032-015 03210 148 W COTTAGE DR 114, 144 4,740 0 118,884 104.02

8431- 032-017 03210 146 W COTTAGE DR 120,484 4,740 0 125,224 109.57

8431- 032-018 03210 136 W COTTAGE DR 25, 156 5,832 0 30,988 27. 11

8431- 032-019 03210 132 W COTTAGE DR 39,006 10, 930 0 49,936 43.69

8431- 032-023 03210 239 N CITRUS AVE 288, 318 70,718 0 359,036 314. 16

8431- 032-024 03210 223 N CITRUS AVE 1, 377,000 918,000 0 2,295,000 2,008. 13

8431- 032-029 03210 Situs Unavailable 111, 823 2,708 0 114,531 100.21

8431- 032-030 03210 110 W COTTAGE DR 224,659 125,291 0 349, 950 306.21

8431- 032-034 03210 175 W COLLEGE ST 89,226 3,888 0 93, 114 81. 47

8431- 032- 908 03210 Situs Unavailable 206,209 0 0 206,209 180.43

8431- 033-001 03210 145 N CITRUS AVE 138,718 139,826 0 278,544 243. 73

8431- 033-002 03210 143 N CITRUS AVE 79,349 224,839 0 304, 188 266. 16

8431- 033-003 03210 141 N CITRUS AVE 19,299 35,701 0 55, 000 48. 13

8431- 033-004 03210 139 N CITRUS AVE 19,299 40,257 0 59, 556 52. 11

8431- 033-005 03210 137 N CITRUS AVE 36,997 36,967 0 73, 964 64. 72

8431- 033-011 03040 140 W COLLEGE ST 307,590 1, 105,891 0 1, 413,481 1, 236. 80

8431- 033- 016 03040 150 N 3RD AVE 175,450 456, 174 0 631, 624 552. 67

8431- 033-019 03210 149 W BADILLO ST 63,811 47,602 0 111, 413 97. 49

2016/2017 Vehicle Parking District No. 1 Page 7 of 9

259



WWILLDAN
Financial Services

APNFmt TRA Situs Address
Assessed Assessed Home Assessed Ad

Land Structure Exemption Total Valorem

8431- 033-020 03210 145 W BADILLO ST 129,662 259, 330 0 388, 992 340. 37

8431- 033-021 03210 125 W BADILLO ST 64, 826 239, 880 0 304, 706 266.62

8431- 033-022 03210 115 W BADILLO ST 64,826 129,662 0 194,488 170. 18

8431- 033-023 03210 123 N CITRUS AVE 147, 152 121, 115 0 268,267 234.73

8431- 033-024 03210 117 N CITRUS AVE 45,943 71, 276 0 117,219 102.57

8431- 033-025 03210 113 N CITRUS AVE 101, 024 77,711 0 178,735 156.39

8431- 033-026 03210 111 N CITRUS AVE 51, 283 108,795 0 160,078 140.07

8431- 033-030 03210 129 N CITRUS AVE 152,382 318,225 0 470,607 411. 78

8431- 033-031 03210 125 N CITRUS AVE 26, 136 55,606 0 81, 742 71. 52

8431- 033-032 03210 101 N CITRUS AVE 105,543 281, 463 0 387, 006 338.63

8431- 033-033 03040 166 W COLLEGE ST 78,642 152,224 0 230, 866 202.01

8431- 033-034 03040 155 W BADILLO ST 201, 021 310,756 0 511, 777 447.80

8431- 033-035 03040 158 W COLLEGE ST 287, 183 534,947 0 822, 130 719. 36

8431- 033-900 03210 Situs Unavailable 0 0 0 0 0. 00

8431- 033-902 03040 Situs Unavailable 0 0 0 0 0. 00

8444-001- 001 03210 107 S CITRUS AVE 499, 388 277,437 0 776, 825 679. 72

8444- 001- 002 03210 117 S CITRUS AVE 173,319 0 0 173, 319 151. 65

8444-001- 003 03210 118 W BADILLO ST 67, 117 74,980 0 142, 097 124. 33

8444-001- 005 03210 144 W BADILLO ST 66,538 108,057 0 174, 595 152.77

8444- 001- 006 03210 150 W BADILLO ST 359,898 107,965 0 467, 863 409. 38

8444- 001- 007 03210 156 W BADILLO ST 627, 448 261, 436 0 888, 884 777.77

8444-001- 018 03210 125 S CITRUS AVE 933, 330 1, 051, 500 0 1, 984,830 1, 736.73

8444- 001- 019 03210 141 S CITRUS AVE 177,943 123, 022 0 300,965 263. 34

8444- 001- 020 03040 166 W BADILLO ST 284, 000 416, 000 0 700,000 612. 50

8444-001- 901 03210 Situs Unavailable 76, 076 0 0 76,076 66.57

8444-008-001 03040 203 S CITRUS AVE 221, 862 145, 390 0 367, 252 321. 35

8444-008-002 03040 211 S CITRUS AVE 215, 068 237,707 0 452,775 396. 18

8444-008-003 03040 215 S CITRUS AVE 156, 013 124,809 0 280, 822 245.72

8444-008-018 03040 207 S CITRUS AVE 30, 040 79,614 0 109,654 95.95

8445- 001- 012 03210 112 E ITALIA ST 42, 050 78,340 0 120, 390 105.34

8445-001- 013 03210 236 N CITRUS AVE 77,711 202, 063 0 279,774 244.80

8445-001- 014 03210 230 N CITRUS AVE 90, 111 145,732 0 235,843 206.36

8445- 001- 015 03210 218 N CITRUS AVE 169,791 113, 192 0 282,983 247.61

8445- 001- 016 03210 214 N CITRUS AVE 80,229 66, 855 0 147,084 128.70

8445- 001- 017 03210 210 N CITRUS AVE 462,455 326,036 0 788,491 689.93

8445-001- 018 03210 200 N CITRUS AVE 230,613 288,269 0 518,882 454.02

8445-001- 024 03210 163 E COLLEGE ST 276,460 300,690 0 577, 150 505.01

8445-001- 039 03210 159 E COLLEGE ST 374, 184 207,902 0 582, 086 509.33

8445-001- 905 03210 114 E ITALIA ST 97,595 0 0 97,595 85.40

8445-001- 913 03210 125 E COLLEGE ST 90,551 0 0 90,551 79.23

8445-001- 916 03210 233 N 2ND AVE 84,530 0 0 84, 530 73. 96

8445-001- 918 03210 151 E COLLEGE ST 56,819 0 0 56, 819 49. 72

8445-001- 919 03210 Situs Unavailable 0 0 0 0 0. 00

8445-001- 920 03210 Situs Unavailable 0 0 0 0 0. 00

8445-009-001 03210 160 E COLLEGE ST 98,745 95,432 0 194, 177 169. 90

8445-009-002 03210 146 E COLLEGE ST 32,769 66,732 0 99, 501 87. 06

8445-009-003 03210 140 E COLLEGE ST 190,815 187,097 0 377, 912 330.67

8445-009-006 03210 110 E COLLEGE ST 158,397 112, 628 0 271, 025 237. 15

8445-009-007 03210 134 N CITRUS AVE 29,452 29,842 0 59, 294 51. 88

2016/2017 Vehicle Parking District No. 1 Page 8 of 9

260



IIVWILLDAN
Financial Services

APNFmt TRA Situs Address
Assessed Assessed Home Assessed Ad

Land Structure Exemption Total Valorem

8445-009-008 03210 132 N CITRUS AVE 19,299 10,943 0 30,242 26.46

8445-009-009 03210 130 NCITRUSAVE 76, 158 65,278 0 141, 436 123.76

8445-009-012 03210 112 N CITRUS AVE 89,937 0 0 89,937 78.69

8445-009-013 03210 114 N CITRUS AVE 127,998 245, 331 0 373,329 326.66

8445-009-014 03210 118 N CITRUS AVE 127,998 245, 331 0 373, 329 326. 66

8445-009-027 03210 139 E BADILLO ST 223, 737 150,001 0 373, 738 327. 02

8445-009-035 03210 126 N CITRUS AVE 38,432 58,534 0 96, 966 84. 85

8445-009-036 03210 122 N CITRUS AVE 345,922 230, 613 0 576, 535 504.47

8445-009-040 03210 132 E COLLEGE ST 89,931 38, 793 0 128,724 112.63

8445-009-042 03210 175 E BADILLO ST 793, 809 396, 902 0 1, 190,711 1, 041. 87

8445-009-043 03210 100 N CITRUS AVE 735, 767 1, 944,577 0 2,680,344 2,345.30

8445-009-901 03210 170 E COLLEGE ST 94, 393 0 0 94,393 82.59

8445-009-908 03210 Situs Unavailable 0 0 0 0 0.00

8445- 009-909 03210 114 E COLLEGE ST 174,517 0 0 174,517 152.70

8445-009-911 03210 Situs Unavailable 0 0 0 0 0.00

8445-009-912 03210 Situs Unavailable 0 0 0 0 0.00

8445-010-002 03210 138 E BADILLO ST 301, 920 75,480 0 377,400 330.23

8445-010-003 03210 134 E BADILLO ST 301, 920 75,480 0 377,400 330. 23

8445-010-004 03210 126 E BADILLO ST 47,213 21, 844 0 69, 057 60.42

8445-010-005 03210 120 E BADILLO ST 228,480 97, 920 0 326, 400 285. 60

8445-010-006 03210 114 E BADILLO ST 225,447 169,442 0 394, 889 345. 53

8445-010-009 03040 124 S CITRUS AVE 652, 000 216, 000 0 868, 000 759. 50

8445-010-019 03210 100 S CITRUS AVE 259, 989 566, 071 0 826, 060 722.80

8445-010-811 03210 Situs Unavailable 0 0 0 0 0.00

8445-010-811 03210 Situs Unavailable 0 0 0 0 0.00

8445-010-812 03210 Situs Unavailable 0 0 0 0 0.00

8445-010-812 03210 Situs Unavailable 0 0 0 0 0.00

Total 26, 235, 206       $ 29, 861, 492       $ 7, 000    $ 56, 089,698    $ 49, 078

Parcel Count 167

2016/2017 Vehicle Parking District No. 1 Page 9 of 9

261



1  ( ()/

CITY OF COVINA

AGENDAREPORT ITEM NO. CC 12

MEETING DATE:      June 21, 2016

TITLE:      Fifth Amendment to Professional Services Agreement with

Interwest Consulting Group for the extension of the contract
agreement to provide planning services and transit and

transportation services and increase the contract amount not-to-
exceed $ 137, 680.00 for Fiscal Year 2016- 2017

PRESENTED BY:      Siobhan Foster, Director ofPublic Works

Brian K. Lee, AICP, Director of Community Development

RECOMMENDATION:      Authorize the Interim City Manager to execute the Fifth

Amendment to Professional Services Agreement with Interwest

Consulting Group for the extension of the contract agreement to
provide planning services and transit and transportation services.

BACKGROUND:

On November 19, 2013, the City Council approved a Professional Services Agreement with
Interwest Consulting Group for the provision of plan check and building services through
December 1, 2016.  Compensation for the Agreement is based upon a percentage of the plan
review fee.

In Fiscal Year 2013- 2014, the City entered into a First Amendment to Professional Services
Agreement with Interwest Consulting Group for inspection services and Geographic Information
Systems ( GIS) programming related to the Rental Inspection Program for the remittance of
28, 900.  The services were performed, but an executed copy of the First Amendment cannot be

located.

On March 10,  2015 the City executed the Second Amendment to Professional Services
Agreement with Interwest Consulting Group to expand the Scope of Services to include
Community Development Project Management Services augmenting planning services in the
Community Development Department for an amount not-to-exceed $25, 000.

On July 21, 2015, the City Council approved the Third Amendment to the Professional Services
Agreement with Interwest Consulting Group.   The Third Amendment facilitates a further

augmentation to planning services in the Community Development Department on a case- by-
case basis with the addition of 560 hours of planning consultant services and an $ 82,000

increase to the compensation amount of the Agreement.

On December 1, 2015, the City Council approved the Fourth Amendment to the Professional
Services Agreement with Interwest Consulting Group.  The Fourth Amendment provided transit
and transportation consulting services for the Public Works Department in an amount not-to-

262



exceed  $ 42, 840 through June 30,  2016.  In October 2015,  the City' s Transit Coordinator
Management Analyst)  unexpectedly initiated an extended leave of absence from City

employment resulting in a significant void in Department of Public Works operations.
Initiatives managed by this position at the time included the joint procurement and
implementation of transit operations services with the Cities of Duarte and Monrovia, review of
Metrolink parking subsidies, and the purchase and installation of new cameras at the Covina
Metrolink Station and Parking Complex, which will feed into the Covina Police Department' s
camera system.    Day-to-day responsibilities involve the provision of transit and parking
operations customer service, management of multiple service contracts, and oversight of the

City' s Proposition A and C and Measure R Local Return programs/ funds.

Following the review of various temporary,  consultant,  and other staffing options in
coordination with the Human Resources Department, the Department of Public Works proposed

to retain an Associate Engineer from Interwest Consulting Group at an hourly rate of$ 85/ hour.
The Associate Engineer is supported by other Interwest personnel on an as needed basis at no
cost to the City.

DISCUSSION:

The proposed Fifth Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement with Interwest

Consulting Group would augment the planning services in the Community Development
Department.  As the City Council may recall, the previous second and third amendments with
Interwest Consulting Group retained the former Interim Director of Community Development to
assist the current Director with the provision of quality customer service, as well as, efficient
review of development projects.  Presently, there are several high profile, complex development
projects in various stages of the review process where there is a need to maintain continuity in
the delivery of planning services to them, as they continue through the City' s development
review process.

The Community Development Department portion of the requested Interwest Consulting Group
agreement increase would be approximately $ 120,000 for FY 2016-2017.  This amount would

maintain the current planning contracting service level of the prior Interim Director at a not-to-
exceed amount of 960 hours.  This consulting service level is consistent with FY 2014-2015 and
FY 2015- 2016.  It is envisioned that approximately 50%, or $60,000 of the estimated $ 120, 000

contract amount, would be recovered through service reimbursement deposits made by project
developers. Therefore, the remaining approximately 50%, or $60,000, would be allocated to the
General Fund.

The purpose of the ongoing planning contract service of the Interim Director would address
several significant Community Development Department needs, as follows:

Current high volume of complex land use, environmental ( CEQA) and development

activity necessitates highly skilled and experienced technical assistance;
Several pending and emerging projects,  such as the recently awarded Metro TOD
Planning Grant (Town Center Specific Plan update), the Covina Forward ( iTEC) project

and the pending Hassen property development proposal are very complex and require a
high skill-set capacity of staff management.  It should be noted, in the case of the Covina
Forward ( iTEC) and the pending Hassen property development proposal, reimbursement
deposits will fund the planning consultant costs;
Daily volumes of public counter and telephone inquiries require multiple planning staff
personnel to provide the necessary level of customer service.  The aforementioned public
counter/telephone inquiry volume may fluctuate dramatically throughout the day,

263



therefore,   anticipating actual hourly public counter/telephone staffing needs is

extraordinarily challenging; and,
City initiated economic development projects,  such as zoning code amendments,

necessitate highly skilled technical planning skills and experience to prepare, analyze and
facilitate.

In addition, the Fifth Amendment would continue the provision of transit and transportation
consulting services in the Public Works Department.  Funding for the transit and transportation
services in an amount not-to-exceed $ 17, 680, would allow the continuation of services until

such time as the City' s Transit Coordinator ( Management Analyst) is able to return from an
extended leave of absence.  This compensation level supports the provision of sixteen hours of
service on a weekly basis ( total of 208 hours) through September 30, 2016.   Previously, the
compensation was based on twelve hours of service weekly plus an additional 144 hours that
could be allocated as needed to implement major programs for the period of December 1, 2015
through June 30, 2016.  The consulting services will provide assistance with the management of
multiple service contracts, implementation of transit operations services contract extension,

purchase and installation of new cameras at the Covina Metrolink Station and Parking Complex,
and oversight of the City' s Proposition A, Proposition C, and Measure R Local Return Program
funds.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The fiscal impact associated with the proposed Fifth Amendment to the Professional Services
Agreement with Interwest Consulting Group is a not-to-exceed amount of $137,680. Of the total
amount, $ 120,000 for planning services will be funded from the General Planning Consulting Fund
account no.  4010-0000- 51005), where approximately 50% will be recovered through private

developers' deposit fund accounts and the remainder 50% will be from the General Fund.  To date,

the City has set up developers' deposit accounts for projects from Lennar, Hassen, Covina iIEC, and
Gran Covina, LLC.  The remaining $ 17,680 for transit and transportation services will be funded
through an allocation of the amount from Proposition A—Transit Administration Regular Full-Time
Employees ( account no. 2400-4300-50010) and various benefit accounts to Proposition A - Transit

Administration Consulting Fees ( account no. 2400- 4300-51005), for a new total agreement amount
not-to-exceed $ 316,420.  Sufficient funding for the Fifth Amendment is included in the proposed
2016- 17 Community Development and Public Works Department budgets.  The cumulative fiscal
impacts are provided below:

Amount($)

Initial Agreement ( November 19, 2013) for Building Plan 0
Review services

First Amendment( FY 13- 14) for GIS Rental Inspection 28, 900

Program

Second Amendment( March 10, 2015) for Community 25, 000

Development services

Third Amendment( July 21, 2015) for Community 82, 000

Development services

Fourth Amendment( December 1, 2015) for 42, 840

Transit/Transportation services

Fifth Amendment( June 21, 2016) for planning services and 137, 680

transit/ transportation consulting services
If Approved, Total Amount of Compensation 316,420

264



CEQA (CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT):

The project has been reviewed for compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act
CEQA) and is exempt per Section 15061 ( b) ( 3).  The project is covered by the General Rule

that CEQA applies on to projects that have the potential for causing a significant effect on the
environment.   The Fifth Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement with Interwest

Consulting Group agreement for planning services and transit and transportation consulting
services will not result in any significant effect on the environment.

Respectfully submitted,

4
Respectfully sub atted,

Siobhan ost
14' '  B lap ICP

Director of Public Works DiCommunity Development

ATTACHMENTS:

Attachment A: Professional Services Agreement with Interwest Consulting Group
Attachment B:  First Amendment to Professional Services Agreement with Interwest Consulting

Group unexecuted copy attached
Attachment C:  Second Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement with Interwest

Consulting Group
Attachment D:  Third Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement with Interwest

Consulting Group
Attachment E:  Fourth Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement with Interwest

Consulting Group
Attachment F:  Fifth Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement with Interwest

Consulting Group

265



AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this 19th day of November, 2013, by and between
the CITY OF COVINA, a California municipal corporation ( hereinafter referred to as " CITY")

and INTERWEST CONSULTING GROUP, a Colorado corporation ( hereinafter referred to as

CONSULTANT").

The parties do agree as follows:

SECTION 1.   RECITALS.

This Agreement is made and entered into with respect to the following facts:

a)      CITY has considered the proposal, dated October 30, 2013 ( the " Proposal"), from

CONSULTANT for professional services including but not limited to, providing
the services as described below in Section 6 of this Agreement.

b)      CITY desires to have a highly qualified company to perform such services.
c)      CONSULTANT represents and warrants that it is qualified to perform such

services and has agreed to do so pursuant to this Agreement; and

d)      CITY desires to contract with CONSULTANT on the basis of the following terms
and conditions.

SECTION 2.   EMPLOYMENT.

CITY hereby employs CONSULTANT and CONSULTANT hereby accepts such
employment, to perform those services under this Agreement.

SECTION 3.   INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR.

The parties hereby acknowledge that CONSULTANT is an independent contractor and
shall not be considered to be an employee of CITY.

SECTION 4.   PRINCIPAL REPRESENTATIVE

Kalieh Honish,  Interim Director of Public Works for CITY,  shall be the principal

representative of CITY for purposes of this Agreement.   Tim D' Zmura, Municipal Services

Director, shall be the principal representative of CONSULTANT for purposes of this Agreement.

SECTION 5.   CONSULTANT NOT AGENT OF CITY.

A.       CONSULTANT shall have no authority, expressed or implied, to act on behalf of
CITY in any capacity whatsoever as an agent.

B.       CONSULTANT shall have no authority, express or implied, pursuant to this
Agreement to bind CITY to any obligation whatsoever.

31354. 1

Attachment A, 30 Pages266



SECTION 6.   SCOPE OF SERVICES.

CONSULTANT will diligently perform the tasks, in a good and workmanlike manner,
which are more specifically identified in the Scope of Services, attached hereto and incorporated
herein by reference as Attachment A, unless otherwise instructed by City.

SECTION 7.   STANDARD OF PERFORMANCE.

CONSULTANT shall perform all services required pursuant to this Agreement in the

manner and according to the standards observed by a competent practitioner of the profession in
which CONSULTANT is engaged in the geographical area in which CONSULTANT practices
his or her profession.

SECTION 8.   TIME.

A.      CONSULTANT shall devote such time to the performance of services pursuant to
the Agreement as may be reasonably necessary for satisfactory performance of

CONSULTANT's obligations pursuant to this Agreement.

B.       Neither party shall be considered in default of this Agreement to the extent
performance is prevented or delayed by any cause, present or future, which is beyond the
reasonable control of the party.

SECTION 9.   QUALIFICATIONS.

A.       CONSULTANT represents and warrants to CITY that it has all necessary
professional licenses and/ or certificates to legally perform the Services under this Agreement.

B.       CONSULTANT represents and warrants to CITY that CONSULTANT shall, at

its sole cost and expense, keep in effect or obtain at all times during the term of this Agreement
all necessary licenses and certificates required of CONSULTANT to perform the services.

SECTION 10. TERM.

The term of this Agreement shall be the period commencing from the effective date of
this Agreement, as first shown above, and shall terminate on December 1, 2016.

SECTION 11. COMPENSATION.

A.      For plan review services, the City shall retain 34% of the of the plan review fee.

The construction valuation shall be based on the most recent valuation multiplier published by
the International Code Council — Building Valuation Data Table  ( BVD),  ENR 20 Cities
Construction Cost Index as published by Engineering News-Record - McGraw-Hill Publishing
Company, or by the City Building Official' s cost estimate.

C.       Authorized work shall be in strict compliance with the provisions of this

Agreement.   Except as expressly set forth herein, CONSULTANT shall provide all labor,
materials and equipment, as necessary to perform the services under this Agreement without any
additional charge or compensation.

D.       CONSULTANT shall submit to CITY an invoice which indicates Services

31354. 1 2

267



completed.  Provided the Services have been rendered satisfactorily to CITY and in accordance
with this Agreement, CITY shall tender payment to CONSULTANT not later than thirty ( 30)
working days following CITY' s receipt of an invoice.

E.       CITY shall make no payment for any extra, further, or additional services not
expressly set forth in this Agreement unless such extra service and the price thereof is agreed to
in writing and executed by CITY prior to the time that such extra service is rendered.

SECTION 12.  COMPENSATION WITHHELD.

A.      When the CITY shall have reasonable grounds for believing that CONSULTANT
will be unable to perform this Agreement fully and satisfactorily within the time fixed for
performance; or a meritorious claim exists or will exist against CONSULTANT or CITY arising
out of the negligence of CONSULTANT or CONSULTANT's breach of any provision of this
Agreement, then the CITY may withhold payment of any amount otherwise due and payable to
CONSULTANT under this Agreement.

B.       Any amount so withheld may be retained by CITY for that period as it may deem
advisable to protect CITY against any loss and may, after written notice to CONSULTANT, be
applied in satisfaction of any claim described here.

C.       This provision is intended solely for the benefit of CITY and no person shall have
any right against the CITY or claim against CITY by reason of the CITY' s failure or refusal to
withhold monies.

D.      No interest shall be payable by CITY on any amounts withheld under this
provision.

E.       This provision is not intended to limit or in any way prejudice any other right of
CITY.

SECTION 13.  RIGHT TO AUDIT AND INSPECT.

CITY shall have the right to audit and inspect all books and records kept by
CONSULTANT in connection with the Services performed under this Agreement.

SECTION 14.  USE OF MATERIALS/CONFIDENTIALITY.

A.      Any and all copyrights, designs, and other intellectual property embodied in
plans, specifications, data and materials, which are prepared by CONSULTANT under this
Agreement   (" Documents   &   Data")   shall remain the property of CONSULTANT.

Notwithstanding the above, CITY shall have a non-exclusive and perpetual license to copy, use,
modify or reuse any such Documents & Data.  CONSULTANT represents and warrants that it
has the legal right to license any and all Documents & Data.  CITY shall not be limited in any
way in its use of the Documents & Data at any time, provided however that any such use not
within the purposes intended by this Agreement shall be at City' s sole risk.

B.       All materials, specifications, plans, and data provided to CONSULTANT by
CITY or its agents in connection with the performance of this Agreement shall be held
confidential by CONSULTANT.   Such materials,  specifications, plans and data shall not,

31354. 1 3

268



without the prior written consent of CITY, be used by CONSULTANT for any purposes other
than the performance of the Services.  Nor shall such materials be disclosed to any person or
entity not connected with the performance of the Services.

SECTION 15. RIGHT OF TERMINATION.

A.       This Agreement may be terminated by either party with or without cause, upon
ten( 10) days written notice to the other party.

B.       All work shall cease at the conclusion of the notice period and CONSULTANT

shall be paid for all services satisfactorily provided prior to termination in accordance with the
rates as provided in this Agreement.

SECTION 16. INDEMNITY.

CONSULTANT hereby agrees to and does indemnify, defend and hold harmless CITY,
and any and all of its officers, employees and representatives from any and all claims, liability
and expenses,  including attorney fees and costs,  that arise out of or are related to

CONSULTANT's negligent performance of this Agreement.

In the event that CONSULTANT or any employee,  agent,  or subcontractor of

CONSULTANT providing Services under this Agreement claims or is determined by a court of
competent jurisdiction or the California Public Employees Retirement System ( PERS) to be

eligible for enrollment in PERS as an employee of CITY, CONSULTANT shall indemnify,
defend, and hold harmless CITY for the payment of any employee and/ or employer contributions
for PERS benefits on behalf of CONSULTANT or its employees, agents, or subcontractors, as
well as for the payment of any penalties and interest on such contributions, which would
otherwise be the responsibility of CITY.

SECTION 17. CONSULTANT' S LIABILITY FOR PUBLIC LIABILITY AND
PROPERTY DAMAGE.

CONSULTANT shall assume all responsibility for damages to property or injuries to
persons,  including accidental death, which may be caused by CONSULTANT's negligent
performance of this Agreement, whether such performance be by itself, or its agents, or whether
such damage shall accrue or be discovered before or after termination of this Agreement.

SECTION 18. LIABILITIES.

A.       CONSULTANT shall not assert any claim arising out of any act or omission by
any officer, agent, or employee of CITY in the execution or performance of this Agreement
against that officer, agent or employee.

B.       Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to give any person other than CITY
and CONSULTANT any legal or equitable rights, remedy or claim under this Agreement.

31354. 1 4

269



SECTION 19. CONFLICT OF INTEREST.

A.       CONSULTANT covenants that neither it nor any officer of the corporation, or
partnership, as the case may be, has any interest, nor shall they acquire any interest, directly or
indirectly, which would conflict in any manner with the performance of CONSULTANT's
Services under this Agreement.

B.       CONSULTANT further agrees that in the performance of this Agreement, no
person having an interest of the above nature shall be employed by him or her.

C.       No person who contracts with CITY, either for the rendition of personal services
shall make any contribution to a CITY official or candidate for CITY office.

SECTION 20.  NOTICES.

A.       Notices pursuant to this Agreement shall be given by personal service or by
deposit of the same in the custody of the United States Postal Service, postage prepaid, addressed
as follows:

TO CITY: City of Covina
125 E. College Street

Covina, CA 91723

Attn: Kalieh Honish, Interim Director of Public Works
Fax:  ( 626) 384- 5577

TO CONSULTANT:   Interwest Consulting Group
15061 Springdale Street, Suite 205
Huntington Beach, CA 92649

Attn: Tim D' Zmura, Municipal Services Director
Phone: ( 714) 899- 9039

B.       Notices shall be deemed to be given as of the date of personal service, or two ( 2)
days following the deposit of the same by first class mail in the course of transmission of the
United States Postal Service.

SECTION 21.  BINDING EFFECT.

This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto and their successors in interest.

SECTION 22.  ASSIGNMENT.

A.       CONSULTANT shall not assign, transfer, convey, pledge or otherwise dispose of
its rights or obligations hereunder, except the payment of funds from CITY, without prior written
consent of CITY.

B.       The consent of CITY to an assignment shall not be unreasonably withheld, but
prior to approving any assignment involving the performance of any obligations pursuant to this
Agreement, CITY shall be satisfied by competent evidence that the assignee is financially able
and technically qualified to perform those services proposed to be assigned.

C.       In the event of such assignment, CITY may condition the same so as to ensure
31354. 1 5

270



compliance with the provisions of this Agreement.
D.      CITY' S consent to one assignment shall not be deemed to constitute consent to

future assignments.  CONSULTANT acknowledges that CITY' S written consent must be first
obtained prior to each assignment, transfer, conveyance, pledge or other disposition.

SECTION 23.  COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS.

CONSULTANT shall comply with all applicable laws in performing its obligations under
this Agreement.

SECTION 24.  INSURANCE.

A.       Time for Compliance.  Contractor shall not commence Work under this

Agreement until it has provided evidence satisfactory to the City that it has secured all insurance
required under this Section.   In addition, Contractor shall not allow any subcontractor to
commence work on any subcontract until it has provided evidence satisfactory to the City that
the subcontractor has secured all insurance required under this Section.  Failure to provide and

maintain all required insurance shall be grounds for the City to terminate this Agreement for
cause.

B.       Minimum Requirements. Contractor shall, at its expense, procure and maintain
for the duration of the Agreement insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to

property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the Agreement by the
Contractor,  its agents, representatives, employees or subcontractors.   Contractor shall also

require all of its subcontractors to procure and maintain the same insurance for the duration of

the Agreement. Such insurance shall meet at least the following minimum levels of coverage:

C.       Minimum Scope of Insurance. Coverage shall be at least as broad as the latest
version of the following: ( I) General Liability: Insurance Services Office Commercial General
Liability coverage ( occurrence form CG 0001); ( 2) Automobile Liability: Insurance Services
Office Business Auto Coverage form number CA 0001, code 1 ( any auto); and ( 3) Workers'

Compensation and Employer' s Liability: Workers' Compensation insurance as required by the
State of California and Employer' s Liability Insurance.   The policy shall not contain any
exclusion contrary to the Agreement, including but not limited to endorsements or provisions
limiting coverage for ( 1) contractual liability ( including but not limited to ISO CG 24 26 or 21
29); or( 2) cross Iiability for claims or suits by one insured against another.

D.       Minimum Limits of Insurance. Contractor shall maintain limits no less than: ( 1)

General Liability:  $2, 000,000.00 per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury and property
damage.  If Commercial General Liability Insurance or other form with general aggregate limit is
used including, but not limited to, form CG 2503, either the general aggregate limit shall apply
separately to this Agreement/ location or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required
occurrence limit; (2) Automobile Liability:   $ 1, 000,000.00 per accident for bodily injury and
property damage;  and  ( 3)  Workers'  Compensation and Employer' s Liability:    Workers'

Compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of California.   Employer' s

Liability limits of$ 1, 000,000.00 per accident for bodily injury or disease.

31354. 1 6

271



E.       Notices; Cancellation or Reduction of Coverage.  At least fifteen ( 15) days prior

to the expiration of any such policy, evidence showing that such insurance coverage has been
renewed or extended shall be filed with the City.   If such coverage is cancelled or reduced,
Contractor shall, within ten ( 10) days after receipt of written notice of such cancellation or

reduction of coverage, file with the City evidence of insurance showing that the required
insurance has been reinstated or has been provided through another insurance company or
companies.  In the event any policy of insurance required under this Agreement does not comply
with these specifications or is canceled and not replaced, the City has the right but not the duty to
obtain the insurance it deems necessary and any premium paid by the City will be promptly
reimbursed by Contractor or the City may withhold amounts sufficient to pay premium from
Contractor payments.  In the alternative, the City may suspend or terminate this Agreement.

F.       Insurance Endorsements.  The insurance policies shall contain the following
provisions, or Contractor shall provide endorsements on forms supplied or approved by the City
to add the following provisions to the insurance policies:

a.   General Liability.  The general liability policy shall include or be endorsed
amended) to state that: ( 1) using ISO CG forms 20 10 and 20 37, or endorsements providing the

exact same coverage, the City, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers
shall be covered as additional insured with respect to the Services or ongoing and completed
operations performed by or on behalf of the Contractor, including materials, parts or equipment
furnished in connection with such work; and ( 2) using ISO form 20 01, or endorsements

providing the exact same coverage, the insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects
the City, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers, or if excess, shall
stand in an unbroken chain of coverage excess of the Contractor' s scheduled underlying
coverage.  Any excess insurance shall contain a provision that such coverage shall also apply on
a primary and noncontributory basis for the benefit of the City, before the City' s own primary
insurance or self-insurance shall be called upon to protect it as a named insured.  Any insurance
or self-insurance maintained by the City, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and
volunteers shall be excess of the Contractor' s insurance and shall not be called upon to
contribute with it in any way.   Notwithstanding the minimum limits set forth in Section
3. 2. 11. 2( B), any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of
coverage shall be available to the parties required to be named as additional insureds pursuant to
this Section 3. 2. 11. 3( A).

b.  Automobile Liability. The automobile liability policy shall include or be endorsed
amended) to state that:  ( 1) the City, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents, and

volunteers shall be covered as additional insureds with respect to the ownership, operation,
maintenance, use, loading or unloading of any auto owned, leased, hired or borrowed by the
Contractor or for which the Contractor is responsible; and ( 2) the insurance coverage shall be
primary insurance as respects the City, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents, and
volunteers, or if excess, shall stand in an unbroken chain of coverage excess of the Contractor' s
scheduled underlying coverage.   Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the City, its
directors,  officials,  officers,  employees,  agents,  and volunteers shall be excess of the

Contractor' s insurance and shall not be called upon to contribute with it in any way.
Notwithstanding the minimum limits set forth in Section 3. 2. 11. 2( B), any available insurance

31354. 1 7

272



proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of coverage shall be available to the parties
required to be named as additional insureds pursuant to this Section 3. 2. 11. 3( B).

G.      Workers' Compensation and Employer' s Liability Coverage. The insurer shall
agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the City,  its directors,  officials,  officers,

employees, agents, and volunteers for losses paid under the terms of the insurance policy which
arise from work performed by the Contractor.

H.      All Coverages.  Each insurance policy required by this Agreement shall be
endorsed to state that:  ( A) coverage shall not be suspended, voided, reduced or canceled except

after thirty( 30) days ( 10 days for nonpayment of premium) prior written notice by certified mail,
return receipt requested, has been given to the City; and ( B) any failure to comply with reporting
or other provisions of the policies, including breaches of warranties, shall not affect coverage
provided to the City, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers.   Any
failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of the policies including breaches of
warranties shall not affect coverage provided to the City, its officials, officers, employees, agents
and volunteers, or any other additional insureds.

I. Separation of Insureds; No Special Limitations;  Waiver of Subrogation. All
insurance required by this Section shall contain standard separation of insureds provisions.  In

addition, such insurance shall not contain any special limitations on the scope of protection
afforded to the City, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents, and volunteers.   All

insurance required by this Section shall contain standard separation of insureds provisions.  In

addition, such insurance shall not contain any special limitations on the scope of protection
afforded to the City, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers.   All

policies shall waive any right of subrogation of the insurer against the City, its officials, officers,
employees, agents, and volunteers, or any other additional insureds, or shall specifically allow
Contractor or others providing insurance evidence in compliance with these specifications to
waive their right of recovery prior to a loss.  Contractor hereby waives its own right of recovery
against City, its officials, officers, employees, agents, and volunteers, or any other additional
insureds, and shall require similar written express waivers and insurance clauses from each of its
subconsultants.

J.       Deductibles and Self-Insurance Retentions.  Any deductibles or self-insured
retentions must be declared to and approved by the City.  Contractor shall guarantee that, at the
option of the City, either:   ( 1) the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-

insured retentions as respects the City, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents, and
volunteers; or( 2) the Contractor shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related
investigation costs, claims and administrative and defense expenses.

K.       Subcontractor Insurance Requirements.     Contractor shall not allow any

subcontractors to commence work on any subcontract relating to the work under the Agreement
until they have provided evidence satisfactory to the City that they have secured all insurance
required under this Section.  If requested by Contractor, the City may approve different scopes or
minimum limits of insurance for particular subcontractors.  The Contractor and the City shall be
named as additional insureds on all subcontractors' policies of Commercial General Liability
using ISO form 20 38, or coverage at least as broad.Acceptability of Insurers. Insurance is to be

31354. 1 8

273



placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best' s rating no less than A:VIII, licensed to do
business in California, and satisfactory to the City.

L.       Verification of Coverage. Contractor shall furnish City with original certificates
of insurance and endorsements effecting coverage required by this Agreement on forms
satisfactory to the City.  The certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy shall be
signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf, and shall be on
forms provided by the City if requested.  All certificates and endorsements must be received and
approved by the City before work commences.  The City reserves the right to require complete,
certified copies of all required insurance policies, at any time.

M.      Reporting of Claims.  Contractor shall report to the City,  in addition to

Contractor' s insurer, any and all insurance claims submitted by Contractor in connection with the
Services under this Agreement.

N.       Safety. Contractor shall execute and maintain its work so as to avoid injury or
damage to any person or property.  In carrying out its Services, the Contractor shall at all times
be in compliance with all applicable local, state and federal laws, rules and regulations, and shall
exercise all necessary precautions for the safety of employees appropriate to the nature of the
work and the conditions under which the work is to be performed.   Safety precautions as
applicable shall include, but shall not be limited to:  ( A) adequate life protection and life saving
equipment and procedures;  ( B)  instructions in accident prevention for all employees and
subcontractors, such as safe walkways, scaffolds, fall protection ladders, bridges, gang planks,
confined space procedures,  trenching and shoring,  equipment and other safety devices,
equipment and wearing apparel as are necessary or lawfully required to prevent accidents or
injuries; and ( C) adequate facilities for the proper inspection and maintenance of all safety
measures.

SECTION 25.  DISCRIMINATION.

A.      CONSULTANT agrees that no person shall be excluded from employment in the
performance of this Agreement on grounds of race, creed, color, sex, age, handicap or marital
status, place of national origin or any other basis prohibited by local, State or Federal law.

B.       CONSULTANT agrees to comply with all local, State and Federal laws relating
to equal employment opportunity rights.

SECTION 26.  ENTIRETY OF AGREEMENT.

This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of CITY and CONSULTANT with
respect to the subject matter hereof, and no other agreement, statement, or promise made by any
party, or to any employee, officer, or agent of any party,  which is not contained in this
Agreement shall be binding or valid.

31354. 1 9

274



SECTION 27. ATTORNEYS FEES.

In the event that any action or proceeding is instituted for the breach of this Agreement,
the prevailing party shall be entitled to reasonable attorneys fees.

SECTION 28. CONSISTENCY WITH CURRENT LAW.

A.       It is the intent and understanding of the parties to this Agreement that every
provision of law required to be inserted in this Agreement is inserted here.

B.       If through mistakes or otherwise, any of those provisions are not inserted in
correct form, then this Agreement shall upon application of either party, be amended by insertion
so as to comply strictly with the law and without prejudice to the rights of either party.

C.       If this Agreement contains any unlawful provisions, not an essential part of the
Agreement and which appear not to have been a controlling or material inducement to the
making of this Agreement, those provisions shall be deemed of no effect, and shall upon

application of either party be stricken from the Agreement without affecting the binding force of
the Agreement as it shall remain after omitting those provisions.

SECTION 29. VENUE.

In the event that suit shall be brought by either party to this contract, the parties agree that
venue shall be exclusively vested in the State courts of the County of Los Angeles or where
appropriate, in the United States District Court, Central District of California, Los Angeles,

California.

SECTION 30.  INTERNAL INCONSISTENCIES.

If this Agreement contains any errors, inconsistencies, ambiguities, or discrepancies,
including typographical errors, CONSULTANT shall request a clarification of those items by
writing to the City Manager whose decision shall be binding upon the parties.

SECTION 31.  CAPTIONS AND HEADNOTES.

The captions and headnotes or sections of this Agreement,  and marginal notes are

intended for convenience and reference purposes only and in no way define, limit or describe the
scope or intent of this Agreement.

31354. 1 10

275



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement for Professional services has been duly
authorized and executed by the parties hereto on the day and year first herein above
written.

CITY"

City of Covina

By:       
Daryl Parrish, City Manager

OA/ 1
City Cierkw      /    

r j
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney--

CONSULTANT"

INTERWEST CONSULTING GROUP, INC.
a Colorado corporation

By: 

Its: ai,4W,. C(_

31354. 1 8

276



ATTACHMENT A

TO AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Scope of Services)

CONSULTANT shall plan check project plans and revisions in conformance with the
appropriate California Building Codes and California Amendments and/or effective State
Mandated Codes.  Current codes include: the 2010 California Building Code; Title 24 disabled
access and energy requirements;  2010 California Fire Code with Los Angeles County
Amendments;  2010 California Residential Code;  2010 California Mechanical Code;  2010

California Plumbing Code; 2010 California Electrical Code; 2010 Cal Green Building Code and
the City of Covina' s ordinances and regulations.

1)       Consultant Responsibilities

a)  Perform traditional preliminary plan review consultations via remote

communication( phone or video).

b)  Upon receipt of plans, contractor will review plans for compliance with all current

codes, including any typical plan attachments such as soils and geological reports,
grading, truss design plans and calculations, and structural design calculations
when submitted.

c)  Provide the applicant' s designee and the City with a typed list of items needing
clarification or change to achieve conformance with all regulations.

d)  Perform all necessary liaisons with applicant' s designee by mail, telephone,
email, fax, video or in contractor' s main office to ensure compliance with all

Codes and local policy interpretations.
e)  Perform plan reviews of revisions to plans that have previously been approved for

permit issuance.

f)   Perform extra work when requested in writing by the City.
g)  Attend meetings related to the proposed building projects at the request of the

City Building Official at locations other than the contractor' s office.

2)       City Responsibilities

a)  Arrange and pay the cost of shipping one set of plans and documents to the
consultant' s office.

b)  Obtain from the applicant, at the time of the project submittal, the necessary items
to allow plan review to be completed in the shortest overall time frame.

c)  Provide the valuation for the proposed construction.

Service Level Goals

For buildings less than four stories and of normal complexity, complete initial plan
review in less than ten( 10) working days.
For buildings four or more stories in height or of unusual complexity, complete initial
plan review in less than fifteen ( 15) working days or as agreed by the City Building
Official.

31354. 1 12

277



d

For residential and minor building projects, complete initial plan review in less than five
5) working days.
If a client requests " expedited" services, delivery of initial plan review in one-half of the
designated time for double the initial plan review fee.

The City of Covina is open from Monday through Thursday from 7: 00 AM to 6: 00 PM,
excluding holidays and a holiday furlough in late December.

Fee

PART I -  SCHEDULE OF HOURLY RATES FOR SERVICES OUTSIDE OF PLAN
REVIEW SERVICES

HoU_r 1_ ttisute
C• rtNI• d ClassNication_ ..__ _.__ ——     g115
Budding Official 95

Deputy Budding Official 35

Permit Technician I 40

Permit Technician II 45

Permit Technician III 0
Code Enforcement Specialist I

74
Code Enforcement Specialist II

85
Engineer t 95
Engineer II 85
Supervising Ridding Inspector

60

Budding Inspector I
65

Building Inspector II
Building Inspector Ill

7070

CASp Specialist
85
45

Code Enforcement Assistant I
55

Code Enforcment Assistant 11

Rates are typically renewed warty on Judy 1 Trod muv tip. ati; e°cr to revision ipie.ss
under spec& contract obligations There is no charge fur;^ ileage.

PART II • PLAN CHECK FEES RASED ON CITY FEES

We propose the following fee schedule for plan check services based on the City' s Master Fee Schedule.
66% for first ane check and any required recheck

1 66% for expedited plan check( based on the double tee schedule for expedited work)
There is no charge for courier or shipping services

There Is no charge for mileage

BILLING PROCESS

Invoices are typically generated upon the conclusion of the month interwest Consulting Group will work with the City
to sum the necessary tilling infonnadon,

Wowedest Consulting Group I www.Mnrrrvstyrpuan
Pogo 120

31354. 1
13

278



4R
Cly

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

11ATE(/2015YYY)
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER
NAMEA  :   Kathy Star

USI Colorado,  LLC Prof Liab PHONE I FAX
P. O.  Box 7050 A/ C, No. Ent): 800- B73- 8500 I( A/C, No):

Englewood CO 80155
E- MAIL
ADDRESS:

PRODUCER
CUSTOMER ID#: INTERCON3 5

INSURER( S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC#

INSURED
INSURER A: Travelers Insurance Company 4 19038

Interwest Consulting Group
1NSURERB: XL Specialty Insurance Company A'  37885P. O.  Box 18330

Boulder CO 80308 INSURERC:

INSURER D:

INSURER E:

INSURER F:

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 910964096 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY
PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO
WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT
TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR:     ADDL SUER POLICY EFF i POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSR WVD POLICY NUMBER MM/ DD/ YYYY) i( MM/ DD/ YYYYI LIMITS

A GENERAL LIABILITY 6807444M622 11/ 14/ 2015 ' 11/ 14/ 2016 I
EACH OCCURRENCE       $ 2, 000, 000

X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
DAMAGE TO RENTED

PREMISESPREMISES( Ea occurrence)   $ 1, 000, 000

I i CLAIMS- MADE X OCCUR 1 MED EXP( Any one person)    $ 10, 000

PERSONAL 8ADV INJURY   $ 2, 000, 000

GENERAL AGGREGATE     $ 4, 000, 000

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:       PRODUCTS- COMP/OP AGG  $ 4, 000, 000

POLICY X JECT X LOC

A I AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY BA7466M429 11/ 14/ 2015 11/ 14/ 2016 COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT    $
1, 000, 000

X ANY AUTO I
Ea accident)

BODILY INJURY( Per person)  $
ALL OWNED AUTOS

BODILY INJURY( Per accident) $
SCHEDULED AUTOS

PROPERTY DAMAGE
X HIRED AUTOS Per accident)•

X NON- OWNED AUTOS i j $

j
A x UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR CUP4175T615 11/ 14/ 2015 11/ 14/ 2016 EACH OCCURRENCE       $ 1, 000, 000

EXCESS LIAB I CLAIMS- MADE AGGREGATE 1, 000, 000

DEDUCTIBLE

X RETENTION  $ 0

A WORKERS COMPENSATION Y XVMPJU81339T934 11/ 14/ 2015 111/ 14/ 2016 ', X WCSTATU-     OTH-'
A AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY TORY LIMITS ERYIN II81341T051 11/ 14/ 2015 11/ 14/ 2016

ANY PROPRIETOR/ PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/ MEMBER EXCLUDED?       f l N/ A

E. L. EACH ACCIDENT       $ 1, 000, 000

Mandatory in NH) E. L. DISEASE- EA EMPLOYEE $ 1, 000, 000
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E. L. DISEASE- POLICY LIMIT $ 1, 000, 000

B Professional Liability DPR9726823 11/ 14/ 2015 11/ 14/ 2016 Per Claim 1, 000, 000
Pollution Liability Incl Annual Aggregate      $ 5, 000, 000
Claims Made

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/ LOCATIONS/ VEHICLES( Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, If more space is required)
As required by written contract or written agreement,  the following provisions apply subject to the
policy terms,  conditions,  limitations and exclusions:   The Certificate Holder and owner are included as
Automatic Additional Insured' s for ongoing and completed operations under General Liability; Designated
See Attached. . .

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED
BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

City of Covina
125 E.  College Street

Covina CA 91723
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

a
1988- 2009 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

ACORD 25( 2009/09)      The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

Eco
Ud2   /

c1-77/ S
279



AGENCY CUSTOMER ID: INTERCON3 5

LOC#:

AD     ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page
1 of 1

AGENCY NAMED INSURED

USI Colorado,  LLC Prof Liab Interwest Consulting Group
P. O.  Box 18330

POLICY NUMBER
Boulder CO 80308

CARRIER NAIL CODE

EFFECTIVE DATE:

ADDITIONAL REMARKS

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,

FORM NUMBER:  25 FORM TITLE: CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

Insured under Automobile Liability;  and Additional Insured' s under Umbrella / Excess Liability but only
with respect to liability arising out of the Named Insured work performed on behalf of the certificate
holder and owner.   The General Liability, Automobile Liability,  Umbrella/ Excess insurance applies on a
primary and non- contributory basis.   A Blanket Waiver of Subrogation applies for General Liability,
Automobile Liability, Umbrella/ Excess Liability and Workers Compensation.   The Umbrella / Excess

Liability policy provides excess coverage over the General Liability,  Automobile Liability and Employers
Liability.

Please note that Additional Insured status does not apply to Professional Liability or Workers'
Compensation.

ACORD 101( 2008/01) 2008 ACQRD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

280



COMMERCIAL GENERAL UABILITY

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

OTHER INSURANCE - ADDITIONAL INSUREDS

This endorsement modifies Insurance provided under the following:
COMMERCIAL GENERAL UABIUTY COVERAGE PART

PROVISIONS b.  The" personal injury' or" advertlsing Injury" for
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY CONDITIONS which coverage is sought arises out of an of-
Section IV), Paragraph 4. ( Other Insurance), is tense committed

amended as follows:    subsequent to the signing and execution of that
1.  The following is added to Paragraph a. Primary contract or agreement by you.

Insurance:     2.  The first Subparagraph ( 2) of Paragraph b. Ex-
However, If you specifically agree in a written con- cess Insurance regarding any other primary In-
tract or written agreement that the Insurance pro- surance available to you Is deleted.

vlded to an additional insured under this 3.  The following Is added to Paragraph b. Excess
Coverage Part must apply on a primary basis, or Insurance, as an additional subparagraph under
a primary and non-contributory basis, this Maur- Subparagraph( 1):
ance is primary to other Insurance that Is avail- 

That Is available to the insured when the insuredable to such additional insured which covers such
is added as an additional Insured under any otheradditional insured as a named insured, and we
policy. Including any umbrella or excess poiicy.will not share with that other insurance, provided

that:

a.  The " bodily injury' or "property damage" for
which coverage Is sought occurs; and

CG DO 37 04 05 Copyright 2005 The St. Paul Travelers Companies, Inc. NI rights reserved.      Page 1 of 1

281



TRAVELER  ?
h

WORKERS COMPENSATION

AND
ONE TOWER SQUARE EMPLOYERS LIABILITY POLICY
HARTFORD, CT 06183

ENDORSEMENT WC 00 03 13( 00)- C1

POLICY NUMBER:

WAIVER OF OUR RIGHT TO RECOVER FROM OTHERS ENDORSEMENT

We have the right to recover our payments from anyone liable for an injury covered by this policy We will not
enforce our right against the person or organization named in the Schedule  ( This agreement applies only to the
extent that you perform work under a written contract that requires you to obtain this agreement from us.)

This agreement shall not operate directly or indirectly to benefit any one not named n the Schedule

SCHEDULE

DESIGNATED PERSON:

DESIGNATED ORGANIZATION:

ANY PERSON OR ORGANIZATION FOR WHICH THE INSURED HAS AGREED

EY WRITTEN CONTRACT EXECUTED PRIOR TO LOSS TO FURNISH THIS

WAIVER.

282



COMMERCIAL AUTO

THiS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

AUTO COVERAGE PLUS ENDORSEMENT

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:
BUSINESS AUTO COVERAGE FORM

With respect to coverage provided by this endorsement, the provisions of the Coverage Form apply unless modi-
fied by the endorsement.

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF COVERAGE— This endorsement broadens coverage. However, coverage for any
injury, damage or medical expenses described in any of the provisions of this endorsement may be excluded or
limited by another endorsement to the Coverage Part, and these coverage broadening provisions do not apply to
the extent that coverage is excluded or limited by such an endorsement. The following listing is a general cover-
age description only. Limitations and exclusions may apply to these coverages. Read all the provisions of this en-
dorsement and the rest of your policy carefully to determine rights, duties, and what is and is not covered.
A.  BLANKET ADDITIONAL INSURED H.  AUDiO,  ViSUAL AND DATA ELECTRONIC
B.  EMPLOYEE HiRED AUTO EQUIPMENT— INCREASED LIMIT

C.  EMPLOYEES AS INSURED I.   WAIVER OF DEDUCTIBLE— GLASS

D.  SUPPLEMENTARY PAYMENTS — INCREASED J.  PERSONAL EFFECTS

LIMITS K.  AIRBAGS

E.  TRAILERS— INCREASED LOAD CAPACITY L.  AUTO LOAN LEASE GAP

F.  HiRED AUTO PHYSICAL DAMAGE M. BLANKET WAIVER OF SUBROGATION

G.  PHYSICAL DAMAGE  —  TRANSPORTATION
EXPENSES— INCREASED LiMIT

Al BLANKET ADDITIONAL INSURED I performing duties related to the conduct of
The following is added to Paragraph A.1., Who is your business.

Milli
An insured, of SECTION II — UABIUTY COV-  2.  The following replaces Paragraph b. in B.S.,
ERAGE:    Other Insurance, of SECTION IV — BUSI-

Any person or organization who is required under
NESS AUTO CONDITIONS:

o a written contract or agreement between you and b.  For Hired Auto Physical Damage Cover-
that person or organization, that is signed and age, the following are deemed to be coy-
executed by you before the " bodily injury" or ered" autos" you own:

property damage" occurs and that is in effect
1) Any covered " auto" you lease, hire,

during the policy period, to be named as an addi- rent or borrow; and
tional insured is an " insured" for Liability Cover-    

2 Any covered" auto" hired or rented bage, but only for damages to which this insurance 1 y
applies and only to the extent that person or or- your " employee" under a contract in

ganization qualifies as an " insured" under the that individual  " employee's"  name,

Who is An Insured provision contained in Section with your permission, while perform-

ing duties related to the conduct of
your business.

B.  EMPLOYEE HIRED AUTO
However, any" auto" that is leased, hired,1.  The following is added to Paragraph A. 1.,   
rented or borrowed with a driver is not aWho Is An Insured, of SECTION II — LI-   
covered" auto".

ABILITY COVERAGE:
C.  EMPLOYEES AS INSURED

An " employee" of yours is an " insured" while
operating a covered " auto" hired or rented The following is added to Paragraph A.1., Who Is
under a contract or agreement in that " em-  An Insured, of SECTION II — LIABILITY COV-

ployee's" name, with your permission, while ERAGE:

CA T4 20 0710 20t0 The Travelers Indemnity Company. AN rights reserved.      Page 1 of 3
Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc. with its permission.

005218

283



COMMERCIAL_ AUTO

Any" employee" of yours is an" insured" while us-  3) If a repair or replacement results in bettering a covered" auto" you don't own, hire or borrow than like kind or qualiity, we will not pay for thein your business or your personal affairs. amount of betterment.
D.  SUPPLEMENTARY PAYMENTS — INCREASED 4) A deductible equal to the highest PhysicalLIMITS

Damage deductible applicable to any owned
1.  The following replaces Paragraph A.2.a.( 2) of covered" auto".

SECTION II— UABILITY COVERAGE:  5) This Coverage Extension does not apply to:
2) Up to $ 3, 000 for cost of bail bonds ( in-       a) Any " auto" that is hired, rented or bor-

cluding bonds for related traffic law viola-   rowed with a driver,or
tions) required because of an " accident"
we cover. We do not have to furnish

b) Any " auto"      is hired, rented or bor-
these bonds.   rowed fromom your employee".

2.  The following replaces Paragraph A.2.a.(4) of
G.  PHYSICAL DAMAGE  —  TRANSPORTATION

SECTION II— UABILITY COVERAGE:  
EXPENSES— INCREASED LIMIT

All expenses incurred by the The following replaces the first sentence in Para-4) "

insured"reasonableat graph A.4.a.,  Transportation Expenses,  ofour request, including actual
loss of earnings up to $ 500 a day be-  

SECTION Ill — PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVER-
cause of time off from work.  

AGE:

E TRAILERS— INCREASED LOAD CAPACITY We will pay up to$ 50 per day to a maximum of
temporary$1, 500 for transportatiThe following replaces Paragraph C. 1. of SEC-  carred by you because of the otaltheft ofna coy-TION I— COVERED AUTOS: 

ered" auto" of the private passenger type.
1.  " Trailers"  with a load capacity of 3,000 H.  AUDIO,  VISUAL AND DATA ELECTRONICpounds or less designed primarily for travel EQUIPMENT— INCREASED UMIT

on public roads.    
Paragraph C. 2.. Limit Of Insurance, of SEC-F.  HIRED AUTO PHYSICAL DAMAGE TION Iii — PHYSICAL DAMAGE COVERAGE is

The following is added to Paragraph A.4., Cover-  deleted.
age Extensions, of SECTION III — PHYSICAL I.   WAIVER OF DEDUCTIBLE— GLASSDAMAGE COVERAGE:       

The following is added to Paragraph D., Deducti_Hired Auto Physical Damage Coverage We,  of SECTION Ill — PHYSICAL DAMAGE
If hired " autos" are covered " autos" for Liability COVERAGE:
Coverage but not covered " autos" for Physical No deductible for a covered " auto" will apply toDamage Coverage, and this policy also provides glass damage if the glass is repaired rather thanPhysical Damage Coverage for an owned " auto",  replaced.
then the Physical Damage Coverage is extended J.  PERSONAL EFFECTSto" autos" that you hire, rent or borrow subject to
the following:   The following Is added to Paragraph A.4., Cover-
1) The most we will pay for " loss" in any one

age Extensions, of SECTION III — PHYSICAL
DAMAGE COVERAGE:accident" to a hired, rented or borrowed

auto" is the lesser of:     Personal Effects Coverage
a) $ 50,000;       We will pay up to $ 400 for" loss" to wearing ap-
b) The actual cash value of the damaged or pare) and other personal effects which are:

stolen property as of the time of the 1) Owned by an" insured"; and
loss";;or

2) In or on your covered" auto".
c) The cost of repairing or replacing the This coverage only apples in the event of a totaldamaged or stolen property with other theft of your covered" auto".

property of like kind and quality.      
No deductibles apply to Personal Effects cover-2) An adjustment for depreciation and physical age.

condition will be made in determining actual
cash value in the event of a total" loss".

Page 2 of 3 0 2010 The Travelers Indemnity Company. Aft rights reserved. CA T4 20 07 10
Includes copyrighted material of insurance Services Office, Inc. with Its permission.

284



COMMERCIAL AUTO

411
K.  AIRBAGS

2) Any:
The following is added to Paragraph B.3., Exclu-      a) Overdue lease or loan payments at the
sions, of SECTION III — PHYSICAL DAMAGE time of the" loss";
COVERAGE:

b) Financial penalties imposed under a
Exclusion 3.a. does not apply to " loss" to one or lease for excessive use, abnormal wear
more airbags in a covered" auto" you own that in-   and tear or high mileage;
flate due to a cause other than a cause of" loss"
set forth in Paragraphs A. 1. b. and A.1. c., but c) Security deposits not returned by the les-
only:     

sor;

a.  If that " auto" is a covered " auto" for Compre-       d) Costs for extended warranties, Credit Life
hensive Coverage under this policy;      Insurance, Health, Accident or Disability

Insurance purchased with the loan or
b.  The airbags are not covered under any war-   lease; and

ranty; and
e) Carry-over balances from previous loans

c.  The airbags were not intentionally inflated.       or leases.

We will pay up to a maximum of$ 1, 000 for any M. BLANKET WAIVER OF SUBROGATION
one" loss".     

The following replaces Paragraph A.5., TransferL.  AUTO LOAN LEASE GAP Of Rights Of Recovery Against Others To Us,
The following is added to Paragraph A.4., Cover-  of SECTION IV — BUSINESS AUTO CONDI-
age Extensions, of SECTION III — PHYSICAL TIONS:

DAMAGE COVERAGE:       5.  Transfer Of Rights Of Recovery Against
Auto Loan Lease Gap Coverage for Private Others To Us
Passenger Type Vehicles We waive any right of recovery we may have
In the event of a total" loss" to a covered" auto" of against any person or organization to the ex-
the private passenger type shown in the Schedule tent required of you by a written contract exe-

cuted prior to any " accident" or loss", pro-
erage is provided, we will pay any unpaid amount vided that the" accident" or" loss" arises out of
due on the lease or loan for such covered " auto"       the operations contemplated by such con-
less the following:  tract. The waiver applies only to the person or

1) The amount paid under the Physical Damage organization designated in such contract

Coverage Section of the policy for that" auto";
and

o=

aEES
as

MINIONIM

o'er

MEM

CA T4 20 07 10 2010 The Travelers Indemnity Company. All rights reserved.      Page 3 of 3
Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc. with its permission.

ooe217

285



COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

ARCHITECTS, ENGINEERS AND SURVEYORS
XTEND ENDORSEMENT

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF COVERAGE Provisions A. — T. and V. of this endorsement broaden coverage.
Provisions U. and W. of this endorsement may limit coverage. The following listing is a general coverage
description only. Limitations and exclusions may apply to these coverages. Read all the PROVISIONS of this
endorsement carefully to determine rights, duties, and what is and is not covered.
A.  Broadened Named Insured N.  Additional Insured  —  Architect.  Engineer Or
B.  Incidental Medical Malpractice Surveyor

0.  Who Is An Insured — Newly Acquired Or FormedC.  Reasonable Force — Bodily Injury Or Property
Damage Organizations

0.  Non- Owned Watercraft— Increased To Up To 75 P.  Who Is An Insured — Unnamed Partnership Or
feet Joint Venture— Excess

E.  Aircraft Chartered With Crew Q.  Per Project General Aggregate Limit
F.  Extension Of Coverage — Damage To Premises R.  Knowledge And Notice Of Occurrence Or

Rented To You Offense

G.  Malicious Prosecution — Exception To Knowing
S.  Unintentional Omission

Violation Of Rights Of Another Exclusion T.  Waiver Of Transfer Of Rights Of Recovery
H.  Medical Payments Limit Against Others To Us When Required By Con-
I.   Increased Supplementary Payments tract Or Agreement

J.  Additional Insured — Owner, Manager Or Lessor
U.  Amended Bodily Injury Definition

Of Premises V.  Amended Insured Contract Definition — Railroad
K.  Additional Insured— Lessor Of Leased Equipment

Easement

L.  Additional Insured — State Or Political Subdivi-      
W. Amended Property Damage Definition— Tangible

sions— Permits Relating To Premises Property

M. Additional Insured — State Or Political Subdivi-      
X.  Additional Definition — Contract or Agreement

sions— Permits Relating To Operations Requiring Insurance

PROVISIONS
coverage for any such additional organization

A.  BROADENED NAMED INSURED will cease as of the date, if any, during the
1.  The Named Insured in Item 1, of the Com-       policy period, that you no longer are the sole

mon Policy Declarations is amended as fol-       owner of, or maintain the majority ownership
lows:     interest in, such organization.

The person or organization named in Item 1.   
2.  This Provision A. does not apply to any per-

son or organization for which coverage is ex-of the Common Policy Declarations and any
Coy-organization, other than a partnership, joint eluded by another endorsement to this Cov

erage Part.
venture, limited liability company or trust, of
which you are the sole owner or in which you B.  INCIDENTAL MEDICAL MALPRACTICE
maintain the majority ownership interest on 1.  The following is added to Paragraph 1. lnsur-the effective date of the policy. However,       ing Agreement of COVERAGE A BODILY

CG 03 79 09 07 2407 The Travelers Companies, Inc. Page 1 of 8

286



COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE LI-      C.  REASONABLE FORCE — BODILY INJURY ORABILITY in COVERAGES( Section I):  PROPERTY DAMAGE
Bodily injury" arising out of the rendering of,   The Expected Or Intended Injury Exclusion in

or failure to render. " first aid" or " Good Se-   Paragraph 2.  Exclusions of COVERAGE A
maritan services" to a person, other than a BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE
co-"employee" or " volunteer worker", will be LIABILITY in COVERAGES ( Section I) is de-deemed to be caused by an " occurrence".  leted and replaced by the following:For the purposes of determining the applica-  

Expected Or Intended injury Or Damageble limits of insurance, any act or omission
together with all related acts or omissions in Bodily injury" or " property damage" expected or
the furnishing of the services to any one per-  intended from the standpoint of the insured. This
son will be deemed one" occurrence".    exclusion does not apply to " bodily injury" or

2.  As used in this Provision B.:       property damage" resulting from the use of rea-
sonable force to protect any person or property.a.  " First aid" means medical or nursing ser-      

D.  NON-OWNED WATERCRAFT — INCREASEDvice, treatment, advice or instruction; the
TO UP TO 75 FEET

related furnishing of food or beverages;
the furnishing or dispensing of drugs or 1.  The exception contained in Subparagraph( 2)
medical supplies or appliances;   of the Aircraft, Auto Or Watercraft Exclu-

b.  " Good Samaritan services" means those sion in 2.  Exclusions of COVERAGE A
DAM-medical services rendered or

BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTYprovided in
AGE LIABILITY in COVERAGES ( Section I)an emergency and for which no remu

is deleted and replaced by the following:neration is demanded or received.

3.  Paragraph 2.a.( 1)( d)  of WHO IS AN IN-       2) A watercraft you do not own that is:
SURED ( Section II) does not apply to any of a) Less than 75 feet long; and
your "employees", who are not employed as b) Not being used to carry persons ora doctor or nurse by you, but only while per-

property for a charge;
forming the services described in Paragraph

2.  Only as respects the insurance provided by1. above and while acting within the scope of
their employment by you. Any such " employ-       

this Provision D., WHO IS AN INSURED
ees" rendering  " Good Samaritan services"       Section II) is amended to include as an in-
will be deemed to be acting within the scope sured any person who, with your expressed
of their employment by you.   or implied consent, either uses or is respon-

sible for the use of the watercraft.
4.  The following exclusion is added to Para-

graph 2. Exclusions of COVERAGE A SOD-  
3.  The insurance provided by this Provision D.

ILY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE shall be excess over any valid and collectible
LIABILITY in COVERAGES( Section I);     other insurance available to the insured,

whether primary, excess, contingent or onSale of Pharmaceuticals
any other basis, except for insurance pur-

Bodily injury" or " property damage' aris-
ing

chased specifically by you to apply in excess
out of the willful violation of a penal of the Limits of Insurance shown in the Decla-

statute or ordinance relating to the sale of rations for this Coverage Part.
pharmaceuticals committed by or with the E.  AIRCRAFT CHARTERED WITH CREW
knowledge or consent of the insured.

1.  The following is added to the exceptions con-5.  The insurance provided by this Provision B.       tained in the Aircraft, Auto Or Watercraftshall be excess over any valid and collectible Exclusion in Paragraph 2.  Exclusions ofother insurance available to the insured,       COVERAGE A BODILY INJURY ANDwhether primary, excess, contingent or on PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY in COV-
any other basis, except for insurance pur-       ERAGES( Section 1):
chased specifically by you to apply in excess
of the Limits of insurance shown in the Decla-       Aircraft chartered with crew, including a pilot,
rations for this Coverage Part. to any insured.

Page 2 of 8 0 2007 The Travelers Companies, inc.   CG D3 79 09 07

287



COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

2.  This Provision E. does not apply if the char-       any one premises while rented to you, ortered aircraft is owned by any insured. temporarily occupied by you with permission
3.  The insurance provided by this Provision E.       of the owner, caused by: fire; explosion; light-

shall be excess over any valid and collectible Hing; smoke resulting from such fire, explo
other insurance available to the insured,       sion, or lightning; or water. The Damage To
whether primary, excess, contingent or on Premises Rented To You Limit will apply to
any other basis, except for insurance pur all " property damage" proximately caused by
chased specifically by you to apply in excess the same " occurrence", whether such dam-
of the Limits of insurance shown in the Decla-       age results from: fire; explosion; lightning;
rations for this Coverage Part. smoke resulting from such fire, explosion, or

F.  EXTENSION OF COVERAGE — DAMAGE TO lightning; or water; or any combination of any
PREMISES RENTED TO YOU

of these causes.

1.  The last paragraph of COVERAGE A BOD-       The Damage To Premises Rented To You
FLY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE

Limit will be the higher of:

LIABILITY in COVERAGES ( Section I) is a.  $ 1, 000;000; or
deleted and replaced by the following: b.  The amount shown for the Damage To
Exclusions c. through n. do not apply to dam-   Premises Rented To You Limit in the
age to premises while rented to you, or tem—
porarily occupied by you with permission of 4.  Paragraph a. of the definition of" insured con-the owner: caused by:  tract" in DEFINITIONS ( Section V) is deleted
a.  Fire; and replaced by the following:
b.  Explosion:  a.  A contract for a lease of premises. How-
c.  Lightning;       ever, that portion of the contract for a

lease of premises that indemnifies anyd.  Smoke resulting from such fire, explo-   person or organization for damage to
sion, or lightning; or

premises while rented to you, or tempo-
e.  Water.   rarily occupied by you with permission of
A separate limit of insurance applies to this the owner, caused by: fire; explosion;
coverage as described in LIMITS OF iN-   lightning; smoke resulting from such fire,
SURANCE( Section ill).    explosion, or lightning; or water is not an

insured contract":
2.  The insurance under this Provision F. does

5.  This Provision F. does notnot apply to damage to premises while rented apply if

Toovorage
to you, or temporarily occupied

byfor Damage To Premises Rented You ofP Y p you with
COVERAGE A BODILY INJURY ANDpermission of the owner, caused by:  
PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY in COV-

a.  Rupture, bursting, or operation of pres-       ERAGES ( Section I) is excluded by anothersure relief devices; 
endorsement to this Coverage Part.

b.  Rupture or bursting due to expansion or G.  MALICIOUS PROSECUTION— EXCEPTION TO
swelling of the contents of any building or KNOWING VIOLATION OF RIGHTS OF AN-
structure, caused by or resulting from wa-  OTHER EXCLUSION
ter; or

The following is added to the Knowing Violationc.  Explosion of steam boilers, steam pipes,  Of Rights Of Another Exclusion in 2. Exclu-
steam engines, or steam turbines.   sion of COVERAGE B PERSONAL INJURY,

3.  Paragraph 6. of LIMITS OF INSURANCE ADVERTISING INJURY AND WEB SITE IN-
Section III) is deleted and replaced by the JURY LIABILITY of the WEB XTEND LIABILITY

following:   Endorsement:

Subject to 5. above, the Damage To Prem-  This exclusion does not apply to" personal injury"
ises Rented To You Limit is the most we will caused by malicious prosecution.
pay under Coverage A for the sum of all
damages because of " property damage" to

CO 03 79 09 07 2007 The Travelers Companies, inc. Page 3 of 8

288



COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

H.  MEDICAL PAYMENTS LIMIT
2) Any structural alterations, new con-

The Medical Expense Limit shown in the Declare-
tions

or demolition operations
tions for this Coverage Part is increased to performed by or on behalf of such

10,000.       additional insured; or

I.   INCREASED SUPPLEMENTARY PAYMENTS 3) Any premises for which coverage is
Paragraphs 1. b. and 1. d. of SUPPLEMENTARY excluded by another endorsement to
PAYMENTS — COVERAGES A AND B in COY- this Coverage Part.

ERAGES( Section I) are amended as follows:   3.  This Provision J. does not apply on any
1.  In Paragraph 1. b., the amount we will pay for basis to any person or organization for

the cost of bail bonds is increased to$ 2500.      which coverage as an additional insured
specifically is added by another en-2.  in Paragraph 1. d., the amount we will pay for dorsement to this Coverage Part.

loss of earnings is increased to$ 500 a day. K.  ADDITIONAL INSURED   —   LESSOR OFJ.  ADDITIONAL INSURED — OWNER, MANAGER LEASED EQUIPMENT
OR LESSOR OF PREMISES

1.  WHO IS AN INSURED  ( Section II)  is1.  WHO iS AN INSURED  ( Section II)  is amended to include as an insured:
amended to include as an insured:

Any person or organization that you have
Any person or organization that you have agreed in a contract or agreement to include
agreed in a contract or agreement to include as an additional insured on this Coverage
as an additional insured on this Coverage Part, but:
Part, but:

a.  Only with respect to liability for" bodily in-a.  Only with respect to liability for" bodily in-   jury" or" property damage" that occurs, or
jury" or" property damage" that occurs, or personal injury" caused by an offense
personal injury" caused by an offense committed, after you have entered into

committed, after you have entered into that contract or agreement; and
that contract or agreement; and

b.  Only if the " bodily injury", " property dam-b.  Only if the " bodily injury", " property dam-    age" or " personal injury" is caused, in
age" or " personal injury" is caused, in whole or In part, by acts or omissions of
whole or in part, by acts or omissions of

you or any person or organization per-
you or any person or organization per-    forming operations on your behalf, in the
forming operations on your behalf, and

maintenance, operation or use of equip-arises out of the ownership, maintenance ment leased to you by such additional in-  .
or use of that part of any premises leased sured.
to you under that contract or agreement.    

2.  The insurance provided to such additional2.  The insurance provided to such additional insured under this Provision K. is subject toinsured under this Provision J. is subject to the following provisions:
the following provisions:

a.  The limits of insurance afforded to sucha.  The limits of insurance afforded to such additional insured shall be the limits
additional insured shall be the limits which you agreed to provide in the con-
which you agreed to provide in the con-    tract or agreement, or the limits shown intract or agreement, or the limits shown in the Declarations for this Coverage Part,the Declarations for this Coverage Part,    whichever are less; and
whichever are less; and

b.  The insurance afforded to such additionalb.  The insurance afforded to such additional insured does not apply:
insured does not apply to:      

1) To any " bodily inja ry" or "
propertyAny "bodily injury" or " property dam- damage" that occurs, or" personal in-

age" that occurs, or " personal injury" jury" caused by an offense commit-
caused by an offense committed, af- ted, after the equipment lease ex-ter you cease to be a tenant in that pires; or
premises;

Page 4 of 8 2007 The Travelers Companies, inc.   CG D3 79 09 07

289



COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

2) If the equipment is leased with an N.  ADDITIONAL INSURED — ARCHITECT, ENGI-
operator.   NEER OR SURVEYOR

3.  This Provision K. does not apply on any basis 1.   fhe following is added to Paragraph 2. ofto any person or organization for which coy-       WHO IS AN INSURED( Section H) to include
erage as an additional insured specifically is as an insured:
added by another endorsement to this Cov-
erage Part.      Any architect, engineer or surveyor engaged

L.  ADDITIONAL INSURED — STATE OR POLITI-       
by or for you that you agree in a " contract or
agreement requiring insurance" to include asCAL SUBDIVISIONS — PERMITS RELATING an additional insured on this Coverage Part,TO PREMISES
but only with respect to liability for" bodily in-

The following is added to Paragraph 2. of WHO jury", " property damage" or " personal injury"
IS AN INSURED ( Section II) to include as an that is caused, in whole or in part, by acts or
insured:      omissions of you or any person or organize-
Any state or political subdivision that has issued a flan acting on your behalf in connection with
permit in connection with premises owned or oc-       

your premises or" your work".

cupied by, or rented or loaned to. you, but only
2.  This Provision N. does not apply on any basis

with respect to ' bodily injury", " property damage".       to any person or organization for which cov-
personat injury" or" advertising injury" arising out erage as an additional insured specifically is

of the existence, ownership, use, maintenance,       added by another endorsement to this Cov
repair, construction, erection or removal of adver-       erage Part.

tising signs, awnings, canopies, cellar entrances,      Q.  WHO IS AN INSURED— NEWLY ACQUIRED
coal holes, driveways, manholes, marquees, hoist OR FORMED ORGANIZATIONS
away openings, sidewalk vaults, elevators, street
banners or decorations for which that state or

t Paragraph 4.a. of WHO IS AN INSURED
political subdivision has issued such permit.      Section II) is deleted and replaced by the

following:
M. ADDITIONAL INSURED — STATE OR POLITI-

CAL SUBDIVISIONS — PERMITS RELATING
a.  Coverage under this provision is afforded

TO OPERATIONS only until the 180th day after you acquire
or form the organization or the end of theThe following is added to Paragraph 2. of WHO
policy period, whichever is earlier. AnyIS AN INSURED ( Section II) to include as an
such newly acquired or formed organiza-insured:   
tion that you report in writing to us within

Any state or political subdivision that has issued a 180 days after you acquire or form the
permit, but only with respect to " bodily injury",    organization will be covered under this
property damage", " personal injury" or" advertis-   provision until the end of the policy pe-

ing injury" arising out of operations performed by nod, even if there are more than 180
you or on your behalf for which that state or po-   days remaining until the end of the policylitical subdivision has issued such permit. How-   period;

ever, no such state or political subdivision is an 2.  This Provision O. does not apply to any or-insured for:  

ganization for which coverage is excluded by1.  " Bodily injury", " property damage", " personal another endorsement to this Coverage Part.
injury" or " advertising injury" arising out of P.  WHO iS AN INSURED— UNNAMED PART-
operations performed for that state or political NERSHIP OR JOINT VENTURE— EXCESS
subdivision; or

1.  The last paragraph of WHO IS AN INSURED2.  " Bodily injury" or" property damage" included
Section II) is deleted and replaced by thewithin the " products — completed operations following:

hazard".

No person or organization is an insured with
respect to the conduct of any current or past
partnership, joint venture or limited liability
company that is not shown as a Named In-
sured in the Common Policy Declarations.

CG D3 79 09 07 2007 The Travelers Companies, Inc. Page 5 of 8

290



COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

However, this exclusion does not apply to Any payments made under Coverage A for
your liability with respect to your conduct of damages and under Coverage C for medical
the business of any current or past partner-       expenses shall reduce the Per Project Gen-
ship or joint venture:    eral Aggregate Limit for that " project", but
a.  That is not shown as a Named Insured in shall not reduce:

the Common Policy Declarations, and a.  Any other Per Project General Aggregate
b.  In which you are a member or partner Limit for any other" project

where each and every one of your co-       b,  The General Aggregate Limit; or
ventures in that joint venture is an archi-       

c.  The Products-Completed Operations Ag-tectural, engineering, or surveying firm.      
gregate Limit.

2.  This Provision P. does not apply to any per-       

The limits shown in the Declarations for thisson or organization for which coverage is ex-       
Coverage Part for Each Occurrence, Dam-cluded by another endorsement to this Cov-       
age To Premises Rented To You and Medicalerage Part.      
Expense are also subject to the Per Project

3.  The insurance provided by this Provision P.       General Aggregate Limit when the Per Pro-
shall be excess over any valid and collectible ject General Aggregate Limit applies.
other insurance,  whether primary,  excess,   

3.  As used in the Provision Q.:contingent or on any other basis, which is
available covering your liability with respect Project" means an area away from premises
to your conduct of the business of any current owned by or rented to you at which you are
or past partnership or joint venture that is not performing operations pursuant to a contract
shown as a Named Insured in the Common or agreement. For the purposes of determin-
Policy Declarations and which is issued to ing the applicable aggregate limit of insur-
such partnership or joint venture.      ance, each " project' that includes premises

Q.  PER PROJECT GENERAL AGGREGATE LIMiT involving the same or connecting lots,  or
premises whose connection is interrupted

1.  Paragraph 2. of LIMITS OF INSURANCE only by a street, roadway, waterway or right-Section III) is deleted and replaced by the of-way of a railroad shall be considered a sin-
following: gle " project".

The General Aggregate Limit is the most we R.  KNOWLEDGE AND NOTICE OF OCCUR-
will pay for the sum of:     RENCE OR OFFENSE
a.  Damages under Coverage B; and The following is added to Paragraph 2. Duties in
b.  Damages from " occurrences" under Cov The Event of Occurrence, Offense, Claim Or

erage A and for all medical expenses Suit of COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
caused by accidents under Coverage C CONDITIONS ( Section IV):
which cannot be attributed only to opera-   Notice of an ' occurrence" or of an offense which
bons at a single" project'.     

may result in a claim must be given as soon as
2.  The following is added to LIMITS OF IN-  practicable after knowledge of the " occurrence"

SURANCE( Section iII):  or offense has been reported to you, one of your
separate Project General executive officers"( if you are a corporation), one

Amit applies

Per Peroject

project" for allAggregatesgate of your partners who is an individual ( if you are a
the insured becomes legally obligated

partnership), one of your managers ( if you are a
whichto adamages caused

limited liability company), one of your trusteespay as g by " occurrences"  

who is an individual ( if you are a trust), or anunder Coverage A and for all medical ex-  
employee"( such as an insurance, loss control orpenses caused by accidents under Coverage

risk manager or administrator) designated by youC which can be attributed only to operations
to give such notice.

at a single " project", and that limit is equal to
the amount of the General Aggregate Limit Knowledge by any other" employee" of an" occur-

rence" or offense does not imply that you also
Part. have such knowledge.

Page 6 of 8 2007 The Travelers Companies, Inc.   CG D3 79 09 07

291



COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

Notice of an " occurrence" or of an offense which 4.  " Your products".
may result in a claim will be deemed to be given

We waive these rights only where you haveas soon as practicable to us if it is given in good

agreed to do so as part of a contract or agree-faith as soon as practicable to your workers' com
pensation, accident, or health insurer. This ap-  

ment entered into by you before, and in effect
plies onlysubsequently when, the " bodily injury" or " property damage"if you q y give notice of the

occurs, or the" personal injury" offense or" adver-occurrence" or offense to us as soon as practi-  
tising injury" offense is committed.cable after you, one of your " executive officers"

if you are a corporation), one of your partners U.  AMENDED BODILY INJURY DEFINITION
who is an individual ( if you are a partnership),  The definition of" bodily injury" in DEFINITIONS
one of your managers( if you are a limited liability Section V) is deleted and replaced by the follow-
company), one of your trustees who is an individ-  Ing:
ual ( if you are a trust), or an" employee"( such as

Bodilyan Insurance, loss control or risk manager or ad-
ministrator)

injury" means:
designated by you to give such notice a.  Physical harm, including sickness or disease,

discovers that the " occurrence" or offense may sustained by a person;
involve this policy.      b.  Mental anguish, injury or illness, or emotional

S.  UNINTENTIONAL OMISSION distress,  resulting at any time from such
1.  The following is added to Paragraph 6. Rep.       

physical harm, sickness or disease; or

resentations of COMMERCIAL GENERAL c.  Care, loss of services or death resulting at
LIABILITY CONDITIONS( Section IV):      any time from such physical harm, sickness
The unintentional omission of, or uninten-       

or disease.

tional error in, any information provided by V.  AMENDED INSURED CONTRACT DEFINITION
you which we relied upon in issuing this pal-  RAILROAD EASEMENT

icy shall not prejudice your rights under this 1.  Subparagraph c. of the definition of " insuredinsurance.       
contract" in DEFINITIONS ( Section V) is de-

2.  This Provision S. does not affect our right to feted and replaced by the following:
collect additional premium or to exercise our c.  Any easement or license agreement;
right of cancellation or nonrenewal in accor-  

2,  Subparagraph f.(1) of the definition of " in-
atons

with applicable insurance laws or regu-       

sured contract" in DEFINITIONS( Section V)
is deleted.

T.  WAIVER OF TRANSFER OF RIGHTS OF
W. AMENDED PROPERTY DAMAGE DEFINITIONRECOVERY AGAINST OTHERS TO US WHEN

TANGIBLE PROPERTYREQUIRED BY CONTRACT OR AGREEMENT
The following is added to Paragraph 8. Transfer The definition of " property damage" in DEFINt-
of Rights of Recovery Against Others to Us of TIONS ( Section V) is deleted and replaced by
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY CONDI-  the following:
TIONS( Section IV):   Property damage" means:
We waive any rights of recovery we may have a.  Physical injury to tangible property, including
against any person or organization because of all resulting loss of use of that property. Ail
payments we make for " bodily injury", " property such toss of use shall be deemed to occur at
damage", " personal injury" or "advertising injury"       the time of the physical injury that caused it;
arising out of: or

1.  Premises owned by you, temporarily occu-  b.  Loss of use of tangible property that is not
pied by you with permission of the owner, or physically injured. All such loss of use shall
leased or rented to you; be deemed to occur at the time of the" occur-

2.  Ongoing operations performed by you, or on
rence" that caused it.

your behalf, under a contract or agreement For the purposes of this insurance, tangible prop-
with that person or organization;  erty does not include data.

3.  " Your work"; or

CG D3 79 09 07 2007 The Travelers Companies, Inc. Page 7 of 8

292



COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

X.  The following definition is added to SECTION V—  and " property damage" occurs, and the " personal
DEFINITIONS:  injury" is caused by an offense committed:
Contract or agreement requiring insurance"  a.  After you have entered into that contract or

means that part of any contract or agreement agreement;
under which you are required to include a person

b.  While that part of the contract or agreementor organization as an additional insured on this
is in effect; and

Coverage Part, provided that the " bodily injury"
c.  Before the end of the policy period.

Page 8 of 8 2007 The Travelers Companies, Inc.  CG 03 79 09 07

293



COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

BLANKET ADDITIONAL INSURED
ARCHITECTS, ENGINEERS AND SURVEYORS)

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

A.  The following is added to WHO IS AN INSURED INSURANCE ( Section ill) for this CoverageSection Ii):  Part.

Any person or organization that you agree in a B.  The following is added to Paragraph a. of 4.
contract or agreement requiring insurance" to in-  Other Insurance in COMMERCIAL GENERAL

dude as an additional insured on this Coverage LIABILITY CONDITIONS( Section IV):
Part, but only with respect to liability for" bodily in-  

However, if you specifically agree in a" contract orjury",  " property damage"  or  " personal injury"  
agreement requiring insurance" that the insurancecaused, in whole or in part, by your acts or omis-  
provided to an additional insured under this Cov-sions or the acts or omissions of those acting on

erage Part must apply on a primary basis, or ayour behalf:      

primary and non- contributory basis, this insurancea.  In the performance of your ongoing opera-  is primary to other insurance that is available totions;
such additional insured which covers such addi-

b.  In connection with premises owned by or tional iinsured as a named insured, and we will not
rented to you; or share with the other insurance, provided that:

c.  In connection with " your work" and included 1) The " bodily injury" or " property damage" for
within the  " products-completed operations which coverage is sought occurs; and
hazard".     

2) The " personal injury" for which coverage is
Such person or organization does not qualify as sought arises out of an offense committed:
an additional insured for " bodily injury", " property after you have entered into that " contract ordamage" or " personal injury" for which that per-  agreement requiring insurance". But this insur-son or organization has assumed liability in a con-  ance still is excess over valid and collectible othertract or agreement.      

insurance, whether primary, excess, contingent or
The insurance provided to such additional insured on any other basis, that is available to the insured
is limited as follows:    when the insured is an additional insured under
d.  This insurance does not apply on any basis to any other insurance.

any person or organization for which cover-      C.  The following is added to Paragraph 8. Transfer
age as an additional insured specifically is Of Rights Of Recovery Against Others To Us

i
added by another endorsement to this Cover-  in COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY CON-
age Part.    DITIONS( Section IV):

e.  This insurance does not apply to the render-  We waive any rights of recovery we may haveing of or failure to render any " professional against any person or organization because ofservices".   
payments we make for " bodily injury", " propertyf.   The limits of insurance afforded to the addi-  damage" or " personal injury" arising out of "your

tional insured shall be the limits which you work" performed by you, or on your behalf, under
agreed in that " contract or agreement requir-  a" contract or agreement requiring insurance" with
ing insurance" to provide for that additional that person or organization. We waive these
insured, or the limits shown in the Declare-  rights only where you have agreed to do so astions for this Coverage Part, whichever are part of the" contract or agreement requiring insur-less. This endorsement does not increase the ance" with such person or organization enteredlimits of insurance stated in the LIMITS OF

into by you before, and in effect when, the" bodily

CG D3 81 09 07 0 2007 The Travelers Companies, Inc. Page 1 of 2Includes the copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc., with its permission

294



COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

injury" or " property damage" occurs, or the " per-   erage Part, provided that the " bodily injury" andsonat injury" offense is committed.    
property damage" occurs, and the " personal in-

D.  The following definition is added to DEFINITIONS jury" is caused by an offense committed:
Section V):     a.  After you have entered into that contract or
Contract or agreement requiring insurance"       agreement;

means that part of any contract or agreement un-  b.  While that part of the contract or agreement is
der which you are required to include a person or in effect; and
organization as an additional insured on this Coy-  c.  Before the end of the policy period.

Page 2 of 2 2007 The Travelers Companies, Inc.    CG D3 81 09 07Includes the copyrighted material of insurance Services Office, Inc.. with its permission

295



FIRST AMENDMENT TO
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
WITH INTERWEST CONSULTING GROUP

For Additional Services Under Attachment A: 1( f)"Scope of Services" of Original Agreement)

This First Amendment to Professional Services Agreement (" First Amendment") is
entered into between ( i) The City of Covina(" CITY"), a California municipal corporation, and
n') Interwest Consulting Group, a California corporation (" CONTRACTOR").   This First

Amendment is intended to authorize the remittance of$28,900 in payment for services provided
in Fiscal Year 2013- 2014 in relation to inspection services and Geographic Information Systems
programming related to the Rental Inspection Program.  This First Amendment shall become
effective upon the date of the last signature to this First Amendment.

EFFECT UPON ORIGINAL AGREEMENT.   The Original Professional Services
Agreement, dated November 19th, 2013, (" Original Agreement") remains in full force and effect
according to its terms, unless otherwise expressly amended by this First Amendment.

SIGNATURE AND AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE.    The Parties hereto further
represent and declare that they carefully read this First Amendment and know the contents
thereof, and that they sign the same freely and voluntarily.  Each Party represents and warrants
that it has the legal right, power and authority to enter into this First Amendment and to
consummate the transactions contemplated hereby.

signatures on following page]

Attactii ent B, 2 Pages

296



THE CITY OF COVINA,
a California municipal corporation

Date:  By:

Daryl Parrish, City Manager

Attest:

City Clerk

Approved as to Form:

City Attorney

Interwest Consulting Group,
a California corporation

Date:  By:

Its:

297



tiO
LtkINTERWEST . I CONSULTING GROUP

March 10, 2015 x.:   ••.

Andrea Miller, City Manager
Covina City Hall
125 E. College Street
Covina, CA 91723-2199

RE:     Proposal to Provide Community Development Project Management Services

Thank you for contacting Interwest Consulting Group regarding Community Development Project Management
Services. We are excited about the opportunity to serve the City of Covina.

We are very aware of the challenges and requirements for municipal governments since many of our staff have held
senior and executive management positions within numerous California cities. Our staff includes former Building
Officials, Public Works Directors, City Engineers, Capital Projects Managers and Construction Managers. This
background and experience is important since serving in the capacity of the' owner', especially local agencies,
requires a high level of sensitivity towards community and special interest group issues. Accordingly, our professional
staff truly understands and values the importance of maintaining a focus on representing the interests of our public
agency clients in a manner which reflects positively on the cities we serve. Interwest Consulting Group( ICG) staff will
be selected based on the expertise required for the specific assignment received from the City. The City reserves
the right of refusal of any ICG staff assigned. Assigned personnel shall be billed at the hourly rate of$ 125.00. The
initial term of service will commence March 30, 2015 and continue up to and including Tuesday, June 30, 2015. ICG
will invoice the City on a monthly basis. The total cost of services provided during the term shall not exceed$ 25,000
without the prior written approval of the City Manager of the City of Covina and approval of the City Council.

Tim D'Zmura, PE, CBO, ACIP, will serve as Principal- in- Charge and as the management contact to the City of
Covina. Mr. D'Zmura is an authorized representative of Interwest Consulting Group and has the authority to sign all
necessary agreements. Services will be directed out of our Los Angeles office with contact information listed below.

Tim D'Zmura

Interwest Consulting Group
15061 Springdale Street
Huntington Beach, CA 92649
714.975. 9048 Office

714-625- 5840 Mobile

fdzmura@interwesfgrp. com

Thanks again and we look forward to this assignment.

Sincerely,       Approved:

Tim D' Zmura, PE, CBO, ACIP
Director of Municipal Services Andrea Miller, City Manager

INTERWEST CONSULTING GROUP I www.interwestgrp.com

Attachment C, 2 Pages298



Marcn  /
I

Ft:`?6Rtinf.SY CO . Sisl-;., G GROUP

Andrea Mi::er, C:,y  ; en
Covina Ci

acv

E.E. Coileece aee:
Covina, CA.2-?' 2'3- 2

RE:     Peoposa:

Thank
o of Community i} C vetoprr en    ;P J ec Management Services

l Ifafk you: tai,`- c wn: ari::~
egarcr..    

vv.i:"
i: y. reveiopment Project Management4e are exc. ec acout GYpo.:. F. Cy_^ serve

areWeaysa:  of nri i cvery me t a ter.gges an  : eaL rernen: o' for :_ ..; oe, governments 1.
aa v^  

is s.rtce many our staff haveheldsenior an

eyec« Qac.     pcsr io;: s io}' ....._  
e J'       includes former BuildingOfficials,'.,:     •'       C- ors v•.  

ia5 ..       Our inc:;.c  ._.: w  ; rE or lzy Enc nears C .;.". a.     -  _     n-.      n

back rc„-•-  -      _       s= roc., onstruciar.Managers. Thisb•  - - . .` c:';: a: ZC. 5 .. JC--; n-^''?
CG Sen,..       :,backrc'S a::: ^: eve sans.; vi:y  : cards   - m a.' J'f'rier especially local agencies,carr..„ r;::j aria Spa•. e.  ..:     rn c

eS

staff trL:y •': ce' S=? CS:.^ d .";} cc the -.; Nn,• 
r, C..     

i C.•.' issues. Accordingly, our professional
rt

v a  : o maintain"       cresenagency c::e ,     -.. - sr;:     v, .. .    H       .,   ... s.. e.,  5. t;ng the interests ofr:   ..=;:  os.' s:    the c,-     ^,       .     
our publicae seleeted  -^.Se' ^..”" - e^ Ef':9e i  _. -,", s:    . rn e  ._:e  -.

Serge : n' e" tles: Consu cg Group( ICG) staff will
nr

aria.       as ar:: racfromtheThec-aeL City.      City reservesthe rig,: of-.. _sw -. r ,• lC: s_^._:^   „ t_. 
t:the ri:

rrr ,_' e- c  ., e'.

cav`
c

ss e:

c'    
e c ac atme no;: rly rate of$ 125.00.?The

willt
invoice

r  :

n=     a       - r 
201:7:

e cn'      
o a aria.• clud:ng Tuesoay, June 30, 2015. 1CGC:.    ooas s Tha: c:ai cos: of seri'-  orn ' t tf; =    nr
r CViC1eG L:: 1,C the termsnail notwithout      .,° 4' l`. iC^^ O:J' Ys'     exceed$ 25,000a: 8^     the  ... _ :

ov.na art' aoprovai of me City Council.
Tim E 4 a

aiagement contact to the City ofCovina--,=-:- se. = n_ ... v' and nas the authority to sign allC_. .   _  a es n ce .; tri contact, nformation listed below.

irn r-

BGG:   r.

Thanks ace::

Sincerely..
App(3tad,

Tim 1?7' 7'.".'.ura

Directs o; fv.uni ce Serv:ces
lie City, Manager

299



AMENDMENT NO. 3 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
AGREEMENT") FOR COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROJECT MANAGEMENT

SERVICES BETWEEN THE CITY OF COVINA AND
INTERWEST CONSULTING GROUP, INC.

This Amendment No. 3 is hereby entered into by and between the City of Covina, a
municipal corporation ( hereinafter referred to as " CITY") and Interwest Consulting Group, Inc.hereinafter referred to as " Consultant"), a Colorado Corporation, with respect to that certain
Amendment No. 2 to the Agreement for community development project management services
between the parties dated March 10, 2015.

The parties agree as follows:

1.  The second paragraph is hereby amended to extend the term of services to expire on June
30, 2016, unless amended;

2.  The second paragraph is hereby amended to increase the total budget amount for
Community Development Project Management Services established in the second
amendment from $ 25, 000 to $ 107, 000.  For the current FY 2015/ 2016, the increase in
funding is$ 82,000; and,

3.   All the remaining terms and provisions of the Agreement are hereby reaffirmed.

In witness whereof the parties have executed this Amendment No. 3 on the date set forth
below.

CITY OF OVINA INTERWEST C SUL r OUP, INC

BY:       L Al .  ,    i A  " i By:
Andrea Miller, City Manager Tim D' Zmura,  E C.

Director of Municipal Services

Dated: I 2015

ATTEST:

IVa.....viAd!'a
velyn Leach

Interim Chief Deputy City Clerk

Attachment D, 1 Page300



FOURTH AMENDMENT TO

AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
WITH INTERWEST CONSULTING GROUP

This Fourth Amendment to the November 19, 2013 Agreement for Professional Services
Agreement") between the City of Covina, a California municipal corporation (" City") and

Interwest Consulting Group, Inc., a Colorado corporation (" Consultant"), is dated and effective

December 1, 2015 and is between City and Consultant.

RECITALS

A.      City and Consultant entered into the Agreement for Consultant' s performance of
plan check and building services.

B.       The parties amended the Agreement in Fiscal Year 2013- 2014 to modify the total
compensation amount to include inspection services and Geographic Information Systems

programming services related to the Rental Inspection Program(" First Amendment").

C.      The parties amended the Agreement on March 15, 2015 to modify the ( 1) scope
of services to include Community Development Project Management Services and ( 2) the

compensation amount for Community Development Project Management Services (" Second
Amendment").

D.      The parties amended the Agreement on July 30, 2015 to ( 1) extend the term of the
Agreement to June 30,  2016,  and  ( 2)  modify the compensation amount for Community
Development Project Management Services(" Third Amendment").

E.       The parties desire to further amend the Agreement to modify the ( 1) scope of

services to include transit and transportation consulting services and ( 2) the not-to-exceed

compensation amount for transit and transportation consulting services.

The parties therefore agree as follows:

Section 1.      Subsection ( a) of Section 1 (" Recitals") is hereby amended in its entirety
to read as follows:

a)    CITY has considered the proposals attached hereto and incorporated herein as
Attachment A (" Scope of Services");  B  (" First Amendment to Professional
Services Agreement with Interwest Consulting Group"); C (" Proposal to Provide

Community Development Project Management Services"); and D (" Amendment

No. 3 to the Professional Services Agreement for Community Development
Project Management Services between the City of Covina and Interwest
Consulting Group, Inc.") ( collectively, the " Proposal") from CONSULTANT for

professional services, including, but not limited to, providing the services as
described in Section 6 of this Agreement."

Attachment E, 3 Pages301



Section 2.      Section 6 (" Scope of Services") is hereby amended in its entirety to read
as follows:

CONSULTANT will diligently perform the tasks, in a good and workmanlike manner,
which are more specifically identified in the Scope of Services, attached hereto and incorporated
herein by reference in Attachments A, B, C and D, unless otherwise instructed by City.  Further,
CONSULTANT shall provide transit and transportation consulting services, as more particularly
described in Attachment E."

Section 3.      A new Subsection F. is hereby added to Section 11 (" Compensation") to
read as follows:

F.     As full compensation for transit and transportation consulting services
provided under this Agreement, CITY shall pay CONSULTANT a sum not-to-exceed Forty-Two
Thousand Eight Hundred Forty Dollars($ 42,840), based on the hourly rates for the " Engineer P"
certified classification set forth in Attachment A."

Section 4.      Attachments B, C, D, and E are hereby added to the Agreement to read as
Exhibits B, C, D, and E of this Fourth Amendment.

Section 5.      Except as expressly modified or supplemented by this Fourth Amendment,
all of the provisions of the Agreement, as amended by the First, Second and Third Amendments,
shall remain unaltered and in full force and effect.   In the event of a conflict between the
provisions of this Fourth Amendment and the provisions of the Agreement or the First, Second
and Third Amendments, the provisions of this Fourth Amendment shall control.

SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS]

302



The parties are signing this Fourth Amendment as of the date stated in the introductory
clause:

City:  Contractor:

City of Covina,    Interwest Consulting Group,
a California municipal corporation a Colorado corporation

By:       T
Name: Andrea M.   iller Name:     iy  . Rodri e

Title: CityManager Title:     o Chair Presidentgyt

o Vice President
Attest:

By:     _
By:     

Alk
Name: Mirk  r i_e

Name: Sharon F. Clark Title:   o Secretary o Asst.   Secretary
Title: Chief Deputy City Clerk t Chief Finance Officer o Asst. Treasurer

Approved as to Form:    Two signatures required for corporations pursuant to
California Corporations Code Section 313,  unless

corporate documents authorize only one person to sign
this Agreement on behalf of the corporation.]

By:
Name: Candice K. Lee

Title: City Attorney

303



FIFTH AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF COVINA AND
INTERWEST CONSULTING GROUP, INC

FOR PLANNING AND TRANSIT CONSULTING SERVICES

THIS FIFTH AMENDMENT is made and entered into as of July 1, 2016 by and between
the City of Covina, a California municipal corporation ( hereinafter referred to as " City"), and

Interwest Consulting Group,  Inc.,  a Colorado Corporation  ( hereinafter referred to as

Consultant").   In consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions set forth herein, the
parties agree as follows:

1. This Fifth Amendment is made with the respect to the following facts and
purposes:

a.       On November 19, 2013 the City and Consultant entered into that certain
Professional Services Agreement for plan check and building services in the compensation
amount based on thirty four percent of the plan review fee.

b.       In Fiscal Year 2013- 2014, the City and Consultant entered into the First
Amendment to that certain Agreement entitled " Agreement for Geographic Information Systems
Programing Servives,"  to modify the scope of work,  to include inspection services and

Geographic Information Systems programming services related to the Rental Inspection
Program, and increase the compensation amount to $28,900.00.

c. On March 10, 2015 the City and Consultant entered into the Second
Amendment to that certain Agreement entitled" Agreement for Community Development Project
Management Services," to add scope of work to include Community Development Project
Management Services, and increase the compensation amount to $25, 000.00.

d. On July 30,  2015,  the City and Consultant entered into the Third
Amendment to that certain Agreement entitled " Agreement for Community Development Project
Management Services," to extend the term of the agreement to June 30, 2016, and increase the
compensation amount to $82, 000.00

e. On December 1, 2015, the City and Consultant entered into the Fourth
Amendment to that certain Agreement entitled " Agreement for Transit and Transportation
Services," to add scope of work to include transit and transportation consulting services, and
increase the compensation amount to $42,840.00.

f. The parties now desire to add scope of work to include planning services
and transit and transportation consulting services, and extend the term of the agreement to June
30, 2017, and to increase the compensation in the amount of $137,680.00 for a new total
agreement amount not to exceed $ 316,420.00 and to amend the Agreement as set forth in this
Amendment.

2. Section 1 of the Agreement entitled " RECITALS" is hereby amended to read as
follows:

1
Attachment F, 5 Pages

12923/ 0001/ 1924106- 1

304



CITY has considered the proposals attached hereto and incorporated
herein as Attachment A (" Scope of Services"); Attachment B (" First

Amendment to Professional Services Agreement with Interwest

Consulting Group"); Attachment C (" Proposal to Provide Community
Development Project Management Services");    Attachment D

Amendment No.  3 to the Professional Services Agreement for

Community Development Project Management Services between the
City of Covina and Interwest Consulting Group, Inc."); and E (" Fourth

Amendment to Professional Services Agreement with Interwest

Consulting Group") ( collectively, the " Proposal") from CONSULTANT

for professional services, including, but not limited to, providing the
services as described in Section 6 of this Agreement."

3. Section 6 of the Agreement entitled  " SCOPE OF SERVICES"  is hereby
amended to read as follows:

CONSULTANT will diligently perform the tasks,  in a good and

workmanlike manner, which are more specifically identified in the Scope
of Services,  attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference in
Attachments B, C, D, and E unless otherwise instructed by City.  Further,
CONSULTANT shall provide transit and transportation consulting
services,  as more particularly described in Exhibit A,  of the Fifth

Amendment."

4. Section 10 of the Agreement entitled " TERM" is hereby amended to read as
follows:

The term of this Agreement shall be from the Effective Date through

June 30, 2017, unless sooner terminated as provided in Section 15 of this
Agreement."

5.       Paragraph F of Section 11 of the Agreement entitled " COMPENSATION" is

hereby amended to read as follows:

F.       Compensation.   As full compensation for Consultant' s services

provided under this Agreement, City shall pay Consultant the total flat
sum of One Hundred Thirty Seven Thousand, Six Hundred and Eighty
Dollars ($ 137, 680) for FY 2016- 17. For a total agreement not to exceed

sum of Three Hundred Sixteen Thousand, Four Hundred and Twenty
Dollars ($ 316,420) ( the " maximum compensation"), as set forth in the

Approved Fee Schedule, attached hereto as Attachments B thru E.  Any
terms in Attachment A of the Professional Services Agreement dated
November 19,  2013,  other than the payment rates and schedule of

payment, are null and void.

6. Except for the changes specifically set forth herein, all other terms and conditions
of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

2

12923/ 0001/ 1924106- 1

305



The parties,  through their duly authorized representatives,  are signing this Fifth
Amendment on the date stated in the introductory clause.

City:      Consultant:

City of Covina,       Interwest Consulting Group,
a California municipal corporation a Colorado corporation

By:       By:
Name:   Name: Terry J. Rodrique
Title:     Title: President

ATTEST:       By:
Name: Debra Thorson

Title: Chief Finance Officer

By:       Two signatures of corporate officers required
Name: Sharon F. Clark for corporations under Corporations Code
Title: Chief Deputy City Clerk Section 313,   unless corporate documents

authorize only one person to sign this
APPROVED AS TO FORM:    

Agreement on behalfof the corporation.)

By:
Name: Candice K. Lee

Title: City Attorney

3

12923/ 0001/ 1924106- 1

306



EXHIBIT A

Attached hereto and incorporated herein is the additional scope of work as provided by the
Consultant.

4

12923/ 0001/ 1924106- 1

307



ATTACHMENT A

INTERWEST CONSULTING GROUP

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Community Development Services
A Project Management for Private Development Projects

Provide support to Director and manage the overall project including Planning and
Environmental consultants' work products. Samples of scope of work are:

review, analyze and evaluate projects according to the City regulations and standards
including coordination with other City departments and agencies;
review and check consultants' work on incompleteness letter, Commission and Council

staff reports, resolutions and conditions of approval;

conduct in-house development review of project;

coordinate in-house and consultants comments;

meet with applicant' s teams to review city' s comments and ensure the project is revised
to comply with City' s requirements;
attend neighborhood, Commission and Council meetings; and, respond to comments

from the public/neighborhood;

follow-up with CEQA process and procedures
1.   Dalton Place( Formerly One Charter Oak) residential project—Plan check/construction phase

2.   Hassen Development Corp. — Mixed-use developments at San Bernardino & Citrus ( Site A),

Orange and Citrus( Sites B and C)

3.   Cook—proposed industrial development at 777 Edna

B Project Management for City' s Projects and Programs
1.   Metro TOD Grant— Town Center Specific Plan Amendment that includes: circulation element on

transit, pedestrian, auto and bicycle; Parking District and management plan; Transit Oriented
Development Overlay, and CEQA

2.   Covina iTEC Mixed Use Project

C Administrative Work

1.   Zoning Code Amendments as assigned by Director
2.   General support to Director

3.   Coordinate Development Review Committee

Public Works Department

D Transit and Transportation Services

1.   Assist in providing day to day responsibilities of the Transit Coordinator
2.   Assist in management of multiple service contracts

3.   Implementation of transit operation services

4.   Oversight of Proposition A, Proposition C, and Measure R Local Return Program Funds

308



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

309



V'_    CITY OF COVINA

AGENDA REPORT ITEM NO. CC 13

MEETING DATE:      June 21, 2016

TITLE:      Third Amendment to Contract with Computer Service Company
for Traffic Signal Maintenance

PRESENTED BY:      Siobhan Foster, Director of Public Works

RECOMMENDATION:      Authorize the Interim City Manager to execute the attached Third
Amendment to the Contract for Traffic Signal Maintenance with

Computer Service Company.

BACKGROUND:

On July 6, 2010 and following the completion of a formal bid process, the City Council awarded
a three- year contract with Computer Service Company ( CSC) for Traffic Signal Maintenance
through August 2013.   The contract was awarded to CSC, as the lowest responsible and

responsive bidder in the base amount of$37, 800.  Pursuant to the initial scope of services, CSC

provides routine preventative maintenance of traffic signals at 50 locations and safety lighting
systems at 42 locations.

On September 3, 2013, the City Council approved a twenty- four month contract amendment
with CSC for Traffic Signal Maintenance for a not-to-exceed compensation amount of$ 170,000

per fiscal year.  Pursuant to the initial contract terms and conditions, the contract allows the City
Council to extend the contract for two additional twenty-four month terms by written
amendment.

On September 15, 2015, the City Council approved a Second Amendment contract that extended
the contract for a ten month period expiring on June 30, 2016 and modified the rates in the
compensation schedule for fiscal year 2015- 16 to reflect an increase by the Consumer Price
Index ( CPI), all Urban Consumers, for the Los Angeles-Long Beach-Anaheim Metropolitan
Area, for the 12- month period preceding the date of the Second Amendment.  The compensation
for the ten month contract extension was $200,000.

DISCUSSION:

CSC currently provides specialized maintenance and repair services for the City' s traffic signals,
pedestrian signals, and street lighting in the public right-of-way and on City property.  The City
is responsible for the operation and maintenance of 50 signalized intersection and 42 safety
lighting systems.   The proper maintenance and repair of traffic signals within the City are
essential to the safety of motorists, bicyclists, and pedestrians.

CSC is currently under a 24-month contract amendment that expires June 30,  2016. This
contract was initially obtained through competitive bid procurement and awarded by the City
Council on July 6, 2010.  Based on the satisfactory performance of CSC to date, the Department

310



of Public Works recommends that City Council authorize the Interim City Manager to execute
the proposed Third Amendment to the contract for Traffic Signal Maintenance to extend the
contract term for the period of July 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016 for a not-to- exceed
amount of$ 75, 000.  The proposed contract amendment will retain the current rates and not be

adjusted for any fluctuations in the CPI during the six month term.

Granting authorization to the Interim City Manager to execute the proposed Third Amendment
will allow the Department of Public Works to competitively bid traffic signal and street light
system maintenance services,  as required by Chapter 2.20.090  ( Formal bid procedure  —

Generally) of the Covina Municipal Code, while ensuring that the City continues to receive
quality service from an existing provider that is experienced in responding to and maintaining
the City' s traffic signals and lighting.  The Department of Public Works has determined that six

months is an appropriate time frame to draft the specifications and bid package, issue a notice
inviting bids, and seek City Council approval to award a new contract.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The General Fund impact associated with the proposed six month contract extension is $ 75, 000. The
proposed fiscal year 2016- 17 Department of Public Works budget ( account no. 1010- 2350- 52418)
contains sufficient funding for the contract extension.

CEQA( CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT):
The project has been reviewed for compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act
CEQA) and is exempt per Section 15061 ( b) ( 3).  The project is covered by the general rule that

CEQA only applies to projects that have the potential for causing a significant effect on the
environment.  The proposed Third Amendment to the Contract for Traffic Signal Maintenance

with Computer Service Company will not result in any significant effect on the environment.

Respect ysubmitted,

li
Siobhan Foster

Director of Public Works

ATTACHMENTS:

Attachment A: Third Amendment to Traffic Signal Maintenance Contract with Computer

Services Company
Attachment B: July 6, 2010, Agenda Item CC4, Award of Bid for Traffic Signal Maintenance
and Repair with Executed Contract

Attachment C:  September 3,  2013, Agenda Item CC6, Amend Agreement with Computer

Services Company for Traffic Signal Services with Executed First Amendment
Attachment D: September 15, 2015, Agenda Item CC11, Authorize City Manager to Execute
Second Amendment to Contract for Traffic Signal Maintenance with Computer Services
Company for Fiscal Year 2015- 16 with Executed Second Amendment

311



THIRD AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF COVINA AND

COMPUTER SERVICE COMPANY

FOR TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE

This Third Amendment to the July 12, 2010 Contract for Traffic Signal Maintenance in
the City of Covina (" Contract") between the City of Covina, a California municipal corporation

City") and Computer Service Company, a California corporation (" Contractor"), is dated and

effective July 1, 2016, and is between City and Contractor.

RECITALS

A.     City and Contractor entered into the Contract for Contractor' s performance of
traffic signal maintenance on City-owned and operated traffic signal system.

B.     The parties amended the Contract on September 3, 2013, to extend the term of the

contract for an additional twenty-four( 24) months to September 1, 2015 (" First Amendment").

C.     The parties amended the Contract on September 15, 2015, to extend the term of

the contract for an additional ten ( 10) months to June 30, 2016 (" Second Amendment").

D.     Article VIII of the Contract provides that City and Contractor may extend the
Contract, by written amendment to the Contract, up to a maximum of twenty- four( 24) months
per extension, not to exceed two ( 2) extensions.

E.      The parties desire to further amend the Contract in accordance with Article VIII,

to extend the term of the contract for six( 6) months to December 31, 2016 at the same rates set

forth in the Second Amendment.

F.      In accordance with Article III (Payment), the parties agree that the total

compensation to Computer Service Company for the period of July 1, 2016 to December 31,
2016 shall not exceed $75, 000.

The parties therefore agree as follows:

Section 1.      In accordance with Article III (Payment) of the Contract, the parties agree that the

total compensation to Computer Service Company for the period of July 1, 2016 to December
31, 2016 shall not exceed seventy- five thousand dollars and zero cents ($ 75, 000).

Section 2.      Paragraph C of Article VII ("Suspension/ Termination") of the Contract is hereby
amended to read as follows:

C.     The effective termination of this Contract, unless otherwise determined by the
City, shall be 11: 59 p.m. on December 31, 2016."

1

Attachment A, 2 Pages312



Section 3.      Except as expressly modified or supplemented by this Third Amendment, all of
the provisions of the Contract, as amended by the First and Second Amendment, shall remain
unaltered and in full force and effect. In the event of conflict between the provisions of this Third

Amendment and the provisions of the Contract, First Amendment or the Second Amendment, the

provisions of the Third Amendment shall control.

The parties are signing this Third Amendment as of the date stated in the introductory
clause:

City:   Contractor:

City of Covina,     Computer Service Company,
a California municipal corporation a California Corporation

By:     By:
Name: Name:

Title:  Title:

ATTEST:    By:
Name:

Title:

By:     Two signatures of corporate officers required
Name: Sharon F. Clark for corporations under Corporations Code

Title: Chief Deputy City Clerk Section 313,   unless corporate documents

authorize only one person to sign this

Agreement on behalfof the corporation.)

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:
Name: Candice K. Lee

Title: City Attorney

2

313



CITY OF COVINA

AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY

MEETING DATE:   July 6, 2010 ITEM NO.: CC 4

STAFF SOURCE:   Steve Henley, Director of Public Works
Kalieh Honish, Assistant Director ofPublic Works

qlfj

Paul Hertz, Public Works Superintendent

ITEM TITLE: Award Bid for Traffic Signal Maintenance and Repair

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Award the bid for the maintenance and repair of the city' s traffic signal maintenance systems to
Computer Service Company as the lowest responsive and responsible bidder in the base amount
of$37, 800.

FISCAL IMPACT

The cost of routine maintenance and repair of the city' s traffic signal systems is budgeted within
the approved Fiscal Year 2010-2011 budget; with basic routine costs being funded by the Gas
Tax fund. Accordingly, the recommended action will have no fiscal impact.

BACKGROUND

The City is responsible for the operation and maintenance of 48 signalized intersections, 2
flashing pedestrians beacon locations, and approximately 150 street lights.  Due to the high level

of specialized expertise needed to maintain these systems, maintenance and repair of the systems

has traditionally been provided by contract . forces.   To this end, in 2004 Computer Services

Company was awarded a contract to provide maintenance and repair services of the city' s traffic
sigials and street lights.  At this time, all renewal options of that contract have been exhausted.

Accordingly, a Notice Inviting Bids was issued for a new contract term.

The contract was duly noticed and advertised, and bids for the project were received in the City
Clerk' s office on June 15, 2010.   At the time of the bid opening, Republic ITS of Anaheim,
California was the apparent low bidder.   However,  further review of Republic' s submittal

revealed that Bid Package Items D- 1 ( Faithful. Performance Bond) and D-2 ( Labor and Material
Bond) had not been completed and submitted as a part of their bid package, as required.  As the
Contractor' s Proposal sheet specifically stated, " Failure by the bidder to submit a fully executed
copy of each of the above pages will constitute a non- responsive bid, making the bidder
ineligible for consideration," Republic' s bid was determined to be non- responsive. Based on this

error, Computer Service Company then became the apparent low bidder. Consequently, after
review and verification of the accuracy of its submittal,  Computer Service Company was
ultimately determined to be the lowest responsive and responsible bidder.

Attachment B, 22 Pages314



EXHIBITS

A. Bid Opening Summary
B. Contractor' s Proposal sheet- Republic ITS

REVIEW TEAM ONLY 1

City Attorney: I-       , Q40,'0..   -     I Finance Director:

City Manager:      
erp

Other:

315



2

0

cL

k

xiw
0'   . c:   :   ;o•       0   : o;  ; 0:   :

e:   :   . o;   ,   , C:   C;. o -,   .

w..   ,   a:   :   :a•   ,o,  : d ,
@: f.      •;   :7   :   .:   ,  q;   :

2,  ,   eco:  .      .   n!  A¥:      .

0;   -o1 0•

ice'   :   q,   .   :o.   0 o;   :

o
A0   .   :

0:   :  Icy:   : w:
a: n. d.   • c:   :   Io;   :o,

2    :
v       .   c:   :\;

m,   :  001 en,
I:   ,      :   :   :   ,   :   ,   o.   .

O 1—;   .

j. m. ...
c:      .o:  : o   , oI
9       : RR   'moi   :

s:q.   -  •q.  :    o:   j2   : in;
m — 1
m CV.    m:  :
X;   ;    

z.\..\ / »
g

O' / ƒ   • S;   :   • g.   •q:  :§(  :
0:   :   :a:   •a.   ,61   .

L1.1 SBR   :,c2:,     2•   §:   :   .
e k    .

zq 20   :

0;   .

z §
i...•   C.     o—  \ \ \ \».z=

o   
1   '- iv),   :   .ID      ,§,      1

Z; 0]            :      
I

2 1 d  %?\.  •.  •  .
ocn

wj a\//       ƒ»  « \     \

cc m

0   : 0:   :

5 ..., .!  , .d
1      ••   : RI;_:  ;   :,

Q:   , 
0    \!J 0   '    6    ,Q

z.   : 
E,&   ; 0)      ;, 1   ;.

iz:   :      .R   ' E.\:   - k   :  " '-   .«
1C. a):   • C: ,.   , I:  7X22 1§.   1/ k:   grt:  : §       .

4 1,      .   : w E Q:   :\ i/:  '.  .".
z:   :  .   .   :  E   ;    /   .   .      :
@    '    e,      .   .   .   .

c         

U1   ; J;:   : I;2'i  •: 
w.g:

1—« ydb\ i

I.z:      
i1-:   :   :   :   :   •-: 

316



CONTRACTOR' S PROPOSAL REQUIREMENTS

TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE

NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS ***

When submitted, the Bid Package must include the following pages from these specifications, fully
completed and signed as indicated:

1.       AIS:    This page

2.       B- 1:      Contractor' s Proposal;

4.   •   B-2:     Bid Proposal;

5.       C- 11, 12: Information Required ofBidders;

6.       C-13:    List of Subcontractors;

7.       C- 14:    Examination of Site;

8.       C-15:    Bidder' s Bond;

9.       D- I Faithful Performance Bond;

10.     D-2 Labor and Material Bond;

I I.     D-3:     Addenda Acknowledgment;

12.     D-4:     Worker' s Compensation;

13.     D-5:     Certificate ofCompliance with Department of

Transportation Title 49 Regulations.

Failure by the bidder to submit a fully executed copy of each of the above pages will constitute a non-
responsive onresponsivebid, making the bidder ineligible for consideration.

uthored Signature

3e..trij popati tAi

Name and Title ofSigner

t

Name ofBidder

ExhibitB

A-15 Page 1 of 1

317



t

CONTRACT FOR

TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE

IN THE CITY OF COVINA

This contract is made and entered into this
12th

day of July, 2010, in the State of California,
County of Los Angeles, by and between the City of Covina, ( hereinafter referred to as the

CITY), and Computer Service Company, (hereinafter referred to as the CONTRACTOR).

ARTICLE I- RECITALS'

A.      The City has the responsibility of providing TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE for
all city owned and operated traffic signal systems.

B.       As such, the City seeks a contractor who will agree to provide this service, by providing a
complete TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE to include operation, supervision, equipment,

maintenance, tools, labor, materials and incidentals necessary to attain the service level reflected
in this Contract.

ARTICLE II- SERVICE DESCRIPTION

Contractor agrees to provide traffic signal maintenance operations, supervision, equipment,

maintenance, tools, labor and materials as specified within the Notice Inviting Bids packet for the
same, the entirety of which is incorporated herein by reference.

ARTICLE III- PAYMENT

A.      This Contract is for a period of 3 years, renewable thereafter a maximum of two times

with each renewal option being for a two-year period upon satisfactory performance and written
mutual consent commencing upon authorization.   The City agrees to pay the Contractor in
accordance with the following schedule:

1.     Full Intersection Maintenance 65. 00 EACH PER MONTH
2.     Flashing Beacon Maintenance 15. 00 EACH PER MONTH

B.    Extraordinary Maintenance and extra or additional work shall be paid in accordance with the
approved rate schedule attached hereto and incorporated herein as specified within the bid documents.

C.    Payment to the Contractor shall be requested in the following manner:

1.       Commencing with the second month of the Contract, the Contractor shall submit a
claim for payment within the first 5 workdays to the City every month for work
completed during the previous month.   The claim, when submitted by the Contractor,
shall constitute certification under penalty of perjury that the work claimed for payment
was completed in accordance with the terms of the Contract.  The city has the right to
inspect the Contractor's records to verify any extraordinary maintenance costs.

C- 1

318



2.       Payment will be made within 30 days after receipt of a claim by the City.
Payment shall not be construed to be acceptance of any of the work.

ARTICLE IV - PERFORMANCE

A.      This agreement shall take effect Sept 1 , 2010 at 12: 01 a.m. No costs shall be incurred

before the effective date of this agreement.

B.       The Contractor shall perform all work necessary to complete the contract in a satisfactory
manner established by the City and shall furnish all necessary equipment, tools, labor, materials,
supervision, maintenance and incidentals.

C.       The City shall monitor the Contractor' s work in order to measure objective standards set
forth in this agreement, such as compliance with all terms and conditions of said Contract,
change order rate, etc.

I.       Only competent workers shall be employed for this work.  Any person employed,
who is found, by the City, to be incompetent, intemperate, troublesome, disorderly or
otherwise objectionable, or who fails or refuses to perform the work properly and in an
acceptable manner, shall be immediately removed from the work site by the Contractor
and not be re-employed for work under this contract.

D.      The Contractor shall be responsible for the protection of public and private property and
shall exercise due caution to avoid damage to such property. All property damage resulting from
the Contractor' s operations shall be repaired at the Contractor' s expense and to the satisfaction of
the City.  Contractor is required to submit a written report of said damages to the City on the
same day damages occur and a written follow-up report submitted to the City as Contractor
completes repair of damages.

1.       All costs to the Contractor for protecting and restoring existing improvements
shall be included in the cost established by this contract.

E.       The Contractor' s operations shall cause no unnecessary public inconvenience. The access
rights of the public shall not be violated at any time.

F.       The City shall have the Right-to-Revoke this Agreement within the first Ninety( 90) days
if the Contractor demonstrates an inability to meet the minimum requirements of this Contract.

G.       The City shall have the Right-to-Review the contract performance of the Contractor at the
end of the first six ( 6) months of service.  This review will grant the City a Right-to- Review
concessions as contained in this Contract.  This Right-to- Review concessions will allow the City
to alter concessions as needed to aid in the compliance of this Agreement.

H.       Indemnification: The Contractor shall assume the defense of and indemnify and save
harmless the City, its elective and appointed boards, officers, agents and employees from all
claims, loss, damage, injury and liability of every kind, nature and description, directly or
indirectly arising from the performance of the Contractor' s work, and from any and all claims,

C- 2

319



loss damage, injury and liability, howsoever the same may be caused, resulting directly or from
the nature of the work covered by this Contract, provided:

I.       That the City does not, and shall not, waive any rights against the Contractor
which it may have by reason of the aforesaid hold-harmless Agreement because of the
acceptance of the City, or the deposit with the City by the Contractor, of any of the
insurance policies hereinafter described in this Contract.

2.       That the aforesaid hold-harmless Agreement shall apply to all damages and claims
for damages of every kind suffered, or alleged to have been suffered, by reason of any of
the aforesaid operations of the Contractor regardless of whether or not such insurance

policies shall have been determined to be applicable to any of such damages or claims for
damages.

Changes in the work, either additions or deletions, shall be made in the following manner:

1.       Changes requested in writing by the Contractor, which do not materially affect the
work and which are not detrimental to the work or to the interests of the City, may be
granted by the City to facilitate the work, when approved in writing by the City. If such

a)      Change Orders shall be in writing and state the dollar value of the change
or establish method of payment, and, when negotiated prices are involved, shall
provide for the Contractor' s signature indicating acceptance.  ( b)  The City may,
without Council approval, order changes in work that do not exceed 10 percent, as
stated in the above paragraph.

3.       Changes resulting from schedule disruption, such as, but not limited to inclement
weather, holiday or observance, fire, flood, parade, public gathering, riot or other natural
or unanticipated occurrence, will be implemented by the City, possibly requiring the
Contractor to maintain the affected areas prior to the next maintenance schedule.  As

such, this maintenance will be performed by the Contractor at the price in effect at the
time and will not be considered additional maintenance as defined in Section I., Parts 1
and 2.

a)     When maintenance is not performed due to holiday or observance thereof,
the subject maintenance area shall occur within 2 working days of the regularly
scheduled maintenance day without interruption in the regular maintenance
schedule.  Any such maintenance shall be performed by the Contractor at the curb
mile price in effect at the time and shall not be considered additional maintenance.

b)      In the event the Contractor is prevented from completing the maintenance
as provided in the approved schedule because of reasons other than inclement
weather or holidays, the Contractor will be required to complete the maintenance
services so deferred within 2 calendar days without interruption in the regular
maintenance schedule.

C- 3

320



4.       New or unforeseen work will be classified as " extra work" when the City
determines that it is not covered by contract unit prices.  Payment for extra work will be

made at a price agreed upon between the City and the Contractor or, when the price
cannot be agreed upon, the City will pay for the extra work based on the accumulation of
actual cost.

5.       The Contractor shall notify the City in writing of any changed conditions
promptly upon discovery.  Upon Investigation, if the City determines the conditions are
changed and will materially increase or decrease the costs of any portion of the work, a
Change Order will be issued, upon agreement between the Contractor and the City,
adjusting the compensation for such portion of the work.  If both parties are unable to

reach agreement, the City may direct the Contractor to proceed.

a)     If the City determines that the conditions of which it has been notified do
not justify an adjustment in compensation, the Contractor will be so notified in
writing. This notice shall advise the Contractor of its obligation to notify the City,
in writing, if the Contractor disagrees.

b)      If the Contractor disagrees with such determination, it may submit a
written notice of potential claim to the City before commencing the disputed
work,  and in no terms will the Contractor be excused on account of that

disagreement from any scheduled work provided for by the contract, but shall
proceed with all work to be performed under the contract.    However, the

Contractor shall retain any and all rights provided either by contract or by law
which pertain the resolution of disputes and protests between the contracting
parties.  All " disputed work" shall be brought forth to and decided upon by the
City Council.

c)     Contractor shall notify the City immediately of any condition which
impedes normal maintenance operations.

ARTICLE V - INSURANCE

The text of Subsection 7- 3 is hereby deleted from the Standard Specifications and replaced with
the following:

Contractor shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract insurance against claims
for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the
performance of the work hereunder by the Contractor, his agents, representatives, employees or
subcontractors.

Minimum Scope of Insurance
Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

1.  Insurance Services Office Commercial General Liability coverage ( occurrence

form CG 0001).

C- 4

321



2.  Insurance Services Office form number CA 0001 ( Ed. 1/ 87) covering Automobile
Liability, Code 1 ( any auto).

3.  Workers' Compensation Insurance as required by the State of California and
Employer' s Liability Insurance.

Minimum Limits of Insurance
Contractor shall maintain limits no less than:

1.  General Liability:      $ 1, 000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury, personal injury
and property damage.  If Commercial General Liability Insurance or other form
with a general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate limit shall
apply separately to this project/ location or the general limit shall be twice the
required occurrence limit.

2.  Automobile Liability: $ 1, 000,000 per accident for bodily injury and property
damage.

3.  Employer' s Liability: $ 1, 000,000 per accident for bodily injury or disease.

Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions

Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by the Entity. At the
option of the Entity, either the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such deductibles or self-insured
retentions as respects the Entity,  its officers,  officials,  employees and volunteers;  or the

Contractor shall procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigations, claim
administration and defense expenses.

Other Insurance Provisions

The general liability and automobile liability policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain,
the following provisions:

1.       The Entity, its officers, officials, employees, agents and volunteers are to be
covered as insured as respects: liability arising out of activities performed by or on
behalf of the Contractor; products and completed operations of the Contractor;
premises owned, occupied or used by the Contractor; or automobiles owned,
leased, hired or borrowed by the Contractor.   The coverage shall contain no

special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the Entity, its officers,
officials, employees, agents or volunteers.

2.       For any claims related to this project, the Contractor' s insurance coverage shall be
primary insurance as respects the Entity, its officers, officials, employees, agents
and volunteers.   Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Entity, its
officers,  officials,  employees,  agents or volunteers shall be excess of the

Contractor' s insurance and shall not contribute with it.
3.       Any failure to comply with reporting or other provisions of the policies including

breaches of warranties shall not affect coverage provided to the Entity, its officers,
officials, employees, agents or volunteers.

4.       The Contractor' s insurance shall apply separately to each insured against whom
claim is made or suit is brought, except with respect to the limits of the insurer' s
liability.

C- 5

322



5.       Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be endorsed to state that
coverage shall not be suspended, voided, canceled by either party, reduced in
coverage or in limits except after thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified
mail, return receipt requested, has been given to the Entity.

Course of construction policies shall contain the following provisions:

1.       Entity shall be named as loss payee.
2.       The insurer shall waive all rights of subrogation against Entity.

Acceptability of Insurers

Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best' s rating of no less than A:VII.

Verification of Coverage

Contractor shall furnish the Entity with original endorsements effecting coverage required by this
clause.   The endorsements are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind
coverage on its behalf.   The endorsements are to be on forms provided by the Entity.   All
endorsements are to be received and approved by the Entity before work commences.  As an

alternative to the Entity' s forms, the Contractor' s insurer may provide complete, certified copies
of all required insurance policies, including endorsements effecting the coverage required by
these specifications.

Subcontractors

Contractor shall include all subcontractors as insured under its policies or shall furnish separate
certificates and endorsements for each subcontractor.  All coverages for subcontractors shall be
subject to all of the requirements stated herein.

Indemnification

Except as provided for in Subsection 6- 10 of the Standard Specifications, the Contractor shall
save, keep and hold harmless the Agency, its officers and agents from all damages, costs or
expenses in law or equity that may at any time arise or be set up because of damages to property,
or of personal injury received by reason of or in the course of performing work, which may be
caused by any willful or a negligent act or omission by the Contractor, any of the Contractor' s
employees, or any subcontractor.  The Agency will not be Iiable for any accident, loss or damage
to the Work prior to its completion and acceptance, except as provided for in Subsection 6- 10 of
the Standard Specifications.

7-5 PERMITS

The text of Subsection 7- 5 of the Standard Specifications is hereby deleted and replaced with the
following:

Prior to start of any work, the Contractor shall take out the applicable CITY permits and make
arrangements for CITY inspections.   The CITY will issue the permits at no charge to the
Contractor.

C- 6

323



The Contractor and all subcontractors shall be licensed in accordance with the State Business and
Professions Code. The Contractor shall also obtain and pay any and all other permits, licenses,
inspections, certificates, or authorizations required by any governing body or entity. The
Contractor shall obtain and pay business registration certificate from the City.

ARTICLES VI- WORK SCHEDULE

A.      A complete maintenance schedule shall be submitted to the City for approval prior to any
work being done under this Contract.   The schedule shall include all preventative
maintenance.

B.       To minimize public inconvenience, the Contractor shall diligently pursue the work to
comply with the approved schedule.  If, as determined by the City, the Contractor fails to
pursue the work to the extent that the above purpose is not being accomplished, the
Contractor shall, upon orders from the City, immediately take steps necessary to fully
accomplish said purpose.   All cost of insuring the work as described herein shall be
included in the amount of this contract.  Should the Contractor fail to take the necessary
steps to fully accomplish said purpose, after orders of the City to do so, the City may
suspend the work in whole or in part, until the Contractor takes said steps.  If this should
exceed 10 days, the City shall engage alternative means to provide this service.   The

Contractor will be responsible for all costs in excess of the amount he would have been
entitled to if he had provided the service.

ARTICLE VII- SUSPENSION/TERMINATION

A.       Suspension of work and/or work performed by others will be executed in the following
manner:

I.       If the Contractor fails to commence work on the date specified, to execute the
work in the manner and at such Iocations as specified, or fails to maintain a work
program which will ensure the City' s interest, or, if the Contractor is not carrying out the
intent of the contract, a written notice by the City will be served upon the Contractor
demanding satisfactory compliance with the contract.  If the Contractor does not comply
with such notice within 5 days after receiving it, or after starting to comply, fails to
continue, the City may exclude it from the work site and complete the work by alternative
means.  Any cost incurred by the City due to use of alternative means will not relieve the
Contractor from liability or any cost incurred in excess of what would have been paid to
Contractor if Contractor had performed the work.

2.       The work may be suspended in whole or in part when determined by the City that the
suspension is necessary in the interest of the City.  The Contractor shall comply immediately
with any written order of the City suspending work.  Such suspension shall be without liability to
the Contractor on the part of the City except as otherwise specified above.  If work is suspended
through no fault of the City, all expenses and losses incurred by the Contractor during such
suspensions shall be borne by the Contractor.

B.       The City may terminate this Contract in the following manner:

C-7

324



1.       When conditions encountered during the work make it impossible or

impracticable to proceed, or when the City is prevented from proceeding with the contract
by act of God, by law, or by official action of a public authority.

2.       The contract may be canceled by the City without liability for damage, when in
the City' s opinion the Contractor is not complying in good faith, has become insolvent, or
assigned or subcontracted any part of the work without the City' s consent. In the event of
such termination, the Contractor will be paid the actual amount due based on unit prices
and the quantity of work completed at the time of termination, less damages caused to the
City by acts of the Contractor causing the termination.  Such damages shall include costs
incurred by the City to complete the work over and above the costs which would have
resulted had the work been completed under this contract.  These damages may be
deducted from any money due or becoming due to the Contractor from the City.  If the

sums due under the contract are insufficient, the Contractor shall pay to the City, within
ten ( 10) business days after receipt of an invoice from the City, all costs in excess of the
amounts withheld by the City.

3.       The provisions of this section shall be in addition to all other rights and remedies
available to the City under law.

C.       The effective termination of this Contract, unless otherwise determined by the City, shall
be midnight, thirty-six (36) months after commencement. (refer to Article VIII - Extension)

D.       The City and the Contractor may, in writing, mutually terminate this contract.

ARTICLE VIII- EXTENSION

The City reserves the right to extend this contract to a maximum of twenty-four( 24) months per
extension [ not to exceed two (2) extensions] by enacting an amendment to this Contract.  Each

such Extension may include a compensation increase, determined by the City, not to exceed the
Consumer Price Index,  all Urban Consumers,  for the Los Angeles-Long Beach-Anaheim
Metropolitan Area, for the twelve ( 12) month period proceeding the amendment.  Execution of

each such amendment will be contingent on satisfactory performance and mutual agreement of
the parties.

ARTICLE IX- CONTRACTOR' S EQUIPMENT

A.       The Contractor shall furnish and maintain in good and safe condition all
equipment as required for the proper execution of the Contract.  Such equipment shall

meet all requirements of applicable ordinances and laws. The City may reject any vehicle
or piece of equipment not meeting these requirements.

B.       The Contractor shall provide adequate equipment properly maintained mechanically and
in appearance. The Contractor shall provide backup equipment adequate to ensure completion of
scheduled work in the event scheduled equipment is down mechanically.  All vehicles shall be

C- 8

325



clearly marked with the Contractor' s name and vehicle number and the Contractor' s telephone
number prominently displayed for purposes of identification.

ARTICLE X- RECORDKEEPING

A.      The Contractor shall keep payroll records and records of all work performed pursuant to
this Contract.

1.       Each Contractor and Subcontractor shall keep an accurate payroll record, showing
the name, address, social security number, work classification, straight time and overtime
hours worked each day, and the actual per diem wages paid to each journeyman,
apprentice, worker, or other employees employed by him or her in connection with the
public work, adhering to the provisions of Labor Code Section 1776.

2.       The Contractor, its agents and employees shall be bound by and comply with all
applicable provisions of the Labor Code and with Federal, State, and local laws related to
labor.

3.       The Contractor shall keep fully informed of State, Federal, Local, County and
Municipal laws, ordinances and regulations which in any manner affect those employed
in the work or in any way affect the conduct of the work.  The Contractor shall at all

times observe and comply with all such laws, ordinances and regulations.

4.       The Contractor shall strictly adhere to the provisions of the Labor Code regarding
minimum wages, the 8- hour day and 40-hour week, overtime, Saturday, Sunday, and
holiday work, and nondiscrimination because of race, color,  national origin, sex or
religion.  The Contractor shall forfeit to the City the penalties prescribed in the Labor
Code for violations.

5.       Pursuant to Section 1812 of the California Labor Code, on every day worked the
Contractor shall submit to the City a written record of all employees working on the
project that day. The record shall include each employee' s name, Social Security number,
job classification and the number of hours worked.

B.       The Contractor' s accounting and financial reporting system shall be in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles or with uniform standards that the City may establish.

C.       The Contractor' s accounting, payroll and work records and all other supporting papers
developed for the Service by the Contractor shall be maintained for a minimum of three( 3) years
following the close of the fiscal year of expenditures and shall be held open to inspection and
audit by City.   Actual costs charged to the Service shall be supported by properly executed
time/work records, invoices or vouchers, providing evidence of the nature and propriety of the
charges incurred by the Contractor.

C- 9

326



ARTICLE XI- ENTIRE AGREEMENT WAIVERS AND AMENDMENTS

A.      This Contract is executed in triplicate, each of which is deemed to be an original.
6a)

B.       This Contract includes thirtccn( 13) pages which constitutes the entire understanding and
Contract of the parties.

C.       This Contract integrates all of the terms and conditions mentioned herein or incidental
hereto, and supersedes all negotiations or previous Contracts between the parties with respect to
all or any part of the subject matter hereof.

D.       All waivers of the provisions of this Contract must be in writing and signed by the
appropriate authorities of the City and the Contractor, and all amendments hereto must be in
writing and signed by the appropriate authorities of the City and the Contractor.

ARTICLE XII- ACCEPTANCE OF CONTRACT

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City and the Contractor have executed this Contract as of the
dates set opposite their signatures.

eigho
City Manager Date

1.7 b010
Contractor Date

00/ 4,0Q/ e4 $ rd/ce 90/ 0",e7ContracttorName

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney Date

C- 10

327



0
Ili

I togascn . 2 y0220) coMNN V' p, Q) CO 00 CD001l3 CO Co 0

0   `  .  00co r 09  .   .  91' a 99a
CO c0Nr000) 0) 0) C O ( 0 CO LC) CO

OC.  m W CO cC LQ j m N R = ro 0 m m W a)  as m` ,     C

Z Q 2 X22 -) 22M2 .41 2n  220Z2rr '5

W 00 . 00
r r

gU
r Wr- e-  frire- NN ? NN

r       
C

m 0 0 0 rNr00 00000a00cc  cc000   -  . 0666666UVUUUVUUvEy— EE UUU — OOQQQoQUgggggggg  --    ggs  gsgggggg
0N

m0mm g

txW
J
J

0 ¢ 000J00000000000000000000000000
I
z

Cl)• 0

O 0

Q
0

m 8 a,  

m    -'   mmmm2mmmmmmcvmmmmmmmmmmmmcL:  mmmCOmmI-  m C C C ''  C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C
W

m m3 O 0U 0) 0) rn 0) rn t7) LT 0 rn rn 0) 0 (7 0i CY 00) 0) C?m 0) v) 0 0 m 0W C w m w s w t) m m w m t) w to m o in t) t) o N m t) m m ino t) to m m
0      ,_ 

s = = = ,

L 7 3 7 w 7 7 7 7 3 7 3 7 3 7 7 7 3 7 7 7 7 7 3 7 3 7 7 7 7 7
LL

N igLLIL1Lu.    LLLLLLItIL [LLLILLLLLU. ILLLLLti. LLEi. LLLLW LLLLLLLLLLL..
LL

g et

v     -64616 r m v
Wore

4604.008001,7:oa 0 'ncom      -.u)     13 8 ce o w-     0 a oc ,.
b m 04- 

bV) 
C m '   C o m

a .-     4- 0 -  2   • 0 :54)
o

N mN ttm (à o m c m m Com,  5
m m m  g o 2b c0 cn m

z m
c

o c c E - c W .,5 0' ... W m g e pb mb .. cn -2 mm m Eco
0 .0 m 0 m

o 5xcr      .-     Emcnc -a 0 mmmv m  °) m

2
m

o
p c mm0 cm [1.W 3 m g % m m m

o l2
gm m o c cv E

acus   mi3
V a'S 2S orS

m °     0 0 0 0 1 '> s- b o mqq - = uci m -' Laa B o m U 8 U u) an

O m m m m m o S m m = j ¢O U u2 Li (n U I1. W 0 00,50 otf m 00000J
C C C

C j > j > > >
000mc

N 000 06 065 O C6 of ojj m m m m m 0  =  0 7 = 7
cccccm m m m m m m m m m m C C C C c m m m m m m14-> Q Q Q Q 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7

CCcu -6

CC)icYiacimaciac)  
acimmmaciac)  > >  > > > a < < < < <

m m
cmv . o .Q . a .. a a < QQQQQQQ -QOv  - Qv  > sp U Cu

2 8 vwww C c c c G c  `  

2
v) CO V) 

2 ` 
oZ cn CO

8 8 8 8 ¢ 
0

2222
0

0
i5i5gmmmmmm2222g222220 mcvrocv ift

a m 0 0 0 0 0 0     =     0 0 m m ms m m m co mJ - rffIIIIIIUUUOUQUODUUcnWWWF-- Lnmmmm

N- M--.4---Le)--0--T.-- 00•-0) .0-_r_-n1- M--s4'- u0--la-(h•-00--0)- 0--r--N c(-` 0"---L[)•-( O--f'--- CO- O)--0-1---------   —__r r r r r r r r r 1" N N N N N N N N N N (h CO

328



00000000 Oo otocoLi)      tir--

1 0 00 `cooN- Q300000000Q 00
m &It

1 1 1 1 1 1   !   1 1   !   1   !

T
W v W W m m ccaccaoW W W W W m m

c

W GJ v Q3

66 1     ' '  1

00 UUUUV0 7=    
Vx" eeiroY

55 5555558, 
856666660

55 ssggsg
r

Q O 0) O O O O O ttihti

Z
0

U
9
J

Ln Q W W 05W CO W CO W W l0 W W CO W W CO CO 01 W
Z o m m o m m m o om m o mm o m m 0

U       = 0 = = =  = = = = = = = = = = = = = =

u_      LL ( L U. LL U. L1.. LL LL U. LL LL LL LL LL LL LL LL LL

QLL
r-.   on

2665
5 .- g2g1g7g     = m IDS

a3 3 Lri c m n o o c -am 0 Em
0 0 5 -5 o —     a co m N m     : a

aC   al
CO

vro E c .5 m ° 
m

ro W W mm o -c o o acv'

m     > > > >     

ci  
mmmm = =     = n =

am qiIIm >>  cW

c
L yQQQQQQc oo o
NOroaroCU CO co W W13W10          

ccgcvgEa

N c) tt to CO ti c0 Q) 0 T CVL       ! n co i c0 0 0s e2_cn_M_CO40_   Na"-    - -- -

1
v- t--V'-dr-

TIto

329



EXHIBIT B
4

h

CITY-OWNED AND MAINTAINED STREET LIGHTS

NO.  STREET LOCATION BREWSTER
1 Azusa Avenue SW corner at Arrow Highway 10- 12
2 Azusa Avenue W side 4 south No. 1 10- 12
3 Azusa Avenue SE corner at Arrow Highway 10- 13
4 Azusa Avenue E side 4 south of No. 3 10- 13
5 Barranca Avenue W side at Cienega 10-15
6 Barranca Avenue NE corner at Cienega .       10-16
7 Azusa Avenue NE corner at Grondahl 11- 12
8 Azusa Avenue SE corner at Grondahl 11- 12
9 Azusa Avenue W side at Covina Blvd. 11- 12

10 Azusa Avenue NW corner at Grondahl 11- 13
11 Azusa Avenue SW corner at Grondahl 11- 13
12 Azusa Avenue N/E corner at Covina Blvd.   11- 13
13 Covina Blvd N/ W corner at Lyman Avenue 11- 19
14 Lyman Avenue W side north of Covina Blvd. 11- 19
15 Cypress Street S side from Azusa Ave. E to Hollenbeck Ave.     13- 13
18 Citrus Avenue W side from Cypress St. to RR track 13- 14    •
17 Citrus Avenue E side from Cypress St. to RR track 13-15
18 San Bernardino Road N/W corner of San Bernardino Rd. and Cutter Way 14- 11
19 Cutter Way N to Industrial Park 14-11
20 Third Avenue San Bernardino Road N to end of street 14-14
21 Citrus Avenue W side from RR track to San Bernardino Road 14-14
22 Citrus Avenue E side corner of Front St.     14- 15
23 Citrus Avenue E side rom San Bernardino Road to School St.   14- 15
24 School Street N side from Citrus Avenue to Second Avenue 14- 15
25 Second Avenue School St. to San Bernardino Rd.   14- 15
26 Badillo Street Median from Reeder Ave. to Sunflower Ave.      14- 19
27 Fourth Avenue 301 N. Fourth Avenue 15-14
28 Badillo Street Second Ave. to Barranca Ave.       15-15
29 Badillo Street Median from Glendora Ave. to Reeder Ave.       15- 18& 15- 19
30 Fourth Avenue E side 1st light south of Badillo St.  16- 14
31 Badillo Street S/ E corner of Badillo St. and Fourth Ave.  16- 14
32 Third Avenue E side Puente St. to Dexter St.      16- 14
33 Dexter Street S side first light east of Third Ave.  16- 14
34 Puente Street N side Third Ave. to Citrus Avenue 16- 14
35 Second Avenue E& W sides Puente St. to Badillo St.       16- 15
36 Badillo Street S side Citrus Ave. to Barranca Ave. 16- 15
37 Glendora Avenue E side 2 poles south of Badillo St.   16- 18
38 Puente Street S side Thrid Ave. to Citrus Ave.     17- 14
39 Citrus Avenue W side 2 poles south of Puente St. 17-14
40 Forest Hills Drive E& W sides Garvey Avenue N to Meadow Wood Dr.   19-17
41 Dawn Ridge Road Meadow Wood Dr. to Forest Hills Dr.       19- 17
42 Center Court Drive Forest Hills Dr. to Oak Park Rd.     19-17

330



r EXHIBIT C

a

ROUTINE PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE
OF

TRAFFIC SIGNAL AND SAFETY LIGHTING SYSTEMS

Inspection and service at each signalized intersection once a month, not less than 20 days or
more than 40 days apart. The Contractor shall provide the labor, equipment, and material to
perform the complete list of services. The list of services is meant is representative only and not
meant to be considered as complete or restrictive, in nature. Additional activities as determined
by the Contractor to be recommended shall be included.

Air Filter.- replace air filter element at least once every six( 6) months unless otherwise
approved by the Director ofPublic Works

Cabinet Exterior—remove any posters, signs and/ or graffiti; check cabinet exterior for
deterioration; clean; remove rust, prime and paint as necessary
Cabinet Interior—clean interior completely including all components; remove foreign
materials

Cabinet Fan—verify the fan operates properly with a minimum ofnoise

Cabinet Grounding—check resistance between the AC and Ground in the controller cabinet

Cabinet Vents— check all vents to ensure no obstructions by foreign objects

Conflict Monitor—verify the time clock and date are correct in any Conflict Monitor-Unit
CMU); test CMU yearly

Connectors— check all connectors to ensure they are secure and free of corrosion; apply
diazo grease at least once every six( 6) months

Controller Cabinet Mounting—check snugness ofanchor bolt nuts; tighten as necessary

Controller Cabinet Foundation Seal— check seal between bottom of cabinet and the
foundation; clean weep hole; if standing water is present, remove and reseal as needed

Controller Operation—manually place vehicle and pedestrian calls on each phase to verify
each active phase; maintain an accurate chronograph and set all real-time clocks to the
National Bureau of Standards( WWV) time; when and where necessary adjust clocks to
Daylight Savings Time within forty-eight( 48) hours of time changes

Detection Setup— verify detector loops are correctly identified, connected to the correct
detector field interface terminals and that the correct detector indicates a call

De_tesfor_Qperation—checkdetector_units_and_system_including_inducti_ve-loops-and----.---
pedestrian push buttons for correct detection; adjust or repair equipment as needed

331



EXHIBIT C

a

Terminal Connections— test each terminal screw backing off slightly then retightening to
confirm that it is secure at least once every six( 6) months

Thermostat—verify that the cabinet fan thermostat is set properly

Intersection Walk-Around—walk all the approaches of the intersection and visually inspect
all signal poles, mast arms, signal heads and indications, traffic control signs, pedestrian
signals, overhead street name signs, loop sealants, pull box covers, and any other devices;
verify correct placement and/ or operation; properly align any vehicle or pedestrian heads
found to be out ofalignment; reseal cracked or damaged loop sealant; replace and/ or repair
equipment found missing or damaged as needed. NOTE: Inoperable vehicle orpedestrian
indications, safety lights, illuminated sign lamps, illuminated or overhead signs damaged
beyond repair, and missing signs shall be replaced under" Extraordinary Maintenance"
Pedestrian Signals& Push Buttons—maintain all signal heads and push buttons in good
working order and all costs incurred shall be included in the unit price for routine
preventative maintenance per intersection; replacement of defective parts will be
extraordinary maintenance

Loop Detectors— verify condition of the loops in the roadway and take necessary
preventative measures to ensure the longevity of the loop including splicing or re-splicing of
loops and•replacement of loop sealant; cutting and installing new loops is considered extra
work and will require prior approval by the Director ofPublic Works before work is
commenced; failure of a loop due to lack of sealant maintenance is not considered extra
work and will be repaired at the Contractor' s expense

Signs— traffic control signs mounted on the signal poles( including reflectorized street name
signs) shall be cleaned and adjusted as routine maintenance; repair or replace any damaged
or missing traffic control signs or pedestrian push button plates affixed to any signal mast
arm or pole under extraordinary maintenance

Before Leaving Intersection—verify all detector test switches are in" normal" position and
the stop time switch is in the" auto" or" normal" position; record all necessary information;
complete cabinet log book

332



EXHIBIT D

ROUTINE MONTHLY PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE
OF

FLASHING BEACON PER INTERSECTION

Inspection and service at each flashing beacon location once a month, not less than 20 days or
more than 40 days apart. The Contractor shall provide the labor, equipment, and material to
perform the complete list of services. The list of services is meant is representative only and not
meant to be considered as complete or restrictive, in nature. Additional activities as determined
by the Contractor to be recommended shall be included.

Pedestrian Push Button Assembly—check all pedestrian push buttons for proper operation;
repair and/ or replace as necessary

Cabinet Exterior—remove any posters, signs and/ or graffiti; check for signs ofdeterioration
to the cabinet' s surfaces; clean and protect with wire brush, primer and paint

Cabinet Interior—thoroughly clean cabinet interior and remove any foreign objects
Cabinet Fan— verify the fan operates properly and with the minimum ofnoise

Cabinet Grounding—check resistance between the AC and Ground in the service cabinet

Cabinet Vents— check all vents to ensure that they are free of foreign material or
obstructions

Flash—verify the operation ofthe flashers; verify the flash rate is between 50 to 60 pulses
per minute

Service Connections— verify the neutral, ground and power connections are secure in the
controller and service cabinet every six( 6) months

Inspection Records— ensure all cabinet wiring diagrams, necessary equipment operational
manuals, controller data timing sheets, and log book are corrected and inside the cabinet;
notify the Director ofPublic Works of any missing items

Plug-in Components— check that each plug-in component fits tightly and securely in its
socket

Signs— traffic control signs shall be cleaned and adjusted as routine maintenance; repair or
replace any damaged or missing signs or pedestrian push button plates affixed to any signal
mast arm or pole under extraordinary maintenance

333



EXHIBIT E

EXTRAORDINARY MAINTENANCE

Items of Extraordinary Maintenance generally include the following:

Furnish and install replacement vehicle and pedestrian signal Iamps; incandescent and LED
Furnish and install replacement overhead street name signs and panels
Furnish and install replacement safety lights
Cut and install replacement detector loops
Paint signal equipment

Extraordinary Maintenance includes all labor, equipment and materials necessary to ensure the
safe and efficient operation of the City' s traffic signal system that goes beyond the normal
routine preventative maintenance program. The following specific actions will be included for
the prescribed activity:

Lamp Replacement

During each inspection replace all broken or deteriorated parts as necessary
Furnish and replace incandescent or LED lamps that have failed or burned-out
Replacement of lamps is considered Extraordinary Maintenance only if the lamp is beyondits initial warranty period

Indicate the date the lamp was installed on everylamp replaced and installed by ContractorClean all visors and lenses, as necessary

334



CITY OF COVINA

Price Schedule

EXTRA ORDINARY/ RESPONSE MAINTENANCE:

Labor Reg. Time Overtime Doubletime

Transportation Systems Technician 5 7.
3T

O9 ^    $  /      —

Traffic Technician 69—       $   12 —
Street Light Maintenance 572 do --

Equipment:       Hourly Rate

Service Truck 0  -~

Bucket Truck 2-9 —

Air Compressor 5-  --

Arrow Board O —•

Crane with Operator 2 2 j- —

Special Lump Sum Items:      Unit Cost

Complete testing of traffic signal

Controller cabinet, including all
Internal equipment and written Standard    $

Certification.

Replace a standard 6x6 detector
Loops, including saw cut, lead- in Five or less $ 3/ 5-

Using 75Usinghot melt and cable splicing six or more $ 35 °

in pull box.

335



6, Approved by vote   .- 0

a Not approved/Dented byvote
a Continued to
o Adopted Resolution No.

DinboducedlAdopted ordiinanoe No. CITY OF COVINA

NDA ITEM COMMENTARY

MEETING DATE:   September 3, 2013 ITEM NO.:  CC 6

STAFF SOURCE:   Kalieh Honish, Interim Director of Public Works
Alex Gonzalez, Assistant Director of Public Works
Paul Hertz, Public Works Superintendent

ITEM TITLE: Amend Agreement with Computer Service Company for Traffic Signal
Services

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize the Interim Public Works Director to extend an agreement with Computer Service
Company ( CSC) for twenty- four ( 24) months for traffic signal services in an amount not to
exceed $ 170, 000.00 for Fiscal Year 2013- 2014 and $ 170,000.00 for Fiscal Year 2014-2015,
pending City Council FY 2014- 2015 budget approval.  This approval is for an extension of the
agreement retroactive to September 1, 2013.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funding for the maintenance and repair of the City' s traffic signal systems derives from a
combination of General Fund and State Gas Tax Funds in an annual budgeted amount of

170, 000.00 for Fiscal Year 2013- 2014.  Funds to cover these expenditures are contained within
the adopted Fiscal Year 2013- 2014 Budget.   The proposed amendment has no impact to the
City' s budget levels which include these amounts.

BACKGROUND:

The type of services provided by CSC are specialized maintenance and repair services that we
have utilized to maintain the safety of traffic signals, pedestrian signals and street lighting in the
public right of way and on City property.  CSC' s services are currently under contract for a three
year term that expires August 30, 2013.   The contract was obtained through competitive bid

procurement and awarded by the City Council on July 6, 2010. The contract previously approved
by Council allows for two additional two-year terms by written amendment, this agenda item
would exercise one of the two additional two-year extensions.

RELEVANCE TO THE STRATEGIC PLAN:

The proper maintenance and installation of traffic signals within the City are essential the safety
of the community, but the cost of the services must be fiscally responsible. In this way, while not
directly responsive to any of the currently identified objectives of the Strategic Plan the
agreement proposed herein supports the following Strategic Plan' s Goals: enhance safety and
quality of life in Covina; and enhance financial well-being.

Attachment C, 4 Pages336



EXHIBITS:

A.    First Amendment to Traffic Signal Maintenance Agreement with Computer Service
Company

REVIEW TEAM ONLY/'
City Attorney:    `!!` I>      

finance Director:

City Manager:       Other:

337



FIRST AMENDMENT TO

TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT
IN THE CITY OF COVINA

For Extension Under Article VIII of Original Agreement)

This First Amendment to Professional Services Agreement (" First Amendment") is
entered into between ( i) The City of Covina (" CITY"), a California municipal corporation, and
ii) Computer Service Company,  a California corporation (" CONTRACTOR").   This First

Amendment is intended to authorize a term extension.   This First Amendment shall become
effective upon the date of the last signature to this First Amendment.

EFFECT UPON ORIGINAL AGREEMENT.   The Original Professional Services
Agreement, dated July 12th, 2010, (" Original Agreement") remains in full force and effect

according to its terms, unless otherwise expressly amended by this First Amendment.

EXTENSION UNDER ARTICLE VIII.  Article VIII of the Agreement is invoked to
amend the Agreement as follows:

This first amendment to the agreement shall take effect September 1, 2013 at 12: 01 am
for a twenty-four( 24) month period."

SIGNATURE AND AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE.    The Parties hereto further

represent and declare that they carefully read this First Amendment and know the contents
thereof, and that they sign the same freely and voluntarily.  Each Party represents and warrants
that it has the legal right, power and authority to enter into this First Amendment and to
consummate the transactions contemplated hereby.

signatures on following page]

338



THE CITY OF COVINA,

a California municipal corporation

Date:    By:
Kalieh Honish, Interim Director of Public Works

Attest:

City Clerk

Approved as to Form:

City Attorney

Computer Services Company,
a California corporation

Date:    By:

Its:

339



o cop
s.Approved by vote 5_0

4     , ,   r D Not approved1Denied by vote
I:w.•    

o Continued toLit
o Adopted Resolution No.

y,, ointroducedlAdopted Ordnance No.

CITY OF COVINA
AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY

MEETING DATE September 15, 2015 ITEM NO. CC 11

STAFF SOURCE Siobhan Foster, Director of Public Works
Kristen Weger, Management Analyst

ITEM TITLE Authorize City Manager to Execute Second Amendment to Contract
for Traffic Signal Maintenance with Computer Service Company for
Fiscal Year 2015-2016

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Authorize the City Manager to execute the attached Second Amendment to the contract for
Traffic Signal Maintenance with Computer Service Company to extend the term of the
agreement for a ten-month period from September 15, 2015 through June 30, 2016 and modify
the rates in the compensation schedule for fiscal year 2015-2016 to reflect an increase by the
Consumer Price Index ( CPI), all Urban Consumers, for the Los Angeles-Long Beach-Anaheim
Metropolitan Area,  for the 12-month period preceding the date of the proposed Second
Amendment.

FISCAL IMPACT
The total General Fund impact of the ten-month contract extension is $200,000.  The approved
fiscal year 2015- 16 Department ofPublic Works budget( account no. 1010- 2350- 52418) contains
sufficient funding for the contract extension.

BACKGROUND

On July 6, 2010 and following the completion of a formal bid process, the City Council approved
a three-year contract for Traffic Signal Maintenance with Computer Service Company through
August 30, 2013.  On September 3, 2013, and pursuant to the initial contract terms, which allow
the City to extend the contract to a maximum of 24-months per extension and not to exceed two
extensions, the City Council approved a contract amendment that extended the contract for a 24-
month period expiring on September 1, 2015.

Computer Service Company provides specialized maintenance and repair services for the City' s
traffic signals, pedestrian signals, and street lighting in the public right-of-way and on City
property. The proper maintenance and repair of traffic signals within the City are essential to the
safety of the community.

Based on the satisfactory performance of Computer Service Company to date, the Department of
Public Works recommends that the City Council authorize the City Manager to execute the
proposed Second Amendment to the contract for Traffic Signal Maintenance to extend the
contract term. for the period of September 15, 2015 through June 30, 2016 and modify the

Attachment D, 5 Pages340



compensation rates to reflect a CPI adjustment.  The proposed contract extension is permissible
pursuant to the initial contract terms and conditions.

Granting authorization to the City Manager to enter into the proposed Second Amendment will
allow the Department of Public Works to competitively bid traffic signal maintenance services as
required by the Covina Municipal Code, while ensuring that the City continues to receive quality
service from an existing provider that is experienced in responding to and maintaining the City' s
traffic signals and lighting. The Department of Public Works has determined that ten months is
an appropriate timeframe to draft specifications, competitively bid the services, and award a new
contract.

EXHIBITS

A.  Second Amendment to Traffic Signal Maintenance Agreement with Computer Service
Company for Fiscal Year 2015-2016.

Respectfully submi ed

1////

Siobhan Foster/Director of Public Works
Department ofPublic Works

341



SECOND AMENDMENT TO
CONTRACT FOR

TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE
IN THE CITY OF COVINA

This Second Amendment to the July 12, 2010 Contract for Traffic Signal Maintenance inthe City of Covina (" Contract") between the City of Covina, a California municipal corporationCity") and Computer Service Company, a California corporation (" Contractor"), is dated and
effective September 15, 20I5, and is between City and Contractor.

RECITALS

A.      City and Contractor entered into the Contract for Contractor' s performance of
traffic signal maintenance on City-owned and operated traffic signal systems.

B.      The parties amended the Contract on September 3, 2013, to extend the term of theContract for twenty-four( 24) months to September 1, 2015(" First Amendment").

C.      
Article VIII of the Contract provides that City and Contractor may extend the

Contract, by written amendment to the Contract, up to a maximum of twenty- four( 24) monthsper extension, not to exceed two ( 2) extensions.  Each extension may include a compensationincrease, determined by City, not to exceed the Consumer Price Index (" CPI"), all Urban

Consumers, for the Los Angeles- Long Beach- Anaheim Metropolitan Area, for the twelve ( 12)
month period preceding the amendment.

D.      The parties desire to further amend the Contract in accordance with Article VIIIto; (

1) extend the term of the Contract for ten( 10) months to June 30, 2016 and ( 2) modify the
compensation amount by increasing Contractor' s rates not to exceed the CPI, all Urban
Consumers, for the Los Angeles- Long Beach-Anaheim Metropolitan Area, for the twelve ( 12)
month period preceding the date of this Second Amendment.

The parties therefore agree as follows:

Section 1.      The second sentence in Paragraph A of Article III ("Payment") is herebyamended to read as follows:

The City agrees to pay the Contractor in accordance with the following schedule:
1.  Full Inspection Maintenance of Traffic Signal      $ 70.00 EACH PER MONTH
2.  Flashing Beacon Maintenance 16.00 EACH PER MONTH"

Section 2.      Paragraph C of Article VII (" Suspension/ Termination") of the Contract is
hereby amended to read as follows:

C.     The effective termination of this Contract, unless otherwise determined by theCity, shall be 11: 59 p.m. on June 30, 2016."

1-

342



Section 3.      The rate schedule, entitled " City of Covina; Price Schedule," attached to

the Contract and incorporated into the Contract by reference, is hereby amended to read asfollows:

CITY OF COVINA
Price Schedule

I.       EXTRA ORDINARY/RESPONSE MAINTENANCE:

Labor
Rea. Time Overtime Doubletime

Transportation Systems Technician 80.00       $ 120.00     $ 160.00
Bench Technician 93. 00       $ 139.50     $ 186.00
Equipment:     

Hourly Rate

Service Truck 18. 00
Bucket Truck 32.00
Air Compressor 15.00
Arrow Board 10.00
Crane and Operator( 4 hour minimum)      275. 00

Special Lump Sum Items:    Unit Cost

Complete testing of traffic signal controller Standard  $ 1, 100.00
cabinet, including all internal equipment and
written certification

Replace a standard 6x6 detector loops,    Five or less  $ 450.00
including saw cut, lead- in using hot melt and
cable splicing in pull box Six or more  $ 420.00"

Section 4.      Except as expressly modified or supplemented by this Second
Amendment, all of the provisions of the Contract, as amended by the First Amendment, shall
remain unaltered and in full force and effect. In the event of a conflict between the provisions of
this Second Amendment and the provisions of the Contract or the First Amendment, the
provisions of the Second Amendment shall control.

SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWSJ

Page 2 of 3

343



The parties are signing this Second Amendment as of the date stated in the introductoryclause:

City:     Contractor:

City of C.      
Computer Service Company,

a Cali unicipal  • . ration a California corporation

B
i

411 By:
John C. 

King111
Name:

Ti e: May Title:

Vice President
Chairman President

Attest: 

By:      ( Lt     •.    `

Name:  lr'l,vee.4.1 T Al46trJ1
By:       p L, Title: LI Secretary Asst. Secretary

Chief Finance Officer o Asst. TreasurerName: l3vel rrl each F. ckm-
Title: 4atettim Chief Deputy City Clerk Two signatures required for corporations pursuant to

California Corporations Code Section 313,  unless
Approved as to Form: corporate documents authorize only one person to sign

fethis Agreement on behalf of the corporation.]

By:
Name: Candice K. Lee
Title: City Attorney

Page 3 of3

344



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

345



i,;         CITY OF COVINA

iii, 0   _ AGENDA REPORT ITEM NO. PH 1

MEETING DATE:      June 21, 2016

TITLE:      Submission of City' s application for the 2016 Edward Byrne
Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG).

PRESENTED BY:      Kim J. Raney, Interim Chiefof Police

RECOMMENDATION:      a) Hold the Public Hearing; and,
b) Receive and file proposed application for the 2016

Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG).

BACKGROUND:

Notification was received from the Department of Justice, Office of Justice Programs Bureau of

Justice Assistance, that the City of Covina Police Department is eligible to receive $ 10,645 from

the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant ( JAG) Program, FY 2016.   This figure is

based on population and crime statistics.

Previous JAG allocations have been used to fund our Youth Accountability Board and the part-
time Community Services Officer (CSO) position assigned to this program. Both of these items
were eliminated in the 2010- 2011 budget due to budgetary constraints thus making these grant
allocations critically important.  The allocation of$ 10, 619 from JAG 2015 was used to continue
the Youth Accountability Board and the part time Community Services Officer position. This
new appropriation of$ 10, 645 from JAG 2016 will do the same and continue funding the Youth
Accountability Board.

DISCUSSION:

Staff recommends submitting the application for JAG 2016 with the proposed expenditure as
described.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no additional appropriation needed from the General Fund;  however,  when final

notification has been received, staff will bring back before Council a resolution to increase the
Police Department' s revenue account 22711120-42080- JAG16 and the appropriation account

22711120- 50015- JAG16 by $ 10, 645 which is the amount allocated for the City of Covina Police
Department.

CEQA (CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT):

None

346



Respectfully submitted,

Kim R.  ey

Interim hief o  ' o ice

ATTACHMENTS: none

347



11 ';

348



Support for `millionaires tax' to aid homeless
A recent poll by the county found that a majority of voters favored the idea of a
millionaires tax - enough to meet the two-thirds majority required to impose a new tax

Total yes 76%     Total no 25%
includes undecided)

Definitely ProbablyLein M Probably  * Definitely

50%

yes yes yes no no

j25%   1%    7%    13%

Undecided I—   Lean no

4%  1%

Note Numbers do not add up to 100% due to rounding

Source Los Angeles County i latimesgraps

Source: http:// www.latimes.com/ local/ california/ la-me- homeless- rift-20160516- story.html

Dan Walters at the Sacramento Bee states the following:

The decline of the industrial economy has rewarded those at the top well, but has been
detrimental to blue collar workers;

State government progressive income tax has benefitted from taxes on those in the top

tiers;

A temporary surtax imposed in 2012 has resulted in the one percenters providing a third
of the state' s general fund revenues;

In November the surtax will be on the ballot to extend for an additional 12 years;

Reliance on the top income producers has resulted in a high level of volatility as incomes
tend to vary widely;

Other levels of government are envious of the state' s income tax monopoly;

While LA County' s proposal would allocate the tax money for homeless, it would free up
other money for other purposes;

This is a serious policy issue;

If LA County succeeds, other counties and cities will follow and the state will end up
with an array of income tax rates that are almost impossible to administer;
Legal battles are likely between jurisdictions over the tax dollars; and,
Politicians should take a hard look at practical effects and not just do something quick for

one revenue-hungry county.
Source: www.sacbee. com/news/ politics-government/ May 28, 2016

Page 2 of 4

349



o Other Possible Sources of Funding.
State Senate Leader Kevin de Leon wants to redirect part of the funds from the millionaire' s
tax that is now collected by the State of California  (originally approved in 2004 as
Proposition 63), to generate $2 billion in bonds for mental illness programs to house mentally

ill homeless people.  The funds would pay for construction, not services or housing subsidies.
State legislators do not want to lose the focus on de Leon' s plan.  If approved, the LACo

millionaire' s tax" will be on the November 2016 ballot; in competition with the extension of

the existing surtax approved in 2012.  Other issues to consider:

A county sales tax which would need four votes on the Board of Supervisors to get on the
ballot, but probably could not get more than three ( 3) at this time.
If it got on the ballot, it would compete with extension of the temporary sales and income

tax increases that voters approved in 2012 as Proposition 30.

It would compete with Metro' s transportation sales tax

It would not raise as much revenue as some of the alternatives.

Property tax increase would compete with a proposed parcel tax that the Board of
Supervisors already is considering for the November ballot to pay for parks, recreation,
open apace and cultural facilities to succeed a previous parcel tax that expired last year

and one that will expire in 2018.

o Unknown Elements.

There is a heavy lobby for the approval of the proposed legislation, but other than the opinion
piece by Dan Walters of the Sacramento Bee and some bloggers, there is no real discussion
of the issue.  Some questions that require further discussion are as follows:

What programs will be funded?

How will the funds be distributed geographically?

Will there be new County agencies with heavy overhead to oversee the funds, or will it
be administered within the existing county system?

Will there be a shift in funds with the new Homeless funds from the Millionaire' s tax

freeing up other County funds for other projects, or will these funds be in addition to the
1 billion spent annually on homeless services?

At the May 17, 2016, LACo Board of Supervisors meeting, the Board also approved a separate
proposal to review the nearly $ 1 billion per year that the county spends on homeless single
adults, to see how the chronic users of the system can be more effectively addressed.   This

proposal was approved unanimously.

The LA Times Editorial on May 28, 2016 sums up the issue, after discussing the likelihood of a
millionaires' tax" passing:

Let' s hope, though, that they[ politicians] follow more than just the polls. It' s a given that
any effort that requires more money will require some group to pay more. But any new
tax must make sound policy sense.  It must offer the best chance of dealing with
homelessness, not just to alleviate the misery ofpeople on the street but to develop more
effective ways of addressing mental illness, crime, poverty and other problems that are
intertwined with homelessness.

Page 3 of 4

350



FISCAL IMPACT:

None at this time.

CEQA( CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT):
This action is exempt from the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act( CEQA).

Respectfully subm. ed,

Br an K. L•-, AICP

D  -   •  • f Community Development

ATTACHMENTS:

None

Page 4 of 4

351



0t (:U

CITY OF COVINA
a

c' j 1:k"; AGENDA REPORT ITEM NO. NB 2

MEETING DATE:      June 21, 2016

TITLE:      Update on the proposed Los Angeles County Department of
Mental Health — Mental Health Clinic to be located at 1359

North Grand Avenue

PRESENTED BY:       Brian K. Lee, Director of Community Development

RECOMMENDATION:      Provide direction as appropriate.  Receive and file.

BACKGROUND:

On Tuesday, May 24, 2016, the Planning Commission adopted Resolution No. 2016- 12 PC, approving
the appeal request of FNL Covina Partners LLC, property owners of the Covina Technology Center. The
property is located at 1359 North Grand Avenue, the southwest corner of Grand Avenue and Arrow
Highway.  FNL Covina Partners LLC made the appeal, on behalf of Los Angeles County Department of
Mental Health, of the Community Development Director' s denial of Site Plan Review( SPR) 16- 005.

Essentially, the Planning Commission' s granting of the appeal was based upon the finding that due to the
legal concept of" inter-governmental immunity", the City of Covina had no zoning jurisdiction over the
proposed Los Angeles County Mental Health Clinic.

DISCUSSION:

The site plan review was the administrative staff-level review of proposed tenant improvement of an

approximate 30, 000 square foot, 2 story building located within the Covina Technology Center.  The

proposed use would be an approximate 15, 000 square foot Los Angeles County Mental Health Clinic on
the ground floor, and an approximate 15, 000 square foot administrative/professional office area on the

second floor.  The occupants of the second floor office area would be LACo Department of Mental

Health employees either providing direct administrative support to the mental health clinic operation, or
social worker personnel using the facility as their" base" for their field work responsibilities.

The Director' s denial of the site plan review ( tenant improvement plans) was based upon the zoning of
the property of M- 1  ( PCD),  which does not allow for mental health clinic operations.  ( Note:

administrative professional office use is permitted.)

o Facility Features:

The operation of the first floor mental health clinic would include individual counseling, group
counseling,  medication/ drug dispensary,  a  " 5150"  holding room,  secured interview rooms,  2

examination rooms, waiting lobby, security guard station, and ancillary LACo employee work
stations,  and employee lounge.     The second floor operations would essentially be all
administrative/professional office space designed in a work-station layout for LACo Mental Health

employees performing their field work. It was presented that the proposed Covina facility would be a
consolidation of two ( 2) existing LACo Mental Health facilities currently located in the cities of
Monrovia and Arcadia.

Page 1 of 3

352



o Potential Community Impacts:

Notwithstanding the land use and zoning issues; the potential impacts upon the greater Covina
community are of concern. Although the proposed facility is not an" overnight" facility, in that there
are no accommodations for the holding of client population overnight, the proposed facility will be a
regional draw. Therefore, Covina will be a destination for the proposed facility' s client population.

Los Angeles County Department of Mental Health representatives have indicated there will be no
negative operational impacts associated with the proposed facility' s mission.  However, even a small
proportion of the proposed facility' s client population adding even a modest amount of public safety
demand upon the community is of concern. This is because Covina currently contains two( 2) mental
health facilities within the city' s boundaries, or immediately adjacent within a" county pocket".  The

result is public safety impacts upon the citizens and businesses of Covina.

Covina Police Department Evaluation:

Covina Police Department staff conducted research on an existing LACo Mental Health facility
located in the City of Arcadia. This particular location has generated approximately 160 Calls-
for-Service over a five ( 5) year period ( January 2011 through December 2015). Many of these
calls for service required law enforcement assistance, specifically for the safety and security of
patients who are waiting for appropriate transportation to another location.

In addition, research by Covina Police Department staff has revealed the proposed facility at
1359 North Grand Avenue would contract its on- site security to a private vendor; which would
trigger the City of Covina permitting requirements pursuant to the provisions CMC 5. 40.010-
5. 40. 170( Private Patrol Operator Permit Requirements).

Existing Mental Health Facility Challenges:

Currently, Covina Police Department operations are impacted from the two ( 2) existing mental
health facilities within or adjacent to Covina.  The facility located adjacent to the City of Covina
within the " county pocket" expanded its bed capacity within the past ten ( 10) years. These two
2) existing facilities are currently utilized by law enforcement agencies throughout Los Angeles

County, specifically for transporting patients with mental illness.  It is not uncommon for these

patients to be later discharged into the Covina community; thus,  impacting public safety
resources.

East San Gabriel Mental Health Evaluation Team( ESGMT):

In November 2015, the Covina Police Department, along with neighboring law enforcement
agencies, formed the East San Gabriel Mental Evaluation Team ( ESGMET).  The ESGMET is

intended to provide cooperative, compassionate mental health/ law enforcement teams to assist

those in need of accessing mental health and social service programs. The purpose of the
ESGMET is to aid patrol officers working for the participating cities to handle calls for service
involving persons suffering from a mental health crisis.

ESGMET makes use of co-deployed Department of Mental Health ( DMH) and ESGMET teams,

and serves as secondary responders on all calls for service. The goal is to provide better short
term and long term solutions to the individual, their families, as well as the community.

Page 2 of 3

353



In a four ( 4) month period from December 2015 through March 2016, ESGMET has made the

following contacts:

Contact Volume

1.    Mental Health Outreach 125

2.    Homeless Outreach 85

3.    Mental Evaluation 86

4.    5150 Holds 50

Total: 346

The above statistics are for a 40- hour week divided amongst the four ( 4) participating law
enforcement agencies. Specific to the City of Covina, Covina Police officers have responded to
over 300 Mental Illness related Calls for Service in the last year( June 2015- June 2016).

o Inter-governmental Immunity:

It is the opinion of the Director of Community Development that the M- 1 ( PCD) zone does NOT
allow mental health clinics. The subsequent discussion by the Planning Commission on the merits of
the appeal supported the Director' s determination.   However, pursuant to consideration by the

Planning Commission that the Los Angeles County Mental Health Clinic was exempt from the City' s
zoning and building codes due to the " inter-governmental immunity" legal standing that the County
enjoys, the Planning Commission voted to grant the appeal; thus overturning the Director' s denial of
Site Plan Review( SPR) 16- 005.

Essentially, Los Angeles County doesn' t need to have the City' s approval; they don' t even need to
request the issuance of building permits to perform the tenant improvement build-out. Therefore, the
Planning Commission basically determined that if the County has the ability to move forward with
the mental health clinic use, then the granting of the appeal would be based upon the " inter-

governmental immunity" clause.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None at this time.

CEQA( CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT):

This action is exempt from the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act( CEQA).

ectfully sub itte',

A P

012_1. 7r of Community Development

Attachments:  Exhibit A—LACo Map of Police Departments with Mental Health Law
Enforcement Teams

Page 3 of 3

354



H UM: y b

CI)       

coI
CD      ;       

as

Z

z ilp0 co E'

E cu rimt
d

im 2 $
fzcc  _     cc

SaW

yss a

gQa) N
m o o

o v Res is
1

0-      w > > 3o ,"` 
d a

E aco.gi

355



of cot,

1-:    CITY OF COVINA
J

ii

C,,
1 AGENDA REPORT ITEM NO. NB 3

MEETING DATE:      June 21, 2016

TITLE:      Continuing Appropriations for Fiscal Year 2016- 17

PRESENTED BY:       Dennis Swink, Interim Finance Director

RECOMMENDATION:      Adopt Resolution No. 16- 7491, A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA,   CALIFORNIA,

AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF COVINA' S FISCAL YEAR

2015- 2016 BUDGET APPROPRIATIONS TO REMAIN IN

EFFECT PENDING THE APPROVAL OF THE FISCAL YEAR

2016-2017 BUDGET, THEREBY CONTINUING THE FISCAL

YEAR 2015- 2016 BUDGET INTO FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017

AND AUTHORIZING THE CONTINUATION OF NECESSARY

AND ESSENTIAL EXPENDITURES

BACKGROUND:

In order for the City to continue its daily operations beyond the end of this fiscal year, the City
Council is being asked to adopt the attached resolution to continue appropriations consistent
with fiscal year 2015- 16 annual budget until a budget has been adopted for fiscal year 2016- 17.

DISCUSSION:

Covina Municipal Code Section 2. 08. 160 provides for a preliminary budget to be presented to
the City Council before the fifteenth day of June each year.   It also states that continuing
appropriations for year- end encumbrances, contractual commitments, and capital projects shall

be automatically carried forward.  All other appropriations shall lapse at year-end unless carried
forward by city council action.  According to this code section, the city manager is to keep the
city council informed thereto.  For your information, a copy of the relevant code section can be
found as Attachment A to this report.

Due to staff turnover and time constraints relating to the completion of the budget process, the
City will not be able to present the preliminary budget or adopt the 2016- 17 budget until
sometime after July 1, 2016.  To comply with the requirements of the Municipal Code, the City
Manager informed the City Council of this situation on June 9, 2016.   Without an adopted

budget, current spending authority will expire on June 30 of this year unless appropriations are
carried forward by city council action.  Adopting the attached continuing resolution will enable
the City of Covina/ Successor Agency/ Covina Public Financing Authority/Covina Housing
Authority to continue conducting business using appropriations consistent with the prior year' s
budget until the fiscal year 2016- 17 budget is adopted.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The fiscal impact is consistent with the appropriations approved for the fiscal year 2015- 16 annual budget.

356



CEQA (CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT):

None.

Res ectfully submitted,

Dennis Swink

Interim Finance Director

ATTACHMENTS:

Attachment A—Covina Municipal Code Section 2. 08. 160

Attachment B  —  RESOLUTION NO. 16- 7491,  A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA, CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING THE CITY

OF COVINA' S FISCAL YEAR 2015- 2016 BUDGET APPROPRIATIONS TO

REMAIN IN EFFECT PENDING THE APPROVAL OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2016-

2017 BUDGET, THEREBY CONTINUING THE FISCAL YEAR 2015- 2016 BUDGET

INTO FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 AND AUTHORIZING THE CONTINUATION OF

NECESSARY AND ESSENTIAL EXPENDITURES

357



Attachment A

Covina Municipal Code

2. 08. 160 Expenditure estimates— Budget.

The city manager shall cause to be prepared and submitted to him by each department, division,

or service of the city government itemized annual estimates of expenditures required by any of

them for capital outlay, salaries, wages and miscellaneous operating costs, and shall tabulate the

same into a preliminary consolidated municipal budget and submit the same to the city council

before the fifteenth day of June of each year, with his recommendations as to such changes
which he deems advisable.

The city manager shall be responsible for the administration of the budget after its final adoption.

The city manager shall be authorized to amend the budget between cost centers within each fund.

City council authorization shall be required for increases in total fund appropriation and the use
of council contingency reserve.   Continuing appropriations for year- end encumbrances,

contractual commitments, and capital projects shall be automatically carried forward. All other

appropriations shall lapse at year-end unless carried forward by city council action. The city
manager shall keep the city council informed with respect thereto. ( Ord. 00- 1872, 2000; Ord.

1232 § 1, 1973; 1964 Code § 2. 26.)

358



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 16- 7491

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA,

CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF COVINA' S FISCAL YEAR

2015- 2016 BUDGET APPROPRIATIONS TO REMAIN IN EFFECT PENDING

THE APPROVAL OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 BUDGET, THEREBY

CONTINUING THE FISCAL YEAR 2015- 2016 BUDGET INTO FISCAL

YEAR 2016-2017 AND AUTHORIZING THE CONTINUATION OF

NECESSARY AND ESSENTIAL EXPENDITURES

WHEREAS, the City of Covina (" City") adopted its Fiscal Year 2015- 2016 Budget on

June 23, 2015; and

WHEREAS, the City' s Fiscal Year 2015- 2016 Budget ends on June 30, 2016; and

WHEREAS, the City' s Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Budget is currently being developed and
will not be adopted prior to the end of Fiscal Year 2015- 2016; and

WHEREAS, the City Council deems it appropriate to continue the operation of existing
and ongoing City services and to continue the City' s Fiscal Year 2015- 2016 budget until the
adoption of the City' s Fiscal Year 2016-2017 budget.

NOW,  THEREFORE,  THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINA,

CALIFORNIA, DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1.  The City Council of the City of Covina hereby authorizes: 1) the City' s
Fiscal Year 2015- 2016 Budget appropriations to remain in effect pending the approval of the
City' s Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Budget;  and 2)  the continuation of necessary and essential

expenditures to operate the City pursuant to the City' s adopted Fiscal Year 2015- 2016 Budget
until the approval of the City' s Fiscal Year 2016- 2017 Budget.

SECTION 2. The City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of this resolution
and shall enter the same in the Book of Original Resolutions.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED this 21st day of June, 2016

City of Covina, California

BY:

KEVIN STAPLETON, Mayor

ATTEST:

SHARON F. CLARK, Chief Deputy City Clerk

359



APPROVED AS TO FORM:

CANDICE K. LEE, City Attorney

CERTIFICATION

I, Sharon F. Clark, Chief Deputy City Clerk of the City of Covina, do hereby certify that
Resolution No. 16- 7491 was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Covina at a regular
meeting held on the day of 20_, by the following vote:

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSTAIN:   COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSENT:     COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Dated:

SHARON F. CLARK, Chief Deputy City Clerk

360



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK

361



CITY OF COVINA

AGENDA REPORT ITEM NO. NB 4

MEETING DATE:      June 21, 2016

TITLE:      City Council Meeting Days and Times Discussion

PRESENTED BY:      Don Penman, Interim City Manager
Sharon Clark, Chief Deputy City Clerk

RECOMMENDATION:      Provide direction and authorize staff to prepare documents

necessary to implement Council' s direction.

BACKGROUND:

City Council currently considers open session items at 7: 30 p.m. at the regularly- scheduled City
Council meeting on the first and third Tuesdays of each month. Closed session is sometimes
scheduled as part of the regular meeting prior to open session, and sometimes as a special

meeting prior to the regular meeting and may begin at any time prior to the open session at 7: 30
p.m. Study session meetings are regularly scheduled for 5: 00 p. m. on the third Tuesday of each
month.

DISCUSSION:

Current practice often results in a time gap between consideration of closed session and open
session items, and requires staff to either stay after close of city hall at 6: 00 p.m. until 7: 30 p.m.
or to return to city hall at 7: 30 p.m. for open session. In addition, the need for consideration of
closed session items is often uncertain, causing a delay to the finalization of the agenda if the
closed session item falls under the regular agenda.

Covina Municipal Code Section 2. 04.010 provides that regular meetings of the City Council
shall be held on the first and third Tuesday at 6: 30 p.m. of every calendar month of the year.
Council has expressed concern about late-hour adjournment of meetings with open session

beginning at 7: 30 p.m., and the inconvenience to residents who may have to wait until late in the
evening for items they are interested in to be considered. Considering the code section pertaining
to starting times for regular meetings, the Council should consider the following options:

Open session to begin at 6: 30 p.m. at regularly- scheduled Council meetings on the first
and third Tuesday of each month.
Closed session items to be scheduled as a special meeting as needed, separate from the
regularly- scheduled meeting; typically, on the same evening of the regular meeting.

Study session meetings to be scheduled on a different day as special meetings if it
appears that it will take a considerable amount of time; otherwise, continue with the third

Tuesday at 5: 00 p.m. practice.
Maintain the 7: 30 p.m. start time for regular meetings and amend the code accordingly.
Another option the Council could consider is amending the code for regular meetings to
begin at 7: 00 p.m., which should still allow enough time for closed sessions and/ or study
sessions beforehand.

362



Respectfully submitted,

mar\1c v m czni)

Don Penman

Interim City Manager

ATTACHMENTS:

None.

363


	Agenda
	CC 1.  Minutes of the June 7, 2016, Regular Meeting.
	Minutes

	CC 2. Payment of City demands.
	City Demands

	CC 3.  Payment of Agency demands.
	Agency Demands

	CC 4.  Approval of agreement for services to be provided at the Transitional House and related disbursements.
	Transitional House Services

	CC 5.  Professional Services Agreement with Covina Irrigating Company for Water System and Water Quality Consulting Services.
	Covina Irrigating Company Agreement

	CC 6.  One-Year Contract Extension with Keolis Transit America, Inc. for Covina Transit Operations Services.
	Keolis Transit America, Inc. Contract Extension

	CC 7.  Third Amendment to Contract for Park Landscape Maintenance Services with Trugreen Landcare.
	Trugreen Landcare Contract Amendment

	CC 8.  Work order with ThyssenKrupp Elevator to perform standby fire life safety testing.
	ThyssenKrupp Elevator Work Order

	CC 9.  Engineer’s Report, intent to levy assessments, and setting public hearing on Covina’s Landscaping District No. 1 for Fiscal Year 2016.
	Resolution Nos. 16-7492 & 16-7493

	CC 10.  Engineer’s Report, intent to levy assessments, and setting public hearing for Covina’s Lighting District No. 1978-79 for Fiscal Year 2016-17.
	Resolution Nos. 16-7495 & 16-7496

	CC 11.  Intent to levy assessments and setting public hearing on Vehicle Parking District No. 1 for Fiscal Year 2016-17.
	Resolution No. 16-7494

	CC 12.  Extend Professional Services Agreement with Interwest Consulting Group for planning services and transit and transportation services.
	Interwest Consulting Group Agreement Extension

	CC 13.  Third Amendment to Contract with Computer Service Company for Traffic Signal Maintenance.
	Computer Service Company Contract Amendment

	PH 1.  Submission of City’s application for the 2016 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG).
	Grant Application

	NB 1.  Request from the County of Los Angeles to support a Los Angeles County income tax to fund the Los Angeles County Homeless Initiative.
	Initiative Support Request

	NB 2.  Update on the proposed Los Angeles County Department of Mental Health Clinic to be located at 1359 North Grand Avenue.
	Proposed L.A. County Mental Health Clinic

	NB 3.  Continuing appropriations for Fiscal Year 2016-2017.
	Continuing Appropriations

	NB 4.  City Council Meeting Days and Times Discussion.
	Council Meeting Days and Times


